
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SOUTH CAMBRIDGESHIRE DISTRICT 
COUNCIL 

 
 
 

EXTRAORDINARY COUNCIL MEETING 
MONDAY, 30 NOVEMBER 2015 

 
AGENDA AND REPORTS 

 
 

 

South Cambridgeshire Hall 
Cambourne Business Park 
Cambourne, Cambridge 
CB23 6EA 

 



 

 
 

OUR LONG-TERM VISION 
 
South Cambridgeshire will continue to be the best place to live, work and study in the 
country. Our district will demonstrate impressive and sustainable economic growth. 
Our residents will have a superb quality of life in an exceptionally beautiful, rural and 
green environment. 
 
 

OUR VALUES 
 

We will demonstrate our corporate values in all our actions. These are: 
• Working Together 
• Integrity 
• Dynamism 
• Innovation 
 

EXCLUSION OF PRESS AND PUBLIC 
 
The law allows Councils to consider a limited range of issues in private session 
without members of the Press and public being present.  Typically, such issues relate 
to personal details, financial and business affairs, legal privilege and so on.  In every 
case, the public interest in excluding the Press and Public from the meeting room 
must outweigh the public interest in having the information disclosed to them.  The 
following statement will be proposed, seconded and voted upon.   
 
"I propose that the Press and public be excluded from the meeting during the 
consideration of the following item number(s) ….. in accordance with Section 100(A) 
(4) of the Local Government Act 1972 on the grounds that, if present, there would be 
disclosure to them of exempt information as defined in paragraph(s) ….. of Part 1 of 
Schedule 12A of the Act (as amended).” 
 
If exempt (confidential) information has been provided as part of the agenda, the 
Press and public will not be able to view it.  There will be an explanation on the 
website however as to why the information is exempt.   
 
 
 



Democratic Services Contact Officer: Graham Watts 03450 450 500 democratic.services@scambs.gov.uk 
i 

SOUTH CAMBRIDGESHIRE DISTRICT COUNCIL 
 
TO: The Chairman and Members of the  

South Cambridgeshire District Council 
 
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that an extraordinary meeting of the COUNCIL will be held in 
the COUNCIL CHAMBER, FIRST FLOOR at 6.00 P.M. on  
 

MONDAY, 30 NOVEMBER 2015 
 
and I am, therefore to summon you to attend accordingly for the transaction of the business 
specified below. 
 

DATED 20 November 2015 
 

JEAN HUNTER 
Chief Executive 

 
The Council is committed to improving, for all members of the 

community, access to its agendas and minutes.  We try to take all 
circumstances into account but, if you have any specific needs, 

please let us know, and we will do what we can to help you. 
   
 

AGENDA 
1. APOLOGIES  
  

To receive any apologies for absence from Members. 
  
  
2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  
  

To receive any declarations of interest from Members. 
  
  
3. SOUTH CAMBRIDGESHIRE LOCAL PLAN - CONSIDERATION OF FURTHER 

WORK AND CONSEQUENTIAL MODIFICATIONS 
  

The Planning Portfolio Holder RECOMMENDED that Council: 
 
(a) AGREES the consultation document with proposed modifications 

(Appendix A) and sustainability appraisal (Appendix B) for public consultation 
between 2 December 2015 and 25 January 2016. 

 
(b)  AGREES that any amendments and editing changes that need to be made to 

the consultation material and proposed modifications (Appendix A) and 
sustainability appraisal (Appendix B) be agreed in consultation with the 
Planning Portfolio Holder. 

 
 
 
 



 

ii 

(c) NOTES the documents attached to this report as Appendices C to J and 
submits them as part of the evidence base for the Local Plan. 

 
(d) AGREES to give delegated authority to the Director of Planning and New 

Communities to make any subsequent minor amendments and editing 
changes, in consultation with the Planning Portfolio Holder. 

 
NOTE – Appendices B to J have not been included in the printed agenda pack and 
are available on the Council’s website by visiting www.scambs.gov.uk and following 
the links from ‘Your Council’.   

 (Pages 1 - 172) 
  



 

iii 

 GUIDANCE NOTES FOR VISITORS TO SOUTH CAMBRIDGESHIRE HALL 
 Notes to help those people visiting the South Cambridgeshire District Council offices  

While we try to make sure that you stay safe when visiting South Cambridgeshire Hall, you also have a 
responsibility for your own safety, and that of others. 
 
Security 
When attending meetings in non-public areas of the Council offices you must report to Reception, sign 
in, and at all times wear the Visitor badge issued.  Before leaving the building, please sign out and 
return the Visitor badge to Reception. 
Public seating in meeting rooms is limited. For further details contact Democratic Services on 03450 
450 500 or e-mail democratic.services@scambs.gov.uk 
 
Emergency and Evacuation 
In the event of a fire, a continuous alarm will sound.  Leave the building using the nearest escape route; 
from the Council Chamber or Mezzanine viewing gallery this would be via the staircase just outside the 
door.  Go to the assembly point at the far side of the staff car park opposite the staff  entrance 

• Do not use the lifts to leave the building.  If you are unable to use stairs by yourself, the 
emergency staircase landings have fire refuge areas, which give protection for a minimum of 
1.5 hours.  Press the alarm button and wait for help from Council fire wardens or the fire 
brigade. 

• Do not re-enter the building until the officer in charge or the fire brigade confirms that it is safe 
to do so. 

 
First Aid 
If you feel unwell or need first aid, please alert a member of staff. 
 
Access for People with Disabilities 
We are committed to improving, for all members of the community, access to our agendas and minutes. 
We try to take all circumstances into account but, if you have any specific needs, please let us know, 
and we will do what we can to help you.  All meeting rooms are accessible to wheelchair users.  There 
are disabled toilet facilities on each floor of the building.  Infra-red hearing assistance systems are 
available in the Council Chamber and viewing gallery. To use these, you must sit in sight of the infra-red 
transmitter and wear a ‘neck loop’, which can be used with a hearing aid switched to the ‘T’ position.  If 
your hearing aid does not have the ‘T’ position facility then earphones are also available and can be 
used independently. You can get both neck loops and earphones from Reception. 
 
Toilets 
Public toilets are available on each floor of the building next to the lifts. 
 
Recording of Business and Use of Mobile Phones 
We are open and transparent about how we make decisions. We allow recording, filming and 
photography at Council, Cabinet and other meetings, which members of the public can attend, so long 
as proceedings at the meeting are not disrupted.  We also allow the use of social media during 
meetings to bring Council issues to the attention of a wider audience.  To minimise disturbance to 
others attending the meeting, please switch your phone or other mobile device to silent / vibrate mode. 
 
Banners, Placards and similar items 
You are not allowed to bring into, or display at, any public meeting any banner, placard, poster or other 
similar item.  Failure to do so, will result in the Chairman suspending the meeting until such items are 
removed. 
 
Disturbance by Public 
If a member of the public interrupts proceedings at a meeting, the Chairman will warn the person 
concerned.  If they continue to interrupt, the Chairman will order their removal from the meeting room.  If 
there is a general disturbance in any part of the meeting room open to the public, the Chairman may call 
for that part to be cleared. The meeting will be suspended until order has been restored. 
 
Smoking 
Since 1 July 2008, South Cambridgeshire District Council has operated a Smoke Free Policy. No one is 
allowed to smoke at any time within the Council offices, or in the car park or other grounds forming part 
of those offices. 
 
Food and Drink 
Vending machines and a water dispenser are available on the ground floor near the lifts at the front of 
the building.  You are not allowed to bring food or drink into the meeting room. 



This page is left blank intentionally.



 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
  
Report To: Council 30 November 2015 
Lead Officer: Director of Planning & New Communities 

 
 

 
SOUTH CAMBRIDGESHIRE LOCAL PLAN 

Consideration of further work and consequential modifications 
 

Purpose 
 
1. This report concerns further work carried out by the Councils on the Cambridge and 

South Cambridgeshire Local Plans following initial conclusions received from the 
Inspectors examining the plans in a letter dated 20 May 2015. This report and 
attached documentation sets out the Councils’ response to the issues raised by the 
Inspectors and modifications to the Local Plans arising from the additional evidence.  
The modifications are proposed to be made available for public consultation between 
December 2015 and January 2016. 

 
2. This is a key decision first published on the Forward Plan on 14th October 2015. 
 

Recommendations 
 
3. The Planning Portfolio Holder recommended that Full Council: 

 
a) agrees the consultation document with proposed modifications (Appendix A) and 

sustainability appraisal (Appendix B) for public consultation between 2 December 
2015 and 25 January 2016; 

b)  agrees that any amendments and editing changes that need to be made to the 
consultation material and proposed modifications (Appendix A) and sustainability 
appraisal (Appendix B) be agreed in consultation with the Planning Portfolio 
Holder; 

c) notes the documents attached to this report as Appendices C to J and submits 
them as part of the evidence base for the Local Plan; 

d) gives delegated authority to the Director of Planning and New Communities to 
make any subsequent minor amendments and editing changes, in consultation 
with the Planning Portfolio Holder. 

 
Background 

 

4. The Councils submitted the Cambridge and South Cambridgeshire Local Plans for 
examination on 28 March 2014. The separate plans were prepared in parallel with 
joint working throughout the process in recognition of the close functional relationship 
between the two areas and reflecting the duty to cooperate. This relationship has 
been recognised at a national level through the Greater Cambridge City Deal with 
Government signed in 2014, which brings up to £500 million of grant funding to help 
deliver infrastructure to support growth in the area with its highly successful economy. 
 

Agenda Item 3

Page 1



 

 

5. Joint examination hearings on strategic issues were held between November 2014 
and April 2015, including on housing and employment needs, development strategy, 
Green Belt, transport, infrastructure and housing supply. The Inspectors wrote to the 
Councils on 20 May 2015 in relation to three main issues and invited the Councils to 
undertake additional work to address those issues before the examinations progress 
further. The Councils agreed to undertake additional work and the examinations were 
formally suspended on 28 July 2015 until March 2016.  
 

6. The following additional work has been carried out in response to the issues raised by 
the Inspectors: 
 
• Cambridge and South Cambridgeshire Local Plans Sustainability Appraisal 

Addendum Report (Appendix B); 
• Cambridge Inner Green Belt Boundary Study (Appendix C); 
• Cambridge and South Cambridgeshire Objectively Assessed Housing Need: 

Further Evidence (Appendix D); 
• Housing Land Supply Update, Cambridge City Council and South 

Cambridgeshire District Council (Appendix E); 
• Cambridge and South Cambridgeshire Development Strategy Update 

(Appendix F); 
• Local Plans CSRM – Cambridge and South Cambridgeshire Local Plans 

Transport Report (Appendix G); 
• Cambridge and South Cambridgeshire Infrastructure Delivery Study 2015 

(Appendix H); 
• Cambridge and South Cambridgeshire Local Plans Viability Update, 

November 2015 (Appendix I); and 
• Proposed Modifications arising from the Government’s Written Ministerial 

Statements (Appendix J). 
 
Where necessary, executive summaries have been included in the evidence 
documents to help the reader understand complex technical information. The 
consultation document also includes a summary of the work undertaken and the main 
findings.   
 

7. The Councils have considered the additional evidence prepared against the three 
issues raised by the Inspectors. Section 2 of the consultation document at 
Appendix A provides more information on the work undertaken for the different 
workstreams and the outcomes of the work. The main points can be summarised as 
follows: 
 
• Housing Needs – Independent consultants have considered the issues raised by 

the Inspectors and responded to the national practice guidance that was 
published after the Local Plans were submitted to test the objectively assessed 
need for housing in each area. They compare this to the existing Strategic 
Housing Market Assessment prepared earlier using a different methodology. They 
conclude that the housing requirement for Cambridge contained in the submitted 
Local Plan does not need to be changed and that the requirement for South 
Cambridgeshire should be 19,377 dwellings compared with the 19,000 dwellings 
in the submitted Local Plan. The Councils consider the findings of the study in the 
Development Strategy document (Appendix F).  

Page 2



 

 

 
• Development Strategy – the Councils have prepared a document on the overall 

development strategy (Appendix F). A modification to the South Cambridgeshire 
Local Plan is included to change the housing requirement from 19,000 to 19,500, 
rounding the recommended figure in the Housing Needs document for policy 
purposes. This goes half way to incorporating the commitment through the City 
Deal to provide an additional 1,000 dwellings on rural exception sites over the 
19,000 figure included in the submitted plan. On the basis of the independent 
evidence, no change is necessary to the Cambridge Local Plan. 

 
The document draws together the evidence prepared by independent consultants 
on Green Belt, Transport, Infrastructure and Viability. It also takes account of the 
findings of the Sustainability Appraisal Addendum. It considers whether the 
strategy in the submitted Local Plans remains the most appropriate taking 
account of the outcomes of the further evidence.  
 
The document sets out the key strategic choice facing the Councils as the 
distribution of growth between the two strategic options of edge of Cambridge and 
new settlements that sit in the middle of the development sequence. The edge of 
Cambridge is higher in the sequence and has advantage in terms of accessibility. 
The Councils have always recognised this advantage. However, it needs to be set 
against Green Belt considerations and the new Green Belt study confirms that 
major release of land would cause significant Green Belt harm. New settlements 
offer an alternative means of delivering significant growth without requiring 
development in the Green Belt but require significant infrastructure provision to 
connect them to higher order services and jobs. However, the evidence is that 
they can be made to operate sustainably by providing proper infrastructure 
requirements. This is confirmed by the SA Addendum. 
 
Having weighed all those factors, the document concludes that the development 
strategy in the submitted plans, with limited modifications, provides the right 
balance for this plan period that will provide a range of deliverable sites for the 
plan period and beyond and considers that sustainability will be secured.  
 
Consequential on the work on Housing Needs and Development Strategy, an 
updated paper on Housing Land Supply (Appendix E) has also been prepared. 
This includes an update on the situation in relation to Land North of Cherry Hinton 
where discussions with the two promoters of the site demonstrate that a larger 
part of the land currently allocated in the adopted Cambridge East Area Action 
Plan can come forward for development with the Airport remaining, making best 
use of suitable land at the second stage in the development sequence. The 
submitted Local Plans included a provision across both districts of 460 homes, the 
ongoing work now means that 1,200 homes can be safely provided with 780 in 
Cambridge and 420 in South Cambridgeshire together with provision of a primary 
school, a local centre and a spine road between Cherry Hinton Road and 
Coldham’s Lane. A significant shortfall in school capacity across the City is 
currently forecast from 2018, which coupled with proposed development north of 
Newmarket Road and north of Cherry Hinton, will require the early provision of the 
secondary school. Residential development on land north of Coldham’s Lane, 
Church End and Teversham Drift (R47) should not come forward before there is 

Page 3



 

 

an agreed approach to the delivery of sufficient secondary school capacity in the 
area. This development significantly improves housing land supply in Cambridge 
to 14,682 homes. The paper also takes a more cautious approach to the annual 
build out rates at new settlements based on lessons learned from Cambourne 
than previously assumed, but allowing for earlier starts on site for Waterbeach 
and Bourn Airfield if these can be achieved. Overall, the evidence in the joint 
housing trajectory shows that the Councils have 5 year housing land supply over 
the plan period. 

 
• Written Ministerial Statements - the Councils have undertaken an audit of the 

changes required to policies in the Local Plans as a result of the publication of a 
number of Written Ministerial Statements.   
 
This has resulted in changes to policies by both Councils relating to climate 
change, specifically housing construction and related sustainable development 
standards and affordable housing, and by the City Council in respect of residential 
space standards. The Viability Study tested these proposals to ensure that the 
changes to these policies do not have a negative impact on development viability 
across the two authorities.   
 
Additional work will be undertaken by both Councils in relation to technical 
standards for accessibility, and by SCDC in relation to and residential space 
standards, to ensure that the Councils can provide information on need for these 
policies 

 
8. The proposed main modifications to the Cambridge City Council Local Plan resulting 

from the further work can be summarised as: 
 
• Changes to reflect the Memorandum of Understanding between the Councils 

(September 2014) for a joint housing trajectory for the Greater Cambridge 
area recognising the inter-relationship between the areas and phasing of 
delivery of housing. 

• Changes to policies relating to the amount of development planned to come 
forward at Cambridge East (North of Cherry Hinton) – 1,200 dwellings of 
which 780 dwellings are in Cambridge. 

• Changes to policies relating to climate change, specifically housing 
construction and related sustainable development standards in the light of 
amendments to national government policy. 

• Changes to affordable housing policies and residential space standards to 
reflect changes in national government policy. 

 
9. The proposed main modifications to the South Cambridgeshire Local Plan resulting 

from the further work can be summarised as: 
 
• Amendment of the housing requirement from 19,000 new homes to 19,500 

homes for the plan period 2011-2031 to reflect latest independent assessment 
of objectively assessed housing need. 

• Changes to reflect the earlier Memorandum of Understanding between the 
Councils (September 2014) for a joint housing trajectory for the Greater 

Page 4



 

 

Cambridge area recognising the inter-relationship between the areas and 
phasing of delivery of housing. 

• Providing flexibility in the start date of delivery at new settlements. 
• Amending policies relating to the amount of development planned to come 

forward at Cambridge East (North of Cherry Hinton) – 1,200 dwellings of 
which 420 dwellings are in South Cambridgeshire. 

• Identification of a provisional extension to Cambridge Biomedical Campus, to 
reflect latest independent Green Belt assessment, subject to further 
investigation of surface water flooding issues. 

• Reduction in the size of the employment site adjacent to Peterhouse 
Technology Park, Fulbourn Road, Cambridge, to reflect latest independent 
Green Belt assessment. 

• Changes to policies relating to climate change, specifically in relation to water 
efficiency, renewable energy and at the Fen Drayton Land Settlement 
Association site, the way in which the sustainability credentials of new homes 
will be judged. This is in the light of amendments to national government 
policy. 

• Changes to housing policies to make provision for starter homes and self build 
to reflect changes in national government policy. 

 
Consultation arrangements 

 
10. Consultation arrangements include: 

 
• Consultation between 2 December 2015 and 25 January 2016. Due to the 

Christmas break, additional time has been allowed for the consultation to 
enable as many people as possible to have the opportunity to respond to the 
consultation; 

• Letters and emails informing consultees of consultation dates and how to view 
and respond to the consultation material; 

• A public notice; 
• All documents to be made available on the Council’s website and at South 

Cambridgeshire Hall including a small exhibition;   
• Publicising the consultation through the Council’s Facebook page and Twitter 

as well as in our planning policy newsletter.  
 

11. Exhibitions are to be held in South Cambridgeshire Hall in December 2015 and 
January 2016, and in January 2016 in Teversham, Great Shelford and the Abingtons. 
At the time of writing we are in discussions with Graveley about a potential exhibition 
in relation to their parish-led proposals. 

 
Consideration by the Joint Strategic Transport and Spatial Planning Group and 
Planning Portfolio Holder 

 
12. As part of the duty to co-operate, the committee report and its appendices were 

presented to the Joint Strategic Transport and Spatial Planning Group on 
16 November 2015 for their consideration. In summary, the reports were well 
received with some discussion around the key strategy options, with strong support 
for the position on the Green Belt. There were also a couple of queries raised in 
relation to the delivery of new settlements. The group recommended that the 

Page 5



 

 

consultation document and sustainability appraisal be agreed by both Cambridge City 
Council and South Cambridgeshire District Council at respective committee meetings 
on 17 November 2015. 

 
13. Following the Joint Strategic Transport and Spatial Planning Group meeting on 

16 November 2015, the report and its appendices were presented to the Council’s 
Planning Portfolio Holder at his meeting on 17 November 2015. Issues raised by 
Members attending the meeting included:  
 
• strong support for protecting the Green Belt around Cambridge,  
• some concerns about adequate transport provision to serve new settlements,  
• questions about the implications for future 5-year housing land supply,  
• the potential environmental impacts of the provisional proposed modification to 

allocate an extension to the Cambridge Biomedical Campus,  
• support for including the Parish Council led proposals in the consultation, 
• the need for a consequential amendment to a minor modification to the text of the 

plan for consistency with the proposed modification to the housing requirement, 
• the local member for Sawston asked that it be considered whether a further 

modification could be made in relation to village development and requiring that 
improvements be made to the transport corridor into Cambridge before 
development. Officers view is that it is not possible to make that change in view of 
the transport evidence but that the submitted Local Plan policy provides for the 
mitigate the impact of development as a whole on the eastern flank of Sawston to 
be assessed at the planning application stage.  

 
14. The Planning Portfolio Holder agreed that the consultation document with proposed 

modifications to the submitted Local Plan and sustainability appraisal be submitted for 
consideration by Full Council on 30 November 2015 and approved for public 
consultation between 2 December 2015 and 25 January 2016. A limited number of 
technical amendments have been made to some of the appendices on the agenda to 
this meeting in consultation with the Portfolio Holder.  
 
Next steps 

 
15. Provided that the documents are agreed at Full Council, public consultation will 

commence on 2 December 2015 and run until 25 January 2016.   
 
16. Once the consultation has finished, the Councils will pull together a report containing 

all of the representations received, which will be reported back to the Portfolio Holder 
and Full Council in March 2016. The Councils will then submit material to the 
Planning Inspectors. It is anticipated that examination sessions will recommence 
shortly after this information is submitted to the Inspectors. 

 
Options 

 
17. Council has the following options: 

(a) Agree the consultation document with proposed modifications and 
sustainability appraisal; or 

(b) Agree the consultation document with amendments to the proposed 
modifications and sustainability appraisal; or 

Page 6



 

 

(c) Not to agree the consultation document with proposed modifications and 
sustainability appraisal.  

 
Implications 
 

18. In the writing of this report, taking into account financial, legal, staffing, risk 
management, equality and diversity, climate change, community safety and any other 
key issues, the following implications have been considered: 
 
Financial 

19. As advised to the meeting of 9 July 2015, this is an additional stage in the Local Plan 
process that has not included in the main Planning Policy Local Plan budget. There is 
no contingency for this additional work. The Council’s share of the joint work involved 
with Cambridge City Council is estimated to be in the order of £150,000. This will be 
addressed through the budget review to be undertaken shortly. 

 
 Legal 
20. There are no direct legal implications of this report. Input from the planning barrister 

representing the Council at the Local Plan examination has been sought on the 
workstreams that inform the proposed Modifications.   

 
 Staffing 
21. There are no direct staffing implications arising from this report. The review of the 

Local Plan has already been included in existing service plans.    
 
 Equality and Diversity 
22. The Local Plan has been subject to an Equalities Impact Assessment, which 

demonstrates how potential equalities issues have been, and will be addressed. 
None of the proposed Modifications are considered to be significant enough to 
require reassessment. 

 
 Climate Change 
23. The Local Plan supports the delivery of sustainable development and addresses 

climate change issues consistent with national policy and guidance. 
 

Consultation (including from the Youth Council) 
 
24. The public consultation to be undertaken is detailed at paragraphs 10 and 11 of this 

report. All relevant Council services have been involved in drafting relevant chapters.   
 
Effect on Strategic Aims 
 
Aim 1: We will engage with residents, parishes and businesses to ensure we 
deliver first class services and value for money.  

25. Consultation provides the opportunity for all stakeholders in the future of South 
Cambridgeshire to make representations on the proposed Local Plan modifications 
including a number of parish council proposals. 
 
 

Page 7



 

 

Aim 2: We will work with partners to create and sustain opportunities for 
employment, enterprise and world leading innovation. 

26. The plan modifications include a proposed policy to allow the expansion of the 
Cambridge Biomedical Campus into South Cambridgeshire.   
 
Aim 3: We will ensure that South Cambridgeshire continues to offer an 
outstanding quality of life for our residents.  

27. The Council has a duty to secure sustainable development. This lies at the heart of 
national planning policy and covers all three aspects of sustainability – economic, 
social and environment. The proposed modifications have a focus on sustaining and 
enhancing the qualities of South Cambridgeshire that in national surveys consistently 
identify the District as one of the best places to live in the UK. 

 
Background Papers 
 
Localism Act 2011: 
http://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/2011/20/contents/enacted 
 
National Planning Policy Framework (published March 2012): 
http://planningguidance.planningportal.gov.uk/wp-content/themes/planning-
guidance/assets/NPPF.pdf  
 
South Cambridgeshire Local Plan 2014: 
https://www.scambs.gov.uk/localplan 
 
Appendices 
 
Appendix A Cambridge and South Cambridgeshire Modifications Consultation Report 

November 2015 
Appendix B Cambridge and South Cambridgeshire Local Plans SA Addendum Report 
Appendix C Cambridge Inner Green Belt Boundary Study, LDA Design 
Appendix D Cambridge and South Cambridgeshire Local Plan Examination – Objectively 

Assessed Housing Need: Further Evidence 
Appendix E Housing Land Supply Update, Cambridge City Council and South 

Cambridgeshire District Council 
Appendix F Cambridge and South Cambridgeshire Development Strategy Update, 

November 2015 
Appendix G Local Plans CSRM – Cambridge and South Cambridgeshire Local Plans 

Transport Report, November 2015 
Appendix H Cambridge and South Cambridgeshire Infrastructure Delivery Study 2015 
Appendix I Cambridge and South Cambridgeshire Local Plans Viability Update, November 

2015 
Appendix J Proposed Modifications arising from the Government’s Written Ministerial 

Statements 
 
Report Author:   
 
Caroline Hunt - Planning Policy Manager 
Telephone: (01954) 713196 
caroline.hunt@scambs.gov.uk 

Page 8



Ca
Ca
Mo
Co
No

amb
amb
odif
ons
ove

brid
brid
fica
ulta
mb

dge
dges
ation
atio
er 2

and
shir
ns

on R
2015

d So
re

Repo
5

App

outh

ort

pendi

h

ix A 

Page 9



Page 10



Contents  
 
  Page Number 
!" #$%&'()*%+'$" ,"
," -./0'$(+$1"%'"%2."#$/0.*%'&/3"4.%%.&" 5"
" " "
Appendices " "
"
6"

"
7&'0'/.(" 8'(+9+*:%+'$/" %'" %2." ;:<=&+(1." >'*:4"
74:$"

"
!?"

@" 7&'0'/.(" 8'(+9+*:%+'$/" %'" %2." A')%2"
;:<=&+(1./2+&.">'*:4"74:$"

?,

;" #$/0.*%'&/3">.%%.&"'9",B"8:C",B!5" !5D
" " "
 
  

!
Page 11



1 Introduction 
"
!E!" F2." ;')$*+4/" /)=<+%%.(" %2." ;:<=&+(1." :$(" A')%2" ;:<=&+(1./2+&." >'*:4"

74:$/"9'&".G:<+$:%+'$"'$",D"8:&*2",B!HE""F2."/.0:&:%."04:$/"I.&."0&.0:&.("
+$" 0:&:44.4J" I+%2" :" 2+12" 4.K.4" '9" L'+$%" I'&M+$1" %2&')12')%" %2." 0&'*.//E" " F2+/"
&.94.*%/"%2."*4'/."9)$*%+'$:4"&.4:%+'$/2+0"=.%I..$"%2."%I'":&.:/":$("&./0'$(/"
%'"%2."()%C"%'"*''0.&:%.E""F2+/"&.4:%+'$/2+0"2:/"=..$"&.*'1$+/.(":%":"$:%+'$:4"
4.K.4" %2&')12" %2." N&.:%.&" ;:<=&+(1." ;+%C" O.:4" I+%2" N'K.&$<.$%" %2:%" I:/"
/+1$.(" +$",B!HE" " #%"=&+$1/")0" %'"P5BB"<+44+'$"'9"1&:$%" 9)$(+$1" %'"2.40"(.4+K.&"
+$9&:/%&)*%)&." %'" /)00'&%" 1&'I%2" +$" %2." :&.:" I+%2" +%/" 2+124C" /)**.//9)4"
.*'$'<CE"

"
!E," Q'+$%".G:<+$:%+'$"2.:&+$1/"'$"/%&:%.1+*"+//)./"I.&."2.4("=.%I..$"R'K.<=.&"

,B!H" :$(" 60&+4" ,B!5J" +$*4)(+$1" '$" 2')/+$1" :$(" .<04'C<.$%" $..(/J"
(.K.4'0<.$%" /%&:%.1CJ" N&..$" @.4%J" %&:$/0'&%J" +$9&:/%&)*%)&." :$(" 2')/+$1"
/)004CE" "F2."#$/0.*%'&/"I&'%." %'" %2.";')$*+4/"'$",B"8:C",B!5" +$"&.4:%+'$" %'"
%2&.."<:+$" +//)./" :$(" +$K+%.(" %2." ;')$*+4/" %'" )$(.&%:M." :((+%+'$:4" I'&M" %'"
:((&.//" %2'/." +//)./"=.9'&." %2.".G:<+$:%+'$/"0&'1&.//" 9)&%2.&E" "F2." +//)./"
:&."+$"&.4:%+'$"%'S"

"
·" T=L.*%+K.4C"://.//.("$..("9'&"$.I"2')/+$1"
·" TK.&:44"O.K.4'0<.$%"A%&:%.1C"
·" ;'$9'&<+%C" I+%2" -.K+/+'$/" %'" R:%+'$:4" 74:$$+$1" 7'4+*C" /+$*." %2."

>'*:4"74:$/"I.&."A)=<+%%.("9'&"UG:<+$:%+'$"
"

F2.";')$*+4/":1&..("%'")$(.&%:M.":((+%+'$:4"I'&M":$("%2.".G:<+$:%+'$/"I.&."
9'&<:44C"/)/0.$(.("'$",D"Q)4C",B!5")$%+4"8:&*2",B!VE"

"
 What is this consultation about? 
"
!EW" A.*%+'$","'9" %2+/" &.0'&%"')%4+$./" %2." 9)&%2.&"I'&M" %2:%"I."2:K."*:&&+.("')%" %'"

:((&.//" %2." +//)./" &:+/.(" =C" %2." #$/0.*%'&/J" 2'I"I." 2:K." *'$/+(.&.(" %2:%"
I'&M":$("+(.$%+9+./"/'<."*2:$1./"%'"%2.">'*:4"74:$/"%2:%":&+/."9&'<"%2."I'&ME""
F2."$.G%"/%:1."+$"%2.">'*:4"74:$"0&'*.//"+/"%'"*:&&C"')%"0)=4+*"*'$/)4%:%+'$"'$"
%2./."8'(+9+*:%+'$/"%'"%2.">'*:4"74:$/E"

"
!EH"" F2."&./)4%/"'9"*'$/)4%:%+'$"I+44"=."*'$/+(.&.("=C"%2.";')$*+4/"I2'"I+44"(.*+(."

+9":$C"9)&%2.&"*2:$1./"$..("%'"=."<:(.E""X."I+44"%2.$"/)=<+%"%2."*'$/)4%:%+'$"
&./0'$/./J" .K+(.$*." =:/." ('*)<.$%/" :$(" 0&'0'/.(" <'(+9+*:%+'$/" %'" %2."
74:$$+$1"#$/0.*%'&/J"/'"%2.C"*:$"&.'0.$"%2.".G:<+$:%+'$/E"

 
 What can I comment on? 
 
!E5" F2+/"*'$/)4%:%+'$"&.4:%./"/0.*+9+*:44C"%'"%2."+//)./"%2."#$/0.*%'&/"2:K.":/M.("

%2.";')$*+4/"%'":((&.//":$("%2."8'(+9+*:%+'$/"%'"%2.">'*:4"74:$/"0&'0'/.(":/"
:" &./)4%" '9" %2." :((+%+'$:4" I'&M" )$(.&%:M.$E" Y')" *:$" :4/'" *'<<.$%" '$" %2."
A)/%:+$:=+4+%C"600&:+/:4"6((.$()<"I2+*2":**'<0:$+./"%2."*'$/)4%:%+'$E"

"
!EV" ;'<<.$%/" +$" /)00'&%" '9" '&" '=L.*%+$1" %'" :" 0&'0'/.("8'(+9+*:%+'$" /2')4(" =."

<:(.E""#9"C')"*'$/+(.&":"9)&%2.&"'&":4%.&$:%+K."<'(+9+*:%+'$"/2')4("2:K."=..$"

,
Page 12



<:(." +$" &./0'$/." %'" %2." #$/0.*%'&/3" 4.%%.&" :$(Z'&" %2." :((+%+'$:4" I'&M"
)$(.&%:M.$" +$" &./0'$/." %'" %2:%" 4.%%.&" %2:%" +/"$'%" +$*4)(.(" +$" %2."*'$/)4%:%+'$"
('*)<.$%J"%2.$"C')"/2')4("/)=<+%":$"'=L.*%+'$"%'"%2+/"*'$/)4%:%+'$"/.%%+$1"')%"
%2'/."<'(+9+*:%+'$/":$("%2."&.:/'$/"9'&"%2.<E""#9"C')"<:(.":$"'=L.*%+'$"'&":"
*'<<.$%"+$"/)00'&%"'9"%2."/)=<+%%.("04:$/":%":$".:&4+.&"/%:1."=)%"I:$%"%'":(("
$.I" 0'+$%/" :&+/+$1" 9&'<" %2." :((+%+'$:4" I'&M" %2.$" C')" /2')4(" :4/'" ('" /'" +$"
&./0'$/."%'"%2+/"*'$/)4%:%+'$E"

"
 What can’t I comment on? 
"
!E?" F2+/" +/" $'%" +$%.$(.(" :/" :" 0&'*.//" %'" &.0.:%" %2." 9'&<:4" *'$/)4%:%+'$" :4&.:(C"

*:&&+.("')%"'$"%2.">'*:4"74:$/"+$"A)<<.&",B!WE"F2."&.0&./.$%:%+'$/"<:(.":%"
%2:%"%+<."&.<:+$"+$"9&'$%"'9"%2."#$/0.*%'&/":$("%2.&."+/"$'"$..("%'"&.0.:%"%2.<E"

"
!ED" F2+/"+/"$'%":"*'$/)4%:%+'$"'$"%2.">'*:4"74:$/":/":"I2'4.J"L)/%"%2."+//)./"&:+/.("

=C" %2." #$/0.*%'&/E" #%" +/" $'%" 0'//+=4." %'"<:M." *'<<.$%/" :%" %2+/" /%:1." +$" %2."
0&'*.//"%2:%"&.4:%."%'":$C"'%2.&":/0.*%/"'9"%2.">'*:4"74:$/"%2:%"2:K."$'%"=..$"
&:+/.("=C"%2."#$/0.*%'&/"+$"%2.+&"4.%%.&"'9",B"8:C",B!5E""

"
 Deadline for comments 
"
!E[" 74.:/."$'%."%2:%"%2."(.:(4+$."9'&"&./0'$/./"+/"5pm '$"Monday 25 January 

2016." " \$9'&%)$:%.4C" &./0'$/./" &.*.+K.(" :9%.&" %2+/" (.:(4+$." *:$" '$4C" =."
:**.0%.("+$".G*.0%+'$:4"*+&*)</%:$*./E""#9"C')"2:K.":$C"]).&+./":/"%'"2'I"%'"
/)=<+%":"&.0&./.$%:%+'$J"'&":=')%"%2."*'$/)4%:%+'$":/":"I2'4.J"04.:/."*'$%:*%"
'$."'9"%2."04:$$+$1"0'4+*C"%.:</")/+$1"%2."*'$%:*%"(.%:+4/"=.4'I":%"0:&:1&:02"
!E!WE"

 
How to have your say 

 
!E!B" F2. 8'(+9+*:%+'$/"0&'0'/.("%'"%2."04:$/":&."0&./.$%.("+$"600.$(+*./"6":$("@"

:/" %I'" /*2.()4./J" 9'&" %2." ;:<=&+(1." >'*:4" 74:$" :$(" 9'&" %2." A')%2"
;:<=&+(1./2+&.">'*:4"74:$"&./0.*%+K.4CE""F2."8'(+9+*:%+'$/":&."4+/%.("+$"04:$"
'&(.&":$(" +$*4)(." %2."&.:/'$"I2C" %2."8'(+9+*:%+'$/":&."=.+$1"0&'0'/.(":$("
+(.$%+9C" I2.%2.&" %2.C" :&." <:+$" <'(+9+*:%+'$/J" I2+*2" <:%.&+:44C" :4%.&" %2."
0'4+*+./"'9" %2."04:$/J"'&"I2.%2.&" %2.C":&."<+$'&"<'(+9+*:%+'$/J"I2+*2"0&'K+(."
*4:&+%CE"

 
!E!!" T$*." C')" 2:K." 4''M.(" %2&')12" %2+/" *'$/)4%:%+'$" ('*)<.$%J" 04.:/." /.$(" )/"

C')&"*'<<.$%/E""F2.&.":&.":"$)<=.&"'9"I:C/"+$"I2+*2"C')"*:$"('"%2+/S"
"

·" Using the Councils’ online consultation system"^"F2+/"+/"%2.";')$*+4/3"
0&.9.&&.("<.:$/"'9"&.*.+K+$1"&.0&./.$%:%+'$/":/"+%"+/"%2."9:/%./%":$("<'/%"
:**)&:%."<.%2'(J"2.40+$1")/"%'"<:$:1."C')&"&.0&./.$%:%+'$/"])+*M4C":$("
.99+*+.$%4CE" " A.0:&:%." +$/%&)*%+'$/" '$" 2'I" %'" )/." %2." '$4+$." /C/%.<" :&."
0&'K+(.(" '$" %2." ;')$*+4/3" I.=/+%./" :$(" '99+*.&/" +$" %2." 04:$$+$1" 0'4+*C"
%.:</":&.":4I:C/":K:+4:=4."%'"2.40"+9"C')"2:K.":$C"]).&+./E""F'"/%:&%")/+$1"
%2." '$4+$." *'$/)4%:%+'$" /C/%.<" 04.:/." 1'" %'S" 2%%0SZZ/*:<=/EL(+_
*'$/)4%E$.%Z4'*:404:$Z 

W
Page 13



·" Using a response form"^"6$".4.*%&'$+*"K.&/+'$"'9" %2." &./0'$/." 9'&<" +/"
:K:+4:=4."9&'<"%2."04:$$+$1"0'4+*C"%.:</J"/'"%2:%"+9"C')"('"2:K.":**.//"%'"
:"*'<0)%.&J"C')"*:$"9+44"%2+/"+$".4.*%&'$+*:44C":$(".<:+4"+%"%'"%2.";')$*+4/E""#9"
C')" ('" $'%" 2:K." :**.//" %'" %2." +$%.&$.%J" :" 0:0.&" &./0'$/." 9'&<" *:$" =."
*'<04.%.(" :$(" /.$%" %'" %2." ;')$*+4E" " ;'0+./" '9" %2." &./0'$/." 9'&<" :&."
:K:+4:=4." :%" %2." ;')$*+4/3" *)/%'<.&" /.&K+*." *.$%&./" '&" (+&.*%4C" 9&'<" %2."
04:$$+$1"0'4+*C"%.:</E" 

 
What happens next? 

 
!E!," T$*."%2."*'$/)4%:%+'$"'$"%2+/"&.0'&%"2:/"9+$+/2.(J"%2.";')$*+4/"I+44"&.1+/%.&"%2."

*'<<.$%/" &.*.+K.(" :$(" 0)=4+/2" %2.<" '$" %2.+&" I.=/+%./E" " 6" &.0'&%" I+44" =."
0&.0:&.("*'$%:+$+$1"/)<<:&+./"'9":44"'9" %2." &.0&./.$%:%+'$/" &.*.+K.(J"I2+*2"
I+44" =." &.0'&%.(" %'" %2." ;')$*+4/3" &./0.*%+K." *'<<+%%../" :$(" `)44" ;')$*+4"
<..%+$1/" +$" 8:&*2" ,B!VE" " F2." ;')$*+4/" I+44" %2.$" /)=<+%" <:%.&+:4" %'" %2."
74:$$+$1" #$/0.*%'&/" 9'&" .G:<+$:%+'$E" " #%" +/" :$%+*+0:%.(" %2:%" .G:<+$:%+'$"
/.//+'$/"I+44"&.*'<<.$*.":9%.&"%2+/"+$9'&<:%+'$"+/"/)=<+%%.("%'"%2."#$/0.*%'&/E"

"
" We’re here to help"
"
!E!W" Y')&"K+.I/":&."+<0'&%:$%"%'")/J"=)%"I."&.*'1$+/."%2:%"%2."04:$$+$1"/C/%.<"+/"

$'%":4I:C/".:/C"%'")$(.&/%:$(":$("$:K+1:%.E""X."I:$%"%'"<:M."/)&."%2:%":/"
<:$C"0.'04.":/"0'//+=4."2:K.":$"'00'&%)$+%C"%'"2:K."%2.+&"/:CJ"&.1:&(4.//"'9"
%2.+&" 0&.K+')/" .G0.&+.$*." I+%2" 04:$$+$1" <:%%.&/E" " T99+*.&/" 9&'<" ='%2"
:)%2'&+%+./3" 04:$$+$1" 0'4+*C" %.:</" :&." 2.&." %'" 2.40" 1)+(." C')" %2&')12" %2."
0&'*.//J":$("C')"*:$"*'$%:*%")/")/+$1"'$."'9"%2."9'44'I+$1"<.%2'(/S"

" "
" 74:$$+$1"0'4+*C"%.:<J";:<=&+(1.";+%C";')$*+4"

·" Y')" *:$" 02'$." )/" '$" B!,,W" H5?BBB" a:/M" %'" /0.:M" %'" /'<.'$." +$" %2."
04:$$+$1"0'4+*C"%.:<bc"

·" Y')"*:$".<:+4")/":%"0'4+*C/)&K.C/d*:<=&+(1.E1'KE)M"
"
74:$$+$1"0'4+*C"%.:<J"A')%2";:<=&+(1./2+&."O+/%&+*%";')$*+4"
·" Y')"*:$"02'$.")/"'$"B![5H"?!W!DWc"
·" Y')"*:$".<:+4")/":%"4(9d/*:<=/E1'KE)M"""

H
Page 14



2. Responding to the Inspectors’ Letter 
 
,E!" F2+/"/.*%+'$"'9"%2."&.0'&%"')%4+$./".:*2"'9"%2."#$/0.*%'&/3"+//)./"&:+/.("+$"%2.+&"

4.%%.&"(:%.(",B"8:C",B!5J":$("%2.";')$*+4/3"&./0'$/."%'"%2./."0'+$%/E"
 

Objectively Assessed Need for New Housing 
"
,E," F2."#$/0.*%'&/"2:K.":/M.("%2.";')$*+4/"%'"*'$/+(.&"I2.%2.&"%2."O;>N!",B!,"

=:/.(" 2')/.2'4(" 0&'L.*%+'$/" a0)=4+/2.(" `.=&):&C" ,B!5b" /)11./%" :" (+99.&.$%"
4.K.4"'9"2')/+$1"$..("9'&";:<=&+(1.":$("A')%2";:<=&+(1./2+&.E"

"
,EW" F2."#$/0.*%'&/"/:C"%2.&."+/"$'".K+(.$*."%2:%"%2.";')$*+4/"2:K."*:&&+.("')%"%2."

M+$(" '9" ://.//<.$%" '9" <:&M.%" /+1$:4/" .$K+/:1.(" +$" %2." 74:$$+$1" 7&:*%+*."
N)+(:$*." a77Nb" (:%.(" V" 8:&*2" ,B!H" '&" *'$/+(.&.(" I2.%2.&" :$" )0I:&("
:(L)/%<.$%"%'"04:$$.("2')/+$1"$)<=.&/"I')4("=.":00&'0&+:%.E"

"
,EH" F2."#$/0.*%'&/"/:C"%2:%"%2.&."/2')4("=."*4.:&".K+(.$*."%2:%"%2.";')$*+4/"2:K."

9)44C"*'$/+(.&.("%2."+<04+*:%+'$/":$("4+M.4C"')%*'<./"'9":$")0I:&("&.K+/+'$"+$"
2')/+$1"$)<=.&/"'$"%2."0&'K+/+'$"'9":99'&(:=4."2')/+$1E"

"
,E5" #$" &./0'$/." %'" %2." +//)./" &:+/.(" =C" %2." #$/0.*%'&/J" %2." ;')$*+4/" 2:K."

*'<<+//+'$.(" 9)&%2.&" +$(.0.$(.$%" ://.//<.$%E" " F2+/" I'&MJ" &.4:%+$1" %'"
T=L.*%+K.4C"6//.//.("R..(" 9'&"e')/+$1,J" /+%/":4'$1/+(." %2.";:<=&+(1."A)="
-.1+'$"A%&:%.1+*"e')/+$1"8:&M.%"6//.//<.$%" aAe86bJ" :$("2:/"*'$/+(.&.("
%2."9'44'I+$1"+//)./"&:+/.("=C"%2."#$/0.*%'&/"I+%2"%2."/%:%.("*'$*4)/+'$/S"

"
·" X2.%2.&" %2." ,B!,_=:/.(" O;>N" 2')/.2'4(" 0&'L.*%+'$/" 0)=4+/2.(" +$"
`.=&):&C",B!5"/)11./%":"(+99.&.$%"4.K.4"'9"$..(c""

·" X2.%2.&":$"://.//<.$%"'9"<:&M.%"/+1$:4/"L)/%+9+./":$")04+9%" %'"%2./.";>N"
(.<'1&:02+*"0&'L.*%+'$/c"

·" X2.%2.&" %2.C" /2')4(" =." +$*&.:/.(" +$" '&(.&" %'" 0&'K+(." <'&." :99'&(:=4."
2')/+$1E"
"

,EV" F2." /%)(C" :((&.//./" :" &.*'1$+/.(" 4+<+%:%+'$" '9" %2." ;:<=&+(1." ;>N"
2')/.2'4(" 0&'L.*%+'$/" :$(" 0&'0'/./" :$" :00&'0&+:%." (.<'1&:02+*" /%:&%+$1"
0'+$%"'9"!BJBV["$.I"(I.44+$1/E" #%"*'$9+&</"%2.";>N"0&'L.*%+'$"'9"!?J5?["$.I"
(I.44+$1/" :/" :00&'0&+:%." 9'&" A')%2" ;:<=&+(1./2+&.E" 61:+$/%" %2./." 9+1)&./J"
I2+*2" $:%+'$:4" 1)+(:$*." /%:%./" 0&'K+(." %2." /%:&%+$1" 0'+$%" 9'&" *'$/+(.&+$1"
2')/+$1" $..(J" %2." /%)(C" *'$*4)(./" %2.&." /2')4(" =." :$" )04+9%" '9" WBf" 9'&"
;:<=&+(1." :$(" !Bf" 9'&" A')%2" ;:<=&+(1./2+&." %'" %:M." :**')$%" '9" <:&M.%"
/+1$:4/" +$" .:*2" :&.:J" 1+K+$1" 9+1)&./" '9" !WJB[B" 2'<./" 9'&" ;:<=&+(1." :$("
![JWW?"2'<./"9'&"A')%2";:<=&+(1./2+&.E"

"
,E?" F2." /%)(C" &.9.&/" %'" %2.&." :4&.:(C" =.+$1" +$" 04:*." %2&')12" %2." Ae86" :$"

:$:4C/+/" '9" %2." 2')/+$1" &.])+&.(" %'" /)00'&%" 9)%)&." .<04'C<.$%" 1&'I%2E""
F2.&.9'&."%2.&.":&."%I'":4%.&$:%+K."2')/+$1"$..("9+1)&./S"%2."$.I"0&'L.*%+'$J"

""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""
!"O.0:&%<.$%"9'&";'<<)$+%+./":$(">'*:4"N'K.&$<.$%"
,";:<=&+(1.":$("A')%2";:<=&+(1./2+&.">'*:4"74:$"UG:<+$:%+'$"^"T=L.*%+K.4C"6//.//.("e')/+$1"
R..(S"`)&%2.&"UK+(.$*."a-OZ8;ZBHBbE"

5
Page 15



=:/.(" '$" 0:/%" (.<'1&:02+*" %&.$(/" :$(" <:&M.%" /+1$:4/J" :$(" %2." Ae86"
0&'L.*%+'$/J" I2+*2" %:M." :**')$%" '9" 9)%)&." .<04'C<.$%E" `'&" A')%2"
;:<=&+(1./2+&." %2." Ae86" 9+1)&." +/" 9&:*%+'$:44C" =.4'I" %2." $.I" $..("
://.//<.$%" '9" ![JWW?" (I.44+$1/E" F2." $.I" 9+1)&." %''M" :**')$%" '9" 0:/%"
(.<'1&:02+*"%&.$(/":$("<:&M.%"/+1$:4/"=)%"$'%"9)%)&."L'=/E""F2."Ae86"9+1)&."
/)11./%/" %2:%J" +9" 2')/+$1" +/" =)+4%" +$" 4+$."I+%2" ')&" ://.//<.$%J" +%" I+44" 0&'K+(."
K.&C"/4+12%4C"<'&."I'&M.&/"%2:$":&."&.])+&.("%'"/)00'&%".G0.*%.("L'="1&'I%2E"
e.$*." %2.&." +/" $'" L)/%+9+*:%+'$" 9'&" :" gL'=/" )04+9%3" %'" %2." $.I" ://.//<.$%E"
;'$K.&/.4CJ"9'&";:<=&+(1.";+%C"%2."Ae86"9+1)&."+/":='K."%2."$.I"://.//.("
$..("'9"!WJB[B"(I.44+$1/E"F2+/"/)11./%/"%2:%J"+9"2')/+$1"+/"=)+4%"+$"4+$."I+%2"%2."
$.I"://.//<.$%J"%2."*+%C"I+44"0&'K+(."/4+12%4C"9.I.&"I'&M.&/"%2:$":&."&.])+&.("
%'" /)00'&%" %2.".G0.*%.(" L'="1&'I%2E" "e.$*." %2."$.I"://.//<.$%" /2')4("=."
:(L)/%.(")0I:&(/J"%'"0&'K+(."!HJBBB"(I.44+$1/":/"/2'I$"+$"%2."Ae86E""

"
,ED" T$"%2+/"=:/+/J"%2."/%)(C"*'$*4)(./"%2:%"'=L.*%+K.4C"://.//.("2')/+$1"$..(/"+$"

%2."/%)(C":&.:":&.S"
"

·" ![JWW?"(I.44+$1/"9'&"A')%2";:<=&+(1./2+&."
·" !HJBBB"(I.44+$1"9'&";:<=&+(1.";+%CE"

"
,E[" F2./." 2')/+$1" $)<=.&/" :&." *'$/+/%.$%" I+%2" 0:/%" (.<'1&:02+*" %&.$(/" :/"

:(L)/%.(" 9'&"<:&M.%" /+1$:4/" +$" .:*2" 4'*:4" :)%2'&+%C" :&.:" a:/" :(K+/.(" =C" %2."
77NbJ":$(":4/'"0&'K+(.".$')12"4:=')&"%'"/)00'&%".G0.*%.("L'="1&'I%2":/"0:&%"
'9":$"e86_I+(."/%&:%.1CE"

"
,E!B" F2+/" .$('&/./" %2." *)&&.$%" &.])+&.<.$%" '9" !HJBBB"2'<./" 9'&";:<=&+(1.":$("

+$(+*:%./" %2:%" %2." *)&&.$%" 9+1)&." 9'&"A')%2";:<=&+(1./2+&." '9" ![JBBB"2'<./"
/2')4("=."+$*&.:/.("%'"![J5BB"a&')$(.(bE";'$/+(.&:%+'$"'9":99'&(:=4."2')/+$1"
$..("(+("$'%"&./)4%"+$":$C"9)&%2.&"&.*'<<.$(:%+'$/E""

"
,E!!" F2+/"+//)."+/":((&.//.("+$"%2."O.K.4'0<.$%"A%&:%.1C"\0(:%."('*)<.$%E"
"

Main Modifications Proposed to the Cambridge Local Plan in respect of 
Objectively Assessed Need 

"
,E!," R'"<:+$"<'(+9+*:%+'$/" %'" %2.";:<=&+(1.">'*:4"74:$":&."0&'0'/.(" +$"&.4:%+'$"

%'" %2." T=L.*%+K.4C" 6//.//.(" R..(" 9'&" 2'<./" +$" ;:<=&+(1.E" 6" $)<=.&" '9"
<+$'&"<'(+9+*:%+'$/":&."0&'0'/.("%'")0(:%."%2."%.G%"'9"%2."04:$E"

"
Main Modifications Proposed to the South Cambridgeshire Local Plan in 
respect of Objectively Assessed Need 
 

,E!W" F2."9+$(+$1/"'9" %2.";')$*+4/3" 9)&%2.&".K+(.$*."I'&M"'$"T=L.*%+K.4C"6//.//.("
R..(" 9'&" 2'<./" 2:/" &./)4%.(" +$" 0&'0'/.(" <:+$" <'(+9+*:%+'$" 78ZA;Z,Z#" %'"
7'4+*C"AZ5"'9" %2."A')%2";:<=&+(1./2+&.">'*:4"74:$" %'"0&'K+(." 9'&":"2')/+$1"
&.])+&.<.$%"'9"![J5BB"2'<./":$(":"$)<=.&"'9"<+$'&"<'(+9+*:%+'$/"%'")0(:%."
%2." %.G%" '9" %2." 04:$E" F2." *2:$1." 1'./" 2:49" I:C" %'" +$*'&0'&:%+$1" %2."
*'<<+%<.$%" <:(." =C" %2." ;')$*+4/" %2&')12" %2." ;+%C" O.:4" %'" 0&'K+(." :$"
:((+%+'$:4" !JBBB" (I.44+$1/" '$" &)&:4" .G*.0%+'$" /+%./" 'K.&" %2." ![JBBB" 9+1)&."
+$*4)(.("+$"%2."/)=<+%%.("04:$E"

V
Page 16



 
Overall Development Strategy 

 
,E!H" F2."#$/0.*%'&/"2:K."&:+/.("+//)./":=')%"%2.":00:&.$%"+$*'$/+/%.$*C"=.%I..$"

%2.";:<=&+(1.":$("A')%2";:<=&+(1./2+&."A)/%:+$:=4."O.K.4'0<.$%"A%&:%.1C"
-.K+.IW" aAOA-b" :$(" %2."74:$/3" &.4+:$*." '$"<..%+$1" (.K.4'0<.$%" $..(/" +$"
$.I"/.%%4.<.$%/E" " #$"0:&%+*)4:&J" %2.C"&:+/."])./%+'$/":=')%"%2."0&.K+')/"I'&M"
&.4:%.("%'"%2."&.K+.I"'9"%2."#$$.&"N&..$"@.4%"@')$(:&C"a,B!,bJ"+$"0:&%+*)4:&"%2."
*4:&+%C" '9" %2." &.K+.I3/" <.%2'('4'1CJ" :$(" %2." &'4." '9" %2." A)/%:+$:=+4+%C"
600&:+/:4ZA%&:%.1+*" U$K+&'$<.$%:4" 6//.//<.$%" aA6ZAU6b" 0&'*.//E" " F2."
#$/0.*%'&/" :4/'" &:+/.(" ])./%+'$/" :=')%" %2." +$9&:/%&)*%)&." &.])+&.<.$%/" :$("
/)/%:+$:=4."%&:$/0'&%"'0%+'$/"$..(.("%'"(.4+K.&"/)/%:+$:=4."$.I"/.%%4.<.$%/E"

"
,E!5" #$" &./0'$/." %'" %2./." *'$*.&$/J" %2.";')$*+4/" 2:K." )$(.&%:M.$" :" $)<=.&" '9"

9)&%2.&"0+.*./"'9"I'&MJ":/"(.%:+4.("=.4'IE"
"
,E!V" F2." O.K.4'0<.$%" A%&:%.1C" \0(:%." ('*)<.$%" (&:I/" %'1.%2.&" %2." .K+(.$*."

0&.0:&.("=C"+$(.0.$(.$%"*'$/)4%:$%/"'$"N&..$"@.4%J"F&:$/0'&%J"#$9&:/%&)*%)&."
:$(" h+:=+4+%CE" #%" :4/'" %:M./" :**')$%" '9" %2." 9+$(+$1/" '9" %2." A)/%:+$:=+4+%C"
600&:+/:4"6((.$()<E"#%"*'$/+(.&/"I2.%2.&"%2."/%&:%.1C"+$"%2."/)=<+%%.(">'*:4"
74:$/" &.<:+$/" %2."<'/%" :00&'0&+:%." %:M+$1" :**')$%" '9" %2." ')%*'<./" '9" %2."
9)&%2.&".K+(.$*.E"
"

,E!?" F2." ;')$*+4/" 2:K." *:&&+.(" ')%" '&" *'<<+//+'$.(" $.I" /%)(+./" %'" &.K+.I" %2."
.K+(.$*."'$"N&..$"@.4%J" %&:$/0'&%J" +$9&:/%&)*%)&." :$(" K+:=+4+%C" %'" .$/)&." %2:%"
%2."(.*+/+'$"'$"%2."0&.9.&&.("/%&:%.1C"+/"=:/.("'$":"9)44")$(.&/%:$(+$1"'9"%2."
+<04+*:%+'$/" '9" %2." (+99.&.$%" /%&:%.1C" '0%+'$/E" 6$" :((.$()<" %'" %2."
A)/%:+$:=+4+%C" 600&:+/:4" 2:/" :4/'" =..$" *:&&+.(" ')%" %'" .$/)&." %2:%" %2."
/)/%:+$:=+4+%C"+//)./"'9"%2."'0%+'$/":K:+4:=4."%'"%2.";')$*+4/":&.")$(.&/%''(J"+$"
0:&%+*)4:&"4:$("'$"%2.".(1."'9";:<=&+(1.":$("$.I"/.%%4.<.$%/E""

"
,E!D" F2.";')$*+4/"2:K."=..$"*4.:&" %2:%" %2.C" &.*'1$+/." %2."<.&+%/"'9" 4:$("'$" %2."

.(1."'9";:<=&+(1."+$":**.//+=+4+%C"%.&</":$("%2."%&:$/0'&%".K+(.$*."*'$9+&</"
%2:%" /+%):%+'$J" :4%2')12" +%" <:M./" *4.:&" %2:%" <:L'&" $.I" (.K.4'0<.$%" '$" %2."
.(1." '9" ;:<=&+(1." '$" *'$1./%.(" &:(+:4" &')%./" 2:K." %2.+&" 'I$" %&:$/0'&%"
+//)./":$(":&."$'%"$.*.//:&+4C"*2.:0"%'"(.4+K.&E"F2."+$(.0.$(.$%"N&..$"@.4%"
.K+(.$*."/)00'&%/"%2."9+$(+$1/"'9" %2.";')$*+4/3"'I$".K+(.$*."%2:%"&.4.:/."'9"
4:$("'$"%2.".(1."'9";:<=&+(1."*:$"=.".G0.*%.("%'"*'<0&'<+/."/)=/%:$%+:44C"
%2." 0)&0'/./" '9" %2." ;:<=&+(1." N&..$" @.4%J" I+%2" %I'" .G*.0%+'$/" :$("
<'(+9+*:%+'$/":&."0&'0'/.("%'"&./0'$("%'"%2./.J"'$."%'"&.()*."%2."/+i."'9":$"
:44'*:%+'$" +$" %2." /)=<+%%.(" A')%2" ;:<=&+(1./2+&." >'*:4" 74:$" :$(" '$."
0&'K+/+'$"'$."%'":44'*:%.":"$.I".<04'C<.$%":44'*:%+'$":/":$".G%.$/+'$"%'"%2."
;:<=&+(1."@+'<.(+*:4";:<0)/E""

"
,E![" F2." .K+(.$*." :4/'" 4''M/" :%" %2." 0'%.$%+:4" %'" (.4+K.&" /)/%:+$:=4." $.I"

/.%%4.<.$%/" :/" :$" :4%.&$:%+K." %'" /+%./" '$" %2." .(1." '9" ;:<=&+(1." :$("
*'$*4)(./"%2:%"%2.C"*:$"0&'K+(."K+:=4.":$("(.4+K.&:=4."(.K.4'0<.$%/"%2:%"I+44"
=.":=4."%'"*'$%&+=)%."%'"/%&:%.1+*"'99"/+%."+$9&:/%&)*%)&.":$("0&'K+(."2+12"]):4+%C"

""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""
W"-OZA%&:%ZBHB"

?
Page 17



0)=4+*" %&:$/0'&%" 4+$M/" %'" ;:<=&+(1." %2:%" I+44" :%%&:*%" /+1$+9+*:$%" 4.K.4/" '9"
0:%&'$:1.":$(":4/'"0&'K+(."I+(.&"=.$.9+%/" %'".G+/%+$1"*'<<)$+%+./E"F2.";+%C"
O.:4" +/":" /+1$+9+*:$%"'00'&%)$+%C" %'"(.4+K.&" /)/%:+$:=4." %&:$/0'&%" %'" /.&K." %2."
I+(.&":&.:":$("I+%2" +%/" 9'*)/"'$"/)00'&%+$1" %2." (.4+K.&C"'9" %2."(.K.4'0<.$%"
/%&:%.1C"+/":$"+<0'&%:$%"9)$("+$%.$(.("%'"://+/%"I+%2":$C"9)$(+$1"/2'&%9:44/"%2:%"
<+12%":&+/.E""

"
,E,B" A'<." M.C" *'<0:&+/'$/" =.%I..$" .(1." '9" ;:<=&+(1." /+%./" :$(" $.I"

/.%%4.<.$%/":&.S"
"

F&:$/0'&%S"

·" U(1."'9";:<=&+(1."_"*&+%.&+:"%./%+$1"%&:$/0'&%"+//)./"/2'I"0'/+%+K."+<0:*%/"
()."%'"/2'&%"(+/%:$*./"%'"%2."*+%CJ"4'I"0)=4+*"%&:$/0'&%"L')&$.C"%+<./J":$("+$"
<:$C"*:/./"0&'G+<+%C"%'"2+12"9&.]).$*C"0)=4+*"%&:$/0'&%E""

·" R.I"/.%%4.<.$%/"^"%&:$/0'&%"*&+%.&+:"2+124+12%"'00'&%)$+%+./"%'"/.&K."/+%./"
=C"2+12"]):4+%C"0)=4+*"%&:$/0'&%J"=)%"L')&$.C"%+<./":$("*C*4+$1"(+/%:$*./"
:&."2+12.&"I2.$"*'<0:&.("%'".(1."'9";:<=&+(1."'0%+'$/E"

"

6**.//"%'"Q'=/S"

·" U(1."'9";:<=&+(1."_"'99.&/"0&'G+<+%C"%'"<:L'&".<04'C<.$%"/+%./"I+%2+$"%2."
*+%CE""

·" R.I"/.%%4.<.$%/"2:K."0'%.$%+:4"%'"+$*4)(."$.I".<04'C<.$%"(.K.4'0<.$%"
=)%"%2.&."I')4("=."4'$1.&"L')&$.C/"%'"L'=/"+$":$(":&')$(";:<=&+(1.E"
"

A.&K+*./":$("`:*+4+%+./S""

·" U(1."'9";:<=&+(1."_"(.0.$(.$%"'$"%2."/*:4."'9":$".(1."'9";:<=&+(1."
/+%.J"+%"I')4("+$*4)(."$.I"4'*:4"'&"(+/%&+*%"*.$%&./E"X')4("&.])+&."/+1$+9+*:$%"
+$9&:/%&)*%)&."0&'K+/+'$"/)*2":/".()*:%+'$":$(")%+4+%+./E"

·" R.I"/.%%4.<.$%/"_"I')4("+$*4)(."$.I"%'I$":$("4'*:4"*.$%&./"I2+*2"I')4("
<.:$"&./+(.$%/"2:K."*'$K.$+.$%":**.//"%'"4'*:4"/.&K+*./":$("9:*+4+%+./"=C"
I:4M+$1J"*C*4+$1":$("0)=4+*"%&:$/0'&%E"X')4("&.])+&."/+1$+9+*:$%"
+$9&:/%&)*%)&."0&'K+/+'$"/)*2":/".()*:%+'$":$(")%+4+%+./E"e'I.K.&J"%2.C"
I')4("=."9)&%2.&"9&'<";:<=&+(1.J"I2+*2"&.<:+$"%2."M.C"*.$%&."'9"/.&K+*./"
:$(".<04'C<.$%"+$"%2.":&.:/E""

"

N&..$9+.4(Z@&'I$9+.4(">:$(S"

·" U(1."'9";:<=&+(1."/+%./"_":&.":4<'/%".$%+&.4C":1&+*)4%)&:4"4:$(E"
·" R.I"/.%%4.<.$%/"_"'99.&"'00'&%)$+%+./"%'"&._)/.":&.:/"'9"0&.K+')/4C"
(.K.4'0.("4:$(J":4%2')12"I')4("/%+44"&.])+&."4:&1.":&.:/"'9":1&+*)4%)&:4"4:$("
%'"=."(.K.4'0.(E""
"

" N&..$"@.4%Z>:$(/*:0.ZF'I$/*:0."#<0:*%/S" "

D
Page 18



·" U(1."'9";:<=&+(1."_"<:L'&"(.K.4'0<.$%/"I')4("2:K."/+1$+9+*:$%"$.1:%+K."
+<0:*%"'$"N&..$"@.4%J"4:$(/*:0.":$("%'I$/*:0.E""

·" R.I"/.%%4.<.$%/"_"')%/+(."%2."N&..$"@.4%E"
"
"
,E,!" e:K+$1" I.+12.(" :44" %2'/." 9:*%'&/J" %2." ('*)<.$%" *'$*4)(./" %2:%" %2."

(.K.4'0<.$%" /%&:%.1C" +$" %2." /)=<+%%.(" 04:$/J" I+%2" 4+<+%.(" <'(+9+*:%+'$/J"
0&'K+(./" %2." &+12%" =:4:$*." 9'&" %2+/" 04:$" 0.&+'(" %2:%" I+44" 0&'K+(." :" &:$1." '9"
(.4+K.&:=4." /+%./" 9'&" %2." 04:$" 0.&+'(" :$(" =.C'$(" :$(" *'$/+(.&/" %2:%"
/)/%:+$:=+4+%C" I+44" =." /.*)&.(E"8'&." +$9'&<:%+'$" '$" %2." .K+(.$*." ('*)<.$%/"
%2:%"+$9'&<.("%2+/"*'$*4)/+'$"+/"0&'K+(.("=.4'IE"
"

" Cambridge Inner Green Belt Boundary Study, 2015"
"
,E,," #$" &./0'$/." %'" %2." #$/0.*%'&/3" +//)./":=')%" %2.";')$*+4/3" ,B!," #$$.&"N&..$"

@.4%"@')$(:&C"A%)(CHJ" %2.";')$*+4/"*'<<+//+'$.(">O6"O./+1$" %'")$(.&%:M."
%2."9'44'I+$1S"

"
·" F'")$(.&%:M."://.//<.$%"'9"%2."#$$.&"N&..$"@.4%"@')$(:&C":$("/.%"')%"%2."
<.%2'('4'1C")/.(E""F2."://.//<.$%"/2')4("0&'K+(.":"&'=)/%J" %&:$/0:&.$%"
:$(" *4.:&" )$(.&/%:$(+$1" '9" 2'I" %2." 4:$(" +$" %2." ;:<=&+(1." N&..$" @.4%"
0.&9'&</":1:+$/%"%2."0)&0'/./"'9"%2.";:<=&+(1."N&..$"@.4%E"

·" F'" &.K+.I" %2." <.%2'('4'1+./" 0)%" 9'&I:&(" =C" '=L.*%'&/" +$" &.4:%+'$" %'" %2."
#$$.&"N&..$"@.4%"@')$(:&CE"

"
,E,W" F2."(.%:+4.(" 9+$(+$1/"'9" %2+/"I'&M":&."/.%"')%" +$" %2.";:<=&+(1." #$$.&"N&..$"

@.4%" A%)(CJ" R'K.<=.&" ,B!5" &.0'&%J" I2+*2" +/" 0)=4+/2.(" :4'$1/+(." %2+/"
*'$/)4%:%+'$"('*)<.$%E"

,E,H" ![" /.*%'&/" '9" %2." #$$.&" N&..$" @.4%" :&." +(.$%+9+.(" :$(" ://.//.(" +$" %2."
;:<=&+(1." #$$.&" N&..$" @.4%" @')$(:&C" A%)(C" a,B!5b" %'" )$(.&/%:$(" %2.+&"
+<0'&%:$*." %'" %2." 0.&9'&<:$*." '9" N&..$" @.4%" 0)&0'/./E" " F2." !V" ]):4+%+./"
+(.$%+9+.(" +$" %2." /%)(C" :&." )/.(" :/" %2." *&+%.&+:" 9'&" %2." ://.//<.$%E" 8'/%"
/.*%'&/" :&." (+K+(.(" +$%'" /)=" :&.:/J" I2.&." %2." ://.//<.$%" '9" '$." '&" <'&."
*&+%.&+:"(+99.&/"=.%I..$"'$."0:&%"'9" %2."/.*%'&":$(":$'%2.&E" "F2."://.//<.$%"
/2'I/"%2:%":44":&.:/"'9" 4:$("I+%2+$"%2."/%)(C":&.:" aI+%2"%2.".G*.0%+'$"'9"'$."
/<:44":&.:J"/)=":&.:"DE,"I2+*2"*'K.&/"4:$(":%":$(":(L:*.$%"%'"A2.49'&("-)1=C"
;4)=b" :&." +<0'&%:$%" %'"N&..$"@.4%" 0)&0'/./"=)%" %2." &.:/'$/"(+99.&" 9&'<" '$."
:&.:"%'":$'%2.&E"

"
,E,5" X2+4/%"K+&%):44C":44":&.:/"'9"4:$("I+%2+$"%2."/%)(C":&.:"2:K."=..$"://.//.(":/"

=.+$1"'9"+<0'&%:$*."%'"N&..$"@.4%"0)&0'/./J"*'$/+(.&:%+'$"I:/"1+K.$":/"%'"
I2.%2.&" +%" <:C" $.K.&%2.4.//" =." 0'//+=4." 9'&" *.&%:+$" :&.:/" '9" 4:$(" %'" =."
&.4.:/.(" 9&'<" %2." N&..$" @.4%" 9'&" (.K.4'0<.$%"I+%2')%" /+1$+9+*:$%" 2:&<" %'"
N&..$" @.4%" 0)&0'/./E" " F2+/" 2:/" =..$" ://.//.(" 9'&" .:*2" /.*%'&" :$(" :"
$)<=.&"'9":&.:/"2:K."=..$"+(.$%+9+.(":&')$("%2."/')%2":$("/')%2_.:/%"'9"%2."
*+%C" I2.&." 4+<+%.(" (.K.4'0<.$%J" +9" 2:$(4.(" :00&'0&+:%.4CJ" *')4(" %:M." 04:*."
I+%2')%"/+1$+9+*:$%"2:&<"%'"N&..$"@.4%"0)&0'/./E" " #$".:*2"*:/.J"0:&:<.%.&/"

""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""
H"-OZA%&:%Z,!B"

[
Page 19



:&."/.%"9'&":$C"/)*2"(.K.4'0<.$%"%'":K'+("/+1$+9+*:$%"2:&<"%'"%2."0)&0'/./"
'9"%2."N&..$"@.4%E"

"
,E,V" 6" $)<=.&" '9" %2." :&.:/" +(.$%+9+.(" I+%2+$" %2." /%)(C" :/" 2:K+$1" 0'%.$%+:4" 9'&"

&.4.:/." 9&'<" %2." N&..$" @.4%" I+%2')%" /+1$+9+*:$%" 2:&<" %'" %2." N&..$" @.4%"
0)&0'/./"2:K.":4&.:(C"=..$"0&'0'/.(" 9'&" &.4.:/." 9&'<" %2."N&..$"@.4%" :/"
0:&%" '9" %2." /)=<+%%.(">'*:4"74:$/E" "e'I.K.&J" :" 9)&%2.&" :&.:"'9" 4:$("I+%2+$"
A.*%'&" !B" +$" %2." /%)(C" I:/" :4/'" +(.$%+9+.(" :/" 2:K+$1" 0'%.$%+:4" 9'&" &.4.:/."
I+%2')%"/+1$+9+*:$%"2:&<" %'"N&..$"@.4%"0)&0'/./E" " #$" %2+/" +$/%:$*.J" %2." 4:$("
4+./"+$"='%2";')$*+4/3":(<+$+/%&:%+K.":&.:/":$("+/"(./*&+=.(":/"4:$("/')%2"'9"
@.44"A*2''4":$("4:$("/')%2"'9";:<=&+(1."@+'<.(+*:4";:<0)/E"

"
,E,?" F2." 4:$(" /')%2" '9" @.44" A*2''4" 4+./" I+%2+$" ;:<=&+(1.3/" :(<+$+/%&:%+K." :&.:"

:$("+/"(+&.*%4C":(L:*.$%"%'"%2."&./+(.$%+:4"(.K.4'0<.$%"M$'I$":/"@.44"A*2''4E""
F2+/" /+%."I:/" /)=L.*%" %'" 9)&%2.&" ://.//<.$%" =C";:<=&+(1.";+%C";')$*+4" +$"
'&(.&" %'" ./%:=4+/2" I2.%2.&" +%" I')4(" =." /)+%:=4." 9'&" (.K.4'0<.$%E" " O)." %'"
/+1$+9+*:$%"*'$/%&:+$%/"'$"%2."/+%."+$"&.4:%+'$"%'"94''("&+/MJ":/"0:&%/"'9"%2."/+%."
:&."4'*:%.("+$"%2."2+12"&+/M"94''("i'$.J";:<=&+(1.";+%C";')$*+4"2:/"$'%"0)%"
%2+/"/+%."9'&I:&(":/":"<'(+9+*:%+'$"%'"%2."/)=<+%%.(";:<=&+(1.">'*:4"74:$E"

"
,E,D" F2." 4:$(" /')%2" '9" ;:<=&+(1." @+'<.(+*:4" ;:<0)/" 4+./" I+%2+$" A')%2"

;:<=&+(1./2+&.3/":(<+$+/%&:%+K.":&.:":$("+/"(+&.*%4C":(L:*.$%"%'"%2."72:/.","
4:$(" 9'&" %2." ;:<=&+(1." @+'<.(+*:4" ;:<0)/" I2+*2" I:/" :44'*:%.(" 9'&"
(.K.4'0<.$%" +$" %2." ;:<=&+(1." >'*:4" 74:$" ,BBVE" " F2." /+%." I:/" /)=L.*%" %'"
9)&%2.&" ://.//<.$%" =C" A')%2" ;:<=&+(1./2+&." O+/%&+*%" ;')$*+4" :$(" I:/"
*'$/+(.&.(" /)+%:=4." 9'&" (.K.4'0<.$%" 9'&" .<04'C<.$%" )/.J" /)=L.*%" %'" 9)&%2.&"
<'(.44+$1" I'&M" =.+$1" *:&&+.(" ')%" %'" ://.//" /)&9:*." I:%.&" 94''(" &+/M" +$" %2+/"
:&.:E""6/"/)*2J"%2+/"/+%."+/"+$*4)(.(":/":"<'(+9+*:%+'$"%'"%2."/)=<+%%.("A')%2"
;:<=&+(1./2+&.">'*:4"74:$E"

"
" Infrastructure requirements, viability and sustainable transport options for new 

settlements 

,E,[" F2." #$/0.*%'&/3" 4.%%.&" $'%./" %2:%" +9" (.K.4'0<.$%" +/" %'" =." (+&.*%.(" %'" $.I"
/.%%4.<.$%/"&:%2.&" %2:$"%2.".(1."'9" %2.")&=:$":&.:J" +%"$..(/"%'"=."*4.:&"%2:%"
%2."*2:44.$1./"'9"<:M+$1"/)*2"(.K.4'0<.$%":/"/)/%:+$:=4.":/"0'//+=4."2:K."
=..$" :((&.//.(J" +$" 0:&%+*)4:&" +$9&:/%&)*%)&." &.])+&.<.$%/" :$(" /)/%:+$:=4."
%&:$/0'&%" '0%+'$/" 9'&" $.I" /.%%4.<.$%/E" " F2+/" +/" +$" &./0'$/." %'" .K+(.$*."
/)=<+%%.(" %'" %2." >'*:4" 74:$" .G:<+$:%+'$" I2+*2" +$(+*:%./" %2:%" :" /+1$+9+*:$%"
9)$(+$1"1:0".G+/%/"+$"&.4:%+'$"%'"+$9&:/%&)*%)&."0&'K+/+'$E"

"
,EWB" #$" &./0'$/." %'" %2./." *'$*.&$/J" :" $)<=.&" '9" :((+%+'$:4" /%)(+./" 2:K." =..$"

)$(.&%:M.$E""F2.";:<=&+(1.":$("A')%2";:<=&+(1./2+&.">'*:4"74:$/"h+:=+4+%C"
\0(:%." aR'K.<=.&" ,B!5b5" 0&'K+(./" :$" )0(:%." '9" %2." K+:=+4+%C" ://.//<.$%/"
0&.0:&.("9'&"%2.";')$*+4/V"%'".$/)&."%2:%"%2."+$0)%/":&.")0"%'"(:%.J"+$*4)(+$1"
*2:$1./"%'":$C"'9" %2."M.C" +$0)%/"/)*2":/" 4:$(":$("=)+4("*'/%/E" " #%"*'$/+(.&/"
+<0:*%/" '9" *2:$1./" %'" N'K.&$<.$%" 0'4+*CJ" 9'&" .G:<04." %2." &.<'K:4" '9" %2."

""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""
5"-OZ8;ZB[B"
V"-OZA%&:%Z!5Bc"-OZeZW,Bc"-OZeZWHBc"-OZFZ,BB":$("-OZFZ,,BE"

!B
Page 20



;'(."9'&"A)/%:+$:=4."e'<./":$("(+99.&.$%"/0:*.":$(":**.//+=+4+%C"/%:$(:&(/E""
#%"/0.*+9+*:44C"*'$/+(.&/"%2."0:&%+*)4:&"*'/%/"://'*+:%.("I+%2"$.I"/.%%4.<.$%/E"

"
,EW!" -)$$+$1" +$" 0:&:44.4" %'" %2." h+:=+4+%C" \0(:%." I'&MJ" %2." ;:<=&+(1." :$(" A')%2"

;:<=&+(1./2+&." #$9&:/%&)*%)&." O.4+K.&C" A%)(C" ,B!5?J" 0&'K+(./" :$" )0(:%." %'"
%2." ;:<=&+(1." :$(" A')%2" ;:<=&+(1./2+&." #$9&:/%&)*%)&." O.4+K.&C" A%)(CDJ"
)/+$1" )0(:%.(" +$9'&<:%+'$" '$" +$9&:/%&)*%)&." (.4+K.&C" *'/%/" :$(" /')&*./" '9"
9)$(+$1E" " F2+/" 2:/" %:M.$" :**')$%" '9" 0&'1&.//" &.4:%.(" %'";+%C" O.:4" %&:$/0'&%"
/*2.<./J" %2." :K:+4:=+4+%C" '9" ;+%C" O.:4" 9)$(+$1J" :/" I.44" :/" 0&'K+(+$1" <'&."
+$9'&<:%+'$"&.4:%.("%'"%2."(.4+K.&C"'9"<:L'&"(.K.4'0<.$%"/+%./E"

"
,EW," R.I" %&:$/0'&%" <'(.44+$1" 2:/" :4/'" =..$" )$(.&%:M.$" +$" '&(.&" %'" *'<0:&."

(.K.4'0<.$%" /%&:%.1C" '0%+'$/" I+%2" /+1$+9+*:$%" .(1." '9" ;:<=&+(1."
(.K.4'0<.$%"'$":" 4+M." 9'&" 4+M."=:/+/"I+%2"$.I"/.%%4.<.$%"'&"K+44:1." 9'*)//.("
(.K.4'0<.$%"/%&:%.1+./E""#%":4/'"+$*4)(./")0(:%.("<'(.44+$1"'9"%2.">'*:4"74:$"
(.K.4'0<.$%" %&:L.*%'&+./" %'" &.94.*%" 0&'0'/.("<'(+9+*:%+'$/E" "F2+/"I'&M" +/" /.%"
')%" +$" 9)&%2.&" (.%:+4" +$" %2." >'*:4" 74:$/" ;A-8" ^" ;:<=&+(1." :$(" A')%2"
;:<=&+(1./2+&.">'*:4"74:$/"F&:$/0'&%"-.0'&%J"R'K.<=.&",B!5[E"

"
Housing Land Supply 

,EWW" ;'$/.]).$%+:4"%'"%2."I'&M"'$"e')/+$1"R..(/":$("O.K.4'0<.$%"A%&:%.1CJ":$"
)0(:%.(" 0:0.&" '$" e')/+$1" >:$(" A)004C" 2:/" :4/'" =..$" 0&.0:&.(E" F2+/"
+$*4)(./":$")0(:%."'$"%2."/+%):%+'$"+$"&.4:%+'$"%'">:$("R'&%2"'9";2.&&C"e+$%'$"
I2.&."(+/*)//+'$/"I+%2"%2."%I'"0&'<'%.&/"'9"%2."/+%."(.<'$/%&:%."%2:%":"4:&1.&"
0:&%"'9"%2."4:$("*)&&.$%4C":44'*:%.("+$"%2.":('0%.(";:<=&+(1."U:/%"6&.:"6*%+'$"
74:$" *:$" *'<." 9'&I:&(" 9'&" (.K.4'0<.$%"I+%2" %2."6+&0'&%" &.<:+$+$1J"<:M+$1"
=./%")/."'9"/)+%:=4."4:$(":%"%2."/.*'$("/%:1."+$"%2."(.K.4'0<.$%"/.]).$*.E"""

"
,EWH" F2." /)=<+%%.(">'*:4"74:$/" +$*4)(.(":"0&'K+/+'$":*&'//"='%2" (+/%&+*%/" '9"HVB"

2'<./J" %2." '$1'+$1" I'&M" $'I" <.:$/" %2:%" !J,BB" 2'<./" *:$" =." /:9.4C"
0&'K+(.("I+%2" ?DB" +$";:<=&+(1.":$("H,B" +$"A')%2";:<=&+(1./2+&." %'1.%2.&"
I+%2"0&'K+/+'$"'9":"0&+<:&C"/*2''4J":" 4'*:4"*.$%&.":$(":"/0+$." &':("=.%I..$"
;2.&&C" e+$%'$" -':(" :$(" ;'4(2:<3/" >:$.E" " 6" /+1$+9+*:$%" /2'&%9:44" +$" /*2''4"
*:0:*+%C":*&'//" %2.";+%C" +/"*)&&.$%4C" 9'&.*:/%" 9&'<",B!DJ"I2+*2"*')04.("I+%2"
0&'0'/.("(.K.4'0<.$%"$'&%2"'9"R.I<:&M.%"-':(":$("$'&%2"'9";2.&&C"e+$%'$J"
I+44" &.])+&." %2." .:&4C" 0&'K+/+'$" '9" %2." /.*'$(:&C" /*2''4E" " -./+(.$%+:4"
(.K.4'0<.$%"'$" 4:$("$'&%2"'9";'4(2:<3/">:$.J";2)&*2"U$(":$("F.K.&/2:<"
O&+9%"a-H?b"/2')4("$'%"*'<."9'&I:&("=.9'&."%2.&."+/":$":1&..(":00&':*2"%'"%2."
(.4+K.&C"'9"/)99+*+.$%"/.*'$(:&C"/*2''4"*:0:*+%C"+$"%2.":&.:E"F2+/"(.K.4'0<.$%"
/+1$+9+*:$%4C"+<0&'K./"2')/+$1"4:$("/)004C"+$";:<=&+(1."%'"!HJVD,"2'<./E"""

"
,EW5" F2."0:0.&":4/'"%:M./":"<'&."*:)%+')/":00&':*2"%'"%2.":$$):4"=)+4("')%"&:%./"

:%" $.I" /.%%4.<.$%/" =:/.(" '$" 4.//'$/" 4.:&$.(" 9&'<" ;:<=')&$." %2:$"
0&.K+')/4C"://)<.(J"=)%":44'I+$1"9'&".:&4+.&"/%:&%/"'$"/+%."9'&"X:%.&=.:*2":$("
@')&$" 6+&9+.4(" +9" %2./." *:$" =." :*2+.K.(E" " TK.&:44J" %2." .K+(.$*." +$" %2." L'+$%"

""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""
?"-OZ8;ZBDB"
D"-OZFZB!B":$("-OZFZB,B"
["-OZ8;ZB[B"

!!
Page 21



2')/+$1" %&:L.*%'&C"/2'I/" %2:%" %2.";')$*+4/"2:K."5"C.:&"2')/+$1" 4:$("/)004C"
'K.&"%2."04:$"0.&+'(E"

 
Sustainability Appraisal/Strategic Environmental Assessment process 

"
,EWV" F2." #$/0.*%'&/" &:+/.(" :" $)<=.&" '9" +//)./" +$" &.4:%+'$" %'" %2." ;')$*+4/3"

A)/%:+$:=+4+%C"600&:+/:4/E""F2./."+$*4)(.(S"
"

·" F2."$..("%'"&.K+/+%"%2."A)/%:+$:=+4+%C"600&:+/:4/"%'":00&:+/.":44"&.:/'$:=4."
:4%.&$:%+K./"%'"%2."/:<."4.K.4c"

·" F2:%" +%" I:/" (+99+*)4%" %'" )$(.&/%:$(" 2'I" %2." K:&+')/" (+<.$/+'$/" '9"
/)/%:+$:=+4+%C"I.&."://.//.("I+%2"&.1:&(/"%'"0:&:1&:02"D5"'9"%2."R77`c"

·" F2." +$*'$/+/%.$*C" =.%I..$" %2." ;:<=&+(1." :$(" A')%2" ;:<=&+(1./2+&."
A)/%:+$:=4." O.K.4'0<.$%" A%&:%.1C" -.K+.I!B" :$(" %2." 74:$/3" &.4+:$*." '$"
<..%+$1"(.K.4'0<.$%"$..(/"+$"$.I"/.%%4.<.$%/E"

"
,EW?" #$" &./0'$/." %'" %2." #$/0.*%'&/3" *'$*.&$/J" :" L'+$%" :((.$()<" %'" %2.";')$*+4/3"

A)/%:+$:=+4+%C"600&:+/:4/"2:/"=..$"0&'()*.("I2+*2"/.%/"')%"2'I"%2."(+99.&.$%"
'0%+'$/" 9'&" %2." 'K.&:44" (.K.4'0<.$%" /%&:%.1C" I.&." ://.//.(J" +$*4)(+$1" %2."
$..("%'"0&'<'%."/)/%:+$:=4."0:%%.&$/"'9"(.K.4'0<.$%"+$"4+12%"'9"0:&:1&:02"D5"
'9" %2." R77`E" F2." :((.$()<" :4/'" +$*4)(./" :$" :00&:+/:4" '9" :44" &.:/'$:=4."
:4%.&$:%+K./J" +$*4)(+$1"/+%./" '$" %2.")&=:$".(1.J" '$":" *'<0:&:=4."=:/+/E" "6/"
0:&%"'9" %2+/"I'&MJ" 9)&%2.&" %&:$/0'&%"<'(.44+$1"'9" %2.".(1."'9";:<=&+(1."/+%./"
2:/"=..$")$(.&%:M.$"%'"0&'K+(.":$":00&'0&+:%." 4.K.4"'9" +$9'&<:%+'$"/'":/" %'"
9:*+4+%:%."*'<0:&:%+K."://.//<.$%"I+%2"%2."0&'0'/.("$.I"/.%%4.<.$%/E"

"
,EWD" F2." &./)4%/" '9" %2+/" I'&M" :&." /.%" ')%" +$" %2." ;:<=&+(1." :$(" A')%2"

;:<=&+(1./2+&." >'*:4" 74:$/" A)/%:+$:=+4+%C" 600&:+/:4" 6((.$()<"-.0'&%" :$("
<:(.":K:+4:=4."9'&"*'$/)4%:%+'$":4'$1/+(."%2+/"('*)<.$%E""F2."9+$(+$1/"'9"%2."
A)/%:+$:=+4+%C"600&:+/:4"6((.$()<"-.0'&%":&."$'%"/+1$+9+*:$%4C"(+99.&.$%" 9&'<"
%2'/."'9" %2.":00&:+/:4/"/)=<+%%.("I+%2"%2.">'*:4"74:$/E" "F2.":00&:+/:4"$'%./"
%2:%" I2+4." .(1." '9" ;:<=&+(1." /+%./" 0.&9'&<" I.44" +$" /'<." :&.:/J" /)*2" :/"
0&'<'%+$1"/)/%:+$:=4."<'(./"'9" %&:$/0'&%J" %2.C"('"$'%"0.&9'&<"I.44" +$"'%2.&"
:&.:/"/)*2":/"0&'%.*%+$1" %2." 4:$(/*:0."*2:&:*%.&":$("/.%%+$1"'9";:<=&+(1."
:/":"&./)4%"'9"4'//"'9"N&..$"@.4%"4:$(E""R.I"/.%%4.<.$%/":K'+("%2./."/+1$+9+*:$%"
N&..$" @.4%" +<0:*%/" I2+4/%" 0&'K+(+$1" '00'&%)$+%+./" 9'&" /%&:%.1+*" %&:$/0'&%"
+<0&'K.<.$%/"%'"/.&K."%2."(.K.4'0<.$%":$(".G+/%+$1"&)&:4"*'<<)$+%+./J"I2+4."
0&'K+(+$1"/.&K+*./":$("9:*+4+%+./"I+%2+$".:/C":**.//"9'&"%2."$.I"*'<<)$+%CE"

 
Main Modifications Proposed to the Cambridge Local Plan in respect of 
the Development Strategy 
 

,EW[" 8:+$"<'(+9+*:%+'$/"%'"%2.";:<=&+(1.">'*:4"74:$":&."0&'0'/.("%'"&.94.*%"%2."
.:&4+.&" 8.<'&:$()<" '9" \$(.&/%:$(+$1" =.%I..$" %2." ;')$*+4/" aA.0%.<=.&"
,B!Hb" 9'&" :" L'+$%" 2')/+$1" %&:L.*%'&C" 9'&" %2." N&.:%.&" ;:<=&+(1." :&.:"
a8'(+9+*:%+'$" 78Z;;Z,Ze" %'" 7'4+*C" WS" A0:%+:4" /%&:%.1C" 9'&" %2." 4'*:%+'$" '9"
&./+(.$%+:4"(.K.4'0<.$%bE"

"

""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""
!B"-OZA%&:%ZBHB"

!,
Page 22



,EHB" 8'(+9+*:%+'$/" %'" 0'4+*C" !," :$(" /)00'&%+$1" %.G%" :$("<:0/" :&." 0&'0'/.(" :%"
;:<=&+(1." U:/%" _" R'&%2" '9" ;2.&&C" e+$%'$" _" %'" *:&&C" 9'&I:&(" <'&." '9" %2."
*)&&.$%":44'*:%+'$"*'$%+$).(" +$" %2.";:<=&+(1."U:/%"6&.:"6*%+'$"74:$",BBD"
%2:$" +$*4)(.(" +$" %2." /)=<+%%.(" >'*:4" 74:$/" 1+K.$" :" =.%%.&" )$(.&/%:$(+$1"
9&'<" %2." %I'"0&'<'%.&/"'9" %2." 4:$(" %2:%"*:$"*'<." 9'&I:&("I+%2" %2."6+&0'&%"
&.<:+$+$1" ^" !J,BB" (I.44+$1/" :&." 0&'0'/.(J" '9" I2+*2" ?DB" (I.44+$1/" :&." +$"
;:<=&+(1.E" F2+/" :4/'" &.()*./" %2." :<')$%" '9" /:9.1):&(.(" 4:$("
a8'(+9+*:%+'$/"78Z;;ZWZ6J"78Z;;Z@Z6J":$("78Z;;Z7'4+*+./"8:0Z6":((&.//"
7'4+*C" !,S" ;:<=&+(1." U:/%J" 600.$(+G" @" :$(" %2." 7'4+*+./" 8:0" '9" %2."
;:<=&+(1.">'*:4"74:$"&./0.*%+K.4CbE"

"
Main Modifications Proposed to the South Cambridgeshire Local Plan in 
respect of the Development Strategy 

"
,EH!" 6" <:+$" <'(+9+*:%+'$" +/" 0&'0'/.(" %'" &.94.*%" %2." .:&4+.&" 8.<'&:$()<" '9"

\$(.&/%:$(+$1" =.%I..$" %2." ;')$*+4/" aA.0%.<=.&" ,B!Hb" 9'&" :" L'+$%" 2')/+$1"
%&:L.*%'&C" 9'&" %2." N&.:%.&" ;:<=&+(1." :&.:" &.*'1$+/+$1" %2." +$%.&_&.4:%+'$/2+0"
=.%I..$" %2." :&.:/" :$(" 02:/+$1" '9" (.4+K.&C" '9" 2')/+$1" a8'(+9+*:%+'$"
78ZA;Z,ZA"+$"&.4:%+'$"%'"7'4+*C"AZ!,"72:/+$1J"O.4+K.&C":$("8'$+%'&+$1bE"

"
,EH," 8:+$" <'(+9+*:%+'$/" :&." 0&'0'/.(" %'" 0&'K+(." 94.G+=+4+%C" +$" %2." /%:&%" (:%." '9"

(.4+K.&C" :%" $.I" /.%%4.<.$%/" /'" %2:%" (.K.4'0<.$%" *:$" *'<." 9'&I:&(" '$"
/%&:%.1+*" :44'*:%+'$/" <'&." /I+9%4CJ" /0.*+9+*:44C" :%" X:%.&=.:*2" :$(" @')&$"
6+&9+.4(E" a8'(+9+*:%+'$/" 78ZA;Z,ZTJ" 78ZA;ZWZe" :$(" 78ZA;ZWZ#" +$" &.4:%+'$" %'"
7'4+*C"AZV"%2."O.K.4'0<.$%"A%&:%.1C"%'",BW!bE"

"
,EHW" 8'(+9+*:%+'$/" %'" 0'4+*+./" :&." 0&'0'/.(":%";:<=&+(1."U:/%" _"R'&%2" '9";2.&&C"

e+$%'$" _" %'" *:&&C" 9'&I:&(" <'&." '9" %2." *)&&.$%" :44'*:%+'$" *'$%+$).(" +$" %2."
;:<=&+(1."U:/%"6&.:"6*%+'$"74:$",BBD"%2:$"+$*4)(.("+$"%2."/)=<+%%.(">'*:4"
74:$/"1+K.$":" =.%%.&" )$(.&/%:$(+$1" 9&'<" %2." %I'"0&'<'%.&/" '9" %2." 4:$(" %2:%"
*:$"*'<."9'&I:&("I+%2"%2."6+&0'&%"&.<:+$+$1"^"!J,BB"(I.44+$1/":&."0&'0'/.(J"
'9"I2+*2" H,B"(I.44+$1/":&." +$"A')%2";:<=&+(1./2+&.E"F2+/" :4/'" &.()*./" %2."
:<')$%" '9" /:9.1):&(.(" 4:$(" a8'(+9+*:%+'$/" 78ZA;ZWZ6" %'" 7'4+*C" AAZW"
;:<=&+(1."U:/%bE"

"
,EHH" 6"0&'K+/+'$:4"<'(+9+*:%+'$/"0&'0'/./":$".G%.$/+'$" %'";:<=&+(1."@+'<.(+*:4"

;:<0)/J" %'" &.94.*%" 4:%./%" +$(.0.$(.$%" N&..$" @.4%" ://.//<.$%J" /)=L.*%" %'"
9)&%2.&"+$K./%+1:%+'$"'9"/)&9:*."I:%.&"94''(+$1"+//)./"a7&'K+/+'$:4"8'(+9+*:%+'$"
78ZA;ZDZ6bE"

"
,EH5" -.()*%+'$" +$" %2." /+i." '9" %2." .<04'C<.$%" /+%." :(L:*.$%" %'" 7.%.&2')/."

F.*2$'4'1C" 7:&MJ" `)4=')&$" -':(J" ;:<=&+(1.J" %'" &.94.*%" 4:%./%" +$(.0.$(.$%"
N&..$" @.4%" ://.//<.$%" a8'(+9+*:%+'$" 78ZA;ZDZ;" &.4:%+$1" %'" 7'4+*C" UZ,"
`)4=')&$"-':("U:/%b""

" "
Conformity with revisions to National Planning Policy 

"
,EHV" A+$*." %2." /)=<+//+'$" '9" %2." ;:<=&+(1." :$(" A')%2" ;:<=&+(1./2+&." >'*:4"

74:$/J" %2." N'K.&$<.$%" 2:/" 0)=4+/2.(" :" $)<=.&" '9" X&+%%.$" 8+$+/%.&+:4"

!W
Page 23



A%:%.<.$%/J"I2+*2"<:C":99.*%"%2."0'4+*+./"*'$%:+$.("I+%2+$"%2.";:<=&+(1.":$("
A')%2";:<=&+(1./2+&.">'*:4"74:$/E"

"
,EH?" #$" %2.+&" 4.%%.&"'9"8:C",B!5J" %2." #$/0.*%'&/".G:<+$+$1" %2.">'*:4"74:$/":/M.("

%2.";')$*+4/" %'"*'$/+(.&" %2."X&+%%.$"8+$+/%.&+:4"A%:%.<.$%/":$("0&'0'/.":$C"
$.*.//:&C" <'(+9+*:%+'$/" %'" %2." >'*:4" 74:$/" %'" .$/)&." *'<04+:$*.E" " F2."
;')$*+4/"2:K.":4/'"%:M.$"%2."'00'&%)$+%C"%'"*'$/+(.&":"$)<=.&"'9"'%2.&"&.*.$%"
*2:$1./" +$" $:%+'$:4" 0'4+*C" :$(" 1)+(:$*.E" " 6/" :" &./)4%J" :$" :)(+%" '9" %2./."
0'4+*+./" 2:/" =..$" )$(.&%:M.$" =C" %2." ;')$*+4/J" I2+*2" +/" /.%" ')%" +$" %2."
('*)<.$%" 7&'0'/.(" 8'(+9+*:%+'$/" :&+/+$1" 9&'<" %2." N'K.&$<.$%3/" X&+%%.$"
8+$+/%.&+:4" A%:%.<.$%/!!" "X2.&." :00&'0&+:%.J" <'(+9+*:%+'$/" %'" 0'4+*+./" 2:K."
=..$" 0)%" 9'&I:&(" :$(" :00&:+/.(" :/" 0:&%" '9" %2." 9)&%2.&" I'&M" '$" %2."
A)/%:+$:=+4+%C"600&:+/:4":$("%2."h+:=+4+%C"\0(:%.E""8'(+9+*:%+'$/":&."/.%"')%"+$"
7&'0'/.(" 8'(+9+*:%+'$/" :&+/+$1" 9&'<" %2." N'K.&$<.$%3/" X&+%%.$" 8+$+/%.&+:4"
A%:%.<.$%/E"

"
,EHD" F2." 0'4+*+./" :<.$(.(" =C" %2." *2:$1./" +$" $:%+'$:4" 04:$$+$1" 0'4+*C" :$("

1)+(:$*." +$*4)(." %2'/." :((&.//+$1" /)/%:+$:=4." (./+1$" :$(" *'$/%&)*%+'$J"
1C0/+./" :$(" %&:K.44.&/J" :99'&(:=4." 2')/+$1" :$(" &./+(.$%+:4" /0:*." /%:$(:&(/E""
F2.&." <:C" :4/'" =." :$" +<0:*%" '$" 0'4+*+./" +$" ='%2" 74:$/" &.4:%+$1" %'" %2."
N'K.&$<.$%3/" +$%&'()*%+'$" '9" :**.//+=+4+%C" /%:$(:&(/" %2&')12" 0:&%" 8" '9"
@)+4(+$1"-.1)4:%+'$/E" " F2.";')$*+4/" *'$/+(.&" %2:%" 9)&%2.&"I'&M" $..(/" %'" =."
)$(.&%:M.$" +$" &./0.*%" '9" :**.//+=+4+%CE" " 6/" /)*2J" $'"<:+$"<'(+9+*:%+'$/" :&."
0&'0'/.("+$"&./0.*%"'9":**.//+=+4+%C"/%:$(:&(/":%"%2+/"%+<.E"

"
,EH[" F2."+<04+*:%+'$/"'9"%2."X&+%%.$"8+$+/%.&+:4"A%:%.<.$%":<.$(<.$%/"2:K."=..$"

*'$/+(.&.(" +$" %2."A)/%:+$:=+4+%C"600&:+/:4"6((.$()<E"A'<."'9" %2."0&.K+')/"
9+$(+$1/"'9"%2."600&:+/:4":&."&.K+/.(J"$'%:=4C"+$";:<=&+(1."I2.&."&.<'K:4"'9"
0'4+*+./"&.4:%.("%'"%2.";'(."9'&"A)/%:+$:=4."e'<./":$("*:&='$"&.()*%+'$"9&'<"
$.I"2')/+$1"<.:$"%2:%"%2."04:$"I+44"$'"4'$1.&"2:K."/+1$+9+*:$%"0'/+%+K.".99.*%/"
+$"&.4:%+'$"%'"*4+<:%."*2:$1.J":4%2')12"0'/+%+K.".99.*%/":&."/%+44".G0.*%.(":/":"
&./)4%"'9"'%2.&"0'4+*+./"+$"%2.";:<=&+(1.">'*:4"74:$E"

"
Main Modifications Proposed to the Cambridge Local Plan in respect of 
the Written Ministerial Statements 
 

,E5B" 8:+$" <'(+9+*:%+'$/" :&." 0&'0'/.(" +$" &.4:%+'$" %'" &.$.I:=4." :$(" 4'I" *:&='$"
.$.&1C"1.$.&:%+'$":$("/)/%:+$:=4."(./+1$":$("*'$/%&)*%+'$" +$" %2."*'$%.G%"'9"
%2."X&+%%.$"8+$+/%.&+:4"A%:%.<.$%/" a8:+$"<'(+9+*:%+'$/"78Z;;ZHZ6" 9'&"7'4+*C"
,?S" ;:&='$" &.()*%+'$J" *'<<)$+%C" .$.&1C" $.%I'&M/J" /)/%:+$:=4." :$(" (./+1$"
:$("*'$/%&)*%+'$J":$("I:%.&")/.J"78Z;;ZHZe"9'&"7'4+*C",DS"644'I:=4."/'4)%+'$/"
9'&" i.&'" *:&='$" (.K.4'0<.$%J" :$("78Z;;ZHZ#" 9'&"7'4+*C" ,[S"-.$.I:=4." :$("
4'I" *:&='$" .$.&1C" 1.$.&:%+'$bE" " F2." ;')$*+4" :4/'" 0&'0'/./" <:+$"
<'(+9+*:%+'$/" %'" :((&.//" %2." N'K.&$<.$%3/" 0'4+*C" *2:$1./" +$" &.4:%+'$" %'"
/%:&%.&"2'<./"a8:+$"<'(+9+*:%+'$"78Z;;ZVZ6"9'&"7'4+*C"H5S"699'&(:=4."2')/+$1"
:$("(I.44+$1"<+GbJ":$("%2."+$%&'()*%+'$"'9"%2."T0%+'$:4"F.*2$+*:4"A%:$(:&("9'&"
&./+(.$%+:4"/0:*."a8:+$"<'(+9+*:%+'$"78Z;;ZVZO"7'4+*C"5BS"-./+(.$%+:4"/0:*."
/%:$(:&(/bE"

""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""
!!"-OZ8;Z!BB

!H
Page 24



"
Main Modifications Proposed to the South Cambridgeshire Local Plan in 
respect of the Written Ministerial Statements 
 

,E5!" ;2:$1./" :&." 0&'0'/.(" %'" 0'4+*+./" &.4:%+$1" %'" *4+<:%." *2:$1.J" /0.*+9+*:44C" +$"
&.4:%+'$" %'"I:%.&" .99+*+.$*CJ" &.$.I:=4." .$.&1C":$(":%" %2."`.$"O&:C%'$">:$("
A.%%4.<.$%"6//'*+:%+'$"/+%.J"%2."I:C"+$"I2+*2"%2."/)/%:+$:=+4+%C"*&.(.$%+:4/"'9"
$.I" 2'<./" I+44" =." L)(1.(E" F2+/" +/" +$" %2." 4+12%" '9" :<.$(<.$%/" %'" $:%+'$:4"
1'K.&$<.$%"0'4+*C"a8'(+9+*:%+'$/"78ZA;ZHZ;J"78ZA;ZHZOJ":$("78ZA;ZHZUbE"

"
,E5," ;2:$1./":&."0&'0'/.(" %'"2')/+$1"0'4+*+./" +$" %2."04:$" %'"<:M."0&'K+/+'$" 9'&"

/%:&%.&"2'<./":$("/.49"=)+4("%'"&.94.*%"*2:$1./"+$"$:%+'$:4"1'K.&$<.$%"0'4+*C"
a8'(+9+*:%+'$/"78ZA;Z?Z6J"78ZA;Z?ZO":$("78ZA;Z?ZUbE"

"
" "

!5
Page 25



Proposed Main and Minor Modifications to the Cambridge and South 
Cambridgeshire Local Plans 
"
F2."9'44'I+$1"9'&<:%"2:/"=..$")/.("%'"(.$'%."<'(+9+*:%+'$/S"
"

·" \$(.&4+$.("%.G%"j"$.I"%.G%"/)11./%.("
·" A%&+M.%2&')12"%.G%"j"%.G%"0&'0'/.("9'&"&.<'K:4"

"
F2."<'(+9+*:%+'$/":&."/.%" ')%" +$"04:$"'&(.&" 9'&".:*2">'*:4"74:$E" "X2.&." +%"2:/"$'%"
=..$"0'//+=4."%'"/2'I"%:=4./"I+%2+$"%2."%:=4.J"<'(+9+*:%+'$/":&."/.%"')%"=.4'I".:*2"
;')$*+43/" &./0.*%+K." %:=4." '9"<'(+9+*:%+'$/E" "8+$'&"<'(+9+*:%+'$/" 0)%" 9'&I:&(" I2.$"
%2." 4'*:4"04:$/"I.&."/)=<+%%.(" %'" %2." #$/0.*%'&"2:K."=..$" +$*'&0'&:%.(" +$%'" %2./."
$.I" 0&'0'/.("<'(+9+*:%+'$/E" " F2./."0&.K+')/4C" /)=<+%%.("<+$'&"<'(+9+*:%+'$/"2:("
%2.+&"'I$")$+])."+(.$%+9C+$1"$)<=.&"I2+*2"+/"&.9.&.$*.("+$"%2."&.:/'$"9'&"0&'0'/.("
<'(+9+*:%+'$E" " F2./." I.&." /)=<+%%.(" :/" 0:&%" '9" -OZA)=Z;ZB5B" 6((.$()<" %'" %2."
;:<=&+(1." >'*:4" 74:$" ,B!HS" 7&'0'/.(" A)=<+//+'$" ('*)<.$%" aQ)4C" ,B!Wb" ^"
A*2.()4."'9"7&'0'/.(";2:$1./"9'44'I+$1"7&'0'/.("A)=<+//+'$";'$/)4%:%+'$"8:&*2"
,B!HE"
"
F2." %:=4./" :4/'" +(.$%+9C" I2.%2.&" %2." <'(+9+*:%+'$/" :&." *'$/+(.&.(" %'" =." <:+$" '&"
<+$'&"<'(+9+*:%+'$/E""8:+$"<'(+9+*:%+'$/":&."%2'/."%2:%"<:%.&+:44C":99.*%"%2."0'4+*+./"
+$"%2."/)=<+%%.(">'*:4"74:$/J"I2+*2":&."&.])+&.("%'".$/)&."%2:%"%2."04:$/":&."/')$("
:$("4.1:44C"*'<04+:$%E""8'(+9+*:%+'$/":&."*'$/+(.&.("%'"=."<+$'&"I2.&."%2.C"I+44"$'%"
+<0:*%")0'$"%2."+$%.$%"'&"+$%.&0&.%:%+'$"'9"%2."04:$/J"'&"1'"%'"%2."2.:&%"'9"I2.%2.&"%2."
04:$"+/"g/')$(3"'&"$'%E""F2."<+$'&"*2:$1./"')%4+$.(":&."'9%.$"<:(."%'"/)00'&%+$1"%.G%"
:$(":&." $.*.//:&CJ" ()." %'" :4%.&:%+'$/" %'" ://'*+:%.(" 0'4+*C"I'&(+$1" +$" &./0'$/." %'"
*2:$1./"%'"$:%+'$:4"0'4+*C":/"/.%"')%"+$"%2."K:&+')/"X&+%%.$"8+$+/%.&+:4"A%:%.<.$%/E"
"
F2."%:=4./"+$*4)(."%2."9'44'I+$1"+$9'&<:%+'$S"
"
Proposed 
modification number: 

7&'0'/.("<'(+9+*:%+'$"$)<=.&"9'&"&.9.&.$*.E""F2."
&.9.&.$*."$)<=.&"+/"*'<0'/.(":/"9'44'I/"7&'0'/.("
8'(+9+*:%+'$ZA.*%+'$c"600.$(+G"$)<=.&Z\$+])."$)<=.&"9'&"
*2:$1.E"

Policy / paragraph 
number / site 
reference: 

F2."/.*%+'$"'9"%2.";:<=&+(1.">'*:4"74:$",B!HS"7&'0'/.("
A)=<+//+'$"aQ)4C",B!Wb"'&"%2."A')%2";:<=&+(1./2+&."
>'*:4"74:$"7&'0'/.("A)=<+//+'$"aQ)4C",B!Wb"

Proposed 
modification 

O.%:+4/"'9"%2."0&'0'/.(":<.$(<.$%"

Reason for proposed 
modification 

O.%:+4/"'9"I2C"%2."*2:$1."+/"0&'0'/.("

Main/minor 
modification 

R:%)&."'9"%2."<'(+9+*:%+'$E"

"

!V
Page 26



A
p

p
en

d
ix

 A
: 

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 m
o

d
if

ic
at

io
n

s 
to

 t
h

e 
C

am
b

ri
d

g
e 

L
o

ca
l P

la
n

 2
01

4:
 P

ro
p

o
se

d
 S

u
b

m
is

si
o

n
 

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 
m

o
d

if
ic

at
io

n
 

n
u

m
b

er
 

P
o

lic
y 

/ 
p

ar
ag

ra
p

h
 

n
u

m
b

er
 / 

si
te

 
re

fe
re

n
ce

 

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 m
o

d
if

ic
at

io
n

 t
o

 t
h

e 
C

am
b

ri
d

g
e 

L
o

ca
l P

la
n

 
R

ea
so

n
 f

o
r 

p
ro

p
o

se
d

 m
o

d
if

ic
at

io
n

 
M

ai
n

 / 
m

in
o

r 
m

o
d

if
ic

at
io

n
 

S
ec

ti
o

n
 2

: 
 T

h
e 

S
p

at
ia

l S
tr

at
eg

y 

P
M

/C
C

/2
/A

 
`
+1
)&
."
,E
!S
"

k
.C
"O
+:
1&
:<
"
6
<
.$
("
%2
."
M.
C"
(+
:1
&:
<
"%'
"%:
M.
":
**
')
$%
"'
9"

*2
:$
1.
/"
%'
";
:<
=&
+(
1.
"U
:/
%Z4
:$
("
$'
&%
2"
'9
"

;
2.
&&
C"
e
+$
%'
$"
a/
..
"0
&'
0'
/.
("
<
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$"

7
8
Z;
;
ZW
6
bE
"

" A
..
":
<
.$
(.
("
`
+1
)&
."
,E
!"
:%
"%2
."
.$
("
'9
"%2
+/
"

%:
=4
."

F
'"
.$
/)
&.
"*
'$
/+
/%
.$
*C
"I
+%2
"0
&'
0'
/.
("

<
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$/
"%'
"0
'4
+*
C"
!,
"a
7
8
Z;
;
ZW
Z6
bE
""

F
2+
/"
<
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$"
+/
"+$
":
((
+%+
'$
"%'
"7
8
Z,
ZB
B,
E"

8
+$
'&
"

<
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$"

P
M

/C
C

/2
/B

 
7
:&
:1
&:
02
"

,E
!?
"

6
<
.$
("
0:
&:
1&
:0
2"
,E
!?
"%'
"&
.:
(S
"

" F
2.
"*
')
$*
+4/
"+$
";
:<
=&
+(
1.
/2
+&.
J":
4'
$1
"I
+%2
"

7
.%
.&
='
&'
)1
2"

;
+%C
"

;
')
$*
+4"

2:
K.
"

)$
(.
&%
:M
.$
"
L'
+$
%"
%.
*2
$+
*:
4"
I
'&
M"
:$
("
:$
"

)0
(:
%.
"
'9
"
%2
."
/%
&:
%.
1+
*"
2'
)/
+$
1"
<
:&
M.
%"

:/
/.
//
<
.$
%"
aA
e
8
6
b"
9'
&"
%2
."
;
:<
=&
+(
1.
"

2'
)/
+$
1"
<
:&
M.
%"
:&
.:
"+
$"
'&
(.
&"
%'
"+
(.
$%
+9C
"

'=
L.
*%
+K
.4
C"
:/
/.
//
.(
"$
..
(/
"9
'&
"2
'<
./
":
$(
"

L'
=/
":
*&
'/
/"
%2
."
/)
= _
&.
1+
'$
E"
F
2.
"*
')
$*
+4/
"

)$
(.
&%
''
M"
%2
+/
"
I
'&
M"
*'
'0
.&
:%
+K
.4
C"
:$
("
:"

<
.<
'&
:$
()
<
"
'9
"
*'
'0
.&
:%
+'
$"
:$
("
L'
+$
%"

/0
:%
+:
4"
:0
0&
':
*2
"
2:
/"
=.
.$
"
:1
&.
.(
E"
F
2+
/"

I
:/
"0
)=
4+/
2.
("
+$
"8
:C
",
B!
WE
"F
2+
/"
*'
$9
+&<
.(
"

;
:<
=&
+(
1.
3/
"
$.
.(
"
I
:/
"
9'
&"

!H
JB
BB
"

:(
(+
%+'
$:
4"2
'<
./
":
$(
",
,J
!B
B"
L'
=/
"=
.%
I
..
$"

,B
!!
"
:$
("
,B
W!
E"
6
((
+%+
'$
:4
"
+$
(.
0.
$(
.$
%"

%.
*2
$+
*:
4"
.K
+(
.$
*.
"I
:/
"0
&.
0:
&.
("
+$
",
B!
5"

F
'"
&.
94.
*%
")
0(
:%
.(
">
'*
:4
"7
4:
$"
U
K+
(.
$*
."

0&
.0
:&
.(
"+$
",
B!
5"
+$
"&
./
0'
$/
."
%'
"%2
."

#$
/0
.*
%'
&/
">
.%
%.
&"
&.
1:
&(
+$
1"
T
=L
.*
%+K
.4
C"

6
//
./
/.
("
R
..
("
9'
&"
e
')
/+
$1
J":
$(
"2
'I
"+%
"

I
:/
"*
'$
/+
(.
&.
("
=C
"%2
."
;
')
$*
+4/
E"

8
+$
'&
"

<
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$" !?

Page 27



P
ro

p
o

se
d

 
m

o
d

if
ic

at
io

n
 

n
u

m
b

er
 

P
o

lic
y 

/ 
p

ar
ag

ra
p

h
 

n
u

m
b

er
 / 

si
te

 
re

fe
re

n
ce

 

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 m
o

d
if

ic
at

io
n

 t
o

 t
h

e 
C

am
b

ri
d

g
e 

L
o

ca
l P

la
n

 
R

ea
so

n
 f

o
r 

p
ro

p
o

se
d

 m
o

d
if

ic
at

io
n

 
M

ai
n

 / 
m

in
o

r 
m

o
d

if
ic

at
io

n
 

%'
"9
)&
%2
.&
"*
'$
/+
(.
&"
$.
.(
"9
'&
"$
.I
"2
')
/+
$1
"

%:
M+
$1
"
:*
*'
)$
%"
'9
"
$:
%+'
$:
4"
1)
+(
:$
*.
"

0)
=4
+/
2.
("
:9
%.
&"
%2
."
04
:$
"
I
:/
"
0&
.0
:&
.(
E""

F
2+
/"
2:
/"
*'
$9
+&<
.(
"%
2:
%"
%2
."
9)
44"
T
=L
.*
%+K
.4
C"

6
//
./
/.
("
R
..
("
9'
&"
;
:<
=&
+(
1.
"+
/"
!H
JB
BB
"

2'
<
./
E"
"F
2+
/"
$.
.(
"+
/"
=.
+$
1"
<
.%
"+
$"
9)
44"
+$
"

%2
+/
"$
.I
"0
4:
$E
"

"
P

M
/C

C
/2

/C
 

6
9%.
&"

0:
&:
1&
:0
2"

,E
!?
"

6
((
"$
.I
"0
:&
:1
&:
02
",
E!
?:
"%'
"&
.:
(S
"

" 6
"8
.<
'&
:$
()
<
"'
9"\
$(
.&
/%
:$
(+
$1
"I
:/
":
4/
'"

:1
&.
.(
"=
.%
I
..
$"
;
:<
=&
+(
1.
";
+%C
";
')
$*
+4"

:$
("
A
')
%2
";
:<
=&
+(
1.
/2
+&.
"O
+/
%&
+*
%"
;
')
$*
+4"

+$
"A
.0
%.
<
=.
&"
,B
!H
J"
I
2+
*2
":
1&
..
/"
%2
:%
"%
2.
"

2'
)/
+$
1"
%&
:L
.*
%'
&+.
/"
9'
&"
;
:<
=&
+(
1.
"
:$
("

A
')
%2
"
;
:<
=&
+(
1.
/2
+&.
J"
:/
"
)0
(:
%.
("
.:
*2
"

C.
:&
"+
$"
%2
."
6
$$
):
4"
8
'$
+%'
&+$
1"
-
.0
'&
%J"
I
+44
"

=.
"*
'$
/+
(.
&.
("
%'
1.
%2
.&
"9
'&
"%
2.
"0
)&
0'
/.
/"
'9
"

02
:/
+$
1"
'9
"2
')
/+
$1
"(
.4
+K
.&
CJ
"+
$*
4)
(+
$1
"9
'&
"

*:
4*
)4
:%
+$
1"
5_
C.
:&
"2
')
/+
$1
"4
:$
("
/)
00
4C
"+
$"

(.
K.
4'
0<
.$
%"
<
:$
:1
.<
.$
%"
(.
*+
/+
'$
/"
%2
:%
"

*'
$*
.&
$"
2'
)/
+$
1"
(.
K.
4'
0<
.$
%E"

P
o

si
ti

ve
ly

 p
re

p
ar

ed
 a

n
d

 ju
st

if
ie

d
E"F
2.
"

L'
+$
%"2
')
/+
$1
"%&
:L
.*
%'
&C
"&
.9
4.
*%
/"
%2
."
*4
'/
."

9)
$*
%+'
$:
4"&
.4
:%
+'
$/
2+
0"
=.
%I
..
$"
%2
."

;
')
$*
+4/
J"%
2.
"L'
+$
%"(
.K
.4
'0
<
.$
%"/
%&
:%
.1
C"

:$
("
%2
."
I
:C
"%2
:%
"/
%&
:%
.1
C"
+/
"=
.+
$1
"=
)+
4%"
')
%J"

+$
"0
:&
%+*
)4
:&
"%2
:%
"/
+%.
/"
'$
"%2
."
.(
1.
"'
9"

;
:<
=&
+(
1.
":
&.
"=
)+
4(
+$
1"
')
%"9
&'
<
"%2
."
=)
+4%
")
0"

:&
.:
"+$
";
:<
=&
+(
1.
":
$(
"2
:K
."
$'
%"C
.%
"

&.
:*
2.
("
'&
"/
%:
&%
.(
"=
)+
4(
+$
1"
'K
.&
"%2
."

:(
<
+$
+/
%&
:%
+K
."
='
)$
(:
&C
"+/
"A
')
%2
"

;
:<
=&
+(
1.
/2
+&.
E"#
%"+
/"
:=
')
%"%
2.
"0
2:
/+
$1
"'
9"

2'
)/
+$
1"
(.
4+K
.&
CJ
"$
'%
"'
K.
&:
44"
2'
)/
+$
1"

0&
'K
+/
+'
$E
"8
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$"
&.
4:
%.
/"
%'
"%2
."

*2
:$
1.
/"
&.
])
+&.
("
%'
"1
+K
."
.9
9.
*%
"%'
"%2
."

8
.<
'&
:$
()
<
"'
9"\
$(
.&
/%
:$
(+
$1
"=
.%
I
..
$"

;
:<
=&
+(
1.
";
+%C
";
')
$*
+4"
:$
("
A
')
%2
"

;
:<
=&
+(
1.
/2
+&.
"O
+/
%&
+*
%";
')
$*
+4S
"N
&.
:%
.&
"

;
:<
=&
+(
1.
"Q
'+
$%
"e
')
/+
$1
"F
&:
L.
*%
'&
C"

aA
.0
%.
<
=.
&"
,B
!H
J"-
O
ZA
%&
:%
ZW
5B
bE
"F
2+
/"

<
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$"
I
:/
":
%%:
*2
.(
"%'
"%2
."
;
')
$*
+4/
3"

8
:%
%.
&"
!"
e
.:
&+$
1"
A
%:
%.
<
.$
%E"

"

8
:+
$"

<
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$" !D

Page 28



P
ro

p
o

se
d

 
m

o
d

if
ic

at
io

n
 

n
u

m
b

er
 

P
o

lic
y 

/ 
p

ar
ag

ra
p

h
 

n
u

m
b

er
 / 

si
te

 
re

fe
re

n
ce

 

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 m
o

d
if

ic
at

io
n

 t
o

 t
h

e 
C

am
b

ri
d

g
e 

L
o

ca
l P

la
n

 
R

ea
so

n
 f

o
r 

p
ro

p
o

se
d

 m
o

d
if

ic
at

io
n

 
M

ai
n

 / 
m

in
o

r 
m

o
d

if
ic

at
io

n
 

E
ff

ec
ti

ve
."F
2.
"8
.<
'&
:$
()
<
"'
9"

;
''
0.
&:
%+'
$"
+/
"<
:(
."
)$
(.
&"
%2
."
O
)%
C"
%'
"

;
''
0.
&:
%.
":
/"
0:
&%
"'
9"%
2.
";
')
$*
+4/
"I
'&
M+
$1
"

*4
'/
.4
C"
%'
1.
%2
.&
"%'
".
$/
)&
."
(.
4+K
.&
C"
'9
"

/)
+%:
=4
."
(.
K.
4'
0<
.$
%"%
'"
<
..
%"%
2.
+&"

'=
L.
*%
+K
.4
C"
:/
/.
//
.(
"$
..
(/
E"

" C
o

n
si

st
en

t w
it

h
 n

at
io

n
al

 p
o

lic
yE
"R
:%
+'
$:
4"

0'
4+*
C"
&.
])
+&.
/"
;
')
$*
+4/
"%'
"<
..
%"%
2.
+&"

'=
L.
*%
+K
.4
C"
:/
/.
//
.(
"$
..
(/
":
$(
"$
:%
+'
$:
4"

0&
:*
%+*
."
1)
+(
:$
*.
":
44'
I
/"
9'
&"
;
')
$*
+4/
" “

to
 

de
al

 w
ith

 a
ny

 u
nd

er
su

pp
ly

 w
ith

in
 th

e 
fir

st
 5

 
ye

ar
s 

of
 th

e 
pl

an
 p

er
io

d 
w

he
re

 p
os

si
bl

e.
 

W
he

re
 th

is
 c

an
no

t b
e 

m
et

 in
 th

e
fir

st
 5

 
ye

ar
s,

 lo
ca

l p
la

nn
in

g 
au

th
or

iti
es

 w
ill

 n
ee

d 
to

 
w

or
k 

w
ith

 n
ei

gh
bo

ur
in

g 
au

th
or

iti
es

 u
nd

er
 

th
e 

‘D
ut

y 
to

 C
oo

pe
ra

te
’."

P
M

/C
C

/2
/D

 
7
:&
:1
&:
02
"

,E
,?
"

#$
/.
&%
"
$.
I
"
/.
$%
.$
*.
"
:%
"
%2
."

.$
("

'9
"

0:
&:
1&
:0
2"
,E
,?
"%'
"&
.:
(S
"

" F
2+
/"
:0
0&
':
*2
"2
:/
"=
..
$"
.$
('
&/
.(
"=
C"
%2
."

Q'
+$
%"
A
%&
:%
.1
+*
"
F
&:
$/
0'
&%
"
:$
("

A
0:
%+:
4"

7
4:
$$
+$
1"
N
&'
)0
"a
QA
F
l
A
7
N
bJ
"%
2.
"<
.<
=.
&"

1'
K.
&$
:$
*.
"
1&
')
0"
/.
%"
)0
"
%'
"
1)
+(
."
%2
."

*'
44:
='
&:
%+K
."
0&
.0
:&
:%
+'
$"
'9
"
(.
K.
4'
0<
.$
%"

04
:$
/"

+$
"

;
:<
=&
+(
1.
"

:$
("

A
')
%2
"

;
:<
=&
+(
1.
/2
+&.
"
:$
("

%2
."

:/
/'
*+
:%
.(
"

%&
:$
/0
'&
%"
/%
&:
%.
1C
E"
"
F
2+
/"
1&
')
0"
2:
/"
:4
/'
"

*'
$/
+(
.&
.(
"

%2
."

:(
(+
%+'
$:
4"

.K
+(
.$
*.
"

0&
.0
:&
.(
"+$
",
B!
5E
"

F
'"
&.
94.
*%
"%2
."
)0
(:
%.
("
>'
*:
4"7
4:
$"
.K
+(
.$
*.
"

0&
.0
:&
.(
"+$
",
B!
5"
+$
"&
./
0'
$/
."
%'
"%2
."

#$
/0
.*
%'
&/
"4.
%%.
&J
":
$(
"2
'I
"+%
"I
:/
"*
'$
/+
(.
&.
("

=C
"%2
."
;
')
$*
+4/
E"

8
+$
'&
"

<
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$" ![

Page 29



P
ro

p
o

se
d

 
m

o
d

if
ic

at
io

n
 

n
u

m
b

er
 

P
o

lic
y 

/ 
p

ar
ag

ra
p

h
 

n
u

m
b

er
 / 

si
te

 
re

fe
re

n
ce

 

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 m
o

d
if

ic
at

io
n

 t
o

 t
h

e 
C

am
b

ri
d

g
e 

L
o

ca
l P

la
n

 
R

ea
so

n
 f

o
r 

p
ro

p
o

se
d

 m
o

d
if

ic
at

io
n

 
M

ai
n

 / 
m

in
o

r 
m

o
d

if
ic

at
io

n
 

P
M

/C
C

/2
/E

 
6
9%.
&"

0:
&:
1&
:0
2"

,E
,[
"

#$
/.
&%
"$
.I
"0
:&
:1
&:
02
":
9%.
&"
,E
WB
"%'
"&
.:
(S
"

" #$
"
&.
/0
'$
/.
"
%'
"
+/
/)
./
"
&:
+/
.(
"
=C
"
%2
."

#$
/0
.*
%'
&/
"
()
&+$
1"

%2
."

>'
*:
4"

7
4:
$"

U
G:
<
+$
:%
+'
$J
"%
2.
";
')
$*
+4/
"*
'<
<
+/
/+
'$
.(
":
"

$.
I
"+$
(.
0.
$(
.$
%"
#$
$.
&"
N
&.
.$
"@
.4
%"
-
.K
+.
I
"

+$
",
B!
5E
""
F
2+
/"
:4
/'
"*
'$
*4
)(
.(
"%
2:
%"
=.
C'
$(
"

%2
'/
."
4'
*:
%+'
$/
"
:4
&.
:(
C"
+(
.$
%+9
+.
("
+$
"
%2
."

/)
=<
+/
/+
'$
">
'*
:4
"7
4:
$/
"+
%"
+/
")
$4
+M
.4
C"
%2
:%
"

:$
C"
(.
K.
4'
0<
.$
%"
*'
)4
("
=.
":
**
'<
<
'(
:%
.(
"

I
+%2
')
%"
/)
=/
%:
$%
+:
4"
2:
&<
"
%'
"
N
&.
.$
"
@
.4
%"

0)
&0
'/
./
"
a+$
"
<
'/
%"
4'
*:
%+'
$/
"
:&
')
$(
"
%2
."

.(
1.
"
'9
"
%2
."
;
+%C
bE
"
6
((
+%+
'$
:4
"
I
'&
M"
I
:/
"

*:
&&
+.
("
%'
"*
'$
/+
(.
&"
/+
%.
/"
'$
"%
2.
".
(1
."
'9
"

;
:<
=&
+(
1.
"'
$"
:$
".
])
:4
"=
:/
+/
"I
+%2
"'
%2
.&
"

/+
%.
/J
"
%2
&'
)1
2"
%&
:$
/0
'&
%"
<
'(
.4
4+$
1"
:$
("

A
)/
%:
+$
:=
+4+
%C
"6
00
&:
+/
:4
E"

"

F
'"
&.
94.
*%
"%2
."
)0
(:
%.
("
>'
*:
4"7
4:
$"
.K
+(
.$
*.
"

0&
.0
:&
.(
"+$
",
B!
5"
+$
"&
./
0'
$/
."
%'
"%2
."

#$
/0
.*
%'
&/
"4.
%%.
&E
"

8
+$
'&
"

<
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$"

P
M

/C
C

/2
/F

 
7
:&
:1
&:
02
"

,E
WB
"

#$
/.
&%
"
$.
I
"
/.
$%
.$
*.
"
'$
"
%2
."

.$
("

'9
"

0:
&:
1&
:0
2"
,E
WB
"%'
"&
.:
(S
"

" F
2.
"
*'
$*
4)
/+
'$
"
'9
"
%2
."
*'
$/
+(
.&
:%
+'
$"
'9
"

&.
:/
'$
:=
4.
"/
+%.
"'
0%
+'
$/
"9'
&"
(.
K.
4'
0<
.$
%"'
$"

%2
."
.(
1.
"
'9
"
;
:<
=&
+(
1.
"
+/
"
%'
"
&.
])
+&.
"

(.
K.
4'
0<
.$
%"
:I
:C
"
9&
'<
"
%2
."
.(
1.
"
'9
"

;
:<
=&
+(
1.
"
%'
"
<
..
%"

%2
."

&.
<
:+
$+
$1
"

(.
K.
4'
0<
.$
%"

$.
.(
/"

'9
"

%2
."

I
+(
.&
"

;
:<
=&
+(
1.
"

:&
.:
E"

F
2.
"

/)
/%
:+
$:
=+
4+%
C"

:0
0&
:+
/:
4"'
9"
=&
':
("
4'
*:
%+'
$/
")
$(
.&
%:
M.
$"
:/
"

0:
&%
"
'9
"
%2
."
L'
+$
%"
I
'&
M"
.$
('
&/
.(
"
=C
"
%2
."

F
'"
&.
94.
*%
"%2
."
)0
(:
%.
("
>'
*:
4"7
4:
$"
.K
+(
.$
*.
"

0&
.0
:&
.(
"+$
",
B!
5"
+$
"&
./
0'
$/
."
%'
"%2
."

#$
/0
.*
%'
&/
"4.
%%.
&E
"

8
+$
'&
"

<
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$" ,B

Page 30



P
ro

p
o

se
d

 
m

o
d

if
ic

at
io

n
 

n
u

m
b

er
 

P
o

lic
y 

/ 
p

ar
ag

ra
p

h
 

n
u

m
b

er
 / 

si
te

 
re

fe
re

n
ce

 

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 m
o

d
if

ic
at

io
n

 t
o

 t
h

e 
C

am
b

ri
d

g
e 

L
o

ca
l P

la
n

 
R

ea
so

n
 f

o
r 

p
ro

p
o

se
d

 m
o

d
if

ic
at

io
n

 
M

ai
n

 / 
m

in
o

r 
m

o
d

if
ic

at
io

n
 

QA
F
l
A
7
N
"(
.<
'$
/%
&:
%.
/"
*4
.:
&4C
"%
2:
%"
$.
I
"

/.
%%4
.<
.$
%/
":
&.
"%
2.
"$
.G
%"
<
'/
%"
/)
/%
:+
$:
=4
."

4'
*:
%+'
$"
9'
&"
1&
'I
%2
":
$(
"%2
:%
"(
.K
.4
'0
<
.$
%"+
$"

K+
44:
1.
/"
/2
')
4(
"=
."
4+<
+%.
("
9'
&"
/)
/%
:+
$:
=+
4+%
C"

&.
:/
'$
/E
""
F
2+
/"
:0
0&
:+
/:
4"
I
:/
")
0(
:%
.(
"+
$"

,B
!5
J"
%'
"
%:
M.
"
:*
*'
)$
%"
'9
"
$.
I
"
.K
+(
.$
*.
"

0&
.0
:&
.(
"
+$
"
&.
/0
'$
/.
"
%'
"
%2
."
#$
/0
.*
%'
&/
"

()
&+$
1"
%2
."
>'
*:
4"7
4:
$"
U
G:
<
+$
:%
+'
$E
"

"
P

M
/C

C
/2

/G
 

F
:=
4.
",
E,
"

6
<
.$
("
9+1
)&
./
"+$
"F
:=
4.
",
E,
":
/"
/2
'I
$"
'$
":
%"

%2
."
.$
("
'9
"%2
+/
"%:
=4
.E
"

F
'"
)0
(:
%.
"%2
."
2'
)/
+$
1"
4:
$(
"/
)0
04
C"
0'
/+
%+'
$J
"

&.
94.
*%
+$
1"
%2
."
4:
%.
/%
"<
'$
+%'
&+$
1"
+$
9'
&<
:%
+'
$J
"

*2
:$
1.
/"
+$
"%2
."
:$
%+*
+0
:%
.(
"(
.4
+K
.&
C"
&:
%.
/"
'$
"

<
:L
'&
"/
+%.
/J
":
$(
"<
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$/
"0
&'
0'
/.
("

.4
/.
I
2.
&.
"+$
"%2
+/
"/
*2
.(
)4
.E

 

8
+$
'&
"

<
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$"

P
M

/C
C

/2
/H

 
7
'4
+*
C"
WS
""

A
0:
%+:
4"

/%
&:
%.
1C
"9'
&"

%2
."
4'
*:
%+'
$"

'9
"&
./
+(
.$
%+:
4"

(.
K.
4'
0<
.$
%E"

6
<
.$
("
%2
."
/.
*'
$(
"0
:&
:1
&:
02
"'
9"7
'4
+*
C"
W"
%'
"

&.
:(
S"

" 7
&'
K+
/+
'$
"I
+44
"=
."
<
:(
."
9'
&"
%2
."
(.
K.
4'
0<
.$
%"

'9
"$
'%
"4.
//
"%2
:$
"!
HJ
BB
B"
:(
(+
%+'
$:
4"(
I
.4
4+$
1/
"

I
+%2
+$
"

;
:<
=&
+(
1.
"

;
+%C
"

;
')
$*
+43
/"

:(
<
+$
+/
%&
:%
+K
."
='
)$
(:
&C
"
'K
.&
"
%2
."
0.
&+'
("

9&
'<
"6
0&
+4"
,B
!!
"%
'"
8
:&
*2
",
BW
!"
%'
"<
..
%"
%2
."

'=
L.
*%
+K
.4
C"
:/
/.
//
.(
"
$.
.(
"
9'
&"
2'
<
./
"
+$
"

;
:<
=&
+(
1.
E"
F
2+
/"
I
+44
"
.$
:=
4.
"
*'
$%
+$
)'
)/
"

(.
4+K
.&
C"
'9
"2
')
/+
$1
"9
'&
":
%"
4.
:/
%"
!5
"C
.:
&/
"

9&
'<
"%2
."
:$
%+*
+0
:%
.(
"(
:%
."
'9
":
('
0%
+'
$"
'9
"%2
+/
"

4'
*:
4"
04
:$
E"
F
2.
"
2'
)/
+$
1"
%&
:L
.*
%'
&+.
/"
9'
&"

;
:<
=&
+(
1.
":
$(
"A
')
%2
";
:<
=&
+(
1.
/2
+&.
J"
:/
"

)0
(:
%.
("

.:
*2
"
C.
:&
"
+$
"
%2
."

6
$$
):
4"

8
'$
+%'
&+$
1"

-
.0
'&
%J"

I
+44
"
=.
"
*'
$/
+(
.&
.(
"

P
o

si
ti

ve
ly

 p
re

p
ar

ed
 a

n
d

 ju
st

if
ie

d
E"F
2.
"

L'
+$
%"2
')
/+
$1
"%&
:L
.*
%'
&C
"&
.9
4.
*%
/"
%2
."
*4
'/
."

9)
$*
%+'
$:
4"&
.4
:%
+'
$/
2+
0"
=.
%I
..
$"
%2
."

;
')
$*
+4/
J"%
2.
"L'
+$
%"(
.K
.4
'0
<
.$
%"/
%&
:%
.1
C"

:$
("
%2
."
I
:C
"%2
:%
"/
%&
:%
.1
C"
+/
"=
.+
$1
"=
)+
4%"
')
%J"

+$
"0
:&
%+*
)4
:&
"%2
:%
"/
+%.
/"
'$
"%2
."
.(
1.
"'
9"

;
:<
=&
+(
1.
":
&.
"=
)+
4(
+$
1"
')
%"9
&'
<
"%2
."
=)
+4%
")
0"

:&
.:
"+$
";
:<
=&
+(
1.
":
$(
"2
:K
."
$'
%"C
.%
"

&.
:*
2.
("
'&
"/
%:
&%
.(
"=
)+
4(
+$
1"
'K
.&
"%2
."

:(
<
+$
+/
%&
:%
+K
."
='
)$
(:
&C
"+/
"A
')
%2
"

;
:<
=&
+(
1.
/2
+&.
E"#
%"+
/"
:=
')
%"%
2.
"0
2:
/+
$1
"'
9"

2'
)/
+$
1"
(.
4+K
.&
CJ
"$
'%
"'
K.
&:
44"
2'
)/
+$
1"

0&
'K
+/
+'
$E
"8
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$"
&.
4:
%.
/"
%'
"%2
."

*2
:$
1.
/"
&.
])
+&.
("
%'
"1
+K
."
.9
9.
*%
"%'
"%2
."

8
.<
'&
:$
()
<
"'
9"\
$(
.&
/%
:$
(+
$1
"=
.%
I
..
$"

;
:<
=&
+(
1.
";
+%C
";
')
$*
+4"
:$
("
A
')
%2
"

8
:+
$"

<
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$" ,!

Page 31



P
ro

p
o

se
d

 
m

o
d

if
ic

at
io

n
 

n
u

m
b

er
 

P
o

lic
y 

/ 
p

ar
ag

ra
p

h
 

n
u

m
b

er
 / 

si
te

 
re

fe
re

n
ce

 

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 m
o

d
if

ic
at

io
n

 t
o

 t
h

e 
C

am
b

ri
d

g
e 

L
o

ca
l P

la
n

 
R

ea
so

n
 f

o
r 

p
ro

p
o

se
d

 m
o

d
if

ic
at

io
n

 
M

ai
n

 / 
m

in
o

r 
m

o
d

if
ic

at
io

n
 

%'
1.
%2
.&
"9
'&
"%
2.
"0
)&
0'
/.
/"
'9
"0
2:
/+
$1
":
$(
"

2'
)/
+$
1"
(.
4+K
.&
CJ
"+
$*
4)
(+
$1
"9
'&
"*
:4
*)
4:
%+$
1"

5_
C.
:&
"2
')
/+
$1
"4:
$(
"/
)0
04
C"
+$
"(
.K
.4
'0
<
.$
%"

<
:$
:1
.<
.$
%"

(.
*+
/+
'$
/"

%2
:%
"
*'
$*
.&
$"

2'
)/
+$
1"

(.
K.
4'
0<
.$
%E"

F
2+
/"

07
&'
K+
/+
'$
"

+$
*4
)(
./
"
%I
'"
/<
:4
4"
/+
%.
/"
%'
"
=.
"
&.
4.
:/
.(
"

9&
'<
"%
2.
";
:<
=&
+(
1.
"N
&.
.$
"@
.4
%"
:%
"X
'&
%/
3"

;
:)
/.
I
:C
J"
I
2+
*2
"
I
+44
"
(.
4+K
.&
"
)0
"
%'
"
HW
B"

(I
.4
4+$
1/
E "

"

;
:<
=&
+(
1.
/2
+&.
"O
+/
%&
+*
%";
')
$*
+4S
"N
&.
:%
.&
"

;
:<
=&
+(
1.
"Q
'+
$%
"e
')
/+
$1
"F
&:
L.
*%
'&
C"

aA
.0
%.
<
=.
&"
,B
!H
J"-
O
ZA
%&
:%
ZW
5B
bE
"F
2+
/"

<
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$"
I
:/
":
%%:
*2
.(
"%'
"%2
."
;
')
$*
+4/
3"

8
:%
%.
&"
!"
e
.:
&+$
1"
A
%:
%.
<
.$
%E "

" E
ff

ec
ti

ve
. "F
2.
"8
.<
'&
:$
()
<
"'
9"

;
''
0.
&:
%+'
$"
+/
"<
:(
."
)$
(.
&"
%2
."
O
)%
C"
%'
"

;
''
0.
&:
%.
":
/"
0:
&%
"'
9"%
2.
";
')
$*
+4/
"I
'&
M+
$1
"

*4
'/
.4
C"
%'
1.
%2
.&
"%'
".
$/
)&
."
(.
4+K
.&
C"
'9
"

/)
+%:
=4
."
(.
K.
4'
0<
.$
%"%
'"
<
..
%"%
2.
+&"

'=
L.
*%
+K
.4
C"
:/
/.
//
.(
"$
..
(/
E "

" C
o

n
si

st
en

t w
it

h
 n

at
io

n
al

 p
o

lic
yE
"R
:%
+'
$:
4"

0'
4+*
C"
&.
])
+&.
/"
;
')
$*
+4/
"%'
"<
..
%"%
2.
+&"

'=
L.
*%
+K
.4
C"
:/
/.
//
.(
"$
..
(/
":
$(
"$
:%
+'
$:
4"

0&
:*
%+*
."
1)
+(
:$
*.
":
44'
I
/"
9'
&"
;
')
$*
+4/
"“

to
 

de
al

 w
ith

 a
ny

 u
nd

er
su

pp
ly

 w
ith

in
 th

e 
fir

st
 5

 
ye

ar
s 

of
 th

e 
pl

an
 p

er
io

d 
w

he
re

 p
os

si
bl

e.
 

W
he

re
 th

is
 c

an
no

t b
e 

m
et

 in
 th

e 
fir

st
 5

 
ye

ar
s,

 lo
ca

l p
la

nn
in

g 
au

th
or

iti
es

 w
ill

 n
ee

d 
to

 
w

or
k 

w
ith

 n
ei

gh
bo

ur
in

g 
au

th
or

iti
es

 u
nd

er
 

th
e 

‘D
ut

y 
to

 C
oo

pe
ra

te
’."

P
M

/C
C

/2
/I 

7
:&
:1
&:
02
"

,E
HW
"

6
<
.$
("
0:
&:
1&
:0
2"
,E
HW
"%'
"&
.:
(S
"

" 6
/"
'9
"6
0&
+4"
,B
!,
",
B!
5J
"%
2.
&.
"+
/"
04
:$
$+
$1
"

0.
&<
+/
/+
'$
"
9'
&"
[J
WD
5"
?J
BW
V"
$.
I
"
2'
<
./
"

I
+%2
+$
"%
2.
")
&=
:$
":
&.
:"
:$
("
+$
"%
2.
":
1&
..
("

)&
=:
$"
.G
%.
$/
+'
$/
E"
F
2.
&.
":
&.
":
"9
)&
%2
.&
"?
,!
"

!J
B!
B"

04
:$
$.
("

(I
.4
4+$
1/
"
'$
"
.G
+/
%+$
1"

F
'"
)0
(:
%.
"%2
."
2'
)/
+$
1"
4:
$(
"/
)0
04
C"
0'
/+
%+'
$"

&.
94.
*%
+$
1"
%2
."
4:
%.
/%
"<
'$
+%'
&+$
1"
+$
9'
&<
:%
+'
$J
"

*2
:$
1.
/"
+$
"%2
."
:$
%+*
+0
:%
.(
"(
.4
+K
.&
C"
&:
%.
/"
'$
"

<
:L
'&
"/
+%.
/"
:$
("
<
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$/
"0
&'
0'
/.
("

.4
/.
I
2.
&.
"+$
"%2
."
/*
2.
()
4.
E""
F
2+
/"

<
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$"
/)
0.
&/
.(
./
"0
&'
0'
/.
("

<
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$"
7
8
Z,
ZB
BV
E 

8
+$
'&
"

<
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$" ,,

Page 32



P
ro

p
o

se
d

 
m

o
d

if
ic

at
io

n
 

n
u

m
b

er
 

P
o

lic
y 

/ 
p

ar
ag

ra
p

h
 

n
u

m
b

er
 / 

si
te

 
re

fe
re

n
ce

 

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 m
o

d
if

ic
at

io
n

 t
o

 t
h

e 
C

am
b

ri
d

g
e 

L
o

ca
l P

la
n

 
R

ea
so

n
 f

o
r 

p
ro

p
o

se
d

 m
o

d
if

ic
at

io
n

 
M

ai
n

 / 
m

in
o

r 
m

o
d

if
ic

at
io

n
 

:4
4'
*:
%.
("
/+
%.
/"
%2
:%
"(
'"
$'
%"
2:
K.
"0
4:
$$
+$
1"

0.
&<
+/
/+
'$
E"
;
'<
04
.%
+'
$/
"=
.%
I
..
$"
,B
!!
Z!
,"

:$
("
,B
!,
",
B!
HZ
!5
":
**
')
$%
"9
'&
"W
W!
",
JD
VB
"

(I
.4
4+$
1/
E"
#$
"
:(
(+
%+'
$J
"
%2
."

;
')
$*
+43
/"

/%
&:
%.
1+
*"

2'
)/
+$
1"

4:
$(
"

:K
:+
4:
=+
4+%
C"

:/
/.
//
<
.$
%"

aA
e
>6
6
bJ
"
%'
1.
%2
.&
"
I
+%2
"

9+$
(+
$1
/"
'9
"
%2
."
*'
)$
*+
43/
"
:$
$)
:4
"
2'
)/
+$
1"

%&
:L
.*
%'
&C
"I
2+
*2
":
//
./
/.
/"
%2
."
*:
0:
*+
%C
"9
'&
"

9)
%)
&.
"
2'
)/
+$
1"
I
+%2
+$
"
%2
."
.G
+/
%+$
1"
)&
=:
$"

:&
.:
J"
+$
(+
*:
%.
/"
*:
0:
*+
%C
"9
'&
":
"9
)&
%2
.&
"W
J?
5H
"

WJ
??
?"
(I
.4
4+$
1/
"
+$
"
%2
."
)&
=:
$"
:&
.:
"
'9
"

;
:<
=&
+(
1.
"a
+$
*4
)(
+$
1"
%I
'"
/<
:4
4"N
&.
.$
"@
.4
%"

&.
4.
:/
./
bE
"
F
:M
.$
"
%'
1.
%2
.&
J"
%2
./
."
*'
)4
("

0&
'K
+(
."
!H
J!
[!
"
!H
JV
D,
"
$.
I
"
2'
<
./
"
9'
&"

;
:<
=&
+(
1.
"'
K.
&"
%2
."
4'
*:
4"0
4:
$"
0.
&+'
("
aA
..
"

F
:=
4.
",
EW
" ^
"e
')
/+
$1
"0
&'
K+
/+
'$
"%'
",
BW
!b
E"

"
P

M
/C

C
/2

/J
 

F
:=
4.
",
EW
"

-
.0
4:
*.
"*
)&
&.
$%
"F
:=
4.
",
EW
"I
+%2
":
<
.$
(.
("

F
:=
4.
",
EW
":
/"
/2
'I
$"
:%
"%2
."
.$
("
'9
"%2
+/
"%:
=4
.E
"
F
'"
&.
94.
*%
"%2
."
)0
(:
%.
("
>'
*:
4"7
4:
$"
U
K+
(.
$*
."

0&
.0
:&
.(
"+$
",
B!
5"
+$
"&
./
0'
$/
."
%'
"%2
."

#$
/0
.*
%'
&/
">
.%
%.
&J
":
$(
"2
'I
"+%
"I
:/
"

*'
$/
+(
.&
.(
"=
C"
%2
."
;
')
$*
+4/
E""
F
2+
/"
0&
'0
'/
.(
"

<
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$"
/)
0.
&/
.(
./
"0
&'
0'
/.
("

<
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$"
7
8
Z,
ZB
B?
E 

8
+$
'&
"

<
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$"

P
M

/C
C

/2
/K

 
7
:&
:1
&:
02
"

,E
H5
"

6
<
.$
("
0:
&:
1&
:0
2"
,E
H5
"%'
"&
.:
(S
"

" F
2.
";
:<
=&
+(
1.
"2
')
/+
$1
"%&
:L
.*
%'
&C
"+$
*4
)(
.(
"

:$
("
)0
(:
%.
("
.:
*2
"
C.
:&
"
+$
"
%2
."
6
$$
):
4"

8
'$
+%'
&+$
1"
-
.0
'&
%"
/.
%"
')
%"
+$
"
`
+1
)&
."
,E
,"

+44
)/
%&
:%
./
"%
2.
".
G0
.*
%.
("
&:
%.
"'
9"
(.
4+K
.&
C"
'9
"

$.
I
"
(I
.4
4+$
1/
E"
#%"
(.
<
'$
/%
&:
%.
/"
2'
I
"
%2
."

8
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$"
&.
4:
%.
/"
%'
"*
2:
$1
./
"&
.]
)+
&.
("
%'
"

&.
94.
*%
"%2
."
8
.<
'&
:$
()
<
"'
9"\
$(
.&
/%
:$
(+
$1
"

=.
%I
..
$"
;
:<
=&
+(
1.
";
+%C
";
')
$*
+4"
:$
("
A
')
%2
"

;
:<
=&
+(
1.
/2
+&.
"O
+/
%&
+*
%";
')
$*
+4S
""N
&.
:%
.&
"

;
:<
=&
+(
1.
"Q
'+
$%
"e
')
/+
$1
"F
&:
L.
*%
'&
C"

aA
.0
%.
<
=.
&"
,B
!H
J"-
O
ZA
%&
:%
ZW
5B
bE
""F
2+
/"

<
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$"
I
:/
":
%%:
*2
.(
"%'
"%2
."
;
')
$*
+4/
3"

8
:+
$"

<
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$" ,W

Page 33



P
ro

p
o

se
d

 
m

o
d

if
ic

at
io

n
 

n
u

m
b

er
 

P
o

lic
y 

/ 
p

ar
ag

ra
p

h
 

n
u

m
b

er
 / 

si
te

 
re

fe
re

n
ce

 

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 m
o

d
if

ic
at

io
n

 t
o

 t
h

e 
C

am
b

ri
d

g
e 

L
o

ca
l P

la
n

 
R

ea
so

n
 f

o
r 

p
ro

p
o

se
d

 m
o

d
if

ic
at

io
n

 
M

ai
n

 / 
m

in
o

r 
m

o
d

if
ic

at
io

n
 

'=
L.
*%
+K
.4
C"
:/
/.
//
.(
"$
..
("
9'
&"
:$
":
((
+%+
'$
:4
"

!H
JB
BB
"2
'<
./
"%
'"
,B
W!
"*
')
4(
"=
."
:*
2+
.K
.(
E"

F
'"
<
..
%"
'=
L.
*%
+K
.4
C"
:/
/.
//
.(
"
$.
.(
J"
:$
"

:K
.&
:1
."
'9
"?
BB
":
((
+%+
'$
:4
"(
I
.4
4+$
1/
":
"C
.:
&"

:&
."
&.
])
+&.
("
=.
%I
..
$"
,B
!!
":
$(
",
BW
!E
""
6
/"

')
%4+
$.
("
+$
"0
:&
:1
&:
02
",
E!
?:
J"
%2
."
;
')
$*
+4/
"

2:
K.
":
1&
..
("
%2
:%
"%
2.
"2
')
/+
$1
"%
&:
L.
*%
'&
+.
/"

9'
&"
='
%2
":
&.
:/
"=
."
*'
$/
+(
.&
.(
"%
'1
.%
2.
&"
9'
&"

%2
."
0)
&0
'/
./
"'
9"
2'
)/
+$
1"
(.
4+K
.&
CJ
"+$
*4
)(
+$
1"

*:
4*
)4
:%
+'
$"
'9
"5
_C
.:
&"
2'
)/
+$
1"
4:
$(
"/
)0
04
C"
+$
"

(.
K.
4'
0<
.$
%"
<
:$
:1
.<
.$
%"
(.
*+
/+
'$
/"
%2
:%
"

*'
$*
.&
$"
2'
)/
+$
1"
(.
K.
4'
0<
.$
%E"
F
2+
/"
+/
"

*'
$/
+/
%.
$%
"I
+%2
"%
2.
"(
.K
.4
'0
<
.$
%"
/.
])
.$
*.
"

:$
("

/0
:%
+:
4"
(.
K.
4'
0<
.$
%"
/%
&:
%.
1C
"
9'
&"

;
:<
=&
+(
1.
"
:$
("
A
')
%2
"
;
:<
=&
+(
1.
/2
+&.
J"

:$
("

%2
."

02
:/
+$
1"

'9
"
2'
)/
+$
1"

(.
4+K
.&
C"

&.
94.
*%
+$
1"
%2
:%
"/
%&
:%
.1
CE
"6
/"
/)
*2
J"
/+
%.
/"
:%
"

%2
."
%'
0"
'9
"%
2.
"(
.K
.4
'0
<
.$
%"
/.
])
.$
*.
"+
$"

:$
("
'$
"
%2
."
.(
1.
"
'9
"
%2
."
)&
=:
$"
:&
.:
"
'9
"

;
:<
=&
+(
1.
"
I
+44
"
(.
4+K
.&
"
+$
"
%2
."
.:
&4C
"
:$
("

<
+(
(4
."
0:
&%
"'
9"
%2
."
04
:$
"0
.&
+'
(E
""
O
.4
+K
.&
C"
+$
"

A
')
%2
";
:<
=&
+(
1.
/2
+&.
"I
+44
"=
."
1&
.:
%.
&"
+$
"%2
."

<
+(
(4
."
:$
("
4:
%%.
&"
0:
&%
/"
'9
"%
2.
"0
4:
$"
0.
&+'
(J
"

+$
"0
:&
%+*
)4
:&
":
/"
%2
."
9&
+$
1.
"/
+%.
/"
=)
+4(
"'
)%
"

9&
'<
"
%2
."
.(
1.
"
'9
"
;
:<
=&
+(
1.
"
:$
("
<
'K
."

:*
&'
//
"
%2
."
:(
<
+$
+/
%&
:%
+K
."
='
)$
(:
&C
"
+$
%'
"

A
')
%2
"
;
:<
=&
+(
1.
/2
+&.
"
:$
("
:/
"
%2
."
$.
I
"

/.
%%4
.<
.$
%/
"*
'<
."
9'
&I
:&
(E
""
F
2.
&.
"I
+44
":
4/
'"

=.
"/
'<
."
2'
)/
+$
1"
+$
"4:
&1
.&
"K
+44
:1
./
".
:&
4C
"+$
"

%2
."
04
:$
"0
.&
+'
(E
"

8
:%
%.
&"
!"
e
.:
&+$
1"
A
%:
%.
<
.$
%"

,H

Page 34



P
ro

p
o

se
d

 
m

o
d

if
ic

at
io

n
 

n
u

m
b

er
 

P
o

lic
y 

/ 
p

ar
ag

ra
p

h
 

n
u

m
b

er
 / 

si
te

 
re

fe
re

n
ce

 

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 m
o

d
if

ic
at

io
n

 t
o

 t
h

e 
C

am
b

ri
d

g
e 

L
o

ca
l P

la
n

 
R

ea
so

n
 f

o
r 

p
ro

p
o

se
d

 m
o

d
if

ic
at

io
n

 
M

ai
n

 / 
m

in
o

r 
m

o
d

if
ic

at
io

n
 

P
M

/C
C

/2
/L

 
7
:&
:1
&:
02
/"

,E
HV
J",
EH
?"

:$
("
`
+1
)&
."

,E
,S
"e
')
/+
$1
"

%&
:L
.*
%'
&C
"

O
.4
.%
."
0:
&:
1&
:0
2/
",
EH
VJ
",
EH
?"
:$
("
`
+1
)&
."

,E
,S
"e
')
/+
$1
"F
&:
L.
*%
'&
C"

" ,E
H!
"
6
44"
(I
.4
4+$
1"
9+1
)&
./
"+$
"%
2.
"%
&:
L.
*%
'&
C"

:&
."
$.
%"
:(
(+
%+'
$:
4"
(I
.4
4+$
1/
"
a+E
.E
"

*'
<
04
.%
.(
"(
I
.4
4+$
1/
"<
+$
)/
"4
'/
/.
/"

'9
"(
I
.4
4+$
1/
bE
"F
2.
"C
.4
4'
I
"2
'&
+i
'$
%:
4"

4+$
."
:%
"?
BB
"(
I
.4
4+$
1/
"&
.0
&.
/.
$%
/"
%2
."

:$
$)
:4
":
K.
&:
1.
"&
.]
)+
&.
<
.$
%E"

" ,E
H,
"
F
2.
"
<
:&
''
$"
=:
&/
"
+44
)/
%&
:%
."
%2
."

0&
'L
.*
%.
("
$.
%"
*'
<
04
.%
+'
$/
"'
$"
/+
%.
/"

%2
:%
"
:&
."

*)
&&
.$
%4C
"
M$
'I
$"

a+E
.E
"

.G
+/
%+$
1"
*'
<
<
+%<
.$
%/
bE
"
F
2.
"
4+1
2%
"

=4
).
"
=:
&/
"
&.
0&
./
.$
%"
%'
%:
4"
$.
%"

:(
(+
%+'
$:
4"
(I
.4
4+$
1/
"+
$*
4)
(+
$1
"4
'*
:4
"

04
:$
":
44'
*:
%+'
$/
":
$(
"I
+$
(9
:4
4"/
+%.
/E
"

"

8
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$"
&.
4:
%.
/"
%'
"*
2:
$1
./
"&
.]
)+
&.
("
%'
"

&.
94.
*%
"%2
."
8
.<
'&
:$
()
<
"'
9"\
$(
.&
/%
:$
(+
$1
"

=.
%I
..
$"
;
:<
=&
+(
1.
";
+%C
";
')
$*
+4"
:$
("
A
')
%2
"

;
:<
=&
+(
1.
/2
+&.
"O
+/
%&
+*
%";
')
$*
+4S
""N
&.
:%
.&
"

;
:<
=&
+(
1.
"Q
'+
$%
"e
')
/+
$1
"F
&:
L.
*%
'&
C"

aA
.0
%.
<
=.
&"
,B
!H
J"-
O
ZA
%&
:%
ZW
5B
bE
""F
2+
/"

<
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$"
I
:/
":
%%:
*2
.(
"%'
"%2
."
;
')
$*
+4/
3"

8
:%
%.
&"
!"
e
.:
&+$
1"
A
%:
%.
<
.$
%E"

8
:+
$"

<
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$"

P
M

/C
C

/2
/M

 
`
+1
)&
."
,E
,"

e
')
/+
$1
"

F
&:
L.
*%
'&
C"

O
.4
.%
."
`
+1
)&
."
,E
,S
""e
')
/+
$1
"F
&:
L.
*%
'&
C"
a/
..
"

%2
."
.$
("
'9
"%2
+/
"/
*2
.(
)4
."
9'
&"
%2
."
9+1
)&
.b
"

F
'"
&.
94.
*%
"%2
."
0&
'0
'/
.(
"<
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$"
%'
"

7
'4
+*
C"
W"
a7
8
Z;
;
Z,
Zb
E""
F
2.
"%&
:L
.*
%'
&C
"+$
"%2
."

A
)=
<
+%%
.(
"7
4:
$"
+/
"$
'I
"'
)%
"'
9"(
:%
.E
""#
%"+
/"

0&
'0
'/
.(
"%'
"$
'%
"+$
*4
)(
."
:"
&.
04
:*
.<
.$
%J"
=)
%"

+$
/%
.:
("
)%
+4+
/.
"%2
."
)0
(:
%.
("
%&
:L
.*
%'
&+.
/"

I
2+
*2
":
&.
"0
)=
4+/
2.
("
:$
$)
:4
4C
"+$
"%2
."

;
')
$*
+4/
"6
$$
):
4"8
'$
+%'
&+$
1"
-
.0
'&
%/
E""
F
2+
/"

0&
'0
'/
.(
"<
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$"
/)
0.
&/
.(
./
"

0&
'0
'/
.(
"<
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$"
7
8
Z,
ZB
BD
"

8
:+
$"

<
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$"

P
M

/C
C

/2
/N

 
7
:&
:1
&:
02
"

,E
HD
"

6
<
.$
("

0:
&:
1&
:0
2"

$)
<
=.
&+$
1"

:$
("

0:
&:
1&
:0
2"
%'
"&
.:
(S
"

"

8
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$"
&.
4:
%.
/"
%'
"*
2:
$1
./
"&
.]
)+
&.
("
%'
"

&.
94.
*%
"%2
."
8
.<
'&
:$
()
<
"'
9"\
$(
.&
/%
:$
(+
$1
"

=.
%I
..
$"
;
:<
=&
+(
1.
";
+%C
";
')
$*
+4"
:$
("
A
')
%2
"

8
:+
$"

<
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$" ,5

Page 35



P
ro

p
o

se
d

 
m

o
d

if
ic

at
io

n
 

n
u

m
b

er
 

P
o

lic
y 

/ 
p

ar
ag

ra
p

h
 

n
u

m
b

er
 / 

si
te

 
re

fe
re

n
ce

 

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 m
o

d
if

ic
at

io
n

 t
o

 t
h

e 
C

am
b

ri
d

g
e 

L
o

ca
l P

la
n

 
R

ea
so

n
 f

o
r 

p
ro

p
o

se
d

 m
o

d
if

ic
at

io
n

 
M

ai
n

 / 
m

in
o

r 
m

o
d

if
ic

at
io

n
 

F
2.
"
%&
:L
.*
%'
&C
"
&.
4+.
/"
%&
:L
.*
%'
&+.
/"
&.
4C
"
'$
"

+$
9'
&<
:%
+'
$"
:=
')
%"
/+
%.
/"
%2
:%
"
2:
K.
"
%2
."

0'
%.
$%
+:
4"%
'"
(.
4+K
.&
"(
I
.4
4+$
1/
"'
K.
&"
%2
."
$.
G%
"

!5
"
C.
:&
/"
:$
("
=.
C'
$(
J"
%:
M.
$"
9&
'<
"
%2
."

/%
&:
%.
1+
*"

2'
)/
+$
1"

4:
$(
"

:K
:+
4:
=+
4+%
C"

:/
/.
//
<
.$
%"
aA
e
>6
6
b"
:$
("
I
'&
M"
'$
"
4'
*:
4"

04
:$
":
44'
*:
%+'
$"
/+
%.
/E
"

"

;
:<
=&
+(
1.
/2
+&.
"O
+/
%&
+*
%";
')
$*
+4S
""N
&.
:%
.&
"

;
:<
=&
+(
1.
"Q
'+
$%
"e
')
/+
$1
"F
&:
L.
*%
'&
C"

aA
.0
%.
<
=.
&"
,B
!H
J"-
O
ZA
%&
:%
ZW
5B
bE
""F
2+
/"

<
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$"
I
:/
":
%%:
*2
.(
"%'
"%2
."
;
')
$*
+4/
3"

8
:%
%.
&"
!"
e
.:
&+$
1"
A
%:
%.
<
.$
%E "

S
ec

ti
o

n
 3

: 
 C

it
y 

ce
n

tr
e,

 a
re

as
 o

f 
m

aj
o

r 
ch

an
g

e,
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
y 

ar
ea

s 
an

d
 s

it
e 

sp
ec

if
ic

 p
ro

p
o

sa
ls

. 

P
M

/C
C

/3
/A

 
7
'4
+*
C"
!,
S"

;
:<
=&
+(
1.
"

U
:/
% "

O
.4
.%
."
*)
&&
.$
%"0
'4
+*
C"
I
'&
(+
$1
":
$(
"&
.0
4:
*.
"

I
+%2
"%2
."
9'
44'
I
+$
1S
"

" 7
'4
+*
C"
!,
S";
:<
=&
+(
1.
"U
:/
%"

" !E
">
:$
("
:%
";
:<
=&
+(
1.
"U
:/
%"+
/"
:4
4'
*:
%.
("
9'
&"

(.
K.
4'
0<
.$
%":
/"
/2
'I
$"
'$
"%2
."
7
'4
+*
+.
/"

8
:0
S"

"
:b
"
>:
$(
"$
'&
%2
"'
9"R
.I
<
:&
M.
%"-
':
("

()
&+$
1"
%2
."
04
:$
"0
.&
+'
("
a-
H5
bE
"

=b
"
>:
$(
"$
'&
%2
"'
9";
'4
(2
:<
3/
">
:$
."
9'
&"

&.
/+
(.
$%
+:
4"(
)&
+$
1"
%2
."
04
:$
"0
.&
+'
("

a-
H!
bE
"

*b
"
>:
$(
"$
'&
%2
"'
9";
2.
&&
C"
e
+$
%'
$"
a-
H?
b"

9'
&"
:0
0&
'G
+<
:%
.4
C"
?D
B"
(I
.4
4+$
1/
"

()
&+$
1"
%2
."
04
:$
"0
.&
+'
("
a:
4'
$1
"I
+%2
"

:(
L'
+$
+$
1"
4:
$(
":
44'
*:
%.
("
+$
"7
'4
+*
C"

A
A
ZW
"'
9"%
2.
"A
')
%2
";
:<
=&
+(
1.
/2
+&.
"

P
o

si
ti

ve
ly

 p
re

p
ar

ed
 a

n
d

 ju
st

if
ie

d
E""
#%"

I
')
4(
"$
'%
"=
."
0'
/+
%+K
.J
"&
.:
/'
$:
=4
."
'&
"

:0
0&
'0
&+:
%.
"9'
&"
%2
."
>'
*:
4"7
4:
$/
"%'
"*
'$
K.
&%
"

:$
".
G+
/%
+$
1"
:4
4'
*:
%+'
$"
%'
"/
:9
.1
):
&(
.(
"4:
$(
"+9
"

+%"
*:
$"
&.
:/
'$
:=
4C
"=
."
=&
')
12
%"9
'&
I
:&
("
9'
&"

(.
K.
4'
0<
.$
%"%
'"
2.
40
"<
..
%"'
=L
.*
%+K
.4
C"

:/
/.
//
.(
"(
.K
.4
'0
<
.$
%"&
.]
)+
&.
<
.$
%/
"I
2+
4/
%"

%2
."
:+
&0
'&
%"&
.<
:+
$/
"+$
"'
0.
&:
%+'
$E
""F
2.
".
G:
*%
"

='
)$
(:
&C
"'
9"%
2.
"4:
$(
"%2
:%
"*
')
4(
"=
."

(.
K.
4'
0.
("
$'
&%
2"
'9
";
2.
&&
C"
e
+$
%'
$"
+/
"<
'&
."

.G
%.
$/
+K
."
%2
:$
"+/
"*
)&
&.
$%
4C
":
44'
*:
%.
("
9'
&"

(.
K.
4'
0<
.$
%"+
$"
%2
."
>'
*:
4"7
4:
$/
E"

 E
ff

ec
ti

ve
E""
F
2.
"4:
$(
'I
$.
&/
"=
'%
2"
:1
&.
."
%2
:%
"

:(
(+
%+'
$:
4"4
:$
("
$'
&%
2"
'9
";
2.
&&
C"
e
+$
%'
$"
+/
"

(.
4+K
.&
:=
4.
"'
K.
&"
%2
."
04
:$
"0
.&
+'
(E
""F
2.
"

;
')
$*
+4/
":
&.
"I
'&
M+
$1
"*
4'
/.
4C
"%'
1.
%2
.&
"%'
"

.$
/)
&.
"(
.4
+K
.&
C"
'9
"%2
."
<
:G
+<
)<
":
&.
:"
'9
"

4:
$(
":
00
&'
0&
+:
%.
"I
+%2
"%2
."
6
+&0
'&
%"&
.<
:+
$+
$1
"

8
:+
$"

<
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$" ,V

Page 36



P
ro

p
o

se
d

 
m

o
d

if
ic

at
io

n
 

n
u

m
b

er
 

P
o

lic
y 

/ 
p

ar
ag

ra
p

h
 

n
u

m
b

er
 / 

si
te

 
re

fe
re

n
ce

 

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 m
o

d
if

ic
at

io
n

 t
o

 t
h

e 
C

am
b

ri
d

g
e 

L
o

ca
l P

la
n

 
R

ea
so

n
 f

o
r 

p
ro

p
o

se
d

 m
o

d
if

ic
at

io
n

 
M

ai
n

 / 
m

in
o

r 
m

o
d

if
ic

at
io

n
 

>'
*:
4"7
4:
$"
9'
&"
:0
0&
'G
+<
:%
.4
C"
H,
B"

(I
.4
4+$
1/
bE
"

" ,E
"7
&'
0'
/:
4/
"9'
&"
&.
/+
(.
$%
+:
4"(
.K
.4
'0
<
.$
%"

'$
"/
+%.
/"
:b
J"=
bJ
":
$(
"*
b"
:/
"/
2'
I
$"
'$
"%2
."

7
'4
+*
+.
/"
8
:0
J"I
+44
"=
."
/)
00
'&
%.
("
+9S
"

"
(b
"
:*
*.
0%
:=
4.
"<
+%+
1:
%+'
$"
'9
"

.$
K+
&'
$<
.$
%:
4":
$(
"2
.:
4%2
"+<
0:
*%
/"

a+$
*4
)(
+$
1"
$'
+/
.b
"9&
'<
"%2
."
:+
&0
'&
%"

*:
$"
=.
"0
&'
K+
(.
(c
":
$(
"

.b
"
6
"<
:/
%.
&0
4:
$"
+/
"/
)=
<
+%%
.(
"9'
&"
%2
."

(.
K.
4'
0<
.$
%"'
9"/
+%.
"-
H?
":
$(
"

:(
L'
+$
+$
1"
4:
$(
"+$
"A
')
%2
"

;
:<
=&
+(
1.
/2
+&.
"I
2+
*2
"/
:9
.1
):
&(
/"

%2
."
:0
0&
'0
&+:
%.
"9)
%)
&.
"(
.K
.4
'0
<
.$
%"

'9
"%2
."
I
+(
.&
"/
:9
.1
):
&(
.(
"4:
$(
c":
$(
"

9b
"
%2
."
*'
$%
+$
).
("
:)
%2
'&
+/
.(
")
/.
"'
9"

;
:<
=&
+(
1.
"6
+&0
'&
%"(
'.
/"
$'
%"0
'/
."
:"

/:
9.
%C
"&
+/
ME
"

" WE
"F
2.
"<
:/
%.
&0
4:
$"
9'
&"
/+
%.
"-
H?
J":
/"
/2
'I
$"

'$
"%2
."
7
'4
+*
+.
/"
8
:0
"a
%'
1.
%2
.&
"I
+%2
"

:(
L'
+$
+$
1"
4:
$(
"+$
"A
')
%2
";
:<
=&
+(
1.
/2
+&.
"'
$"

/+
%.
"A
A
ZW
bJ
"I
+44
"<
:M
."
0&
'K
+/
+'
$"
9'
&"
:"
0&
+<
:&
C"

:$
("
/.
*'
$(
:&
C"
/*
2'
'4
J":
"4'
*:
4"*
.$
%&
."
I
+%2
"

*'
<
<
)$
+%C
"2
)=
J"'
0.
$"
/0
:*
."
:$
("
:"
/0
+$
."

&'
:(
"*
'$
$.
*%
+$
1"
;
'4
(2
:<
3/
">
:$
."
I
+%2
"

;
2.
&&
C"
e
+$
%'
$"
-
':
(E
"

"

'0
.&
:%
+'
$:
4J"
*'
$/
+/
%.
$%
"I
+%2
"%2
."
'=
L.
*%
+K
./
"

'9
"%2
."
6
6
7
":
$(
"%2
."
/)
=<
+%%
.(
">
'*
:4
"7
4:
$/
E""
"

" C
o

n
si

st
en

t w
it

h
 n

at
io

n
al

 p
o

lic
yE
""F
2.
"4:
$(
"

+/
"2
+1
24
C"
/)
/%
:+
$:
=4
."
=.
+$
1"
'$
"%2
."
.(
1.
"'
9"

;
:<
=&
+(
1.
":
$(
"$
'%
"+$
"%2
."
N
&.
.$
"@
.4
%J"

2:
K+
$1
"=
..
$"
&.
4.
:/
.(
"9&
'<
"%2
."
N
&.
.$
"@
.4
%"

+$
"%2
."
*)
&&
.$
%":
('
0%
.(
"0
4:
$/
"9'
&"

(.
K.
4'
0<
.$
%E"
" "

,?

Page 37



P
ro

p
o

se
d

 
m

o
d

if
ic

at
io

n
 

n
u

m
b

er
 

P
o

lic
y 

/ 
p

ar
ag

ra
p

h
 

n
u

m
b

er
 / 

si
te

 
re

fe
re

n
ce

 

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 m
o

d
if

ic
at

io
n

 t
o

 t
h

e 
C

am
b

ri
d

g
e 

L
o

ca
l P

la
n

 
R

ea
so

n
 f

o
r 

p
ro

p
o

se
d

 m
o

d
if

ic
at

io
n

 
M

ai
n

 / 
m

in
o

r 
m

o
d

if
ic

at
io

n
 

HE
"F
2.
"&
./
%"'
9"%
2.
";
:<
=&
+(
1.
"U
:/
%"/
+%.
"+/
"

/:
9.
1)
:&
(.
("
9'
&"
4'
$1
.&
"%.
&<
"(
.K
.4
'0
<
.$
%"

=.
C'
$(
",
BW
!E
"O
.K
.4
'0
<
.$
%"'
$"

/:
9.
1)
:&
(.
("
4:
$(
"I
+44
"'
$4
C"
'*
*)
&"
'$
*.
"%2
."

/+
%.
"=
.*
'<
./
":
K:
+4:
=4
."
:$
("
9'
44'
I
+$
1"
:"

&.
K+
.I
"'
9"=
'%
2"
%2
+/
"0
4:
$"
:$
("
%2
."
;
:<
=&
+(
1.
"

U
:/
%"6
&.
:"
6
*%
+'
$"
7
4:
$E
"

" 5E
"F
2+
/"
0'
4+*
C"
&.
04
:*
./
"7
'4
+*
+.
/"
;
U
ZW
":
$(
"

;
U
ZW
5"
'9
"%2
."
;
:<
=&
+(
1.
"U
:/
%"6
6
7
E"6
44"

'%
2.
&"
0'
4+*
+.
/"
+$
"%2
."
;
:<
=&
+(
1.
"U
:/
%"6
6
7
"

:&
."
&.
%:
+$
.(
E"

P
M

/C
C

/3
/B

 
7
:&
:1
&:
02
"

WE
!5
"

6
<
.$
("
%'
"&
.:
(S
""

" >:
$(
":
%";
:<
=&
+(
1.
"U
:/
%"I
:/
"%:
M.
$"
')
%"'
9"

%2
."
N
&.
.$
"@
.4
%"%
2&
')
12
"%2
."
;
:<
=&
+(
1.
"

>'
*:
4"7
4:
$"
,B
BV
":
$(
";
:<
=&
+(
1.
"U
:/
%"6
&.
:"

6
*%
+'
$"
7
4:
$"
a6
6
7
b"
,B
BD
"9'
&"
%2
."

(.
K.
4'
0<
.$
%"'
9":
"<
:L
'&
"$
.I
")
&=
:$
"

.G
%.
$/
+'
$"
%'
"%2
."
*+
%C
E"F
2+
/"
I
:/
"(
.0
.$
(.
$%
"

'$
"%2
."
&.
4'
*:
%+'
$"
'9
"*
)&
&.
$%
":
*%
+K
+%+
./
":
%"%
2.
"

:+
&0
'&
%E"
F
2.
"8
:&
/2
:4
4"N
&'
)0
"2
:(
"=
..
$"

:*
%+K
.4
C"
4'
'M
+$
1"
+$
%'
"&
.4
'*
:%
+'
$"
'0
%+'
$/
"9'
&"

%2
."
:+
&0
'&
%":
*%
+K
+%+
./
"/
+$
*.
",
BB
VE
"#$
",
B!
BJ
"

%2
.C
":
$$
')
$*
.(
"%2
:%
"%2
.C
"(
+(
"$
'%
"2
:K
."
:"

(.
4+K
.&
:=
4.
"&
.4
'*
:%
+'
$"
'0
%+'
$"
:$
("
%2
.C
"

+$
%.
$(
.(
"%'
"&
.<
:+
$"
:%
";
:<
=&
+(
1.
"6
+&0
'&
%"

9'
&"
%2
."
9'
&.
/.
.:
=4
."
9)
%)
&.
E""
"

"

F
'"
.$
/)
&.
"*
'$
/+
/%
.$
*C
"I
+%2
"0
&'
0'
/.
("

<
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$/
"%'
"0
'4
+*
C"
!,
"a
7
8
Z;
;
ZW
Z6
b "

8
+$
'&
"

<
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$"

P
M

/C
C

/3
/C

 
7
:&
:1
&:
02
"

6
<
.$
("
%'
"&
.:
(S
""

F
'"
.$
/)
&.
"*
'$
/+
/%
.$
*C
"I
+%2
"0
&'
0'
/.
("

8
+$
'&
"

,D

Page 38



P
ro

p
o

se
d

 
m

o
d

if
ic

at
io

n
 

n
u

m
b

er
 

P
o

lic
y 

/ 
p

ar
ag

ra
p

h
 

n
u

m
b

er
 / 

si
te

 
re

fe
re

n
ce

 

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 m
o

d
if

ic
at

io
n

 t
o

 t
h

e 
C

am
b

ri
d

g
e 

L
o

ca
l P

la
n

 
R

ea
so

n
 f

o
r 

p
ro

p
o

se
d

 m
o

d
if

ic
at

io
n

 
M

ai
n

 / 
m

in
o

r 
m

o
d

if
ic

at
io

n
 

WE
!V
"

" #$
"&
.K
+.
I
+$
1"
%2
."
9)
%)
&.
"'
0%
+'
$/
"9'
&"
%2
+/
"4:
&1
."

/+
%.
J";
:<
=&
+(
1.
";
+%C
";
')
$*
+4"
:$
("
A
')
%2
"

;
:<
=&
+(
1.
/2
+&.
"O
+/
%&
+*
%";
')
$*
+4"
2:
K.
"

*'
$*
4)
(.
("
%2
:%
"+%
"+/
":
00
&'
0&
+:
%.
"%2
:%
" %2
+/
"%2
."

/+
%.
":
44'
*:
%.
("
+$
"%2
."
6
6
7
"&
.<
:+
$"
')
%"'
9"%
2.
"

N
&.
.$
"@
.4
%E"
:$
("
=.
"/
:9
.1
):
&(
.(
":
/"
:"

/%
&:
%.
1+
*"
&.
/.
&K
."
'9
"4:
$(
"%'
"=
."
(.
K.
4'
0.
("
:%
"

:"
4:
%.
&"
(:
%.
E"F
2.
"*
'&
&+(
'&
"'
9"N
&.
.$
"@
.4
%"

&)
$$
+$
1"
9&
'<
";
'4
(2
:<
3/
";
'<
<
'$
"%'
"

F
.K
.&
/2
:<
"I
+44
"&
.<
:+
$"
:/
"N
&.
.$
"@
.4
%E"

7
'4
+*
+.
/"
+$
"%2
."
.G
+/
%+$
1"
;
:<
=&
+(
1.
"U
:/
%"

6
6
7
"I
+44
"&
.<
:+
$"
'%
2.
&"
%2
:$
"0
'4
+*
+.
/"
;
U
ZW
"

:$
("
;
U
ZW
5E
"`
'&
":
&.
:/
"I
+%2
+$
";
:<
=&
+(
1.
"

;
+%C
";
')
$*
+43
/"
:(
<
+$
+/
%&
:%
+K
."
:&
.:
J"%
2+
/"

0'
4+*
C"
&.
04
:*
./
"=
'%
2"
0'
4+*
+.
/"
;
U
ZW
":
$(
"

;
U
ZW
5E
"F
2+
/"
0'
4+*
C"
/:
9.
1)
:&
(/
"%2
."
<
:+
$"

:+
&0
'&
%"/
+%.
"9'
&"
4'
$1
.&
_%
.&
<
"(
.K
.4
'0
<
.$
%"

$.
.(
/"
=.
C'
$(
",
BW
!E
"#9
"*
+&*
)<
/%
:$
*.
/"

*2
:$
1.
(J
":
"&
.K
+.
I
"'
9"%
2+
/"
0'
4+*
C"
:$
("
%2
."

6
6
7
"*
')
4(
".
G:
<
+$
."
%2
."
*'
$/
.]
).
$*
./
"'
9"

%2
."
*2
:$
1.
"+$
"*
+&*
)<
/%
:$
*.
/E
"

<
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$/
"%'
"0
'4
+*
C"
!,
"a
7
8
Z;
;
ZW
Z6
b"

<
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$"

P
M

/C
C

/3
/D

 
7
:&
:1
&:
02
"

WE
!?
"

6
<
.$
("
%'
"&
.:
(S
""

" F
2.
&.
"+/
"0
'%
.$
%+:
4"9
'&
"&
./
+(
.$
%+:
4"

(.
K.
4'
0<
.$
%"'
$"
/.
K.
&:
4"/
<
:4
4.
&"
0:
&*
.4
/"
'9
"

4:
$(
"F
2.
&.
"+/
":
$"
'0
0'
&%
)$
+%C
"(
)&
+$
1"
%2
."

04
:$
"0
.&
+'
("
%'
"(
.4
+K
.&
"&
./
+(
.$
%+:
4"

(.
K.
4'
0<
.$
%"'
$"
0:
&%
/"
'9
";
:<
=&
+(
1.
"U
:/
%"

I
2+
4.
"%2
."
:+
&0
'&
%"&
.<
:+
$/
"'
$"
%2
."
/+
%.
E"6
"

F
'"
.$
/)
&.
"*
'$
/+
/%
.$
*C
"I
+%2
"0
&'
0'
/.
("

<
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$/
"%'
"0
'4
+*
C"
!,
"a
7
8
Z;
;
ZW
Z6
b "

8
+$
'&
"

<
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$" ,[

Page 39



P
ro

p
o

se
d

 
m

o
d

if
ic

at
io

n
 

n
u

m
b

er
 

P
o

lic
y 

/ 
p

ar
ag

ra
p

h
 

n
u

m
b

er
 / 

si
te

 
re

fe
re

n
ce

 

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 m
o

d
if

ic
at

io
n

 t
o

 t
h

e 
C

am
b

ri
d

g
e 

L
o

ca
l P

la
n

 
R

ea
so

n
 f

o
r 

p
ro

p
o

se
d

 m
o

d
if

ic
at

io
n

 
M

ai
n

 / 
m

in
o

r 
m

o
d

if
ic

at
io

n
 

$)
<
=.
&"
'9
"/
0.
*+
9+*
"/
+%.
/"
:$
("
:"
=&
':
("

4'
*:
%+'
$"
A
')
%2
"'
9"%
2.
"N
&.
.$
";
'&
&+(
'&
":
&.
"

:4
4'
*:
%.
("
+$
"7
'4
+*
C"
!,
"a
!b
":
$(
"7
'4
+*
C"
A
A
ZW
"

a!
b"
'9
"%2
."
A
')
%2
";
:<
=&
+(
1.
/2
+&.
">
'*
:4
"7
4:
$"

a/
..
"`
+1
)&
."
WE
,b
E"F
2.
/.
"I
.&
."
+(
.$
%+9
+.
("
+$
"

%2
."
6
6
7
":
/"
*:
0:
=4
."
'9
"*
'<
+$
1"
9'
&I
:&
("

:2
.:
("
'9
"%2
."
6
+&0
'&
%"/
+%.
J":
$(
"0
'%
.$
%+:
44C
"

I
+%2
')
%"+
%E"
;
:&
.9
)4
"*
'$
/+
(.
&:
%+'
$"
'9
"2
'I
"%2
."

'$
1'
+$
1"
:+
&0
'&
%":
*%
+K
+%+
./
"I
+44
"+$
%.
&:
*%
"I
+%2
"

:$
C"
$.
I
"&
./
+(
.$
%+:
4")
/.
"I
+44
"$
..
("
%'
"=
."

)$
(.
&%
:M
.$
":
%"%
2.
"0
4:
$$
+$
1"
:0
04
+*
:%
+'
$"

/%
:1
.J
"%'
".
$/
)&
."
%2
:%
"%2
."
$.
I
"&
./
+(
.$
*.
/"

2:
K.
":
$"
:*
*.
0%
:=
4.
"4.
K.
4"'
9":
<
.$
+%C
J":
$(
"

%2
:%
"%2
.C
"(
'"
$'
%"+
<
0.
(.
"'
$"
%2
."
'$
1'
+$
1"

)/
."
'9
"%2
."
:+
&0
'&
%E"
#$
"%.
&<
/"
'9
"2
'I
":
$C
"

(.
K.
4'
0<
.$
%"<
+1
2%
"+<
0.
(.
")
/.
"'
9"%
2.
"

:+
&0
'&
%J"
+%"
I
+44
"=
."
9'
&"
%2
."
:+
&0
'&
%"'
0.
&:
%'
&/
"%'
"

(.
<
'$
/%
&:
%.
"2
'I
"%2
."
(.
K.
4'
0<
.$
%"(
'.
/"

%2
+/
E"6
$C
"(
.K
.4
'0
<
.$
%"%
2:
%"*
'<
./
"9'
&I
:&
("

+$
":
(K
:$
*.
"'
9"%
2.
"I
+(
.&
"/
+%.
"I
+44
"2
:K
."
%'
"=
."

*:
&.
9)
44C
"0
4:
$$
.(
"/
'"
%2
:%
"+%
"+/
"*
:0
:=
4.
"'
9"

I
'&
M+
$1
"=
'%
2"
I
+%2
":
$(
"I
+%2
')
%"%
2.
"I
+(
.&
"

(.
K.
4'
0<
.$
%J"
/'
":
/"
$'
%"%
'"
0&
.L
)(
+*
."
%2
."

0'
%.
$%
+:
4"(
.4
+K
.&
C"
'9
"(
.K
.4
'0
<
.$
%"'
$"
%2
."

/:
9.
1)
:&
(.
("
4:
$(
":
%"/
'<
."
0'
+$
%"+
$"
%2
."

9)
%)
&.
"+9
"+%
"=
.*
'<
./
":
K:
+4:
=4
.E
"F
2+
/"
0'
4+*
C"

<
:M
./
"+%
"*
4.
:&
"%2
:%
"%2
./
."
:&
.:
/"
:&
."
$'
%"0
:&
%"

'9
"%2
."
I
+(
.&
"/
:9
.1
):
&(
.(
"/
+%.
":
$(
"*
')
4(
"

*'
<
."
9'
&I
:&
("
9'
&"
(.
K.
4'
0<
.$
%"=
.9
'&
."

,B
W!
E"6
"<
:/
%.
&0
4:
$"
9'
&"
/+
%.
"-
H?
":
$(
"

WB

Page 40



P
ro

p
o

se
d

 
m

o
d

if
ic

at
io

n
 

n
u

m
b

er
 

P
o

lic
y 

/ 
p

ar
ag

ra
p

h
 

n
u

m
b

er
 / 

si
te

 
re

fe
re

n
ce

 

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 m
o

d
if

ic
at

io
n

 t
o

 t
h

e 
C

am
b

ri
d

g
e 

L
o

ca
l P

la
n

 
R

ea
so

n
 f

o
r 

p
ro

p
o

se
d

 m
o

d
if

ic
at

io
n

 
M

ai
n

 / 
m

in
o

r 
m

o
d

if
ic

at
io

n
 

:(
L'
+$
+$
1"
4:
$(
"+$
"A
')
%2
";
:<
=&
+(
1.
/2
+&.
"I
+44
"

=.
"&
.]
)+
&.
("
+$
"'
&(
.&
"%'
".
$/
)&
."
:"

*'
<
0&
.2
.$
/+
K.
":
$(
"*
''
&(
+$
:%
.(
":
00
&'
:*
2"

%'
"=
&+$
1+
$1
"%2
./
."
/+
%.
/"
9'
&I
:&
("
9'
&"

(.
K.
4'
0<
.$
%EJ
"+9
"%2
."
/+
%.
"=
.*
'<
./
":
K:
+4:
=4
."

:$
("
9'
44'
I
+$
1"
:"
&.
K+
.I
"'
9"%
2.
";
:<
=&
+(
1.
"

U
:/
%"6
6
7
E"

P
M

/C
C

/3
/E

 
#$
/.
&%
"%I
'"

$.
I
"

0:
&:
1&
:0
2/
"

:9
%.
&"

0:
&:
1&
:0
2"

WE
!?
"

R
.I
"0
:&
:1
&:
02
/"
:(
(.
(S
"

" WE
!D
"";
:<
=&
+(
1.
";
+%C
";
')
$*
+4"
:$
("
A
')
%2
"

;
:<
=&
+(
1.
/2
+&.
"O
+/
%&
+*
%";
')
$*
+4"
:*
*.
0%
"%2
:%
"

%2
.&
."
+/
":
$"
.G
+/
%+$
1"
$.
.(
"9'
&"
:"
$.
I
"

/.
*'
$(
:&
C"
/*
2'
'4
"%'
"/
.&
K.
"%2
."
.:
/%
.&
$"
0:
&%
"

'9
";
:<
=&
+(
1.
"+$
"&
./
0'
$/
."
%'
"(
.<
'1
&:
02
+*
"

0&
./
/)
&.
/E
"6
"/
+1
$+
9+*
:$
%"/
2'
&%
9:
44"
+$
"/
*2
''
4"

*:
0:
*+
%C
":
*&
'/
/"
%2
."
;
+%C
"+/
"*
)&
&.
$%
4C
"

9'
&.
*:
/%
"9&
'<
",
B!
DJ
"I
2+
*2
"*
')
04
.(
"I
+%2
"

0&
'0
'/
.(
"(
.K
.4
'0
<
.$
%"$
'&
%2
"'
9"R
.I
<
:&
M.
%"

-
':
("
:$
("
$'
&%
2"
'9
";
2.
&&
C"
e
+$
%'
$"
I
+44
"

&.
])
+&.
"%2
."
.:
&4C
"0
&'
K+
/+
'$
"'
9"%
2.
"/
.*
'$
(:
&C
"

/*
2'
'4
E"-
./
+(
.$
%+:
4"(
.K
.4
'0
<
.$
%"'
$"
4:
$(
"

$'
&%
2"
'9
";
'4
(2
:<
3/
">
:$
.J
";
2)
&*
2"
U
$(
":
$(
"

F
.K
.&
/2
:<
"O
&+9
%"a
-
H?
b"
/2
')
4(
"$
'%
"*
'<
."

9'
&I
:&
("
=.
9'
&.
"%2
.&
."
+/
":
$"
:1
&.
.(
"

:0
0&
':
*2
"%'
"%2
."
(.
4+K
.&
C"
'9
"/
)9
9+*
+.
$%
"

/.
*'
$(
:&
C"
/*
2'
'4
"*
:0
:*
+%C
"+$
"%2
."
:&
.:
J"

+$
*4
)(
+$
1"
4:
$(
"9'
&"
%2
."
0&
'K
+/
+'
$"
'9
":
"

/.
*'
$(
:&
C"
/*
2'
'4
"=
.+
$1
"<
:(
."
:K
:+
4:
=4
.E
"

6
/"
:$
".
G*
.0
%+'
$"
%'
"0
'4
+*
C"
;
U
ZV
"'
9"%
2.
"

;
:<
=&
+(
1.
"U
:/
%"6
6
7
J"%
2.
"/
.*
'$
(:
&C
"

F
'"
.$
/)
&.
"*
'$
/+
/%
.$
*C
"I
+%2
"0
&'
0'
/.
("

<
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$/
"%'
"0
'4
+*
C"
!,
"a
7
8
Z;
;
ZW
Z6
b "

8
+$
'&
"

<
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$" W!

Page 41



P
ro

p
o

se
d

 
m

o
d

if
ic

at
io

n
 

n
u

m
b

er
 

P
o

lic
y 

/ 
p

ar
ag

ra
p

h
 

n
u

m
b

er
 / 

si
te

 
re

fe
re

n
ce

 

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 m
o

d
if

ic
at

io
n

 t
o

 t
h

e 
C

am
b

ri
d

g
e 

L
o

ca
l P

la
n

 
R

ea
so

n
 f

o
r 

p
ro

p
o

se
d

 m
o

d
if

ic
at

io
n

 
M

ai
n

 / 
m

in
o

r 
m

o
d

if
ic

at
io

n
 

/*
2'
'4
"$
..
("
$'
%"=
."
+$
*4
)(
.(
"+$
"%2
."
4'
*:
4"

*.
$%
&.
E"#
$"
*'
<
<
'$
"I
+%2
"0
&:
*%
+*
."
.4
/.
I
2.
&.
"

:&
')
$(
";
:<
=&
+(
1.
":
$(
"+$
"4+
$.
"I
+%2
"$
:%
+'
$:
4"

0'
4+*
C"
'$
"N
&.
.$
"@
.4
%J"
+%"
I
+44
"=
."
:*
*.
0%
:=
4.
"

9'
&"
/*
2'
'4
"0
4:
C+
$1
"9+
.4
(/
"%'
"=
."
4'
*:
%.
("
+$
"%2
."

&.
%:
+$
.(
"N
&.
.$
"@
.4
%E"

" WE
![
""F
2+
/"
0'
4+*
C"
/:
9.
1)
:&
(/
"%2
."
<
:+
$"

:+
&0
'&
%"/
+%.
"9'
&"
4'
$1
.&
_%
.&
<
"(
.K
.4
'0
<
.$
%"

$.
.(
/"
=.
C'
$(
",
BW
!E
"X
.&
."
*+
&*
)<
/%
:$
*.
/"

%'
"*
2:
$1
.J
":
"&
.K
+.
I
"'
9"%
2+
/"
7
4:
$"
:$
("
%2
."

;
:<
=&
+(
1.
"U
:/
%"6
6
7
"*
')
4(
".
G:
<
+$
."
%2
."

*'
$/
.]
).
$*
./
"'
9"%
2.
"*
2:
$1
.E
"7
'4
+*
+.
/"
+$
"

%2
."
.G
+/
%+$
1"
;
:<
=&
+(
1.
"U
:/
%"6
6
7
"I
+44
"

&.
<
:+
$"
'%
2.
&"
%2
:$
"7
'4
+*
+.
/"
;
U
ZW
":
$(
"

;
U
ZW
5E
"

P
M

/C
C

/3
/F

 
`
+1
)&
."
WE
,"

#$
/.
&%
":
<
.$
(.
("
`
+1
)&
."
WE
,"
:/
"/
2'
I
$"
:%
"%2
."

.$
("
'9
"%2
+/
"/
*2
.(
)4
."

F
'"
.$
/)
&.
"*
'$
/+
/%
.$
*C
"I
+%2
"0
&'
0'
/.
("

<
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$/
"%'
"0
'4
+*
C"
!,
"a
7
8
Z;
;
ZW
Z6
b"

8
+$
'&
"

<
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$"

S
ec

ti
o

n
 4

: 
 R

es
p

o
n

d
in

g
 t

o
 c

lim
at

e 
ch

an
g

e 
an

d
 m

an
ag

in
g

 r
es

o
u

rc
es

 
P

M
/C

C
/4

/A
 

7
'4
+*
C"
,?
S""

;
:&
='
$"

&.
()
*%
+'
$J
"

*'
<
<
)$
+%C
"

.$
.&
1C
"

$.
%I
'&
M/
J"

/)
/%
:+
$:
=4
."

(.
/+
1$
":
$(
"

*'
$/
%&
)*
%+'
$"

:$
("
I
:%
.&
"

)/
."

A
..
"&
.K
+/
.(
"0
'4
+*
C"
I
'&
(+
$1
":
%"%
2.
".
$(
"'
9"

%2
+/
"/
*2
.(
)4
.E
"

" aF
2+
/"
0'
4+*
C"
+$
*4
)(
./
":
$"
:<
.$
(.
("
%:
=4
.J
"

I
2+
*2
"(
'.
/"
$'
%"9
)$
*%
+'
$"
.9
9.
*%
+K
.4
C"
I
+%2
+$
"

%2
."
<
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$/
"%:
=4
.b
E "

" F
2.
/.
"0
&'
0'
/.
("
<
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$/
"+$
*'
&0
'&
:%
."

0&
.K
+'
)/
"<
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$/
"&
.9
.&
.$
*.
"

7
8
ZH
ZB
B!
J"7
8
ZH
ZB
B,
":
$(
"7
8
ZH
ZB
BW
"

6
/"
:"
&.
/)
4%"
'9
"%2
."
e
')
/+
$1
"A
%:
$(
:&
(/
"

-
.K
+.
I
":
$(
"%2
."
:/
/'
*+
:%
.(
"X
&+%
%.
$"

8
+$
+/
%.
&+:
4"A
%:
%.
<
.$
%"0
)=
4+/
2.
("
'$
",
5"

8
:&
*2
",
B!
5J
"%2
."
9'
44'
I
+$
1"
*2
:$
1.
/"
%'
"%2
."

0'
4+*
C"
:&
."
&.
])
+&.
("
%'
".
$/
)&
."
%2
:%
"%2
."
04
:$
"

+/
"*
'$
/+
/%
.$
%"I
+%2
"*
2:
$1
./
"%'
"$
:%
+'
$:
4"

04
:$
$+
$1
"0
'4
+*
CS
"

·"
-
.<
'K
:4
"'
9"&
.]
)+
&.
<
.$
%/
"&
.4
:%
.(
"%'
"%2
."

:*
2+
.K
.<
.$
%"'
9"%
2.
";
'(
."
9'
&"

A
)/
%:
+$
:=
4.
"e
'<
./
"9'
&"
$.
I
"&
./
+(
.$
%+:
4"

(.
K.
4'
0<
.$
%E"
"6
/"
:"
&.
/)
4%"
'9
"%2
."

8
:+
$"

<
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$" W,

Page 42



P
ro

p
o

se
d

 
m

o
d

if
ic

at
io

n
 

n
u

m
b

er
 

P
o

lic
y 

/ 
p

ar
ag

ra
p

h
 

n
u

m
b

er
 / 

si
te

 
re

fe
re

n
ce

 

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 m
o

d
if

ic
at

io
n

 t
o

 t
h

e 
C

am
b

ri
d

g
e 

L
o

ca
l P

la
n

 
R

ea
so

n
 f

o
r 

p
ro

p
o

se
d

 m
o

d
if

ic
at

io
n

 
M

ai
n

 / 
m

in
o

r 
m

o
d

if
ic

at
io

n
 

e
')
/+
$1
"A
%:
$(
:&
(/
"-
.K
+.
I
J"%
2.
";
'(
."

2:
/"
$'
I
"=
..
$"
:=
'4
+/
2.
("
:$
("
>'
*:
4"

7
4:
$$
+$
1"
6
)%
2'
&+%
+.
/"
:&
."
$'
"4'
$1
.&
":
=4
."

%'
"/
.%
"/
0.
*+
9+*
"*
'$
/%
&)
*%
+'
$"
/%
:$
(:
&(
/"

9'
&"
&.
/+
(.
$%
+:
4"(
.K
.4
'0
<
.$
%E"

·"
6
<
.$
(<
.$
%"'
9"%
2.
"I
:%
.&
".
99+
*+
.$
*C
"

/%
:$
(:
&(
"%'
"&
.9
4.
*%
"%2
."
$.
I
"$
:%
+'
$:
4"

%.
*2
$+
*:
4"/
%:
$(
:&
("
'9
"!
!B
"

4+%
&.
/Z
0.
&/
'$
Z(
:C
J"1
+K
+$
1"
*'
$/
+(
.&
:%
+'
$"

%'
"%2
."
&.
])
+&.
<
.$
%/
"/
.%
"'
)%
"+$
"

0:
&:
1&
:0
2"
5V
_B
!5
_,
B!
5B
W,
?"
'9
"%2
."

7
4:
$$
+$
1"
7
&:
*%
+*
."
N
)+
(:
$*
."
&.
4:
%.
("
%'
"

.K
+(
.$
*.
"'
9"$
..
(E
""F
2.
";
')
$*
+4"
+/
"

/.
.M
+$
1"
%'
"+<
04
.<
.$
%"%
2.
"$
.I
"$
:%
+'
$:
4"

/%
:$
(:
&(
"1
+K
.$
"%2
."
4.
K.
4/
"'
9"I
:%
.&
"

/%
&.
//
"9:
*+
$1
"%2
."
*+
%C
J":
/"
/.
%"'
)%
"+$
" %2
."

;
:<
=&
+(
1.
"X
:%
.&
";
'<
0:
$C
"

-
./
')
&*
./
"8
:$
:1
.<
.$
%"7
4:
$"

a-
O
Z;
;
Z!
BB
":
$(
"-
O
Z;
;
ZB
[B
b"
:$
("
%2
."

.K
+(
.$
*.
"*
'$
%:
+$
.(
"+$
"%2
."
;
')
$*
+43
/"

:)
(+
%"%
&:
+4"
a-
O
ZA
)=
Z;
ZB
DB
J"0
:1
./
",
D!
"_
"

,D
Wb
E""
#$
"'
&(
.&
"%'
"/
.*
)&
."
4'
$1
"%.
&<
"

/)
/%
:+
$:
=4
."
(.
K.
4'
0<
.$
%J"
+%"
I
+44
"=
."

+<
0'
&%
:$
%"%
'"
.$
/)
&.
"%2
:%
":
44"
$.
I
"

(.
K.
4'
0<
.$
%"+
<
04
.<
.$
%/
"I
:%
.&
"

.9
9+*
+.
$*
C"
<
.:
/)
&.
/E
""F
2+
/"
4.
K.
4"'
9"

I
:%
.&
".
99+
*+
.$
*C
"2
:/
"=
..
$"
/)
=L
.*
%"%
'"

K+
:=
+4+
%C
"%.
/%
+$
1"
:/
"0
:&
%"'
9"%
2.
";
')
$*
+4/
3"

)0
(:
%.
("
h
+:
=+
4+%
C"
I
'&
M"
:$
("
2:
/"
=.
.$
"

9'
)$
("
%'
"=
."
K+
:=
4.
E""
#%"
/2
')
4(
J"2
'I
.K
.&
J"

WW

Page 43



P
ro

p
o

se
d

 
m

o
d

if
ic

at
io

n
 

n
u

m
b

er
 

P
o

lic
y 

/ 
p

ar
ag

ra
p

h
 

n
u

m
b

er
 / 

si
te

 
re

fe
re

n
ce

 

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 m
o

d
if

ic
at

io
n

 t
o

 t
h

e 
C

am
b

ri
d

g
e 

L
o

ca
l P

la
n

 
R

ea
so

n
 f

o
r 

p
ro

p
o

se
d

 m
o

d
if

ic
at

io
n

 
M

ai
n

 / 
m

in
o

r 
m

o
d

if
ic

at
io

n
 

=.
"$
'%
.(
"%2
:%
"*
'$
*.
&$
"&
.<
:+
$/
"%2
:%
"%2
."

4.
K.
4":
//
'*
+:
%.
("
I
+%2
"%2
."
$:
%+'
$:
4"

%.
*2
$+
*:
4"/
%:
$(
:&
("
<
:C
"$
'%
"=
."

/)
99+
*+
.$
%"%
'"
.$
/)
&.
":
"4'
$1
_%
.&
<
"

/)
/%
:+
$:
=4
."
/)
00
4C
"'
9"I
:%
.&
J"I
2+
*2
"2
:/
"

%2
."
0'
%.
$%
+:
4"%
'"
:9
9.
*%
"%2
."
4.
K.
4/
"'
9"

1&
'I
%2
"/
')
12
%"%
2&
')
12
"%2
."
04
:$
"

=.
:&
+$
1"
+$
"<
+$
("
%2
."
&.
])
+&.
<
.$
%/
"/
.%
"

')
%"+
$"
0:
&:
1&
:0
2"
!V
,"
'9
"%2
."
R
7
7
`
E""

F
2+
/"
0:
&:
1&
:0
2"
&.
])
+&.
/"
4'
*:
4"0
4:
$$
+$
1"

:)
%2
'&
+%+
./
"%'
"I
'&
M"
I
+%2
"'
%2
.&
"

:)
%2
'&
+%+
./
":
$(
"0
&'
K+
(.
&/
"%'
":
//
./
/"

K:
&+'
)/
"%C
0.
/"
'9
"+$
9&
:/
%&
)*
%)
&.
J"

+$
*4
)(
+$
1"
I
:%
.&
"/
)0
04
CJ
":
$(
"+%
/"
:=
+4+
%C
"%'
"

<
..
%"9
'&
.*
:/
%"(
.<
:$
(/
E""
F
2.
"

:0
0&
':
*2
"0
&.
K+
')
/4
C"
0)
%"9
'&
I
:&
("
+$
"%2
."

;
:<
=&
+(
1.
">
'*
:4
"7
4:
$"
,B
!H
S"7
&'
0'
/.
("

A
)=
<
+/
/+
'$
"I
:/
"*
'$
/+
(.
&.
("
%'
"=
."
%2
."

'$
4C
":
00
&'
:*
2"
%2
:%
"I
')
4(
".
$/
)&
."
%2
:%
"

%2
.&
."
I
')
4(
"=
."
:"
/)
/%
:+
$:
=4
."
/)
00
4C
"'
9"

I
:%
.&
"0
'/
%",
BW
!J
"+$
"4+
$.
"I
+%2
"%2
."

9+$
(+
$1
/"
'9
";
:<
=&
+(
1.
"X
:%
.&
3/
"

-
./
')
&*
."
8
:$
:1
.<
.$
%"7
4:
$E
""#
$(
..
("

:%
"%2
."
#/
/)
./
":
$(
"T
0%
+'
$/
"A
%:
1.
J"

;
:<
=&
+(
1.
"X
:%
.&
"'
=L
.*
%.
("
%'
":
44"
'%
2.
&"

4.
K.
4/
"'
9"I
:%
.&
".
99+
*+
.$
*C
"'
$"
%2
."
=:
/+
/"

%2
:%
"%2
./
."
I
')
4(
"$
'%
"=
."
/)
99+
*+
.$
%"%
'"

.$
/)
&.
"/
)/
%:
+$
:=
+4+
%C
"'
9"/
)0
04
CE
""F
2.
"

4.
K.
4"'
9"I
:%
.&
".
99+
*+
.$
*C
"'
&+1
+$
:4
4C
"

/'
)1
2%
"%2
&'
)1
2"
%2
."
;
:<
=&
+(
1.
">
'*
:4
"

WH

Page 44



P
ro

p
o

se
d

 
m

o
d

if
ic

at
io

n
 

n
u

m
b

er
 

P
o

lic
y 

/ 
p

ar
ag

ra
p

h
 

n
u

m
b

er
 / 

si
te

 
re

fe
re

n
ce

 

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 m
o

d
if

ic
at

io
n

 t
o

 t
h

e 
C

am
b

ri
d

g
e 

L
o

ca
l P

la
n

 
R

ea
so

n
 f

o
r 

p
ro

p
o

se
d

 m
o

d
if

ic
at

io
n

 
M

ai
n

 / 
m

in
o

r 
m

o
d

if
ic

at
io

n
 

7
4:
$"
,B
!H
S"7
&'
0'
/.
("
A
)=
<
+/
/+
'$
"a
DB
"

4+%
&.
/Z
0.
&/
'$
Z(
:C
b"
2:
("
=.
.$
"9'
)$
("
%'
"

=.
"K
+:
=4
."
%2
&'
)1
2"
%2
."
;
')
$*
+43
/"
K+
:=
+4+
%C
"

I
'&
M"
a-
O
ZF
Z,
BB
b"
:$
("
2:
("
%2
."
9)
44"

/)
00
'&
%"'
9";
:<
=&
+(
1.
"X
:%
.&
J"6
$1
4+:
$"

X
:%
.&
":
$(
"%2
."
U
$K
+&'
$<
.$
%"6
1.
$*
CE
""

#$
"4+
12
%"'
9"%
2.
"I
:%
.&
"/
%&
./
/"
+/
/)
./
"

9:
*+
$1
";
:<
=&
+(
1.
J"%
2.
";
')
$*
+4"

*'
$/
+(
.&
/"
+%"
+<
0'
&%
:$
%"%
2:
%"9
4.
G+
=+
4+%
C"
=.
"

+$
*4
)(
.(
"I
+%2
+$
"%2
."
04
:$
"/
'"
%2
:%
"/
2'
)4
("

*2
:$
1.
/"
%'
"%2
."
$:
%+'
$:
4"%
.*
2$
+*
:4
"

/%
:$
(:
&(
/"
.$
:=
4.
"%2
."
/.
%%+
$1
"'
9"<
'&
."

/%
&+$
1.
$%
"I
:%
.&
".
99+
*+
.$
*C
"

&.
])
+&.
<
.$
%/
J"%
2+
/"
/2
')
4(
"=
."
:=
4.
"%'
"

*'
<
."
9'
&I
:&
(E
""6
00
&'
0&
+:
%.
"I
'&
(+
$1
"+/
"

/)
11
./
%.
("
:=
'K
."
:%
"0
:&
:1
&:
02
"H
E[
E"

·"
#$
"%.
&<
/"
'9
".
$.
&1
C"
0.
&9
'&
<
:$
*.
"+$
"$
.I
"

(I
.4
4+$
1/
J"%
2.
"X
&+%
%.
$"
8
+$
+/
%.
&+:
4"

A
%:
%.
<
.$
%"<
:M
./
"+%
"*
4.
:&
"%2
:%
"4'
*:
4"

04
:$
$+
$1
":
)%
2'
&+%
+.
/"
:&
."
:=
4.
"%'
"

*'
$%
+$
).
"%'
"/
.%
".
$.
&1
C"
0.
&9
'&
<
:$
*.
"

/%
:$
(:
&(
/"
%2
:%
".
G*
..
("
%2
."

&.
])
+&.
<
.$
%/
"'
9"@
)+
4(
+$
1"
-
.1
)4
:%
+'
$/
"

)$
%+4
"%2
."
*'
<
<
.$
*.
<
.$
%"'
9"%
2.
"

:<
.$
(<
.$
%/
"%'
"%2
."
7
4:
$$
+$
1"
:$
("

U
$.
&1
C"
6
*%
",
BB
DE
""F
2.
/.
"/
%:
$(
:&
(/
"

/2
')
4(
"=
."
/.
%":
%":
"4.
K.
4".
])
+K
:4
.$
%"%
'"

%2
."
.$
.&
1C
"0
.&
9'
&<
:$
*.
"&
.]
)+
&.
<
.$
%/
"

'9
">
.K
.4
"H
"'
9"%
2.
";
'(
."
9'
&"
A
)/
%:
+$
:=
4.
"

e
'<
./
E""
6
/"
/)
*2
J"+
%"+
/"
/)
11
./
%.
("
%2
:%
"

W5

Page 45



P
ro

p
o

se
d

 
m

o
d

if
ic

at
io

n
 

n
u

m
b

er
 

P
o

lic
y 

/ 
p

ar
ag

ra
p

h
 

n
u

m
b

er
 / 

si
te

 
re

fe
re

n
ce

 

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 m
o

d
if

ic
at

io
n

 t
o

 t
h

e 
C

am
b

ri
d

g
e 

L
o

ca
l P

la
n

 
R

ea
so

n
 f

o
r 

p
ro

p
o

se
d

 m
o

d
if

ic
at

io
n

 
M

ai
n

 / 
m

in
o

r 
m

o
d

if
ic

at
io

n
 

%2
."
.G
+/
%+$
1"
0'
4+*
C"
I
'&
(+
$1
"'
9"7
'4
+*
C"
,?
"

=.
"&
.%
:+
$.
("
+$
"/
'"
9:
&"
:/
"+%
"&
.]
)+
&.
/"

.$
.&
1C
"0
.&
9'
&<
:$
*.
Z*
:&
='
$"
&.
()
*%
+'
$"

:/
/'
*+
:%
.(
"I
+%2
";
'(
."
>.
K.
4"H
")
0"
)$
%+4
"

,B
!V
":
$(
"%2
:%
"%2
./
."
/%
:$
(:
&(
/"

*'
$%
+$
).
"%'
"=
."
/'
)1
2%
"0
'/
%",
B!
VJ
"I
+%2
"

&.
9.
&.
$*
."
<
:(
."
+$
"%2
."
0'
4+*
C"
%'
"%2
.<
"

&.
<
:+
$+
$1
"+$
"0
4:
*.
")
$%
+4"

*'
<
<
.$
*.
<
.$
%"'
9"%
2.
":
<
.$
(<
.$
%/
"%'
"

A
.*
%+'
$"
a!
b"
a*
b"
'9
"%2
."
7
4:
$$
+$
1"
:$
("

U
$.
&1
C"
6
*%
",
BB
DE
""F
2+
/"
+/
"+$
"4+
12
%"'
9"

.K
+(
.$
*.
"*
'$
%:
+$
.(
"+$
"%2
."

O
.*
:&
='
$+
/+
$1
";
:<
=&
+(
1.
"A
%)
(C
"

a-
O
Z;
;
Z,
5B
b"
:$
("
%2
."
;
')
$*
+43
/"
K+
:=
+4+
%C
"

I
'&
M"
a-
O
ZF
Z,
BB
b"
%2
:%
"%2
+/
"/
%:
$(
:&
("

I
:/
"=
'%
2"
%.
*2
$+
*:
44C
"9.
:/
+=
4.
":
$(
"

K+
:=
4.
E"

"
N
+K
.$
"%2
."
:$
$'
)$
*.
<
.$
%"%
'"
0'
/%
0'
$.
"

$:
%+'
$:
4"i
.&
'"
*:
&=
'$
"0
'4
+*
C"
9'
&"
$.
I
"$
'$
_

&.
/+
(.
$%
+:
4"(
.K
.4
'0
<
.$
%"9
&'
<
",
B!
[J
"

<
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$/
":
&.
":
4/
'"
0&
'0
'/
.(
"%'
"%2
."

*:
&=
'$
"&
.(
)*
%+'
$"
=.
+$
1"
/'
)1
2%
"9'
&"
$.
I
"

$'
$_
&.
/+
(.
$%
+:
4"(
.K
.4
'0
<
.$
%E"
"#%
"+/
"

0&
'0
'/
.(
"%2
:%
"1
+K
.$
"@
-
U
U
6
8
"g.
G*
.4
4.
$%
3"

+/
"=
.+
$1
"0
&'
0'
/.
("
:/
"%2
."
*'
$/
%&
)*
%+'
$"

/%
:$
(:
&(
"9'
&"
/)
*2
"(
.K
.4
'0
<
.$
%J"
I
2+
*2
"

+$
*4
)(
./
"<
+$
+<
)<
"/
%:
$(
:&
(/
"&
.4
:%
.(
"%'
"

&.
()
*%
+'
$"
'9
".
$.
&1
C"
)/
."
:$
("
*:
&=
'$
"

.<
+/
/+
'$
/J
"%2
./
."
<
+$
+<
)<
"/
%:
$(
:&
(/
":
&.
"

WV

Page 46



P
ro

p
o

se
d

 
m

o
d

if
ic

at
io

n
 

n
u

m
b

er
 

P
o

lic
y 

/ 
p

ar
ag

ra
p

h
 

n
u

m
b

er
 / 

si
te

 
re

fe
re

n
ce

 

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 m
o

d
if

ic
at

io
n

 t
o

 t
h

e 
C

am
b

ri
d

g
e 

L
o

ca
l P

la
n

 
R

ea
so

n
 f

o
r 

p
ro

p
o

se
d

 m
o

d
if

ic
at

io
n

 
M

ai
n

 / 
m

in
o

r 
m

o
d

if
ic

at
io

n
 

&.
9.
&.
$*
.(
"+$
"%2
+/
"0
'4
+*
C"
&:
%2
.&
"%2
:$
"

&.
9.
&&
+$
1"
%'
"@
)+
4(
+$
1"
-
.1
)4
:%
+'
$/
J"I
2+
*2
"

I
+44
"$
'I
"$
'%
"=
."
*2
:$
1.
(E
""F
2+
/"
:0
0&
':
*2
"

:4
/'
"/
:%
+/
9+.
/"
:"
&.
0&
./
.$
%:
%+'
$"
<
:(
."
=C
"

%2
."
\
$+
K.
&/
+%C
"'
9";
:<
=&
+(
1.
"+$
"%2
.+
&"

&.
/0
'$
/.
"%'
"%2
."
7
&'
0'
/.
("
A
)=
<
+/
/+
'$
"

>'
*:
4"7
4:
$"
a&
.0
&.
/.
$%
:%
+'
$"
$)
<
=.
&"

,V
V,
Bb
E" "

6
44"
'%
2.
&"
:/
0.
*%
/"
'9
"%2
."
0'
4+*
C"
:&
."
&.
%:
+$
.(
"

:/
"%2
./
."
:&
."
$'
%"(
+&.
*%
4C
"+<
0:
*%
.(
"=
C"
%2
."

e
')
/+
$1
"A
%:
$(
:&
(/
"-
.K
+.
I
"'
&"
X
&+%
%.
$"

8
+$
+/
%.
&+:
4"A
%:
%.
<
.$
%/
":
$(
"0
4:
C"
:$
"

+<
0'
&%
:$
%"&
'4
."
+$
".
$:
=4
+$
1"
:0
04
+*
:$
%/
"%'
"

(.
<
'$
/%
&:
%.
"2
'I
"%2
.+
&"
0&
'0
'/
:4
/"
<
..
%"%
2.
"

0&
+$
*+
04
."
'9
"/
)/
%:
+$
:=
4.
"(
.K
.4
'0
<
.$
%E"
"#$
"

:(
(+
%+'
$"
/'
<
."
.4
.<
.$
%/
"'
9"%
2.
"0
'4
+*
C"

&.
4:
%.
"%'
"/
0.
*+
9+*
"4.
1:
4"(
)%
+.
/"
04
:*
.(
"'
$"

4'
*:
4"0
4:
$$
+$
1"
:)
%2
'&
+%+
./
J"9
'&
".
G:
<
04
."
%2
."

&.
])
+&.
<
.$
%/
"/
.%
"'
)%
"+$
"%2
."
7
4:
$$
+$
1 "
6
*%
"

&.
4:
%.
("
%'
"*
4+<
:%
."
*2
:$
1.
":
(:
0%
:%
+'
$"
:$
("

<
+%+
1:
%+'
$"
:$
("
%2
."
&.
])
+&.
<
.$
%"/
.%
"'
)%
"+$
"

0:
&:
1&
:0
2"
[H
"'
9"%
2.
"R
7
7
`
"I
2+
*2
"&
.]
)+
&.
/"

4'
*:
4"0
4:
$$
+$
1"
:)
%2
'&
+%+
./
"%'
":
('
0%
"

m0
&'
:*
%+K
."
/%
&:
%.
1+
./
"%'
"<
+%+
1:
%.
":
$(
":
(:
0%
"

%'
"*
4+<
:%
."
*2
:$
1.
J"%
:M
+$
1"
9)
44"
:*
*'
)$
%"'
9"

94'
'(
" &
+/
MJ
"*
':
/%
:4
"*
2:
$1
."
:$
("
I
:%
.&
"

/)
00
4C
":
$(
"(
.<
:$
("
*'
$/
+(
.&
:%
+'
$/
nE
"

P
M

/C
C

/4
/B

 
F
:=
4.
"H
E!
"

6
<
.$
("
%:
=4
."
%'
"&
.<
'K
."
&.
9.
&.
$*
./
"%'
"%2
."

;
'(
."
9'
&"
A
)/
%:
+$
:=
4.
"e
'<
./
"

8
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$"
&.
])
+&.
("
%'
"
.$
/)
&.
"
%2
:%
"
%2
."

/)
00
'&
%+$
1"

%.
G%
"
+/
"
*'
$/
+/
%.
$%
"
I
+%2
"
%2
."

8
+$
'&
"

<
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$" W?

Page 47



P
ro

p
o

se
d

 
m

o
d

if
ic

at
io

n
 

n
u

m
b

er
 

P
o

lic
y 

/ 
p

ar
ag

ra
p

h
 

n
u

m
b

er
 / 

si
te

 
re

fe
re

n
ce

 

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 m
o

d
if

ic
at

io
n

 t
o

 t
h

e 
C

am
b

ri
d

g
e 

L
o

ca
l P

la
n

 
R

ea
so

n
 f

o
r 

p
ro

p
o

se
d

 m
o

d
if

ic
at

io
n

 
M

ai
n

 / 
m

in
o

r 
m

o
d

if
ic

at
io

n
 

" R
'%
."
%2
+/
"<
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$"
+$
*'
&0
'&
:%
./
"

0&
.K
+'
)/
"<
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$/
"0
)%
"9'
&I
:&
("
9'
&"
%2
+/
"

%:
=4
."
a7
8
ZH
ZB
BH
bE
"

0&
'0
'/
.(
"
<
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$/
"
%'
"
0'
4+*
C"

,?
"

a7
8
Z;
;
ZH
Z6
bE
""

P
M

/C
C

/4
/C

 
7
:&
:1
&:
02
"

HE
V"

6
<
.$
("
%2
."
9+&
/%
"/
.$
%.
$*
."
'9
"%2
+/
"0
:&
:1
&:
02
"

%'
"&
.:
(S
"

" F
2+
/"
0'
4+*
C"
:4
/'
"/
.%
/"
')
%"&
.]
)+
&.
<
.$
%/
"+$
"

&.
4:
%+'
$"
%'
"/
)/
%:
+$
:=
4.
"*
'$
/%
&)
*%
+'
$"

/%
:$
(:
&(
/J
":
$(
"*
:&
='
$"
&.
()
*%
+'
$"
9'
&"
$'
$_

&.
/+
(.
$%
+:
4"(
.K
.4
'0
<
.$
%":
$(
"I
:%
.&
"

.9
9+*
+.
$*
C"
9'
&"
='
%2
"&
./
+(
.$
%+:
4":
$(
"$
'$
_

&.
/+
(.
$%
+:
4"(
.K
.4
'0
<
.$
%E"
""

8
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$"
&.
])
+&.
("
%'
"
.$
/)
&.
"
%2
:%
"
%2
."

/)
00
'&
%+$
1"

%.
G%
"
+/
"
*'
$/
+/
%.
$%
"
I
+%2
"
%2
."

0&
'0
'/
.(
"
<
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$/
"
%'
"
0'
4+*
C"

,?
"

a7
8
Z;
;
ZH
Z6
bE
"

8
+$
'&
"

<
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$"

P
M

/C
C

/4
/D

 
7
:&
:1
&:
02
"

HE
?"

6
<
.$
("
%'
"&
.:
(S
""

" R
:%
+'
$:
44C
"

(.
/*
&+=
.(
"

/)
/%
:+
$:
=4
."

*'
$/
%&
)*
%+'
$"

/%
:$
(:
&(
/"

2:
K.
"

=.
.$
"

(.
K.
4'
0.
("
9'
&"
$.
I
"2
'<
./
"a
%2
."
;
'(
."
9'
&"

A
)/
%:
+$
:=
4.
"e
'<
./
J"
;
9A
e
b"
:$
("
$.
I
"$
'$
_

&.
/+
(.
$%
+:
4"

=)
+4(
+$
1/
"

a%
2.
"

@
-
U
"

U
$K
+&'
$<
.$
%:
4"

6
//
./
/<
.$
%"

8
.%
2'
(J
"

@
-
U
U
6
8
bE
"6
4'
$1
/+
(.
"%
2.
/.
"/
%:
$(
:&
(/
"/
+%/
"

%2
."

N
'K
.&
$<
.$
%3/
"
i.
&'
"
*:
&=
'$
"
0'
4+*
C"

:1
.$
(:
J"
I
2+
*2
"&
.]
)+
&.
/"
:4
4"
$.
I
"2
'<
./
"%
'"

=.
"
i.
&'
"
*:
&=
'$
"
=C
"
,B
!V
J"
:$
("
:4
4"
$'
$_

&.
/+
(.
$%
+:
4"
=)
+4(
+$
1/
"%
'"
=.
"i
.&
'"
*:
&=
'$
"=
C"

,B
![
J"
I
+%2
"0
)=
4+*
"=
)+
4(
+$
1/
"4.
:(
+$
1"
%2
."
I
:C
"

+$
",
B!
DE
"

8
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$"
&.
])
+&.
("
%'
"
.$
/)
&.
"
%2
:%
"
%2
."

/)
00
'&
%+$
1"

%.
G%
"
+/
"
*'
$/
+/
%.
$%
"
I
+%2
"
%2
."

0&
'0
'/
.(
"
<
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$/
"
%'
"
0'
4+*
C"

,?
"

a7
8
Z;
;
ZH
Z6
bE
"

8
+$
'&
"

<
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$"

P
M

/C
C

/4
/E

 
7
:&
:1
&:
02
"

HE
D"

6
<
.$
("
%'
"&
.:
(S
"

"
8
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$"
&.
])
+&.
("
%'
"
.$
/)
&.
"
%2
:%
"
%2
."

/)
00
'&
%+$
1"

%.
G%
"
+/
"
*'
$/
+/
%.
$%
"
I
+%2
"
%2
."

8
+$
'&
"

<
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$" WD

Page 48



P
ro

p
o

se
d

 
m

o
d

if
ic

at
io

n
 

n
u

m
b

er
 

P
o

lic
y 

/ 
p

ar
ag

ra
p

h
 

n
u

m
b

er
 / 

si
te

 
re

fe
re

n
ce

 

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 m
o

d
if

ic
at

io
n

 t
o

 t
h

e 
C

am
b

ri
d

g
e 

L
o

ca
l P

la
n

 
R

ea
so

n
 f

o
r 

p
ro

p
o

se
d

 m
o

d
if

ic
at

io
n

 
M

ai
n

 / 
m

in
o

r 
m

o
d

if
ic

at
io

n
 

F
2.
&.
":
&.
"<
:$
C"
:0
0&
':
*2
./
"%
2:
%"
*:
$"
=.
"

%:
M.
$"

%'
"
<
..
%+$
1"

%2
."

*'
$/
%&
)*
%+'
$"

/%
:$
(:
&(
/"
&.
])
+&.
("
=C
"%
2+
/"
0'
4+*
CJ
"+$
*4
)(
+$
1"

*'
$/
%&
)*
%+'
$"
<
.%
2'
(/
"/
)*
2"
:/
"7
:/
/+
K2
:)
/"

A
%:
$(
:&
(E
"F
2.
";
')
$*
+4"
I
+44
"=
."
/)
00
'&
%+K
."
'9
"

+$
$'
K:
%+K
."
:0
0&
':
*2
./
"
%'
"
<
..
%+$
1"
:$
("

.G
*.
.(
+$
1"
%2
."
/%
:$
(:
&(
/"
/.
%"
')
%"
+$
"
%2
."

0'
4+*
CE
"X
2.
&.
"'
%2
.&
"*
'$
/%
&)
*%
+'
$"
/%
:$
(:
&(
/"

:&
."
0&
'0
'/
.(
"9
'&
"$
.I
"(
.K
.4
'0
<
.$
%/
J"
9'
&"

.G
:<
04
."

>.
:(
.&
/2
+0
"
+$
"
U
$.
&1
C"

:$
("

U
$K
+&'
$<
.$
%:
4"
O
./
+1
$"
a>
U
U
O
bJ
"%
2.
/.
"I
+44
"

=.
"
/)
00
'&
%.
(J
"
0&
'K
+(
.(
"
%2
:%
"
+%"
*:
$"
=.
"

(.
<
'$
/%
&:
%.
("
%2
:%
"%
2.
C"
:&
."
=&
':
(4
C"
+$
"4
+$
."

I
+%2
"
%2
."

/%
:$
(:
&(
/"

/.
%"
')
%"
:=
'K
.J
"

0:
&%
+*
)4
:&
4C
"+
$"
&.
4:
%+'
$"
%'
"*
:&
='
$"
&.
()
*%
+'
$"

:$
("
I
:%
.&
".
99+
*+
.$
*C
E"
"X
2+
4.
"%
2.
&.
":
&.
"$
'"

$:
%+'
$:
44C
"

(.
/*
&+=
.(
"

/%
:$
(:
&(
/"

9'
&"

&.
/+
(.
$%
+:
4"
(.
K.
4'
0<
.$
%J"
%2
."
;
')
$*
+4"
I
+44
"

=.
"
/)
00
'&
%+K
."
'9
"
/*
2.
<
./
"
%2
:%
"
/.
.M
"
%'
"

)%
+4+
/.
"/
%:
$(
:&
(/
"/
)*
2"
:/
"%
2.
"@
-
U
3/
"e
'<
."

o
):
4+%
C"
8
:&
MJ
"%
2.
"7
:/
/+
K2
:)
/"
A
%:
$(
:&
("
'&
"

>.
:(
.&
/2
+0
"+
$"
U
$.
&1
C"
:$
("
U
$K
+&'
$<
.$
%:
4"

O
./
+1
$"
a>
U
U
O
bE
"
"
F
2.
"
(.
K.
4'
0<
.$
%"
'9
"

=.
/0
'M
."
/%
:$
(:
&(
/"
9'
&"
$.
I
"2
')
/+
$1
":
$(
"

$'
$_
&.
/+
(.
$%
+:
4"(
.K
.4
'0
<
.$
%"I
')
4(
":
4/
'"
=.
"

/)
00
'&
%.
(E
"""

0&
'0
'/
.(
"
<
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$/
"
%'
"
0'
4+*
C"

,?
"

a7
8
Z;
;
ZH
Z6
bE
"

P
M

/C
C

/4
/F

 
7
:&
:1
&:
02
"

HE
["

6
<
.$
("
%'
"&
.:
(S
""

" #%"
<
:C
"
=.
"
0'
//
+=
4.
"
+$
"
/'
<
."
:&
.:
/"
9'
&"

(.
K.
4'
0<
.$
%"

%'
"
.G
*.
.(
"
%2
."

0'
4+*
C"

8
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$"
&.
])
+&.
("
%'
"
.$
/)
&.
"
%2
:%
"
%2
."

/)
00
'&
%+$
1"

%.
G%
"
+/
"
*'
$/
+/
%.
$%
"
I
+%2
"
%2
."

0&
'0
'/
.(
"
<
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$/
"
%'
"
0'
4+*
C"

,?
"

a7
8
Z;
;
ZH
Z6
bE
"

8
+$
'&
"

<
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$" W[

Page 49



P
ro

p
o

se
d

 
m

o
d

if
ic

at
io

n
 

n
u

m
b

er
 

P
o

lic
y 

/ 
p

ar
ag

ra
p

h
 

n
u

m
b

er
 / 

si
te

 
re

fe
re

n
ce

 

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 m
o

d
if

ic
at

io
n

 t
o

 t
h

e 
C

am
b

ri
d

g
e 

L
o

ca
l P

la
n

 
R

ea
so

n
 f

o
r 

p
ro

p
o

se
d

 m
o

d
if

ic
at

io
n

 
M

ai
n

 / 
m

in
o

r 
m

o
d

if
ic

at
io

n
 

&.
])
+&.
<
.$
%/
"/
.%
"'
)%
":
='
K.
E"
`
'&
".
G:
<
04
.J
"

(.
K.
4'
0<
.$
%/
"4
'*
:%
.(
"I
+%2
+$
"%
2.
"/
%&
:%
.1
+*
"

(+
/%
&+*
%"
2.
:%
+$
1"
:&
.:
"
<
:C
"
=.
"
:=
4.
"
%'
"

:*
2+
.K
."
2+
12
.&
"4
.K
.4
/"
'9
"*
:&
='
$"
&.
()
*%
+'
$"

%2
:$
"/
.%
"'
)%
"+
$"
0'
4+*
C J
"I
2+
*2
"+
$"
%)
&$
"*
')
4(
"

4.
:(
"
%'
"
2+
12
.&
"
*'
$/
%&
)*
%+'
$"
/%
:$
(:
&(
/"

=.
+$
1"
:*
2+
.K
:=
4.
E"
#$
"
'&
(.
&"
%'
"
<
:G
+<
+/
."

'0
0'
&%
)$
+%+
./
"
%'
"
.G
*.
.(
"
<
+$
+<
)<
"
0'
4+*
C"

&.
])
+&.
<
.$
%/
J"

(.
K.
4'
0.
&/
"

I
+44
"

=.
"

.$
*'
)&
:1
.(
"
%'
"
.$
1:
1.
"
I
+%2
"
%2
."
;
')
$*
+4"

9&
'<
"
:$
"
.:
&4C
"
/%
:1
."

%2
&'
)1
2"

0&
._

:0
04
+*
:%
+'
$"
(+
/*
)/
/+
'$
/E
"
F
2.
"
0'
4+*
C"
I
+44
"

:4
/'
"=
."
&.
K+
.I
.(
"0
.&
+'
(+
*:
44C
"/
'"
%2
:%
"+%
"*
:$
"

=.
"
)0
(:
%.
("
%'
"
&.
94.
*%
"
:$
C"
/+
1$
+9+
*:
$%
"

*2
:$
1.
/"
%'
"*
'$
/%
&)
*%
+'
$"
/%
:$
(:
&(
/"
:$
("
%2
."

$:
%+'
$:
4"%
.*
2$
+*
:4
"/
%:
$(
:&
(/
E"

P
M

/C
C

/4
/G

 
7
:&
:1
&:
02
"

HE
!B
"

O
.4
.%
."
%2
."
0:
&:
1&
:0
2S
"

" X
2.
&.
"
&.
(.
K.
4'
0<
.$
%Z&
.9
)&
=+
/2
<
.$
%"
'9
"

.G
+/
%+$
1"

=)
+4(
+$
1/
"
+/
"
0&
'0
'/
.(
J"

%2
."

(.
K.
4'
0<
.$
%"
'9
"
=.
/0
'M
."

:/
/.
//
<
.$
%"

<
.%
2'
('
4'
1+
./
"

%'
"

:/
/.
//
"

%2
."

.$
K+
&'
$<
.$
%:
4"
+<
0:
*%
"'
9"
%2
."
0&
'0
'/
:4
/"
9'
&"

/)
=<
+/
/+
'$
"I
+%2
"%
2.
"0
4:
$$
+$
1"
:0
04
+*
:%
+'
$"

I
+44
"=
."
/)
00
'&
%.
(E
"

8
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$"
&.
])
+&.
("
%'
"
.$
/)
&.
"
%2
:%
"
%2
."

/)
00
'&
%+$
1"

%.
G%
"
+/
"
*'
$/
+/
%.
$%
"
I
+%2
"
%2
."

0&
'0
'/
.(
"
<
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$/
"
%'
"
0'
4+*
C"

,?
"

a7
8
ZH
Z6
bE
""
F
2+
/"
<
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$"
I
:/
"0
&'
0'
/.
("

:/
"7
8
ZH
ZB
BW
":
/"
0:
&%
"'
9"
%2
."
6
((
.$
()
<
"%
'"

%2
."
;
:<
=&
+(
1.
">
'*
:4
"7
4:
$"
,B
!H
S"
7
&'
0'
/.
("

A
)=
<
+/
/+
'$
"
('
*)
<
.$
%"
aQ
)4
C"

,B
!W
b"

^"
A
*2
.(
)4
."
'9
"7
&'
0'
/.
("
;
2:
$1
./
"9
'4
4'
I
+$
1"

7
&'
0'
/.
("

A
)=
<
+/
/+
'$
"

;
'$
/)
4%:
%+'
$"

a-
O
ZA
)=
Z;
ZB
5B
b"
"

8
+$
'&
"

<
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$"

P
M

/C
C

/4
/H

 
7
'4
+*
C"
,D
S""

6
44'
I
:=
4.
"

A
'4
)%
+'
$/
"9'
&"

i.
&'
"*
:&
='
$"

O
.4
.%
."
0'
4+*
C"
:$
("
/)
00
'&
%+$
1"
%.
G%
"+$
"%2
.+
&"

.$
%+&
.%
C"

6
/"
0:
&%
"'
9"
%2
."
,B
!5
"=
)(
1.
%J"
%2
."
F
&.
:/
)&
C"

0)
=4
+/
2.
("
:"
('
*)
<
.$
%"
*:
44.
("
`
+G
+$
1"
%2
."

`
')
$(
:%
+'
$/
S"
;
&.
:%
+$
1"
:"
<
'&
."
0&
'/
0.
&'
)/
"

$:
%+'
$E
""
6
/"
0:
&%
"'
9"
%2
+/
J"
%2
."
N
'K
.&
$<
.$
%"

8
:+
$"

<
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$" HB

Page 50



P
ro

p
o

se
d

 
m

o
d

if
ic

at
io

n
 

n
u

m
b

er
 

P
o

lic
y 

/ 
p

ar
ag

ra
p

h
 

n
u

m
b

er
 / 

si
te

 
re

fe
re

n
ce

 

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 m
o

d
if

ic
at

io
n

 t
o

 t
h

e 
C

am
b

ri
d

g
e 

L
o

ca
l P

la
n

 
R

ea
so

n
 f

o
r 

p
ro

p
o

se
d

 m
o

d
if

ic
at

io
n

 
M

ai
n

 / 
m

in
o

r 
m

o
d

if
ic

at
io

n
 

(.
K.
4'
0<
.$
%""

A
)0
0'
&%
+$
1"

%.
G%
"

0:
&:
1&
:0
2/
"

HE
!W
" ^
"H
E!
V"

:$
$'
)$
*.
("
%2
:%
"+%
"(
+(
"$
'%
"+$
%.
$(
"%
'"
0&
'*
..
("

I
+%2
"%
2.
"i
.&
'"
*:
&=
'$
"6
44'
I
:=
4.
"A
'4
)%
+'
$/
"

*:
&=
'$
"'
99/
.%
%+$
1"
/*
2.
<
.E
"
"
6
/"
/)
*2
J"
%2
."

;
')
$*
+4"
0&
'0
'/
./
"%
2.
"(
.4
.%
+'
$"
'9
"0
'4
+*
C"
,D
J"

I
2+
*2
"
I
:/
"
=:
/.
("
'$
"
%2
."
+$
%&
'(
)*
%+'
$"
'9
"

6
44'
I
:=
4.
"A
'4
)%
+'
$/
":
/"
0:
&%
"'
9"
$:
%+'
$:
4"i
.&
'"

*:
&=
'$
"0
'4
+*
C"
+$
",
B!
VE
""
F
2+
/"
<
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$"
+/
"

&.
])
+&.
("

%'
"
.$
/)
&.
"
%2
:%
"
%2
."

04
:$
"
+/
"

*'
$/
+/
%.
$%
"
I
+%2
"
*2
:$
1.
/"

%'
"
$:
%+'
$:
4"

04
:$
$+
$1
"0
'4
+*
CE
"

P
M

/C
C

/4
/I 

7
'4
+*
C"
,[
S""

-
.$
.I
:=
4.
"

:$
("
4'
I
"

*:
&=
'$
"

.$
.&
1C
"

1.
$.
&:
%+'
$"

6
<
.$
("
%'
"&
.:
(S
""

" 7
&'
0'
/:
4/
"
9'
&"
(.
K.
4'
0<
.$
%"
+$
K'
4K
+$
1"
%2
."

0&
'K
+/
+'
$"
'9
"&
.$
.I
:=
4.
":
$(
Z'
&"
4'
I
"*
:&
='
$"

.$
.&
1C
"
1.
$.
&:
%+'
$J
"
+$
*4
)(
+$
1"
*'
<
<
)$
+%C
"

.$
.&
1C
"0
&'
L.
*%
/J
"I
+44
"=
."
/)
00
'&
%.
(J
"/
)=
L.
*%
"

%'
"%
2.
":
**
.0
%:
=+
4+%
C"
'9
"%
2.
+&"
I
+(
.&
"+
<
0:
*%
/E
"

6
/"
0:
&%
"'
9"
/)
*2
"0
&'
0'
/:
4/
J"
%2
."
9'
44'
I
+$
1"

/2
')
4(
"=
."
(.
<
'$
/%
&:
%.
(S
"

"
:E
"
%2
:%
"
:$
C"
:(
K.
&/
."

+<
0:
*%
/"
'$
"
%2
."

.$
K+
&'
$<
.$
%J"
+$
*4
)(
+$
1"
4'
*:
4"
:<
.$
+%C
"

:$
("

+<
0:
*%
/"

'$
"

%2
."

2+
/%
'&
+*
"

.$
K+
&'
$<
.$
%"
:$
("
%2
."
/.
%%+
$1
"'
9"
2.
&+%
:1
."

:/
/.
%/
J"
2:
K.
"=
..
$"
<
+$
+<
+/
.(
":
/"
9:
&"
:/
"

0'
//
+=
4.
E"
F
2.
/.
"
*'
$/
+(
.&
:%
+'
$/
"
I
+44
"

+$
*4
)(
."
:+
&"
])
:4
+%C
"*
'$
*.
&$
/J
"0
:&
%+*
)4
:&
4C
"

I
2.
&.
"0
&'
0'
/:
4/
"9
:4
4"
I
+%2
+$
"'
&"
*4
'/
."
%'
"

%2
."
:+
&"
])
:4
+%C
"<
:$
:1
.<
.$
%"
:&
.:
a/
b"
'&
"

:&
.:
/"
I
2.
&.
"
:+
&"
0'
44)
%+'
$"
4.
K.
4/
"
:&
."

T
$"

!D
"
Q)
$.
"
,B
!5
J"
%2
."

N
'K
.&
$<
.$
%"

0)
=4
+/
2.
("
:"
X
&+%
%.
$"
A
%:
%.
<
.$
%"
'$
"0
&'
0'
/.
("

I
+$
("
.$
.&
1C
"(
.K
.4
'0
<
.$
%J"
I
2+
*2
"/
+1
$:
44.
("

:"
*2
:$
1.
"+$
"(
+&.
*%
+'
$"
%'
"%2
."
(.
%.
&<
+$
:%
+'
$"
'9
"

04
:$
$+
$1
"
:0
04
+*
:%
+'
$/
"
9'
&"
'$
/2
'&
."
I
+$
(E
""

F
2+
/"

/%
:%
.<
.$
%"
/.
%/
"
')
%"
%2
:%
"
I
2.
$"

(.
%.
&<
+$
+$
1"
04
:$
$+
$1
":
00
4+*
:%
+'
$/
"9'
&"
'$
."
'&
"

<
'&
."
I
+$
("
%)
&=
+$
.J
"0
.&
<
+/
/+
'$
"/
2'
)4
("
'$
4C
"

=.
"1
&:
$%
.(
"I
2.
&.
S "

" ·"
F
2.
"(
.K
.4
'0
<
.$
%"
/+
%.
"+
/"
+$
":
$"
:&
.:
"9
'&
"

I
+$
("
.$
.&
1C
"(
.K
.4
'0
<
.$
%"
+$
":
">
'*
:4
"'
&"

R
.+
12
='
)&
2'
'(
"7
4:
$c
":
$(
"

·"
`
'4
4'
I
+$
1"
*'
$/
)4
%:
%+'
$J
"+
%"
*:
$"
=.
"*
4.
:&
4C
"

(.
<
'$
/%
&:
%.
("
%2
:%
"%
2.
"0
4:
$$
+$
1"
+<
0:
*%
/"

+(
.$
%+9
+.
("
=C
":
99.
*%
.(
"4
'*
:4
"*
'<
<
)$
+%+
./
"

2:
K.
"
=.
.$
"
9)
44C
"
:(
(&
./
/.
("

:$
("

%2
.&
.9
'&
."

%2
."

0&
'0
'/
:4
"
2:
/"

%2
.+
&"

=:
*M
+$
1E
"

"

8
:+
$"

<
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$" H!

Page 51



P
ro

p
o

se
d

 
m

o
d

if
ic

at
io

n
 

n
u

m
b

er
 

P
o

lic
y 

/ 
p

ar
ag

ra
p

h
 

n
u

m
b

er
 / 

si
te

 
re

fe
re

n
ce

 

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 m
o

d
if

ic
at

io
n

 t
o

 t
h

e 
C

am
b

ri
d

g
e 

L
o

ca
l P

la
n

 
R

ea
so

n
 f

o
r 

p
ro

p
o

se
d

 m
o

d
if

ic
at

io
n

 
M

ai
n

 / 
m

in
o

r 
m

o
d

if
ic

at
io

n
 

:0
0&
':
*2
+$
1"
%2
."
U
\
"
4+<
+%"
K:
4)
./
J"
:/
"

I
.4
4"
:/
"
$'
+/
."
+/
/)
./
"
:/
/'
*+
:%
.(
"
I
+%2
"

*.
&%
:+
$"
&.
$.
I
:=
4.
"
:$
("
4'
I
"
*:
&=
'$
"

%.
*2
$'
4'
1+
./
c":
$(
"

=E
"
%2
:%
"
I
2.
&.
"
:$
C"

4'
*:
4+/
.(
"
:(
K.
&/
."

.$
K+
&'
$<
.$
%:
4".
99.
*%
/"
&.
<
:+
$J
"%2
./
."
:&
."

')
%I
.+
12
.(
"

=C
"

%2
."

I
+(
.&
"

.$
K+
&'
$<
.$
%:
4J"

.*
'$
'<
+*
"
'&
"
/'
*+
:4
"

=.
$.
9+%
/"
'9
"%2
."
/*
2.
<
.E
"

" " R
'%
."
%2
:%
"
%2
+/
"
0'
4+*
C"
('
./
"
$'
%"
:0
04
C"
%'
"

:0
04
+*
:%
+'
$/
"9
'&
"I
+$
("
%)
&=
+$
./
J"
I
2+
*2
"I
')
4(
"

=.
"*
'$
/+
(.
&.
("
:1
:+
$/
%"%
2.
"&
.]
)+
&.
<
.$
%/
"/
.%
"

')
%"+
$"
%2
."
>'
*:
4"7
4:
$$
+$
1"
X
&+%
%.
$"
8
+$
+/
%.
&+:
4"

A
%:
%.
<
.$
%J"
(:
%.
("
!D
"Q
)$
."
,B
!5
E"

6
/"
/)
*2
"
%2
."
0&
'0
'/
.(
"
<
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$"
+/
"

&.
])
+&.
("

%'
"
.$
/)
&.
"
%2
:%
"
%2
."

04
:$
"
+/
"

*'
$/
+/
%.
$%
"
I
+%2
"
*2
:$
1.
/"

%'
"
$:
%+'
$:
4"

04
:$
$+
$1
"0
'4
+*
CE
"

" X
2+
4.
"%
2.
";
')
$*
+4"
+/
"/
)0
0'
&%
+K
."
'9
":
44"
9'
&<
/"

'9
"
&.
$.
I
:=
4.
"
.$
.&
1C
J"

%2
."

%.
*2
$+
*:
4"

:/
/.
//
<
.$
%"
'9
"&
.$
.I
:=
4.
".
$.
&1
C"
*:
0:
*+
%C
"

+$
*4
)(
.(
"

I
+%2
+$
"

%2
."

O
.*
:&
='
$+
/+
$1
"

;
:<
=&
+(
1.

!,
"/
%)
(C
"2
+1
24
+1
2%
/"
%2
:%
"%
2.
"I
+$
("

&.
/'
)&
*.
"+$
";
:<
=&
+(
1.
"+/
"2
+1
24
C"
*'
$/
%&
:+
$.
("

()
."
%'
"%
2.
"&
.4
:%
+K
.4
C"
<
'(
./
%"
&:
I
"&
./
')
&*
."

:$
("
%2
."
)&
=:
$"
*2
:&
:*
%.
&+/
%+*
/"
'9
"%
2.
":
&.
:E
""

6
/"

/)
*2
J"

%2
."

;
')
$*
+4"

0&
'0
'/
./
"

<
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$/
"%
'"
7
'4
+*
C"
,[
":
$(
"%
2.
":
((
+%+
'$
"

'9
":
"$
.I
"0
:&
:1
&:
02
":
9%.
&"
0:
&:
1&
:0
2"
HE
,!
"%
'"

*4
:&
+9C
"%
2.
"/
+%)
:%
+'
$"
&.
1:
&(
+$
1"
I
+$
("
%)
&=
+$
./
E""

F
2.
";
')
$*
+4"
+/
"$
'%
J"
:%
"%
2+
/"
/%
:1
.J
"/
..
M+
$1
"%
'"

:4
4'
*:
%.
":
$C
"/
+%.
/"
+$
"%
2.
"4
'*
:4
"0
4:
$"
9'
&"
I
+$
("

%)
&=
+$
."
(.
K.
4'
0<
.$
%E"
"F
2+
/"
:0
0&
':
*2
"I
+44
"=
."

&.
K+
.I
.(
"
:/
"
0:
&%
"
'9
"
/)
=/
.]
).
$%
"
>'
*:
4"

7
4:
$/
E"

P
M

/C
C

/4
/J

 
#$
/.
&%
"$
.I
"

0:
&:
1&
:0
2"

:9
%.
&"
HE
,!
"

#$
/.
&%
"%2
."
9'
44'
I
+$
1"
$.
I
"0
:&
:1
&:
02
S"

" F
2.
"I
+$
("
&.
/'
)&
*.
"+
$"
;
:<
=&
+(
1.
"+
/"
2+
12
4C
"

*'
$/
%&
:+
$.
("
()
."
%'
"%
2.
"&
.4
:%
+K
.4
C"
<
'(
./
%"

&:
I
"&
./
')
&*
."
:$
("
%2
."
)&
=:
$"
*2
:&
:*
%.
&+/
%+*
/"

'9
"%
2.
":
&.
:E
""
F
'"
%2
+/
".
$(
J"
%2
+/
">
'*
:4
"7
4:
$"

8
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$"
&.
])
+&.
("
%'
"
.$
/)
&.
"
%2
:%
"
%2
."

/)
00
'&
%+$
1"

%.
G%
"
+/
"
*'
$/
+/
%.
$%
"
I
+%2
"
%2
."

0&
'0
'/
.(
"
<
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$"

%'
"
7
'4
+*
C"

,[
"

a7
8
Z;
;
ZH
Z#b
E"

8
+$
'&
"

<
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$"

"""
"""
"""
"""
"""
"""
"""
"""
"""
"""
"""
"""
"""
"""
"""
"""

!,
"-
O
Z;
;
Z,
5B
"^
"U
4.
<
.$
%"U
$.
&1
C"
a,
B!
Bb
E""
O
.*
:&
='
$+
/+
$1
";
:<
=&
+(
1.
S"6
"&
.$
.I
:=
4.
":
$(
"4'
I
"*
:&
='
$"
.$
.&
1C
"/
%)
(C
"9'
&"
;
:<
=&
+(
1.
";
+%C
";
')
$*
+4E
"

H,

Page 52



P
ro

p
o

se
d

 
m

o
d

if
ic

at
io

n
 

n
u

m
b

er
 

P
o

lic
y 

/ 
p

ar
ag

ra
p

h
 

n
u

m
b

er
 / 

si
te

 
re

fe
re

n
ce

 

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 m
o

d
if

ic
at

io
n

 t
o

 t
h

e 
C

am
b

ri
d

g
e 

L
o

ca
l P

la
n

 
R

ea
so

n
 f

o
r 

p
ro

p
o

se
d

 m
o

d
if

ic
at

io
n

 
M

ai
n

 / 
m

in
o

r 
m

o
d

if
ic

at
io

n
 

('
./
"$
'%
"/
..
M"
%'
":
44'
*:
%.
":
&.
:/
"'
9"
4:
$(
":
/"

=.
+$
1"
/)
+%:
=4
."
9'
&"
I
+$
("
%)
&=
+$
./
E"
"
F
2+
/"

:0
0&
':
*2
"I
+44
"=
."
&.
K+
.I
.(
":
/"
0:
&%
"'
9"
:$
C"

/)
=/
.]
).
$%
"&
.K
+.
I
"'
9"%
2.
">
'*
:4
"7
4:
$E
"

S
ec

ti
o

n
 5

: 
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
in

g
 t

h
e 

C
am

b
ri

d
g

e 
ec

o
n

o
m

y 
P

M
/C

C
/5

/A
 

7
:&
:1
&:
02
"

5E
!D
"

6
((
"%2
."
9'
44'
I
+$
1"
/.
$%
.$
*.
"%'
"%2
."
.$
("
'9
"

%2
."
0:
&:
1&
:0
2S
"

" F
2+
/"
0'
4+*
C"
'$
4C
"/
..
M/
"%'
"0
&'
%.
*%
"

.<
04
'C
<
.$
%")
/.
/"
9&
'<
"*
2:
$1
."
'9
")
/.
"

I
2.
&.
":
"0
4:
$$
+$
1"
:0
04
+*
:%
+'
$"
a+$
*4
)(
+$
1"

K:
&+:
%+'
$"
'9
"*
'$
(+
%+'
$b
"+/
"&
.]
)+
&.
(E
"

T
$"

,5
"
8
:&
*2
"
,B
!5
J"
%2
."

N
'K
.&
$<
.$
%"

0)
=4
+/
2.
("
:"
X
&+%
%.
$"
8
+$
+/
%.
&+:
4"
A
%:
%.
<
.$
%"

I
2+
*2
"<
:(
."
&.
9.
&.
$*
."
%'
"*
2:
$1
."
'9
")
/.
S"

/)
00
'&
%+$
1"
=&
'I
$9
+.
4(
"&
.1
.$
.&
:%
+'
$E
"

" #$
"
%2
."
4+1
2%
"
'9
"
%2
+/
"
X
&+%
%.
$"
8
+$
+/
%.
&+:
4"

A
%:
%.
<
.$
%"
:$
("
:"
$)
<
=.
&"
'9
"*
2:
$1
./
"I
2+
*2
"

%2
."
N
'K
.&
$<
.$
%"
2:
/"
<
:(
."
%'
"%
2.
"N
.$
.&
:4
"

7
.&
<
+%%
.(
"
O
.K
.4
'0
<
.$
%"
T
&(
.&
"
/+
$*
."
%2
+/
"

0'
4+*
C"
I
:/
"'
&+1
+$
:4
4C
"(
&:
9%.
(J
"%
2.
";
')
$*
+4"
+/
"

0&
'0
'/
+$
1"
:"
<
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$"
%'
"0
:&
:1
&:
02
"5
E!
D"

'9
"
%2
."

/)
00
'&
%+$
1"

%.
G%
"
%'
"
7
'4
+*
C"
H!
S"

7
&'
%.
*%
+'
$"
'9
"=
)/
+$
./
/"
/0
:*
."
%'
"*
4:
&+9
C"
I
2.
$"

%2
+/
"0
'4
+*
C"
+/
"%
'"
=.
":
00
4+.
("
:$
("
%'
".
$/
)&
."

*'
$/
+/
%.
$*
C"
I
+%2
"
0.
&<
+%%
.(
"
(.
K.
4'
0<
.$
%"

&+1
2%
/E
"

8
+$
'&
"

<
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$"

S
ec

ti
o

n
 6

: 
 M

ai
n

ta
in

in
g

 a
 b

al
an

ce
d

 s
u

p
p

ly
 o

f 
h

o
u

si
n

g
 

P
M

/C
C

/6
/A

 
7
'4
+*
C"
H5
S""

6
99'
&(
:=
4.
"

2'
)/
+$
1"
:$
("

(I
.4
4+$
1"
<
+G
"

6
<
.$
("
%'
"&
.:
(S
"

" "7
4:
$$
+$
1"
0.
&<
+/
/+
'$
"I
+44
"'
$4
C"
=.
"1
&:
$%
.(
"

9'
&"
&.
/+
(.
$%
+:
4"(
.K
.4
'0
<
.$
%"'
$"
/+
%.
/"
I
+%2
"

*:
0:
*+
%C
"9'
&"
=.
%I
..
$"
,"
:$
("
["
(I
.4
4+$
1/
J"+
9"

0&
'K
+/
+'
$"
+/
"<
:(
."
9'
&"
:"
<
+$
+<
)<
"'
9"!
B"
0.
&"

*.
$%
":
99'
&(
:=
4.
"2
')
/+
$1
E"T
$"
/)
*2
"/
+%.
/J
"

9+$
:$
*+
:4
"*
'$
%&
+=
)%
+'
$/
"%'
I
:&
(/
":
99'
&(
:=
4.
"

*E
"

7
:&
%"

'9
"
%2
+/
"
<
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$"

+/
"

/)
11
./
%.
("
9'
&"
*4
:&
+%C
":
$(
"I
:/
"0
&'
0'
/.
("
:/
"

7
8
ZV
ZB
B!
":
/"
0:
&%
"'
9"
%2
."
6
((
.$
()
<
"%
'"
%2
."

;
:<
=&
+(
1.
"
>'
*:
4"
7
4:
$"
,B
!H
S"
7
&'
0'
/.
("

A
)=
<
+/
/+
'$
"
('
*)
<
.$
%"
aQ
)4
C"

,B
!W
b"

^"
A
*2
.(
)4
."
'9
"7
&'
0'
/.
("
;
2:
$1
./
"9
'4
4'
I
+$
1"

7
&'
0'
/.
("

A
)=
<
+/
/+
'$
"

;
'$
/)
4%:
%+'
$"

a-
O
ZA
)=
Z;
ZB
5B
bE
"

8
:+
$"

<
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$" HW

Page 53



P
ro

p
o

se
d

 
m

o
d

if
ic

at
io

n
 

n
u

m
b

er
 

P
o

lic
y 

/ 
p

ar
ag

ra
p

h
 

n
u

m
b

er
 / 

si
te

 
re

fe
re

n
ce

 

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 m
o

d
if

ic
at

io
n

 t
o

 t
h

e 
C

am
b

ri
d

g
e 

L
o

ca
l P

la
n

 
R

ea
so

n
 f

o
r 

p
ro

p
o

se
d

 m
o

d
if

ic
at

io
n

 
M

ai
n

 / 
m

in
o

r 
m

o
d

if
ic

at
io

n
 

2'
)/
+$
1"
'9
9_
/+
%.
":
&.
"*
'$
/+
(.
&.
("
:*
*.
0%
:=
4.
E"

F
2+
/"
('
./
"$
'%
"0
&'
2+
=+
%"'
$_
/+
%.
"0
&'
K+
/+
'$
"'
9"

:9
9'
&(
:=
4.
"2
')
/+
$1
"'
$"
/+
%.
/"
'9
"%2
+/
"/
*:
4.
J"

=)
%"&
.*
'1
$+
/.
/"
%2
:%
"*
+&*
)<
/%
:$
*.
/"
<
:C
"

'9
%.
$"
$'
%":
44'
I
"9'
&"
(.
4+K
.&
C"
'$
_/
+%.
E"

" 7
4:
$$
+$
1"
0.
&<
+/
/+
'$
"I
+44
"'
$4
C"
=.
"1
&:
$%
.(
"

9'
&"
&.
/+
(.
$%
+:
4"(
.K
.4
'0
<
.$
%"'
$"
/+
%.
/"
I
+%2
"

*:
0:
*+
%C
"9'
&"
=.
%I
..
$"
!B
":
$(
"!
H"
(I
.4
4+$
1/
"

'&
"'
$"
/+
%.
/"
'9
"=
.%
I
..
$"
BE
W"
:$
("
BE
H[
"

2.
*%
:&
./
J"+
9"0
&'
K+
/+
'$
"+/
"<
:(
."
9'
&"
:"

<
+$
+<
)<
"'
9",
5"
0.
&"*
.$
%":
99'
&(
:=
4.
"2
')
/+
$1
"

'$
_/
+%.
E"

" `
)&
%2
.&
<
'&
.J
"0
4:
$$
+$
1"
0.
&<
+/
/+
'$
"I
+44
"'
$4
C"

=.
"1
&:
$%
.(
"9'
&"
&.
/+
(.
$%
+:
4"(
.K
.4
'0
<
.$
%"'
$"

/+
%.
/"
I
+%2
"*
:0
:*
+%C
"9'
&"
!5
"(
I
.4
4+$
1/
"'
&"
<
'&
."

'&
"'
$"
/+
%.
/"
'9
"B
E5
"2
.*
%:
&.
/"
'&
"<
'&
.J
"+9
"

0&
'K
+/
+'
$"
+/
"<
:(
."
9'
&"
:"
<
+$
+<
)<
"'
9"H
B"
0.
&"

*.
$%
":
99'
&(
:=
4.
"2
')
/+
$1
"'
$_
/+
%.
E"

" 7
4:
$$
+$
1"
0.
&<
+/
/+
'$
"I
+44
"'
$4
C"
=.
"1
&:
$%
.(
"

9'
&"
&.
/+
(.
$%
+:
4"(
.K
.4
'0
<
.$
%"'
$"
/+
%.
/"
I
2.
&.
"

%2
."
<
+$
+<
)<
"0
.&
*.
$%
:1
."
'9
":
99'
&(
:=
4.
"

2'
)/
+$
1"
2:
/"
=.
.$
"/
.*
)&
.(
"'
$"
/+
%.
"+$
"4+
$.
"

I
+%2
"%2
."
%2
&.
/2
'4
(/
":
$(
"0
.&
*.
$%
:1
./
"/
.%
"

')
%"+
$"
%2
."
%:
=4
."
=.
4'
I
S""

" "

(E
"

"
.E
"

"
F
2+
/"
<
:+
$"
<
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$"
%'
"%
2.
"0
.$
)4
%+<
:%
."

0:
&:
1&
:0
2"
'9
"7
'4
+*
C"
H5
"+$
(+
*:
%.
/"
%2
:%
"A
%:
&%
.&
"

e
'<
./
"U
G*
.0
%+'
$/
"A
+%.
/"
:&
."
$'
%"
.G
0.
*%
.(
"

%'
"(
.4
+K
.&
":
99'
&(
:=
4.
"2
')
/+
$1
"+$
":
**
'&
(:
$*
."

I
+%2
"%
2.
",
"8
:&
*2
",
B!
5"
X
&+%
%.
$"
8
+$
+/
%.
&+:
4"

A
%:
%.
<
.$
%"
'$
"
A
%:
&%
.&
"
e
'<
./
E"
"
F
2+
/"

<
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$"
+/
"%
2.
&.
9'
&.
"&
.]
)+
&.
("
%'
".
$/
)&
."

%2
:%
"%
2.
"0
4:
$"
+/
"*
'$
/+
/%
.$
%"
I
+%2
"*
2:
$1
./
"%
'"

$:
%+'
$:
4"0
4:
$$
+$
1"
0'
4+*
CE
"

"

HH

Page 54



P
ro

p
o

se
d

 
m

o
d

if
ic

at
io

n
 

n
u

m
b

er
 

P
o

lic
y 

/ 
p

ar
ag

ra
p

h
 

n
u

m
b

er
 / 

si
te

 
re

fe
re

n
ce

 

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 m
o

d
if

ic
at

io
n

 t
o

 t
h

e 
C

am
b

ri
d

g
e 

L
o

ca
l P

la
n

 
R

ea
so

n
 f

o
r 

p
ro

p
o

se
d

 m
o

d
if

ic
at

io
n

 
M

ai
n

 / 
m

in
o

r 
m

o
d

if
ic

at
io

n
 

"
" T
$"
/+
%.
/"
*:
0:
=4
."
'9
"(
.4
+K
.&
+$
1"
=.
%I
..
$"
,"

:$
("
["
(I
.4
4+$
1/
J"9
+$
:$
*+
:4
"*
'$
%&
+=
)%
+'
$/
"

%'
I
:&
(/
"%2
."
0&
'K
+/
+'
$"
'9
":
99'
&(
:=
4.
"2
')
/+
$1
"

'9
9_
/+
%.
":
&.
"*
'$
/+
(.
&.
("
:*
*.
0%
:=
4.
E"F
2+
/"

('
./
"$
'%
"0
&'
2+
=+
%"'
$_
/+
%.
"0
&'
K+
/+
'$
"'
9"

:9
9'
&(
:=
4.
"2
')
/+
$1
"'
$"
/+
%.
/"
'9
"%2
+/
"/
*:
4.
J"

=)
%"&
.*
'1
$+
/.
/"
%2
:%
"*
+&*
)<
/%
:$
*.
/"
<
:C
"

'9
%.
$"
$'
%":
44'
I
"9'
&"
(.
4+K
.&
C"
'$
_/
+%.
E"

" X
2.
&.
"+%
":
00
.:
&/
"%2
:%
":
"4:
&1
.&
"/
+%.
"2
:/
"

=.
.$
"/
)=
(+
K+
(.
("
+$
%'
"/
<
:4
4.
&"
(.
K.
4'
0<
.$
%"

0:
&*
.4
/"
+$
"'
&(
.&
"%'
"*
+&*
)<
K.
$%
"""
%2
."
""

&.
])
+&.
<
.$
%/
"""
'9
"""
%2
+/
"0
'4
+*
CJ
"'
& "
9'
&"
:$
C"

'%
2.
&"
&.
:/
'$
J"%
2.
"%2
&.
/2
'4
("
:$
("
%2
."
0&
'_

&:
%:
"0
.&
*.
$%
:1
."
'9
":
99'
&(
:=
4.
""2
')
/+
$1
""

/'
)1
2%
""I
+44
"":
00
4C
""%
'"
%2
."
&.
])
+&.
<
.$
%"9
&'
<
"

%2
."
4:
&1
.&
":
&.
:"
:/
":
"I
2'
4.
E""
F
2.
"&
.]
)+
&.
("
"

(.
$/
+%C
"'
$"
":
""1
+K
.$
"/
+%.
"I
+44
"$
..
("
%'
"2
:K
."

R
'E
"'
9"(
I
.4
4+$
1/
"

8
+$
+<
)<
""0
.&
*.
$%
"

:9
9'
&(
:=
4.
"

2'
)/
+$
1"
&.
])
+&.
("

,"
_[
")
$+
%/
"

!B
f
"

!B
_!
H"
)$
+%/
"

,5
f
"

!5
"'
&"
<
'&
."
)$
+%/
"
HB
f
"

H5

Page 55



P
ro

p
o

se
d

 
m

o
d

if
ic

at
io

n
 

n
u

m
b

er
 

P
o

lic
y 

/ 
p

ar
ag

ra
p

h
 

n
u

m
b

er
 / 

si
te

 
re

fe
re

n
ce

 

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 m
o

d
if

ic
at

io
n

 t
o

 t
h

e 
C

am
b

ri
d

g
e 

L
o

ca
l P

la
n

 
R

ea
so

n
 f

o
r 

p
ro

p
o

se
d

 m
o

d
if

ic
at

io
n

 
M

ai
n

 / 
m

in
o

r 
m

o
d

if
ic

at
io

n
 

&.
1:
&(
"%'
"+%
/"
I
+(
.&
"*
'$
%.
G%
":
$(
"'
%2
.&
"

0'
4+*
+.
/"
'9
"%2
+/
"0
4:
$E
"

" F
2.
"'
**
)0
:%
+'
$"
'9
":
99'
&(
:=
4.
"2
')
/+
$1
"I
+44
"

=.
"4+
<
+%.
("
%'
"0
.'
04
."
+$
"2
')
/+
$1
"$
..
("
:$
("

/2
:4
4"=
."
:K
:+
4:
=4
."
+$
"0
.&
0.
%)
+%C
E"6
99'
&(
:=
4.
"

2'
)/
+$
1"
/2
:4
4"=
."
0&
'K
+(
.(
"'
$"
(.
K.
4'
0<
.$
%"

/+
%.
/"
I
+%2
"%2
."
*:
0:
*+
%C
"'
9"!
B"
(I
.4
4+$
1/
"'
&"

<
'&
."
+$
":
**
'&
(:
$*
."
I
+%2
"%2
."
0.
&*
.$
%:
1.
/"

:$
("
%2
&.
/2
'4
(/
"/
.%
"'
)%
":
='
K.
")
$4
./
/"

.G
*.
0%
+'
$:
4"*
+&*
)<
/%
:$
*.
/"
:&
."

(.
<
'$
/%
&:
%.
(E
"X
2.
&.
":
99'
&(
:=
4.
"2
')
/+
$1
"+/
"

0&
'K
+(
.(
J"+
%"/
2:
44"
=.
"'
9"%
.$
)&
."
=4
+$
("
(.
/+
1$
"

+$
(+
/*
.&
$+
=4
."
9&
'<
":
$(
"I
.4
4"+
$%
.1
&:
%.
("
I
+%2
"

%2
."
1.
$.
&:
4"<
:&
M.
%"2
')
/+
$1
E"

" O
.K
.4
'0
<
.$
%/
"/
2'
)4
("
+$
*4
)(
."
:"
=:
4:
$*
.(
"

<
+G
"'
9"(
I
.4
4+$
1"
/+
i.
/p
J"%
C0
./
":
$(
"%.
$)
&.
/"
%'
"

<
..
%"0
&'
L.
*%
.(
"9)
%)
&.
"2
')
/.
2'
4(
"$
..
(/
"

I
+%2
+$
";
:<
=&
+(
1.
E"F
2.
"<
+G
"'
9"(
I
.4
4+$
1/
"

:$
("
%.
$)
&.
"%C
0.
/"
/2
:4
4"2
:K
."
&.
1:
&(
"%'
"%2
."

(+
99.
&+$
1"
$.
.(
/"
9'
&"
(+
99.
&.
$%
")
$+
%"/
+i
./
"'
9"

:9
9'
&(
:=
4.
"2
')
/+
$1
":
$(
"<
:&
M.
%"2
')
/+
$1
E"

:$
("
%'
"%2
."
*'
)$
*+
43/
"6
99'
&(
:=
4.
"e
')
/+
$1
"

A
)0
04
.<
.$
%:
&C
"7
4:
$$
+$
1"
O
'*
)<
.$
%"+
$"

9'
&*
."
:%
"%2
."
%+<
."
04
:$
$+
$1
"0
.&
<
+/
/+
'$
"+/
"

:0
04
+.
("
9'
&E
"

" 6
44"
/+
%.
/p
p"
+$
*4
)(
+$
1"
.<
04
'C
<
.$
%"&
.4
:%
.(
"

2'
)/
+$
1"
I
+44
"=
."
&.
])
+&.
("
%'
"<
:M
."
:9
9'
&(
:=
4.
"

HV

Page 56



P
ro

p
o

se
d

 
m

o
d

if
ic

at
io

n
 

n
u

m
b

er
 

P
o

lic
y 

/ 
p

ar
ag

ra
p

h
 

n
u

m
b

er
 / 

si
te

 
re

fe
re

n
ce

 

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 m
o

d
if

ic
at

io
n

 t
o

 t
h

e 
C

am
b

ri
d

g
e 

L
o

ca
l P

la
n

 
R

ea
so

n
 f

o
r 

p
ro

p
o

se
d

 m
o

d
if

ic
at

io
n

 
M

ai
n

 / 
m

in
o

r 
m

o
d

if
ic

at
io

n
 

2'
)/
+$
1"
0&
'K
+/
+'
$"
+$
"4+
$.
"I
+%2
"%2
."

%2
&.
/2
'4
(/
":
$(
"0
.&
*.
$%
:1
./
"/
.%
"'
)%
":
='
K.
E""

" `
)&
%2
.&
"(
.%
:+
4/
"'
$"
%2
."
0&
:*
%+*
:4
"

+<
04
.<
.$
%:
%+'
$"
'9
"%2
+/
"0
'4
+*
C"
I
+44
"=
."
/.
%"'
)%
"

+$
":
$"
)0
"%'
"(
:%
."
6
99'
&(
:=
4.
"e
')
/+
$1
"

A
)0
04
.<
.$
%:
&C
"7
4:
$$
+$
1"
O
'*
)<
.$
%E"
"

" p8
.:
/)
&.
("
=C
"%2
."
$)
<
=.
&"
'9
"=
.(
&'
'<
/"
%'
"

=.
"0
&'
K+
(.
("
+$
".
:*
2"
(I
.4
4+$
1E
""

pp
"U
G*
.0
%"9
'&
"A
%:
&%
.&
"e
'<
./
"U
G*
.0
%+'
$"

A
+%.
/"

P
M

/C
C

/6
/B

 
7
:&
:1
&:
02
"

VE
!H
"

6
<
.$
("
%'
"&
.:
(S
"U
K+
(.
$*
."
<
)/
%"=
."
0&
'K
+(
.(
"

:/
"
:"
0:
&%
"
'9
"
%2
."
:0
04
+*
:%
+'
$"
%'
"
/2
'I
"
:"

4+$
M:
1.
"I
+%2
":
%"
4.
:/
%"
'$
."
2+
12
.&
"'
&"
9)
&%
2.
&"

.(
)*
:%
+'
$"
+$
/%
+%)
%+'
$E
"
"
F
2+
/"
0'
4+*
C"
'$
4C
"

:0
04
+.
/"

+$
"
+$
/%
:$
*.
/"

I
2.
&.
"
04
:$
$+
$1
"

0.
&<
+/
/+
'$
"
+/
"
&.
])
+&.
("
9'
&"
(.
K.
4'
0<
.$
%"

2'
)/
+$
1"

<
'&
."

%2
:$
"
/+
G"
/%
)(
.$
%/
"
a/
)+
"

1.
$.
&+/
bE
""
#%"
+/
":
**
.0
%.
("
%2
:%
J"
()
."
%'
"%
2.
"

&.
4:
%+K
.4
C"
/2
'&
%"
4+9
./
0:
$"
'9
"%
.$
:$
*+
./
":
$(
"

%2
."
4+9
./
%C
4.
"'
9"
/%
)(
.$
%"
'*
*)
0:
$%
/J
"(
+99
.&
.$
%"

:<
.$
+%C
"/
%:
$(
:&
(/
"/
2'
)4
("
:0
04
C"
9&
'<
"%2
'/
."

9'
&"
0.
&<
:$
.$
%"
:*
*'
<
<
'(
:%
+'
$E
"e
'I
.K
.&
J"

/%
)(
.$
%"
:*
*'
<
<
'(
:%
+'
$"
/2
')
4(
"/
%+4
4"=
."
I
.4
4"

(.
/+
1$
.(
J"
0&
'K
+(
+$
1"

:0
0&
'0
&+:
%.
"
/0
:*
."

/%
:$
(:
&(
/"

:$
("

9:
*+
4+%
+.
/"

A
%)
(.
$%
"

:*
*'
<
<
'(
:%
+'
$"
/2
')
4(
"=
."
I
.4
4"
(.
/+
1$
.(
J"

0&
'K
+(
+$
1"
:0
0&
'0
&+:
%.
"/
0:
*.
"/
%:
$(
:&
(/
":
$(
"

9:
*+
4+%
+.
/E
"F
2.
"0
&'
K+
/+
'$
"'
9"
:<
.$
+%C
"/
0:
*.
"

9E"
7
:&
%"

'9
"
%2
+/
"
<
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$"

+/
"

/)
11
./
%.
("
+$
"&
./
0'
$/
."
%'
":
"&
.0
&.
/.
$%
:%
+'
$"

:$
("
%'
".
$/
)&
."
*4
:&
+%C
":
$(
"I
:/
"0
&'
0'
/.
("
:/
"

7
8
ZV
ZB
B5
":
/"
0:
&%
"'
9"
%2
."
6
((
.$
()
<
"%
'"
%2
."

;
:<
=&
+(
1.
"
>'
*:
4"
7
4:
$"
,B
!H
S"
7
&'
0'
/.
("

A
)=
<
+/
/+
'$
"
('
*)
<
.$
%"
aQ
)4
C"

,B
!W
b"

^"
A
*2
.(
)4
."
'9
"7
&'
0'
/.
("
;
2:
$1
./
"9
'4
4'
I
+$
1"

7
&'
0'
/.
("

A
)=
<
+/
/+
'$
"

;
'$
/)
4%:
%+'
$"

a-
O
ZA
)=
Z;
ZB
5B
bE
"

1E
"

"
T
$"

,5
"
8
:&
*2
"
,B
!5
J"
%2
."

N
'K
.&
$<
.$
%"

0)
=4
+/
2.
("
:"
X
&+%
%.
$"
8
+$
+/
%.
&+:
4"A
%:
%.
<
.$
%"
+$
"

&.
/0
.*
%"
'9
"
/0
:*
."
/%
:$
(:
&(
/"
9'
44'
I
+$
1"
%2
."

e
')
/+
$1
"A
%:
$(
:&
(/
"-
.K
+.
I
E""
F
2+
/"
/%
:%
.<
.$
%"

+$
%&
'(
)*
.(
"
%2
."

N
'K
.&
$<
.$
%3/
"
T
0%
+'
$:
4"

F
.*
2$
+*
:4
"
A
%:
$(
:&
("

9'
&"
+$
%.
&$
:4
"
/0
:*
."

/%
:$
(:
&(
/"
a7
:&
:1
&:
02
/"
5V
_B
!D
_,
B!
5B
W,
?"
^"

B5
V_
B,
,_
,B
!5
BW
,?
"'
9"%
2.
"R
:%
+'
$:
4"7
4:
$$
+$
1"

8
+$
'&
"

<
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$" H?

Page 57



P
ro

p
o

se
d

 
m

o
d

if
ic

at
io

n
 

n
u

m
b

er
 

P
o

lic
y 

/ 
p

ar
ag

ra
p

h
 

n
u

m
b

er
 / 

si
te

 
re

fe
re

n
ce

 

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 m
o

d
if

ic
at

io
n

 t
o

 t
h

e 
C

am
b

ri
d

g
e 

L
o

ca
l P

la
n

 
R

ea
so

n
 f

o
r 

p
ro

p
o

se
d

 m
o

d
if

ic
at

io
n

 
M

ai
n

 / 
m

in
o

r 
m

o
d

if
ic

at
io

n
 

I
+44
"$
..
("
%'
"&
.9
4.
*%
"%2
."
4'
*:
%+'
$"
:$
("
/*
:4
."
'9
"

%2
."
0&
'0
'/
:4
E"
"7
&'
K+
/+
'$
"/
2'
)4
("
=.
"<
:(
."

9'
&"
(+
/:
=4
.(
"
/%
)(
.$
%/
E"
"
F
2.
"
:=
+4+
%C
"
%'
"

:*
*'
<
<
'(
:%
."
(+
/:
=4
.(
"/
%)
(.
$%
/"
/2
')
4(
"=
."

9)
44C
"
+$
%.
1&
:%
.(
"
+$
%'
"
:$
C"
/%
)(
.$
%"
2'
)/
+$
1"

(.
K.
4'
0<
.$
%J"

+$
"
M.
.0
+$
1"

I
+%2
"
%2
."

&.
])
+&.
<
.$
%/
"'
9"7
'4
+*
C"
5!
E"

7
&:
*%
+*
."

N
)+
(:
$*
."

:$
("

%2
."

F
.*
2$
+*
:4
"

2'
)/
+$
1"
/%
:$
(:
&(
/"
^"
$:
%+'
$:
44C
"
(.
/*
&+=
.(
"

/0
:*
."
/%
:$
(:
&(
"(
'*
)<
.$
%b
E""
"

" 6
/"
:"
&.
/)
4%"
'9
"
%2
."
+$
%&
'(
)*
%+'
$"
'9
"
%2
."

N
'K
.&
$<
.$
%3/
"T
0%
+'
$:
4"
F
.*
2$
+*
:4
"A
%:
$(
:&
("

9'
&"

+$
%.
&$
:4
"

/0
:*
."

/%
:$
(:
&(
/J
"

%2
."

N
'K
.&
$<
.$
%"
2:
/"
*4
:&
+9+
.(
"%
2:
%"
0)
&0
'/
."
=)
+4%
"

/%
)(
.$
%"
:*
*'
<
<
'(
:%
+'
$"
+/
"$
'%
"K
+.
I
.(
":
/"
:"

(I
.4
4+$
1"
9'
&"
%2
."
0)
&0
'/
./
"'
9"
+<
04
.<
.$
%+$
1"

%2
."
/%
:$
(:
&(
E""
6
/"
/)
*2
J"%
2.
"&
.9
.&
.$
*.
"%'
":
$C
"

0:
&%
+*
)4
:&
"/
%:
$(
:&
("
+/
"&
.<
'K
.(
"%
'"
.$
/)
&.
"

*'
$/
+/
%.
$*
C"
I
+%2
"$
:%
+'
$:
4"0
4:
$$
+$
1"
0'
4+*
CE
"

" `
)&
%2
.&
<
'&
.J
"
+$
"
&.
4:
%+'
$"
%'
"
:*
*.
//
J"
%2
."

N
'K
.&
$<
.$
%"

2:
/"

&.
K+
/.
("

@
)+
4(
+$
1/
"

-
.1
)4
:%
+'
$/
"7
:&
%"
8
"a
6
**
./
/"
%'
":
$(
")
/.
"'
9"

=)
+4(
+$
1/
"
^"

h
'4
)<
."

!S
"
O
I
.4
4+$
1/
"
:$
("

h
'4
)<
."
,S
"@
)+
4(
+$
1/
"'
%2
.&
"%
2:
$"
(I
.4
4+$
1/
b"

:/
":
"0
:&
%"
'9
"%
2.
",
5"
8
:&
*2
",
B!
5"
X
&+%
%.
$"

8
+$
+/
%.
&+:
4"
A
%:
%.
<
.$
%E"
"
F
2+
/"
*2
:$
1.
"
%'
"

@
)+
4(
+$
1"
-
.1
)4
:%
+'
$/
"*
:<
."
+$
%'
"9
'&
*.
"'
$"
!"

T
*%
'=
.&
",
B!
5E
"

" 2E
"

7
)&
0'
/.
_=
)+
4%"

/%
)(
.$
%"

:*
*'
<
<
'(
:%
+'
$"
+/
"(
.:
4%"
I
+%2
"+$
"h
'4
)<
."
,"
'9
"

7
:&
%"
8
S"
6
**
./
/"
%'
"
:$
("
)/
."
'9
"
=)
+4(
+$
1/
"

'%
2.
&"

%2
:$
"

(I
.4
4+$
1/
E"

"
A
%)
(.
$%
"

:*
*'
<
<
'(
:%
+'
$"
+/
"
K+
.I
.(
"
:/
"
2'
%.
4Z<
'%
.4
"

:*
*'
<
<
'(
:%
+'
$"
+$
"@
)+
4(
+$
1"
-
.1
)4
:%
+'
$/
":
$(
"

HD

Page 58



P
ro

p
o

se
d

 
m

o
d

if
ic

at
io

n
 

n
u

m
b

er
 

P
o

lic
y 

/ 
p

ar
ag

ra
p

h
 

n
u

m
b

er
 / 

si
te

 
re

fe
re

n
ce

 

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 m
o

d
if

ic
at

io
n

 t
o

 t
h

e 
C

am
b

ri
d

g
e 

L
o

ca
l P

la
n

 
R

ea
so

n
 f

o
r 

p
ro

p
o

se
d

 m
o

d
if

ic
at

io
n

 
M

ai
n

 / 
m

in
o

r 
m

o
d

if
ic

at
io

n
 

:/
"
/)
*2
"
%2
."
$.
I
"
%.
*2
$+
*:
4"
/%
:$
(:
&(
"
9'
&"

:*
*.
//
+=
+4+
%C
"*
'$
%:
+$
.(
"I
+%2
+$
"h
'4
)<
."
!"
'9
"

7
:&
%"8
"*
:$
$'
%"=
."
:0
04
+.
("
%'
"%2
+/
"M
+$
("
'9
")
$+
%E"
"

F
2.
"
<
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$/
"
0&
'0
'/
.(
"
&.
94.
*%
"
%2
+/
"

*2
:$
1.
"+$
"@
)+
4(
+$
1"
-
.1
)4
:%
+'
$/
E"

P
M

/C
C

/6
/C

 
7
:&
:1
&:
02
"

VE
,,
"

6
<
.$
("
%'
"
&.
:(
S"
#%"
+/
"
:4
/'
"
+<
0'
&%
:$
%"
%'
"

.$
/)
&.
"%
2:
%"
e
8
T
/"
0&
'K
+(
."
:"
/%
:$
(:
&(
"'
9"

:*
*'
<
<
'(
:%
+'
$"
.]
)+
K:
4.
$%
"%
'"
%2
:%
".
$L
'C
.(
"

=C
"'
%2
.&
"&
./
+(
.$
%/
":
$(
"%
2:
%"
%2
."
:<
')
$%
"'
9"

:*
%+K
+%C
"1
.$
.&
:%
.(
"=
C"
%2
."
0&
'0
'/
.(
"4.
K.
4"'
9"

'*
*)
0:
%+'
$"
('
./
"
$'
%"
(.
%&
:*
%"
9&
'<
"
%2
."

:<
.$
+%+
./
"'
9"
$.
+1
2=
')
&+$
1"
'*
*)
0+
.&
/E
"F
2.
"

*&
+%.
&+:
"9'
&"
>+
9.
%+<
."
e
'<
./
"I
+44
"%
2.
&.
9'
&.
"=
."

:0
04
+.
("
%'
"0
&'
0'
/:
4/
"9
'&
"*
2:
$1
."
'9
")
/.
"%
'"

e
8
T
/E
J"
:$
("
<
+$
+<
)<
"/
0:
*.
"/
%:
$(
:&
(/
"9
'&
"

(.
K.
4'
0<
.$
%"
/2
')
4(
":
4/
'"
=.
":
/0
+&.
("
%'
"+
$"

%2
."

0&
'K
+/
+'
$"

'9
"
$.
I
"
e
8
T
/E
"
F
2.
"

:0
04
+*
:%
+'
$"
'9
"%2
."
/0
:*
."
/%
:$
(:
&(
/"
I
+44
"2
.4
0"

%'
"(
.%
.&
<
+$
."
%2
."
$)
<
=.
&"
'9
"'
**
)0
+.
&/
"%
2:
%"

:"
0&
'0
.&
%C
"*
:$
"&
.:
/'
$:
=4
C"
:*
*'
<
<
'(
:%
."

:/
"
:"

e
8
T
E"
F
2+
/"

$'
%"
'$
4C
"
.$
/)
&.
/"

&.
:/
'$
:=
4.
"4
+K
+$
1"
*'
$(
+%+
'$
/"
9'
&"
'*
*)
0+
.&
/J
"

=)
%"
I
+44
":
4/
'"
.$
/)
&.
"%
2:
%"
%2
."
+$
%.
$/
+9+
*:
%+'
$"

'9
"/
)*
2"
:*
%+K
+%C
":
//
'*
+:
%.
("
I
+%2
":
$C
"e
8
T
"+/
"

0&
'0
'&
%+'
$:
%.
"%'
"%2
."
/+
i.
"'
9"%
2.
"0
&'
0.
&%
CE
"

T
$"

,5
"
8
:&
*2
"
,B
!5
J"
%2
."

N
'K
.&
$<
.$
%"

0)
=4
+/
2.
("
:"
X
&+%
%.
$"
8
+$
+/
%.
&+:
4"A
%:
%.
<
.$
%"
+$
"

&.
/0
.*
%"
'9
"
/0
:*
."
/%
:$
(:
&(
/"
9'
44'
I
+$
1"
%2
."

e
')
/+
$1
"A
%:
$(
:&
(/
"-
.K
+.
I
E""
F
2+
/"
/%
:%
.<
.$
%"

+$
%&
'(
)*
.(
"
%2
."

N
'K
.&
$<
.$
%3/
"
T
0%
+'
$:
4"

F
.*
2$
+*
:4
"
A
%:
$(
:&
("

9'
&"
+$
%.
&$
:4
"
/0
:*
."

/%
:$
(:
&(
/"
a7
:&
:1
&:
02
/"
5V
_B
!D
_,
B!
5B
W,
?"
^"

B5
V_
B,
,_
,B
!5
BW
,?
"'
9"%
2.
"R
:%
+'
$:
4"7
4:
$$
+$
1"

7
&:
*%
+*
."

N
)+
(:
$*
."

:$
("

%2
."

F
.*
2$
+*
:4
"

2'
)/
+$
1"
/%
:$
(:
&(
/"
^"
$:
%+'
$:
44C
"
(.
/*
&+=
.(
"

/0
:*
."
/%
:$
(:
&(
"(
'*
)<
.$
%b
E"
"#
$"
&.
/0
.*
%"
'9
"

%2
."

*2
:$
1.
"
+$
"
=4
:*
M"

)$
(.
&4+
$.
("

:$
("

/%
&+M
.%
2&
')
12
"
%.
G%
J"
:/
"
:"
&.
/)
4%"
'9
"
%2
."

+$
%&
'(
)*
%+'
$"
'9
"%
2.
"N
'K
.&
$<
.$
%3/
"T
0%
+'
$:
4"

F
.*
2$
+*
:4
"
A
%:
$(
:&
("

9'
&"
+$
%.
&$
:4
"
/0
:*
."

/%
:$
(:
&(
/J
"
%2
."
N
'K
.&
$<
.$
%"
2:
/"
*4
:&
+9+
.(
"

%2
:%
"2
')
/+
$1
"+
$"
<
)4
%+0
4.
"'
**
)0
:%
+'
$"
a;
H"
'&
"

A
)+
"N
.$
.&
+/
b"
$'
%"
K+
.I
.(
":
/"
:"
(I
.4
4+$
1"
9'
&"

%2
."
0)
&0
'/
./
"'
9"
+<
04
.<
.$
%+$
1"
%2
."
/%
:$
(:
&(
E""

6
/"
/)
*2
J"
%2
."
&.
9.
&.
$*
."
%'
"
:$
C"
0:
&%
+*
)4
:&
"

/0
:*
."
/%
:$
(:
&(
"
+/
"
&.
<
'K
.(
"
%'
"
.$
/)
&.
"

*4
:&
+9+
*:
%+'
$"
:$
("
*'
$/
+/
%.
$*
C"
I
+%2
"$
:%
+'
$:
4"

04
:$
$+
$1
"0
'4
+*
CE
"

" +E"
F
2.
";
')
$*
+4"
+/
"/
%+4
4"
*'
$/
+(
.&
+$
1"
%2
."

8
+$
'&
"

<
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$" H[

Page 59



P
ro

p
o

se
d

 
m

o
d

if
ic

at
io

n
 

n
u

m
b

er
 

P
o

lic
y 

/ 
p

ar
ag

ra
p

h
 

n
u

m
b

er
 / 

si
te

 
re

fe
re

n
ce

 

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 m
o

d
if

ic
at

io
n

 t
o

 t
h

e 
C

am
b

ri
d

g
e 

L
o

ca
l P

la
n

 
R

ea
so

n
 f

o
r 

p
ro

p
o

se
d

 m
o

d
if

ic
at

io
n

 
M

ai
n

 / 
m

in
o

r 
m

o
d

if
ic

at
io

n
 

N
'K
.&
$<
.$
%3/
"
:*
*.
//
+=
+4+
%C
"
/%
:$
(:
&(
"
:$
("

<
:C
"0
&'
K+
(.
"9)
&%
2.
&"
<
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$/
"&
.4
:%
+$
1"
%'
"

7
'4
+*
C"
5!
"
:$
("
/)
00
'&
%+$
1"
%.
G%
J"
+$
*4
)(
+$
1"

0:
&:
1&
:0
2"
VE
,,
"&
.4
:%
+$
1"
%'
"e
8
T
/"
:%
":
"4
:%
.&
"

/%
:1
."
'9
"%2
."
.G
:<
+$
:%
+'
$E
"

P
M

/C
C

/6
/D

 
7
'4
+*
C"
5B
S"

-
./
+(
.$
%+:
4"

/0
:*
."

/%
:$
(:
&(
/"

A
..
"&
.K
+/
.(
"0
'4
+*
C"
I
'&
(+
$1
":
%"
%2
."
.$
("
'9
"

%2
+/
"/
*2
.(
)4
.E
"

T
$"

,5
"
8
:&
*2
"
,B
!5
J"
%2
."

N
'K
.&
$<
.$
%"

0)
=4
+/
2.
("
:"
X
&+%
%.
$"
8
+$
+/
%.
&+:
4"A
%:
%.
<
.$
%"
+$
"

&.
/0
.*
%"
'9
"
/0
:*
."
/%
:$
(:
&(
/"
9'
44'
I
+$
1"
%2
."

e
')
/+
$1
"A
%:
$(
:&
(/
"-
.K
+.
I
E""
F
2+
/"
/%
:%
.<
.$
%"

+$
%&
'(
)*
.(
"
%2
."

N
'K
.&
$<
.$
%3/
"
T
0%
+'
$:
4"

F
.*
2$
+*
:4
"
A
%:
$(
:&
("

9'
&"
+$
%.
&$
:4
"
/0
:*
."

/%
:$
(:
&(
/"
a7
:&
:1
&:
02
/"
5V
_B
!D
_,
B!
5B
W,
?"
^"

B5
V_
B,
,_
,B
!5
BW
,?
"'
9"%
2.
"R
:%
+'
$:
4"7
4:
$$
+$
1"

7
&:
*%
+*
."

N
)+
(:
$*
."

:$
("

%2
."

F
.*
2$
+*
:4
"

2'
)/
+$
1"
/%
:$
(:
&(
/"
^"
$:
%+'
$:
44C
"
(.
/*
&+=
.(
"

/0
:*
."
/%
:$
(:
&(
"(
'*
)<
.$
%b
E""
"

" F
2.
"
*2
:$
1.
/"
+$
"
=4
:*
M"
)$
(.
&4+
$.
("
:$
("

/%
&+M
.%
2&
')
12
"%
.G
%"
:&
."
0&
'K
+(
.(
":
/"
:"
&.
/)
4%"

'9
"
%2
."
+$
%&
'(
)*
%+'
$"
'9
"
%2
."
N
'K
.&
$<
.$
%3/
"

T
0%
+'
$:
4"
F
.*
2$
+*
:4
"
A
%:
$(
:&
("
9'
&"
+$
%.
&$
:4
"

/0
:*
."

/%
:$
(:
&(
/J
"
I
2+
*2
"
&.
04
:*
./
"
%2
."

;
')
$*
+43
/"

0&
'0
'/
.(
"
&.
/+
(.
$%
+:
4"

/0
:*
."

/%
:$
(:
&(
/E
"
"
F
2.
/.
"
<
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$/
"
:&
."

&.
])
+&.
("

%'
"
.$
/)
&.
"
%2
:%
"
%2
."

04
:$
"
+/
"

*'
$/
+/
%.
$%
"I
+%2
"*
2:
$1
./
"%'
"$
:%
+'
$:
4"0
'4
+*
CE
"

" `
'&
"
(.
%:
+4.
("
*'
<
<
.$
%:
&C
"
'$
"
0&
'0
'/
.(
"

<
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$/
J"/
..
"%2
."
.$
("
'9
"%2
+/
"/
*2
.(
)4
.E
"

"

8
:+
$"

<
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$" 5B

Page 60



P
ro

p
o

se
d

 
m

o
d

if
ic

at
io

n
 

n
u

m
b

er
 

P
o

lic
y 

/ 
p

ar
ag

ra
p

h
 

n
u

m
b

er
 / 

si
te

 
re

fe
re

n
ce

 

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 m
o

d
if

ic
at

io
n

 t
o

 t
h

e 
C

am
b

ri
d

g
e 

L
o

ca
l P

la
n

 
R

ea
so

n
 f

o
r 

p
ro

p
o

se
d

 m
o

d
if

ic
at

io
n

 
M

ai
n

 / 
m

in
o

r 
m

o
d

if
ic

at
io

n
 

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 B
: 

 P
ro

p
o

sa
ls

 s
ch

ed
u

le
 

P
M

/C
C

/B
/A

 
A
+%.
"-
HB
"

O
.4
.%
."
*)
&&
.$
%"0
&'
0'
/.
("
:4
4'
*:
%+'
$"
9'
&"
/+
%.
"

-
HB
E""
#$
/.
&%
"$
.I
"&
'I
"9'
&"
/+
%.
"-
H?
J"I
2+
*2
"

+$
*'
&0
'&
:%
./
"-
HB
":
$(
"'
%2
.&
"4:
$(
"&
.4
.:
/.
("

9'
&"
(.
K.
4'
0<
.$
%":
/"
0:
&%
"'
9"%
2.
";
:<
=&
+(
1.
"

U
:/
%"6
&.
:"
6
*%
+'
$"
7
4:
$E
"

" A
..
".
G%
&:
*%
"'
9"%
2.
"0
&'
0'
/:
4/
"/
*2
.(
)4
."
:%
"

%2
."
.$
("
'9
"%2
+/
"/
*2
.(
)4
.E
"

P
o

si
ti

ve
ly

 p
re

p
ar

ed
 a

n
d

 ju
st

if
ie

d
E""
#%"

I
')
4(
"$
'%
"=
."
0'
/+
%+K
.J
"&
.:
/'
$:
=4
."
'&
"

:0
0&
'0
&+:
%.
"9'
&"
%2
."
>'
*:
4"7
4:
$/
"%'
"*
'$
K.
&%
"

:$
".
G+
/%
+$
1"
:4
4'
*:
%+'
$"
%'
"/
:9
.1
):
&(
.(
"4:
$(
"+9
"

+%"
*:
$"
&.
:/
'$
:=
4C
"=
."
=&
')
12
%"9
'&
I
:&
("
9'
&"

(.
K.
4'
0<
.$
%"%
'"
2.
40
"<
..
%"'
=L
.*
%+K
.4
C"

:/
/.
//
.(
"(
.K
.4
'0
<
.$
%"&
.]
)+
&.
<
.$
%/
"I
2+
4/
%"

%2
."
:+
&0
'&
%"&
.<
:+
$/
"+$
"'
0.
&:
%+'
$E
""F
2.
".
G:
*%
"

='
)$
(:
&C
"'
9"%
2.
"4:
$(
"%2
:%
"*
')
4(
"=
."

(.
K.
4'
0.
("
$'
&%
2"
'9
";
2.
&&
C"
e
+$
%'
$"
+/
"<
'&
."

.G
%.
$/
+K
."
%2
:$
"+/
"*
)&
&.
$%
4C
":
44'
*:
%.
("
9'
&"

(.
K.
4'
0<
.$
%"+
$"
%2
."
>'
*:
4"7
4:
$/
E"

 E
ff

ec
ti

ve
E""
F
2.
"4:
$(
'I
$.
&/
"=
'%
2"
:1
&.
."
%2
:%
"

:(
(+
%+'
$:
4"4
:$
("
$'
&%
2"
'9
";
2.
&&
C"
e
+$
%'
$"
+/
"

(.
4+K
.&
:=
4.
"'
K.
&"
%2
."
04
:$
"0
.&
+'
(E
""F
2.
"

;
')
$*
+4/
":
&.
"I
'&
M+
$1
"*
4'
/.
4C
"%'
1.
%2
.&
"%'
"

.$
/)
&.
"(
.4
+K
.&
C"
'9
"%2
."
<
:G
+<
)<
":
&.
:"
'9
"

4:
$(
":
00
&'
0&
+:
%.
"I
+%2
"%2
."
6
+&0
'&
%"&
.<
:+
$+
$1
"

'0
.&
:%
+'
$:
4J"
*'
$/
+/
%.
$%
"I
+%2
"%2
."
'=
L.
*%
+K
./
"

'9
"%2
."
6
6
7
":
$(
"%2
."
/)
=<
+%%
.(
">
'*
:4
"7
4:
$/
E""
"

" C
o

n
si

st
en

t 
w

it
h

 n
at

io
n

al
 p

o
lic

yE
""F
2.
"4:
$(
"

+/
"2
+1
24
C"
/)
/%
:+
$:
=4
."
=.
+$
1"
'$
"%
2.
".
(1
."
'9
"

;
:<
=&
+(
1.
"
:$
("
$'
%"
+$
"
%2
."
N
&.
.$
"
@
.4
%J"

2:
K+
$1
"=
..
$"
&.
4.
:/
.(
"9
&'
<
"%
2.
"N
&.
.$
"@
.4
%"

+$
"
%2
."

*)
&&
.$
%"

:(
'0
%.
("

04
:$
/"

9'
&"

(.
K.
4'
0<
.$
%E"
""

"

8
:+
$"

<
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$" 5!

Page 61



P
ro

p
o

se
d

 
m

o
d

if
ic

at
io

n
 

n
u

m
b

er
 

P
o

lic
y 

/ 
p

ar
ag

ra
p

h
 

n
u

m
b

er
 / 

si
te

 
re

fe
re

n
ce

 

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 m
o

d
if

ic
at

io
n

 t
o

 t
h

e 
C

am
b

ri
d

g
e 

L
o

ca
l P

la
n

 
R

ea
so

n
 f

o
r 

p
ro

p
o

se
d

 m
o

d
if

ic
at

io
n

 
M

ai
n

 / 
m

in
o

r 
m

o
d

if
ic

at
io

n
 

P
o

lic
ie

s 
M

ap
 

P
M

/C
C

/P
o

lic
ie

s 
M

ap
/A

 
"

#$
*&
.:
/.
"%2
."
/+
i.
"'
9"%
2.
"*
)&
&.
$%
":
44'
*:
%+'
$"

9'
&"
-
HB
":
/"
/2
'I
$"
+$
"%2
."
7
'4
+*
+.
/"
8
:0
"

.G
%&
:*
%":
%"%
2.
".
$(
"'
9"%
2+
/"
/*
2.
()
4.
":
$(
"

&.
$:
<
."
/+
%.
"-
H?
E "

" F
2.
":
<
.$
(<
.$
%/
"%'
"%2
."
<
:0
"4.
1.
$(
"

+$
*4
)(
."
%I
'"
*2
:$
1.
/"
%'
"&
.9
.&
"%'
":
"0
&'
0'
/.
("

.G
%.
$/
+'
$"
%'
":
&.
:/
"'
9"<
:L
'&
"*
2:
$1
."
:$
("

$.
I
"0
&'
0'
/:
4/
"/
+%.
/E
"

F
'"
.$
/)
&.
"%2
:%
"%2
."
0'
4+*
+.
/"
<
:0
"+/
"

*'
$/
+/
%.
$%
"I
+%2
"0
&'
0'
/.
("
<
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$/
"%'
"

7
'4
+*
C"
!,
E"

8
:+
$"

<
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$"

"

5,

Page 62



Proposed Modifications to Figure 2.1: Key Diagram (PM/CC/2/A) of the 
Cambridge Local Plan 2014: Proposed Submission 
 

 
 

5W
Page 63



 
Proposed Modification to Table 2.2: 2031 strategy approach (PM/CC/2/G) of the 
Cambridge Local Plan 2014: Proposed Submission 
 

 
Structure 
Plan 1999 

to 2016 
% 

New Local Plan 
Strategy 2011 to 
2031 (both areas) 

% 

Cambridge Urban Area DJ[BB" ,?" VJV!!"VJD,D" ,B!["

Cambridge Fringe Sites DJBBB" ,5" !!JD[!!,JV?B" W5"

New settlements VJBBB" !D" !BJWW5DJB55" W!,W"

Villages [JVBB" WB" HJ?HDDJ,,B" !H,W"

TOTAL 1999 to 2016 32,500 100 33,585 35,773 100 

 
 
 
 
  

5H
Page 64



Proposed Modification to Table 2.3:  Housing Provision to 2031 (PM/CC/2/J) of 
the Cambridge Local Plan 2014: Proposed Submission 
 
-.04:*."F:=4.",EW"I+%2"%2."9'44'I+$1S"
 

Dwelling provision 2011 to 2031 Number of 
dwellings 

Completions  
Completions 2011 - 2012 331 
Existing Commitments  
Urban extensions with planning permission 7,000 
Urban extensions without planning 
permission 

408 

Large allocations with planning permission 1,563 
Allocated sites without planning permission 721 
Deliverable sites with planning permission 
(not allocated) 

414 

Potential supply  
Local plan review allocation sites 1,904 
Windfall 1,850 
  
Total 14,191 
Surplus 191 

 
 

 Existing 
Completions and 

Commitments 
(both areas) 

New Sites 
Cambridge 

New 
Sites 
South 
Cambs 

TOTAL % 

Cambridge 
Urban Area 5JW5D" !JH?B" B" VJV!!"

VJ,D," ,B"!["

Edge of 
Cambridge  !!JW?B" D[B" !BB"H!B" !!JD[!"

!,JV?B" W5"

New 
Settlements
and 
Cambourne 
West 

5J[V5"WJHH5" B" HJW?B"
HJV!B"

!BJWW5"
DJB55" W!",W"

Villages 
Rural Area 
(including 
windfalls) 

WJD5W"?J,DH" B" D[5"[WV" HJ?HD"
DJ,,B" !H",W"

TOTAL 24,466 27,457 3,754 
2,360 

5,365 
5,956 

33,585 
35,773 100 

 
 
 
 

55
Page 65



Proposed Modification to Figure 2.2: Housing Trajectory (PM/CC/2/M) of the 
Cambridge Local Plan 2014: Proposed Submission 
 
O.4.%."`+1)&.",E,":/"9'44'I/S"
"

"
 
  

B"

,BB"

HBB"

VBB"

DBB"

!BBB"

!,BB"

!HBB"

!VBB"

O
I
.4
4+$
1"
$)
<
=.
&/
"

Y.:&"

e')/+$1"F&:L.*%'&C" UG+/%+$1"*'<<+%<.$%/"

R.%":((+%+'$:4"(I.44+$1/"

$)
<

5V
Page 66



Proposed Modifications to Policy 27 (PM/CC/4/A) and Table 4.1 (PM/CC/4/B) of 
the Cambridge Local Plan 2014: Proposed Submission 
 
Policy 27: Carbon reduction, community energy networks, sustainable design and 
construction, and water use"

 
644"(.K.4'0<.$%"/2')4("%:M."%2.":K:+4:=4."'00'&%)$+%+./"%'"+$%.1&:%."%2."0&+$*+04./"'9"
/)/%:+$:=4."(./+1$":$("*'$/%&)*%+'$"+$%'"%2."(./+1$"'9"0&'0'/:4/E"7&'<'%.&/"'9"<:L'&"
(.K.4'0<.$%J" +$*4)(+$1" &.(.K.4'0<.$%" '9" .G+/%+$1" 94''&" /0:*.J" /2')4(" 0&.0:&." :"
/)/%:+$:=+4+%C"/%:%.<.$%":/"0:&%"'9" %2."(./+1$":$(":**.//"/%:%.<.$%"/)=<+%%.("I+%2"
%2.+&"04:$$+$1":004+*:%+'$J"')%4+$+$1"%2.+&":00&':*2"%'"%2."9'44'I+$1"+//)./S"

"
:E" :(:0%:%+'$"%'"*4+<:%."*2:$1."
=E" *:&='$"&.()*%+'$"
*E" I:%.&"<:$:1.<.$%"
(E" /+%."I:/%."<:$:1.<.$%"
.E" )/."'9"<:%.&+:4/"
"

#$" '&(.&" %'" .$/)&." %2:%" %2." 1&'I%2" '9" ;:<=&+(1." /)00'&%/" %2." :*2+.K.<.$%" '9"
$:%+'$:4" *:&='$" &.()*%+'$" %:&1.%/J" :$(" ('./" $'%" .G:*.&=:%." ;:<=&+(1.3/" /.K.&."
I:%.&" /%&.//J" :44" $.I" (.K.4'0<.$%"I+44" =." &.])+&.(" %'"<..%" %2." 9'44'I+$1"<+$+<)<"
/%:$(:&(/"'9"/)/%:+$:=4."*'$/%&)*%+'$J"*:&='$"&.()*%+'$":$("I:%.&".99+*+.$*CJ")$4.//"
+%"*:$"=."(.<'$/%&:%.("%2:%"/)*2"0&'K+/+'$"+/"$'%"%.*2$+*:44C"'&".*'$'<+*:44C"K+:=4.S"
New homes: 
"

Year* Minimum Code 
for Sustainable 
Homes 
standard 

On-site 
reduction of 
regulated 
carbon 
emissions 
relative to Part 
L 2006  

Water efficiency 

,B!H" >.K.4"H" HHf" DB"
4+%&./Z2.:(Z(:C"
!!B"
4+%&./Z0.&/'$Z(:C"

,B!V" >.K.4"H" HHf" _" $'%." %2+/"
&.])+&.<.$%" I+44"
'$4C" :004C" )$%+4"
*'<<.$*.<.$%"
'9" %2."
:<.$(<.$%/" %'"
A.*%+'$" a!b" a*b"'9"

DB"
4+%&./Z2.:(Z(:C""
!!B"
4+%&./Z0.&/'$Z(:C"

5?
Page 67



%2."74:$$+$1":$("
U$.&1C"6*%",BBD_"
VBf"'$_/+%.J"I+%2"
&.<:+$(.&" (.:4%"
I+%2" %2&')12"
:44'I:=4."
/'4)%+'$/" a:/" 0.&"
$:%+'$:4" i.&'"
*:&='$"0'4+*Cb"

"
New non-residential development: 
 
Year* Minimum 

BREEAM Level 
On-Site carbon 
reduction 

Water efficiency 

,B!H" h.&C"1''(" #$" 4+$." I+%2" ,B!W"
,B!H"7:&%">""

`)44" *&.(+%/" %'"=."
:*2+.K.(" 9'&"
*:%.1'&C" X:%" B!"
'9"@-UU68 

,B!V"
'$I:&(/"

UG*.44.$%" #$" 4+$." I+%2" ,B!V"
7:&%">"
#$" 4+$." I+%2" %2."
<+$+<)<"
&.])+&.<.$%/"
://'*+:%.(" I+%2"
@-UU68"
g.G*.44.$%3"

`)44" *&.(+%/" %'"=."
:*2+.K.(" 9'&"
*:%.1'&C" X:%" B!"
'9"@-UU68"

,B![" UG*.44.$%" #$" 4+$." I+%2"
$:%+'$:4" i.&'"
*:&='$"0'4+*C"
"

`)44" *&.(+%/" %'"=."
:*2+.K.(" 9'&"
*:%.1'&C" X:%" B!"
'9"@-UU68"

"
p"6004+*:%+'$"/)=L.*%"%'"9+$:$*+:4"C.:&"

"
X2.&." &.(.K.4'0<.$%Z&.9)&=+/2<.$%" '9" .G+/%+$1" =)+4(+$1/" +/" 0&'0'/.(J" %2."
(.K.4'0<.$%" '9" =./0'M." ://.//<.$%" <.%2'('4'1+./" %'" ://.//" %2." .$K+&'$<.$%:4"
+<0:*%" '9" %2." 0&'0'/:4/" 9'&" /)=<+//+'$/" I+%2" %2." 04:$$+$1" :004+*:%+'$" I+44" =."
/)00'&%.(J"/)=L.*%"%'":1&..<.$%"'9"%2."/*'0."'9"%2.":4%.&$:%+K."<.%2'('4'1C"I+%2"%2."
*')$*+4E""7&'0'/:4/"%2:%"4.:("%'"4.K.4/"'9".$K+&'$<.$%:4"0.&9'&<:$*.".])+K:4.$%"%'"'&"
2+12.&"%2:$"@-UU68"I+44"=."/)00'&%.(E"
"
#$" '&(.&" %'" 0&'<'%." %2." )/." '9" *'<<)$+%C" .$.&1C" $.%I'&M/J" :" /%&:%.1+*" (+/%&+*%"
2.:%+$1":&.:"+/"/2'I$"'$"%2."0'4+*+./"<:0E"8:L'&"(.K.4'0<.$%"0&'0'/:4/"I+%2+$"%2+/"
:&.:" /2')4(" I2.&." 0'//+=4." *'$$.*%" %'" .G+/%+$1" 2.:%" $.%I'&M/" '&" $.%I'&M/" )$(.&"

5D
Page 68



*'$/%&)*%+'$E"F2+/"&.])+&.<.$%"I+44"=."&.4:G.("+9":004+*:$%/"*:$"0&'K+(.".K+(.$*."%2:%"
('+$1"/'"I')4(":99.*%"%2."K+:=+4+%C"'9"/*2.<./E"F2.";')$*+4"I+44":4/'"=."/)00'&%+K."'9"
%2."9)%)&._0&''9+$1"'9"(.K.4'0<.$%/"/'"%2:%"%2.C":&."*:0:=4."'9"*'$$.*%+$1"%'"9)%)&."
2.:%"$.%I'&M/E"
"
Table 4.1: Areas to be covered in the sustainability statement"
"

Issue: 
Aim/objective 

Recommended approach 

Climate change 
adaptation: 
644"(.K.4'0<.$%/"
/2')4(" =."
(./+1$.(" %'" =."
:(:0%:=4." %'" ')&"
*2:$1+$1"
*4+<:%.J" ='%2" +$"
%.&</" '9" =)+4(+$1"
(./+1$" :$(" %2.+&"
I+(.&" 4:$(/*:0."
/.%%+$1"

6(:0%:%+'$" <.:/)&./" *:$" =." +<04.<.$%.(" :%" :"
K:&+.%C" '9" /*:4./J" 9&'<" +$(+K+():4" =)+4(+$1/" )0" %'"
*'<<)$+%C":$("*'$)&=:%+'$"/*:4.J":/"(./*&+=.("+$"
%2." F'I$" :$(" ;')$%&C" 74:$$+$1" 6//'*+:%+'$3/"
;4+<:%."*2:$1.":(:0%:%+'$"=C"(./+1$E"6"1)+(."9'&"
/)/%:+$:=4." *'<<)$+%+./" a,BB?bE" `+1)&." HE!"
a=.4'Ib" 0&'K+(./" .G:<04./" '9" 2'I" :(:0%:%+'$"
<.:/)&./"*:$"=."+$%.1&:%.("+$%'"%2."(./+1$"'9"$.I"
(.K.4'0<.$%/c" 0&.*+/." <.:/)&./" I+44" K:&C" 9&'<"
(.K.4'0<.$%" %'" (.K.4'0<.$%E" 8.:/)&./" %2:%" I+44"
2:K."=.$.9+%/"=.C'$("/+%."=')$(:&+./J":$("%2:%"I+44"
2:K." :" *)<)4:%+K." +<0:*%" +$" :&.:/" I2.&."
(.K.4'0<.$%" +/" %'" =." 02:/.(J" /2')4(" :4/'" =."
0)&/).("

Carbon 
reduction: 
644" (.K.4'0<.$%"
/2')4(" =."
(./+1$.(" %'"
<+$+<+/." *:&='$"
:$(" '%2.&"
1&..$2')/." 1:/"
.<+//+'$/"
://'*+:%.(" I+%2"
$.I"
(.K.4'0<.$%"

6" 2+.&:&*2+*:4" :00&':*2J" :/" +44)/%&:%.(" +$" `+1)&."
HE,J" /2')4(" =." %:M.$" %'" &.()*+$1" *:&='$"
.<+//+'$/E" 6" %2&.._0&'$1.(" :00&':*2" /2')4(" =."
%:M.$"%2:%S"
·" <+$+<+/./" %2." .$.&1C" (.<:$(" '9" $.I"

=)+4(+$1/c"
·" )%+4+/./" .$.&1C" .99+*+.$%" /)004C" %2&')12" 4'I"

*:&='$"%.*2$'4'1+./c":$(""
·" /)004+./" .$.&1C" 9&'<" $.IJ" &.$.I:=4." .$.&1C"

/')&*./E"""
"
;'$/+(.&:%+'$"/2')4(":4/'"=."1+K.$"%'"%2."&'4."%2:%"
%2." <:/%.&04:$$+$1J" /*:4.J" 4:C')%J" =)+4(+$1"
'&+.$%:%+'$":$("<://+$1"'9"(.K.4'0<.$%/"*:$"04:C"
+$" &.()*+$1" *:&='$" .<+//+'$/" ://'*+:%.(" I+%2"
.$.&1C")/.J"9'&".G:<04."%2&')12"%2."0&'<'%+'$"'9"
$:%)&:4" K.$%+4:%+'$" /%&:%.1+./" :$(" 0://+K." /'4:&"
(./+1$E"
"
O.K.4'0<.$%/" /2')4(" :4/'" /..M" %'" &.()*."

5[
Page 69



Issue: 
Aim/objective 

Recommended approach 

%&:$/0'&%_&.4:%.(" *:&='$" .<+//+'$/" %2&')12"
4'*:%+'$" :$(" %2." 0&'<'%+'$" '9" /)/%:+$:=4."<'(./"
'9" %&:$/0'&%E" 7'4+*C" ,?" a:='K.b" /.%/" &.])+&.<.$%/"
9'&"*:&='$"&.()*%+'$"9'&"='%2"$.I"2'<./":$("$'$_
&./+(.$%+:4"=)+4(+$1/"

Water 
management: 
F'" +$%&'()*."
2+12" 4.K.4/" '9"
I:%.&" .99+*+.$*C"
+$" $.I"
(.K.4'0<.$%/" +$"
'&(.&" %'" &./0'$("
%'" %2." /.K.&."
I:%.&" /%&.//"
9:*+$1"
;:<=&+(1."

644" $.I" (.K.4'0<.$%/" /2')4(" =." (./+1$.(" %'"
'0%+<+/." %2." '00'&%)$+%+./" 9'&" .99+*+.$%" I:%.&" )/.J"
&.)/." :$(" &.*C*4+$1J" +$*4)(+$1" +$%.1&:%.(" I:%.&"
<:$:1.<.$%":$("I:%.&"*'$/.&K:%+'$E""
7'4+*C" ,?J" :='K.J" /.%/" %:&1.%/" 9'&" I:%.&"
*'$/)<0%+'$" +$" 4+$." I+%2" >.K.4" 5" '9" %2." $:%+'$:4"
;'(." 9'&" A)/%:+$:=4." e'<./" a;9Aeb" %2." $.I"
$:%+'$:4" %.*2$+*:4" /%:$(:&(/" 9'&" $.I" &./+(.$%+:4"
(.K.4'0<.$%" :$(" @-UU68" /%:$(:&(/" 9'&" $'$_
&./+(.$%+:4"(.K.4'0<.$%"

Site waste 
management: 
644" $.I"
(.K.4'0<.$%"
/2')4(" =."
(./+1$.(" %'"
&.()*."
*'$/%&)*%+'$"
I:/%." :$(" %'"
<:M."+%".:/+.&"9'&"
9)%)&." '**)0:$%/"
%'" <:G+<+/."
4.K.4/" '9"
&.*C*4+$1" :$("
&.()*." I:/%."
=.+$1" /.$%" %'"
4:$(9+44E""

O.K.4'0<.$%/" /2')4(" =." (./+1$.(" +$" :" I:C" %2:%"
&.()*./" %2." :<')$%" '9" *'$/%&)*%+'$" I:/%.J" :$("
<:G+<+/./"%2."&.)/.":$("&.*C*4+$1"'9"<:%.&+:4/":%"
:44"/%:1./"'9":"(.K.4'0<.$%3/"4+9.*C*4.E"#$"'&(.&"%'"
+$*&.:/."&:%./"'9"&.*C*4+$1":$("&.()*."I:/%."=.+$1"
/.$%" %'" 4:$(9+44J" /%'&:1." *:0:*+%C" 9'&" I:/%.J" ='%2"
+$%.&$:4" :$(" .G%.&$:4J" /2')4(" =." :$" +$%.1&:4"
.4.<.$%" '9" %2." (./+1$" '9" $.I" (.K.4'0<.$%/E"
-.9.&.$*."/2')4("=."<:(."%'"%2."&.])+&.<.$%/"/.%"
')%" +$" %2." -U;67" X:/%." 8:$:1.<.$%" O./+1$"
N)+(." :$(" %2." ;')$*+43/" 'I$" 1)+(:$*." '$"
2')/.2'4(" I:/%." :$(" &.*C*4+$1" 9:*+4+%+./" +$" $.I"
(.K.4'0<.$%/!WE"F2.";')$*+4"I+44"=."/)00'&%+K."'9"
+$$'K:%+K.":00&':*2./"%'"I:/%."<:$:1.<.$%"

Use of 
materials: 
644" $.I"
(.K.4'0<.$%/"
/2')4(" =."
(./+1$.(" %'"

F2.&.":&."9')&"0&+$*+0:4"*'$/+(.&:%+'$/"%2:%"/2')4("
+$94).$*."%2."/')&*+$1"'9"<:%.&+:4/S"
·" Responsible sourcing – /')&*+$1" <:%.&+:4/"
9&'<"M$'I$"4.1:4":$("*.&%+9+.("/')&*./"%2&')12"
%2.")/."'9".$K+&'$<.$%:4"<:$:1.<.$%"/C/%.</"
:$(" *2:+$" '9" *)/%'(C" /*2.<./" +$*4)(+$1" %2."

""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""
13 Available at https://www.cambridge.gov.uk/waste-and-recycling-provision-information-developers 

VB
Page 70



Issue: 
Aim/objective 

Recommended approach 

<:G+<+/."
&./')&*."
.99+*+.$*C" :$("
+(.$%+9CJ" /')&*.J"
:$(" )/."
.$K+&'$<.$%:44C"
:$(" /'*+:44C"
&./0'$/+=4."
<:%.&+:4/"

/')&*+$1" '9" %+<=.&" :**&.(+%.(" =C" %2." `'&./%&C"
A%.I:&(/2+0";')$*+4"a`A;bJ"'&"%2."7&'1&:<<."
9'&" %2." U$('&/.<.$%" '9" `'&./%" ;.&%+9+*:%+'$"
a7U`;bc 

·" Secondary materials –"&.*4:+<+$1":$("&.)/+$1"
<:%.&+:4":&+/+$1" 9&'<" %2."(.<'4+%+'$"'9".G+/%+$1"
=)+4(+$1/" :$(" 0&.0:&:%+'$" '9" /+%./" 9'&"
(.K.4'0<.$%J" :/" I.44" :/" <:%.&+:4/" 9&'<" '%2.&"
0'/%_*'$/)<.&"I:/%."/%&.:</c"

·" Embodied impact of materials –" %2." :+<"
/2')4(" =." %'" <:G+<+/." %2." /0.*+9+*:%+'$" '9"
<:L'&" =)+4(+$1" .4.<.$%/" %'" :*2+.K." :$" :&.:_
I.+12%.(" &:%+$1" '9" 6" '&" @" :/" (.9+$.(" +$" %2."
@)+4(+$1"-./.:&*2"U/%:=4+/2<.$%"a@-Ub"N&..$"
N)+(." %'" A0.*+9+*:%+'$E" ;'$/+(.&:%+'$" /2')4("
:4/'"=."1+K.$"%'"4'*:44C_/')&*.("<:%.&+:4/c"

·" Healthy materials –" I2.&." 0'//+=4."
(.K.4'0.&/" /2')4(" /0.*+9C" <:%.&+:4/" %2:%"
&.0&./.$%" :" 4'I.&" &+/M" %'" %2." 2.:4%2" '9" ='%2"
*'$/%&)*%+'$" I'&M.&/" :$(" '**)0:$%/E" `'&"
.G:<04.J" /.4.*%+$1" <:%.&+:4/" I+%2" i.&'" '&" 4'I"
K'4:%+4." '&1:$+*" *'<0')$(" ahT;b" 4.K.4/" %'"
0&'K+(.":"2.:4%2C".$K+&'$<.$%"9'&"&./+(.$%/"

"
" "

V!
Page 71



Proposed Modifications to Policy 50 and Table 6.2 (PM/CC/6/D) of the 
Cambridge Local Plan 2014: Proposed Submission 
 
T$" ,5" 8:&*2" ,B!5J" %2." N'K.&$<.$%" 0)=4+/2.(" :"X&+%%.$" 8+$+/%.&+:4" A%:%.<.$%" +$"
&./0.*%"'9"/0:*."/%:$(:&(/"9'44'I+$1"%2."e')/+$1"A%:$(:&(/"-.K+.IE""F2+/"/%:%.<.$%"
+$%&'()*.(" %2." N'K.&$<.$%3/" T0%+'$:4" F.*2$+*:4" A%:$(:&(" 9'&" +$%.&$:4" /0:*."
/%:$(:&(/" a7:&:1&:02/" 5V_B!D_,B!5BW,?" ^" B5V_B,,_,B!5BW,?" '9" %2." R:%+'$:4"
74:$$+$1" 7&:*%+*." N)+(:$*." :$(" %2." F.*2$+*:4" 2')/+$1" /%:$(:&(/" ^" $:%+'$:44C"
(./*&+=.(" /0:*." /%:$(:&(" ('*)<.$%bE" F2." N'K.&$<.$%" +/" *4.:&" %2:%" %2." T0%+'$:4"
F.*2$+*:4"A%:$(:&("/2')4("'$4C"=." +$%&'()*.(" %2&')12"(.K.4'0<.$%"04:$"0'4+*+./" +9"
%2.C" :((&.//" :" *4.:&4C" .K+(.$*.(" $..(c" +9" %2.+&" +<0:*%" '$" K+:=+4+%C" 2:/" =..$"
*'$/+(.&.(c" :$(" %2." %+<+$1" '9" +$%&'()*%+'$" +/" :00&'0&+:%.J" +$" :**'&(:$*." I+%2" %2."
R77`":$("R77NE"
F2.";')$*+4"&.*'1$+/./"%2:%"%2."0&'K+/+'$"'9"/)99+*+.$%"/0:*."I+%2+$"$.I"2'<./"+/":$"
+<0'&%:$%" .4.<.$%" '9" 1''(" &./+(.$%+:4" (./+1$" :$(" $.I" (I.44+$1/" /2')4(" 0&'K+(."
/)99+*+.$%"/0:*."9'&"=:/+*"(:+4C":*%+K+%+./":$("$..(/E" "7&+'&"%'"%2."+$%&'()*%+'$"'9"%2."
T0%+'$:4" F.*2$+*:4" A%:$(:&(J" :" $)<=.&" '9" '0%+'$/" '$" /0:*." /%:$(:&(/" I.&." 0)%"
9'&I:&("+$"%2.";')$*+43/"#//)./":$("T0%+'$/"&.0'&%":$("*'$/)4%.("'$"()&+$1"Q)$.":$("
Q)4C",B!,J":$("+$"%2."#//)./":$("T0%+'$/",S"7:&%","&.0'&%"*'$/)4%.("'$"+$".:&4C",B!WE""
F2." '0%+'$" *2'/.$" 9'&" +$*4)/+'$" +$" %2." ;:<=&+(1." >'*:4" 74:$" ,B!HS" 7&'0'/.("
A)=<+//+'$"'&+1+$:%.(" 9&'<" %2.">'$('$"e')/+$1"O./+1$"N)+(."I2+*2" +$9'&<.(" %2."
/%:$(:&(/" +$" %2.":('0%.(">'$('$"74:$" a,B!!bE" "6/" &./+(.$%+:4"/0:*."/%:$(:&(/":&."
=:/.(" '$" %2." :<')$%" '9" /0:*." $..(.(" 9'&" M.C" +%.</" '9" 9)&$+%)&." :$(" *+&*)4:%+'$"
/0:*."I+%2+$"(I.44+$1/J"%2."&.])+&.<.$%/"'9"%2."T0%+'$:4"F.*2$+*:4"A%:$(:&(":&."$'%"
/+1$+9+*:$%4C" (+99.&.$%" 9&'<" %2'/." :4&.:(C" 0&'0'/.(" +$" %2." ;:<=&+(1." >'*:4" 74:$"
,B!HS"7&'0'/.("A)=<+//+'$E
"
Need 
#$" ://.//+$1" $..(" :$(" (&:I+$1" )0" %2." 0'4+*C" 9'&" %2.";:<=&+(1.">'*:4"74:$" ,B!HS"
7&'0'/.("A)=<+//+'$J"%2.";')$*+4")$(.&%''M"&./.:&*2"'$"%2.")$+%"/+i./"'9":"$)<=.&"
'9":00&'K.("(.K.4'0<.$%/"I+%2+$";:<=&+(1.J"+$"'&(.&"%'":/*.&%:+$"2'I"%2."0&'0'/.("
/%:$(:&(/" I.&." &.4:%.(" %'" (.K.4'0<.$%" =.+$1" (.4+K.&.(" +$" ;:<=&+(1.E" X2+4/%" %2."
<:L'&+%C" '9" %2." ://.//.(" /*2.<./" *'<+$1" 9'&I:&(" +$" %2." *+%C" I.&." *'$/+(.&.(" %'"
<..%"'&".G*..(" %2."0&'0'/.("/%:$(:&(/J" %2.&."I:/":"$)<=.&" 9:+4+$1" %2."/%:$(:&(E""
F2+/" I'&M" 2:/" =..$" )0(:%.(" %'" &.94.*%" %2." &.])+&.<.$%/" '9" %2." N'K.&$<.$%3/"
T0%+'$:4" F.*2$+*:4" A%:$(:&(E" " F2." ;')$*+4" 2:/" ://.//.(" :" /:<04." '9" 04:$$+$1"
:004+*:%+'$/" :00&'K.(" /+$*." ,BBDE" " F2." 04:$$+$1" :004+*:%+'$/" /.4.*%.(" 9'&" 9)&%2.&"
://.//<.$%"I.&."*2'/.$"'$"%2."=:/+/"'9"%2."$)<=.&"'9"=.(&''</"+$"'&(.&"%'":44'I"
://.//<.$%" '9" :" &:$1." '9" (+99.&.$%" )$+%" %C0./" :$(" =.(&''</" :1:+$/%" %2." /%:$(:&("
:$("'$"%2."=:/+/"'9":K:+4:=+4+%C"'9" 9)44"04:$/E" "F2."<:L'&+%C"'9":004+*:%+'$/"://.//.("
I.&."/)=<+%%.("%'"%2.";')$*+4"+$",BB["^",B!WE""#$"/'<."+$/%:$*./J"I2.&."%2."$)<=.&"
'9" =.(&''</" &.:*2./"H" :$("5"=.("0&'0.&%+./J" %2.&.":&." 4.//"04:$$+$1":004+*:%+'$/"
:K:+4:=4."%'"://.//":1:+$/%"%2."/0:*."/%:$(:&(E""N+K.$"%2."*'<04.G+%C"'9"%2."/0:*."
/%:$(:&(3/"K:&+:=4./J"'$4C"4+<+%.("+$9'&<:%+'$"2:/"=..$"0&'K+(.("+$"%2."%.G%"2.&.":$("

V,
Page 72



9)&%2.&" +$9'&<:%+'$" I+44" =." 0&'K+(.(" %'" %2." .G:<+$:%+'$" :/" $.*.//:&CE" " F2."
://.//<.$%"2:/" &.K.:4.(" %2:%":"$)<=.&"'9"04:$$+$1":004+*:%+'$/"2:K."=..$"<:(."
9'&" (.K.4'0<.$%" I2.&." +$%.&$:4" /0:*." /%:$(:&(/" :&." =.4'I" %2." $.I" $:%+'$:4"
/%:$(:&(E""#$"0:&%+*)4:&S"
"

·" T$."=.(&''<")$+%/S"B[ZBD![Z`\>c"!,ZBW,!Z`\>c"!5Z!,DVZ`\>c"!,ZBV,DZ`\>c"
!!ZB,![Z`\>c" !5ZB55?Z`\>c" !5ZBWVWZ`\>c" !WZB[B!Z`\>c" BDZBBDHZ`\>c"
B[Z!!HBZ`\>c" !,ZB?WBZ`\>E" " #$" '$." *:/." a!WZB[B!Z`\>bJ" %2." 1&'//" +$%.&$:4"
94''&" :&.:" '9" :" '$." =.(" %I'" 0.&/'$" )$+%" I:/" '$4C" VVf" '9" %2." &.])+&.("
<+$+<)<E""#$"%2."*:/."'9":004+*:%+'$"!,ZB?WBZ`\>J"%2."/%'&:1."0&'K+/+'$"9'&":"
'$."=.("%I'"0.&/'$")$+%"I:/"'$4C"DE?f"'9"%2."&.])+&.("<+$+<)<E"

·" FI'"=.(&''<")$+%/S"!,ZBW,!Z`\>c"B[Z!!HBZ`\>c"BDZBHBVZ`\>c"BDZBBDHZ`\>c"
!5ZB55?Z`\>c" !WZB[B!Z`\>c" !5ZBWVWZ`\>c" !,ZB?WBZ`\>c" !!ZB,![Z`\>c"
B[ZBHBWZ-U8c"!!Z!,[HZ`\>c"B[Z!BBBZ-U8c"!,ZB!!WZ`\>E""#$"&./0.*%"'9"1&'//"
+$%.&$:4" 94''&" :&.:J" 04:$$+$1" :004+*:%+'$" !WZB[B!Z`\>" 9'&" :" %I'" =.(" 9')&"
0.&/'$")$+%"I:/"D,E?f"'9" %2." &.])+&.("<+$+<)<E" " #$" %2."*:/."'9":004+*:%+'$"
!,ZB?WBZ`\>J" %2."/%'&:1."0&'K+/+'$" 9'&":" %I'"=.(" 9')&"0.&/'$")$+%"I:/"'$4C"
,Df"'9"%2."&.])+&.("<+$+<)<E"

·" F2&.." =.(&''<" )$+%/S" !5ZBV[5Z`\>c" !!ZB,![Z`\>c" B[ZBHBWZ-U8c"
B[Z!BBBZ-U8c" B[Z!!HBZ`\>c" !HZB[?DZ`\>c" !!Z!,[HZ`\>E" " #$" %2." *:/." '9"
04:$$+$1":004+*:%+'$"B[Z!BBBZ-U8"9'&":"%2&.."=.("9+K."0.&/'$")$+%J"%2."1&'//"
+$%.&$:4" 94''&" :&.:" I:/" D,EDf" '9" %2." &.])+&.(" <+$+<)<E" " #$" %.&</" '9" %2."
<+$+<)<" +$%.&$:4" /%'&:1." :&.:J" 04:$$+$1" :004+*:%+'$" !,ZB?WBZ`\>" 0&'K+(.("
'$4C",Df"'9"%2."&.])+&.("<+$+<)<E"

·" `')&"=.(&''<")$+%/S"!HZB[?DZ`\>c"B[Z!!HBZ`\>c"!,Z!5W?Z`\>c"!5ZBWVWZ`\>c"
!BZB5V!Z`\>c"!HZ!VWHZ`\>E""644"'9"%2."://.//.("9')&"=.(&''<")$+%/".G*..(.("
%2." <+$+<)<" 1&'//" +$%.&$:4" 94''&" :&.:E" " e'I.K.&J" +$" &./0.*%" '9" /%'&:1.J"
04:$$+$1":004+*:%+'$/"!BZB5V!Z`\>":$("B[Z!!HBZ`\>"a9'&"9')&"=.(&''<".+12%"
0.&/'$" :$(" /.K.$" 0.&/'$" )$+%/" &./0.*%+K.4Cb" 0&'K+(.(" '$4C" W?E?f" '9" %2."
&.])+&.("<+$+<)<E"

"
F2.&." 2:/" %2.&.9'&." =..$" :" 0:%%.&$" '9" :004+*:%+'$/" 9'&" 04:$$+$1" 0.&<+//+'$" =.+$1"
/)=<+%%.(" 9'&" (.K.4'0<.$%" I2+*2" (.0:&%/" 9&'<" %2." $:%+'$:4" <+$+<)<" /0:*."
/%:$(:&(/E" #%" +/" %2.&.9'&." *'$/+(.&.(" %2:%" %2.&." +/" :" *4.:&" L)/%+9+*:%+'$" :$(" $..(" +$"
;:<=&+(1." 9'&" :" 0'4+*C" %'" /.*)&." %2:%" %2." $:%+'$:4"<+$+<)<" /%:$(:&(/" :&."<.%" +$"
$.I"(.K.4'0<.$%E""
 
Viability 
#$" &.4:%+'$" %'" K+:=+4+%CJ" %2." ;')$*+4" '&+1+$:44C" *'<<+//+'$.(" K+:=+4+%C" I'&M" '$" %2."
(.4+K.&C" '9" :99'&(:=4." 2')/+$1" :$(" 9'&" %2." ;'<<)$+%C" #$9&:/%&)*%)&." >.KC" I2+*2"
+$*4)(.("<+$+<)<" +$%.&$:4"/0:*."/%:$(:&(/" 9'&":" &:$1."'9"(I.44+$1")$+%/"=:/.("'$"
%2.">'$('$"74:$"/%:$(:&("+$"'&(.&"%'"2.40"%./%"%2:%"=)+4(+$1"%'"%2+/"/%:$(:&("I')4("=."
K+:=4.E""F2.";')$*+4"2:/"*'<<+//+'$.(":$")0(:%."%'"+%/"K+:=+4+%C"I'&M"%'"://.//"%2."

VW
Page 73



N'K.&$<.$%3/"T0%+'$:4"F.*2$+*:4"A%:$(:&(" &.])+&.<.$%/E" "F2+/")0(:%." a,B!5b!H"=C"
O+G'$"A.:&4."2:/"/2'I$" %2:%" %2." +$*4)/+'$"'9" %2."N'K.&$<.$%/"T0%+'$:4"F.*2$+*:4"
A%:$(:&("&.])+&.<.$%/":&."$'%"4+M.4C"%'"+<0:*%"'$"%2."K+:=+4+%C"'9"(.K.4'0<.$%E"
"
Timing 
X+%2"&.9.&.$*."%'" %2."%+<+$1"'9" +$%&'()*%+'$"'9" %2."T0%+'$:4"F.*2$+*:4"A%:$(:&(J" %2."
(.K.4'0<.$%"+$()/%&C"2:/":4&.:(C"=..$":I:&."'9"%2.";')$*+43/"+$%.$%+'$"%'"+$%&'()*."
<+$+<)<" +$%.&$:4" /0:*." /%:$(:&(/" 9'&" /'<." %+<.E" "X2+4/%" %2.";')$*+4" +$%.$(.(" %'"
+$%&'()*." /%:$(:&(/" :/" /.%" +$" %2." ;:<=&+(1." >'*:4" 74:$" ,B!HS" 7&'0'/.("
A)=<+//+'$J" %2./." 0&'0'/.(" /%:$(:&(/" :&." $'%" /+1$+9+*:$%4C" (+99.&.$%" 9&'<" %2'/."
0&'0'/.(" +$" %2."N'K.&$<.$%3/" '0%+'$:4" $:%+'$:4" /0:*." /%:$(:&(E R'%" '$4C"I.&." :"
4:&1."$)<=.&"'9"(.K.4'0.&/"(+&.*%4C"*'$/)4%.("'$"%2."#//)./":$("T0%+'$/J"#//)./":$("
T0%+'$/",":$("7&'0'/.("A)=<+//+'$"/%:1./"'9"04:$_<:M+$1J"=)%":"$)<=.&"'9":1.$%/"
:$(" (.K.4'0.&/" &./0'$(.(" %'" *'$/)4%:%+'$/E" " 644" /%:1./" '9" 04:$_<:M+$1" 9'&" %2."
.<.&1+$1" >'*:4" 74:$" 2:K." +$*4)(.(" ])./%+'$/J" +//)./" :$(" '0%+'$/" '&" 0'4+*+./"
0.&%:+$+$1"%'"+$%.&$:4"/0:*."/%:$(:&(/E""`)&%2.&<'&.J"04:$$+$1"'99+*.&/":&."+$9'&<:44C"
)/+$1" %2." N'K.&$<.$%3/" '0%+'$:4" $:%+'$:4" /0:*." /%:$(:&(" :4&.:(C" %'" ://.//"
(.K.4'0<.$%" 0&'0'/:4/" I2.&." /*2.<./" :00.:&" %'" &.0&./.$%" 'K.&(.K.4'0<.$%E""
X2+4/%"%2."'0%+'$:4"$:%+'$:4"/0:*."/%:$(:&("+/"$'%")/.(":%"%2+/"/%:1."=C"%2.";')$*+4"%'"
&.9)/."04:$$+$1":004+*:%+'$/J" +%" +/"0&'K+$1"%'"=.":"2.409)4" +$(+*:%'&"9'&"='%2"04:$$+$1"
'99+*.&/":$("(.K.4'0.&/"+$"%.&</"'9"(./+1$":$("4:C')%"'9"/*2.<./":%"0&._:004+*:%+'$"
/%:1.E
"
F2."<'(+9+*:%+'$/"=.4'I":((&.//"%2."N'K.&$<.$%3/"T0%+'$:4"F.*2$+*:4"A%:$(:&(S"
 
Policy 50: Residential space standards"

"
Internal residential space standards 
"
R.I"&./+(.$%+:4")$+%/"I+44"=."0.&<+%%.("I2.&."%2.+&"1&'//"+$%.&$:4"94''&":&.:/"<..%"'&"
.G*..("%2."&./+(.$%+:4"/0:*."/%:$(:&(/"/.%"')%"+$"%2."%:=4."=.4'IS"%2."N'K.&$<.$%3/"
F.*2$+*:4"2')/+$1"/%:$(:&(/"^"$:%+'$:44C"(./*&+=.("/0:*."/%:$(:&("a,B!5b!5"

"
F2."#$%.&$:4"(./+1$"/%:$(:&("&.])+&./"%2:%S"

:E" %2."(I.44+$1"0&'K+(./":%"4.:/%"%2."1&'//"+$%.&$:4"94''&":&.:":$("=)+4%_+$"/%'&:1."
:&.:"/.%"')%"+$"F:=4."!"=.4'I"

=E" :" (I.44+$1" I+%2" %I'" '&" <'&." =.(/0:*./" 2:/" :%" 4.:/%" '$." (')=4." a'&" %I+$b"
=.(&''<"

*E" +$" '&(.&" %'" 0&'K+(." '$." =.(/0:*.J" :" /+$14." =.(&''<" 2:/" :" 94''&" :&.:" '9" :%"
4.:/%"?E5<q":$("+/":%"4.:/%",E!5<"I+(.""

""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""
!H"-OZ8;ZB[B"
!5"T&"/)**.//'&"('*)<.$%"

VH
Page 74



(E" +$" '&(.&" %'" 0&'K+(." %I'" =.(/0:*./J" :" (')=4." a'&" %I+$" =.(&''<b" 2:/" :" 94''&"
:&.:"'9":%"4.:/%"!!E5<q""

.E" '$."(')=4."a'&"%I+$"=.(&''<b"+/":%" 4.:/%",E?5<"I+(.":$(".K.&C"'%2.&"(')=4."
a'&"%I+$b"=.(&''<"+/":%"4.:/%",E55<"I+(."

9E" :$C":&.:"I+%2":"2.:(&''<"'9"4.//"%2:$"!E5<"+/"$'%"*')$%.("I+%2+$"%2."N&'//"
#$%.&$:4"6&.:")$4.//")/.("/'4.4C"9'&"/%'&:1."a+9"%2.":&.:")$(.&"%2."/%:+&/"+/"%'"
=." )/.(" 9'&" /%'&:1.J" ://)<." :" 1.$.&:4" 94''&" :&.:" '9" !<q" I+%2+$" %2." N&'//"
#$%.&$:4"6&.:b""

1E" :$C"'%2.&":&.:" %2:%" +/")/.("/'4.4C" 9'&"/%'&:1.":$("2:/":"2.:("&''<"'9"[BB_
!5BB<<"a/)*2":/")$(.&".:K./b" +/"*')$%.(":%"5Bf"'9" +%/"94''&":&.:J":$(":$C"
:&.:"4'I.&"%2:$"[BB<<"+/"$'%"*')$%.(":%":44"

2E" :"=)+4%_+$"I:&(&'=."*')$%/"%'I:&(/"%2."N&'//"#$%.&$:4"6&.:":$("=.(&''<"94''&"
:&.:" &.])+&.<.$%/J" =)%" /2')4(" $'%" &.()*." %2." .99.*%+K." I+(%2" '9" %2." &''<"
=.4'I" %2." <+$+<)<" I+(%2/" /.%" ')%" :='K.E" F2." =)+4%_+$" :&.:" +$" .G*.//" '9"
BE?,<q"+$":"(')=4."=.(&''<":$("BEWV<q"+$":"/+$14."=.(&''<"*')$%/"%'I:&(/"
%2."=)+4%_+$"/%'&:1."&.])+&.<.$%"

+E" %2."<+$+<)<"94''&"%'"*.+4+$1"2.+12%"+/",EW<"9'&":%"4.:/%"?5f"'9"%2."N&'//""
#$%.&$:4"6&.:"
 

"
"
"
"
"
 
 
 
 
 

Designed 
occupancy 

Dwelling type Unit size  
in sq m 

Flats 
!"=.(/0:*." A%)(+'" W?"
,"=.(/0:*./" !"=.("94:%" 5B"
W"=.(/0:*./" ,"=.("94:%" V!"
H"=.(/0:*./" ,"=.("94:%" ?B"
H"=.(/0:*./" W"=.("94:%" ?H"
5"=.(/0:*./" W"=.("94:%" DV"
5"=.(/0:*./" H"=.("94:%" [B"
V"=.(/0:*./" H"=.("94:%" [["
2 storey houses 
H"=.(/0:*./" ,"=.(" DW"
H"=.(/0:*./" W"=.(" D?"
5"=.(/0:*./" W"=.(" [V"
5"=.(/0:*./" H"=.(" !BB"
V"=.(/0:*./" H"=.(" !B?"
3 storey houses 
5"=.(/0:*./" W"=.(" !B,"
5"=.(/0:*./" H"=.(" !BV"
V"=.(/0:*./" H"=.(" !!W"
?"=.(/0:*./" H"=.(" !,W"

V5
Page 75



Table 6.2 - Minimum gross internal floor areas and storage (m²) Number 
of bedrooms(b)"

"
Number 
of 
bedrooms 
(b) 

Number 
of bed 
spaces 
(persons) 

1 storey 
dwellings 

2 storey 
dwellings 

3 storey 
dwellings 

Built-in 
storage 

!=" !0" W["aW?b!V" " " !EB"
,0" 5B" 5D" " !E5"

,=" W0" V!" ?B" "
,EB"H0" ?B" ?[" "

W=" H0" ?H" DH" [B"
,E5"50" DV" [W" [["

V0" [5" !B," !BD"
H=" 50" [B" [?" !BW"

WEB"
V0" [[" !BV" !!,"
?0" !BD" !!5" !,!"
D0" !!?" !,H" !WB"

5=" V0" !BW" !!B" !!V"
WE5"?0" !!," !![" !,5"

D0" !,!" !,D" !WH"
V=" ?0" !!V" !,W" !,[" HEB"

D0" !,5" !W," !WD"
"
`)&%2.&"(.%:+4"'$"2'I"%'":004C"%2+/"/%:$(:&("*:$"=."9')$("=C"&.9.&&+$1"%'"%2."%.*2$+*:4"
2')/+$1"/%:$(:&(/"^"$:%+'$:44C"(./*&+=.("/0:*."/%:$(:&("a,B!5b!?"
"

#$" '&(.&" %'" .$/)&." &.:/'$:=4." 4+K+$1" *'$(+%+'$/J" &./+(.$%+:4" (.K.4'0<.$%"
/2')4("2:K."&.:/'$:=4."&''<"/+i./":$("*'$K.$+.$%":$(".99+*+.$%"&''<"4:C')%/"
%'" <..%" %2." *2:$1+$1" $..(/" '9" &./+(.$%/" 'K.&" %2.+&" 4+9.%+<./E" A)*2"
(.K.4'0<.$%"I+44S"
"
:E" 2:K."<+$+<)<"=.(&''<"/+i./"9'&"/+$14.":$("(')=4."=.(&''</"'9"?E5"/]"

<":$("!!E5"/]"<"&./0.*%+K.4Cc"
=E" :$C" &''<"(./+1$:%.("'$"04:$":/":"/%)(C"I+44"$..("%'"=."'9":%" 4.:/%" %2."

/+i."'9":"/+$14."=.(&''<c":$("
*E" &''</" I+44" 2:K." :" <+$+<)<" 2.:(&''<" '9" ,E!<" +$" '&(.&" %'" :44'I" 9'&"

&.:/'$:=4." 4.K.4/" '9" /%'&:1." :$(" :" /.$/." '9" /0:*.E" 6$C" 94''&/0:*."
I2.&." %2." *.+4+$1" 2.+12%" +/" 4.//" %2:$" ,E!<" I+44" $'%" *')$%" %'I:&(/" %2."
1&'//"+$%.&$:4"94''&":&.:E"

"

""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""
!V"X2.&.":"'$."0.&/'$"94:%"2:/":"/2'I.&"&''<"&:%2.&"%2:$":"=:%2&''<J"%2."94''&":&.:"<:C"=."&.()*.("
9&'<"W[<,"%'"W?<,"
!?"T&"/)**.//'&"('*)<.$%"

VV
Page 76



6004+*:$%/"/2')4("/%:%." %2."$)<=.&"'9"=.(/0:*./Z'**)0+.&/":"2'<." +/"(./+1$.("%'"
:**'<<'(:%."&:%2.&"%2:$"/+<04C"%2."$)<=.&"'9"=.(&''</E"X2.$"(./+1$+$1"2'<./"
9'&"<'&."%2:$"/+G"0.'04.Z=.(/0:*./J"(.K.4'0.&/"/2')4(":44'I":00&'G+<:%.4C"!B"/]"<"
0.&":((+%+'$:4"=.(/0:*.Z0.&/'$E"
"
External residential space standards 

 
644"$.I"&./+(.$%+:4")$+%/"I+44"=.".G0.*%.("%'"2:K."(+&.*%":**.//"%'":$":&.:"'9"0&+K:%."
:<.$+%C"/0:*.E"F2."9'&<"'9":<.$+%C"/0:*."I+44"=."(.0.$(.$%"'$"%2."9'&<"'9"2')/+$1"
:$("*')4(" +$*4)(.":"0&+K:%."1:&(.$J" &''9"1:&(.$J"=:4*'$CJ"14:i.("I+$%.&" 1:&(.$"'&"
1&')$(_4.K.4"0:%+'"I+%2"(.9.$/+=4."/0:*."9&'<":$C"/2:&.(":<.$+%C":&.:/E"#$"0&'K+(+$1"
:00&'0&+:%.":<.$+%C"/0:*.J"(.K.4'0<.$%"/2')4(S""
"
LE" (E" *'$/+(.&" %2." 4'*:%+'$" :$(" *'$%.G%" '9" %2." (.K.4'0<.$%J" +$*4)(+$1" %2."
*2:&:*%.&"'9"%2."/)&&')$(+$1":&.:c"

ME" .E"%:M."+$%'":**')$%"%2."'&+.$%:%+'$"'9"%2.":<.$+%C"/0:*."+$"&.4:%+'$"%'"%2."/)$"
:%"(+99.&.$%"%+<./"'9"C.:&c"

4E" 9E":((&.//" +//)./"'9"'K.&4''M+$1":$(".$*4'/)&.J"I2+*2"<:C"'%2.&I+/." +<0:*%"
(.%&+<.$%:44C"'$"%2."0&'0'/.("(I.44+$1":$(":$C"$.+12=')&+$1"(I.44+$1/c":$("

<E"1E" (./+1$" %2." :<.$+%C" /0:*." %'" =." '9" :" /2:0.J" /+i." :$(" 4'*:%+'$" %'" :44'I"
.99.*%+K.":$("0&:*%+*:4")/."'9":$("4.K.4":**.//"%'"%2."/0:*."=C"&./+(.$%/E"

 
  

V?
Page 77



Proposed Modifications to Appendix B: Proposals Schedule of the Cambridge 
Local Plan 2014: Proposed Submission re: site R47 Land north of Cherry 
Hinton (PM/CC/B/A) 
 
O.4.%.":44'*:%+'$"9'&"-HBE""-.04:*."I+%2"$.I":44'*:%+'$"-H?J"%'"=.":((.(":/"$.I"&'I"
=.4'I"-H5"&.:(+$1":/"/2'I$"+$"%2."0&'0'/:4/"/*2.()4.".G%&:*%"=.4'IE

Site Address Area 
(ha) 

Existing 
Uses 

Capacity Provisional issues 
identified 

Planning status 

-HB" >:$("$'&%2"'9"
F.K.&/2:<"
O&+9%"

DE?[" 61&+*)4%)&:4" W5!"
(I.44+$1/"
HB"(02"

o" A)&9:*."I:%.&"
94''(+$1"&.])+&./"
&.<.(+:%+'$"

o" X+%2+$"%2."6+&0'&%"
A:9.1):&(+$1"
r'$."

o" T0.$"/0:*."
&.])+&.<.$%/"%'"
&.94.*%"4'*:%+'$"+$"
:$":&.:"'9"
:**.//+=4."'0.$"
/0:*."(.9+*+.$*C"

o" A+%."I+44"$..("
*:&.9)4"&.K+.I"'9"
2+12I:C":**.//"

o" 644'*:%.("
I+%2+$"%2."
;:<=&+(1."
U:/%"667"

o" >'*:4"74:$"
&._:44'*:%+'$"

-H?"
"

>:$("$'&%2"'9"
F.K.&/2:<"
O&+9%"

W!EBB" 61&+*)4%)&:4"
:$(":+&0'&%"
)/./""

?DB"
HB"(02"

o" A)&9:*."I:%.&"
94''(+$1"&.])+&./"
&.<.(+:%+'$"

o" X+%2+$"%2."6+&0'&%"
A:9.1):&(+$1"
r'$."

o" T0.$"/0:*."
&.])+&.<.$%/"%'"
&.94.*%"4'*:%+'$"+$"
:$":&.:"'9"
:**.//+=4."'0.$"
/0:*."(.9+*+.$*C"

o" A+%."I+44"$..("
*:&.9)4"&.K+.I"'9"
2+12I:C":**.//"

o" R'+/.":$("'(')&"
9&'<"6+&0'&%"`+&."
F&:+$+$1";.$%&.J"
I2+*2"+/":(L:*.$%"
%'"%2."/+%.E"""
"
"

o" 644'*:%.("
I+%2+$"%2."
;:<=&+(1."
U:/%"667"
,BBD"

o" >'*:4"74:$"
&._:44'*:%+'$"

 
 
"
  

VD
Page 78



Proposed Modifications to Cambridge Draft Submission Policies Map – July 
2013 (PM/CC/Policies Map/A) 
 

 

V[
Page 79



?B
Page 80



"

?!

Page 81



A
p

p
en

d
ix

 B
: 

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 m
o

d
if

ic
at

io
n

s 
to

 t
h

e 
S

u
b

m
is

si
o

n
 S

o
u

th
 C

am
b

ri
d

g
es

h
ir

e 
L

o
ca

l P
la

n
 2

01
4 

P
ro

p
o

se
d

m
o

d
if

ic
at

io
n

n
u

m
b

er

P
o

lic
y 

/ 
p

ar
ag

ra
p

h
n

u
m

b
er

 / 
si

te
 

re
fe

re
n

ce
 

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 m
o

d
if

ic
at

io
n

 t
o

 t
h

e
S

o
u

th
 C

am
b

ri
d

g
es

h
ir

e 
L

o
ca

l P
la

n
 

R
ea

so
n

 f
o

r 
p

ro
p

o
se

d
 m

o
d

if
ic

at
io

n
M

ai
n

/m
in

o
r

m
o

d
if

ic
at

io
n

C
h

ap
te

r 
2 

S
p

at
ia

l S
tr

at
eg

y 

P
M

/S
C

/2
/A

 
P

ar
ag

ra
ph

 2
.1

1 
A

m
en

d 
pa

ra
gr

ap
h 

2.
11

 a
s 

fo
llo

w
s:

 

T
he

 lo
ca

l a
ut

ho
rit

ie
s 

in
 th

e 
C

am
br

id
ge

 S
ub

 
R

eg
io

n 
H

ou
si

ng
 M

ar
ke

t A
re

a 
ha

ve
 b

ee
n 

w
or

ki
ng

 to
ge

th
er

 fo
r 

so
m

e 
tim

e 
on

 a
 r

an
ge

 o
f 

pl
an

ni
ng

 a
nd

 h
ou

si
ng

 is
su

es
 a

nd
 h

av
e 

pr
ep

ar
ed

 a
 jo

in
t S

H
M

A
, w

hi
ch

 w
as

 u
pd

at
ed

 to
 

in
fo

rm
 th

e 
ne

w
 L

oc
al

 P
la

ns
 b

ei
ng

 p
re

pa
re

d 
by

 
C

ou
nc

ils
 in

 th
e 

ar
ea

. T
he

 C
am

br
id

ge
 S

ub
 

R
eg

io
n 

S
H

M
A

 2
01

2 
id

en
tif

ie
s 

th
e 

ob
je

ct
iv

el
y 

as
se

ss
ed

 n
ee

d 
fo

r 
ho

us
in

g 
in

 S
ou

th
 

C
am

br
id

ge
sh

ire
 a

nd
 a

ll 
ot

he
r 

di
st

ric
ts

 in
 th

e 
C

am
br

id
ge

 S
ub

 R
eg

io
n 

ho
us

in
g 

m
ar

ke
t a

re
a 

fo
r 

th
e 

pe
rio

d 
20

11
-2

03
1 

(C
ha

pt
er

 1
2)

. T
he

 
S

H
M

A
 c

on
si

de
rs

 jo
bs

 fo
re

ca
st

s 
as

 a
 k

ey
 p

ar
t 

of
 th

e 
an

al
ys

is
 o

f t
he

 o
ve

ra
ll 

nu
m

be
r 

of
 h

om
es

 
re

qu
ire

d 
to

 m
ee

t t
he

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t n
ee

ds
 o

f 
th

e 
ar

ea
 fo

r 
th

e 
pe

rio
d 

20
11

 to
 2

03
1.

 It
 

id
en

tif
ie

s 
th

e 
ob

je
ct

iv
el

y 
as

se
ss

ed
 n

ee
d 

fo
r 

22
,0

00
 a

dd
iti

on
al

 jo
bs

 a
nd

 1
9,

00
0 

ne
w

 h
om

es
 

in
 S

ou
th

 C
am

br
id

ge
sh

ire
. A

dd
iti

on
al

 

T
o 

re
fle

ct
 th

e 
up

da
te

d 
Lo

ca
l P

la
n 

E
vi

de
nc

e 
pr

ep
ar

ed
 in

 2
01

5 
in

 r
es

po
ns

e 
to

 th
e 

In
sp

ec
to

rs
 L

et
te

r 
re

ga
rd

in
g 

O
bj

ec
tiv

el
y 

A
ss

es
se

d 
N

ee
d 

fo
r 

H
ou

si
ng

, a
nd

 h
ow

 it
 w

as
 

co
ns

id
er

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
C

ou
nc

ils
. 

M
in

or
m

od
ifi

ca
tio

n ?,

Page 82



P
ro

p
o

se
d

 
m

o
d

if
ic

at
io

n
 

n
u

m
b

er
"

P
o

lic
y 

/ 
p

ar
ag

ra
p

h
 

n
u

m
b

er
 / 

si
te

 
re

fe
re

n
ce

 

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 m
o

d
if

ic
at

io
n

 t
o

 t
h

e 
 

S
o

u
th

 C
am

b
ri

d
g

es
h

ir
e 

L
o

ca
l P

la
n

 "
R

ea
so

n
 f

o
r 

p
ro

p
o

se
d

 m
o

d
if

ic
at

io
n
"

M
ai

n
/m

in
o

r 
m

o
d

if
ic

at
io

n
"

+$
(.
0.
$(
.$
%"%
.*
2$
+*
:4
".
K+
(.
$*
."
I
:/
"0
&.
0:
&.
("

+$
",
B!
5"
%'
"9)
&%
2.
&"
*'
$/
+(
.&
"$
..
("
9'
&"
$.
I
"

2'
)/
+$
1"
%:
M+
$1
":
**
')
$%
"'
9"$
:%
+'
$:
4"1
)+
(:
$*
."

0)
=4
+/
2.
("
:9
%.
&"
%2
."
04
:$
/"
I
.&
."
0&
.0
:&
.(
E"F
2+
/"

+(
.$
%+9
+.
("
%2
."
9)
44"
T
=L
.*
%+K
.4
C"
6
//
./
/.
("
R
..
("

9'
&"
A
')
%2
";
:<
=&
+(
1.
/2
+&.
":
/"
![
JW
W?
"2
'<
./
E"

F
2+
/"
2:
/"
=.
.$
"&
')
$(
.(
"%'
"!
[J
5B
B"
+$
"%2
."

2'
)/
+$
1"
%:
&1
.%
"9'
&"
%2
."
04
:$
"0
.&
+'
(E
"

P
M

/S
C

/2
/B

 
6
((
":
"$
.I
"

0:
&:
1&
:0
2"
:9
%.
&"

0:
&:
1&
:0
2"
,E
!,
"

6
((
"$
.I
"0
:&
:1
&:
02
",
E!
,:
"%'
"&
.:
(S
"

6
"8
.<
'&
:$
()
<
"'
9"\
$(
.&
/%
:$
(+
$1
"I
:/
":
4/
'"

:1
&.
.(
"=
.%
I
..
$"
;
:<
=&
+(
1.
";
+%C
";
')
$*
+4"
:$
("

A
')
%2
";
:<
=&
+(
1.
/2
+&.
"O
+/
%&
+*
%";
')
$*
+4"
+$
"

A
.0
%.
<
=.
&"
,B
!H
J"I
2+
*2
":
1&
..
/"
%2
:%
"%2
."

2'
)/
+$
1"
%&
:L
.*
%'
&+.
/"
9'
&"
;
:<
=&
+(
1.
":
$(
"A
')
%2
"

;
:<
=&
+(
1.
/2
+&.
J":
/"
)0
(:
%.
("
.:
*2
"C
.:
&"
+$
"%2
."

6
$$
):
4"8
'$
+%'
&+$
1"
-
.0
'&
%J"
I
+44
"=
."
*'
$/
+(
.&
.(
"

%'
1.
%2
.&
"9'
&"
%2
."
0)
&0
'/
./
"'
9"0
2:
/+
$1
"'
9"

2'
)/
+$
1"
(.
4+K
.&
CJ
"+$
*4
)(
+$
1"
9'
&"
*:
4*
)4
:%
+$
1"

5_
C.
:&
"2
')
/+
$1
"4:
$(
"/
)0
04
C"
+$
"(
.K
.4
'0
<
.$
%"

<
:$
:1
.<
.$
%"(
.*
+/
+'
$/
"%2
:%
"*
'$
*.
&$
"2
')
/+
$1
"

(.
K.
4'
0<
.$
%E"

P
o

si
ti

ve
ly

 p
re

p
ar

ed
 a

n
d

 ju
st

if
ie

d
E"F
2.
"L'
+$
%"

2'
)/
+$
1"
%&
:L
.*
%'
&C
"&
.9
4.
*%
/"
%2
."
*4
'/
."
9)
$*
%+'
$:
4"

&.
4:
%+'
$/
2+
0"
=.
%I
..
$"
%2
."
;
')
$*
+4/
J"%
2.
"L'
+$
%"

(.
K.
4'
0<
.$
%"/
%&
:%
.1
C"
:$
("
%2
."
I
:C
"%2
:%
"

/%
&:
%.
1C
"+/
"=
.+
$1
"=
)+
4%"
')
%J"
+$
"0
:&
%+*
)4
:&
"%2
:%
"

/+
%.
/"
'$
"%2
."
.(
1.
"'
9";
:<
=&
+(
1.
":
&.
"=
)+
4(
+$
1"

')
%"9
&'
<
"%2
."
=)
+4%
")
0"
:&
.:
"+$
";
:<
=&
+(
1.
":
$(
"

2:
K.
"$
'%
"C
.%
"&
.:
*2
.(
"'
&"
/%
:&
%.
("
=)
+4(
+$
1"
'K
.&
"

%2
."
:(
<
+$
+/
%&
:%
+K
."
='
)$
(:
&C
"+/
"A
')
%2
"

;
:<
=&
+(
1.
/2
+&.
E"#
%"+
/"
:=
')
%"%
2.
"0
2:
/+
$1
"'
9"

2'
)/
+$
1"
(.
4+K
.&
CJ
"$
'%
"'
K.
&:
44"
2'
)/
+$
1"

0&
'K
+/
+'
$E
"8
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$"
&.
4:
%.
/"
%'
"%2
."
*2
:$
1.
/"

&.
])
+&.
("
%'
"1
+K
."
.9
9.
*%
"%'
"%2
."
8
.<
'&
:$
()
<
"'
9"

\
$(
.&
/%
:$
(+
$1
"=
.%
I
..
$"
;
:<
=&
+(
1.
";
+%C
"

;
')
$*
+4"
:$
("
A
')
%2
";
:<
=&
+(
1.
/2
+&.
"O
+/
%&
+*
%"

;
')
$*
+4S
"N
&.
:%
.&
";
:<
=&
+(
1.
"Q
'+
$%
"e
')
/+
$1
"

F
&:
L.
*%
'&
C"
aA
.0
%.
<
=.
&"
,B
!H
J"-
O
ZA
%&
:%
ZW
5B
bE
"

F
2+
/"
<
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$"
I
:/
":
%%:
*2
.(
"%'
"%2
."

;
')
$*
+4/
3"8
:%
%.
&"
!"
e
.:
&+$
1"
A
%:
%.
<
.$
%E"

8
+$
'&
"

<
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$" ?W

Page 83



P
ro

p
o

se
d

 
m

o
d

if
ic

at
io

n
 

n
u

m
b

er
"

P
o

lic
y 

/ 
p

ar
ag

ra
p

h
 

n
u

m
b

er
 / 

si
te

 
re

fe
re

n
ce

 

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 m
o

d
if

ic
at

io
n

 t
o

 t
h

e 
 

S
o

u
th

 C
am

b
ri

d
g

es
h

ir
e 

L
o

ca
l P

la
n

 "
R

ea
so

n
 f

o
r 

p
ro

p
o

se
d

 m
o

d
if

ic
at

io
n
"

M
ai

n
/m

in
o

r 
m

o
d

if
ic

at
io

n
"

" E
ff

ec
ti

ve
. "F
2.
"8
.<
'&
:$
()
<
"'
9";
''
0.
&:
%+'
$"

+/
"<
:(
."
)$
(.
&"
%2
."
O
)%
C"
%'
";
''
0.
&:
%.
":
/"
0:
&%
"

'9
"%2
."
;
')
$*
+4/
"I
'&
M+
$1
"*
4'
/.
4C
"%'
1.
%2
.&
"%'
"

.$
/)
&.
"(
.4
+K
.&
C"
'9
"/
)+
%:
=4
."
(.
K.
4'
0<
.$
%"%
'"

<
..
%"%
2.
+&"
'=
L.
*%
+K
.4
C"
:/
/.
//
.(
"$
..
(/
E"

" C
o

n
si

st
en

t w
it

h
 n

at
io

n
al

 p
o

lic
yE
"R
:%
+'
$:
4"

0'
4+*
C"
&.
])
+&.
/"
;
')
$*
+4/
"%'
"<
..
%"%
2.
+&"

'=
L.
*%
+K
.4
C"
:/
/.
//
.(
"$
..
(/
":
$(
"$
:%
+'
$:
4"

0&
:*
%+*
."
1)
+(
:$
*.
":
44'
I
/"
9'
&"
;
')
$*
+4/
"“

to
 d

ea
l 

w
ith

 a
ny

 u
nd

er
su

pp
ly

 w
ith

in
 th

e 
fir

st
 5

 y
ea

rs
 o

f 
th

e 
pl

an
 p

er
io

d 
w

he
re

 p
os

si
bl

e.
 W

he
re

 th
is

 
ca

nn
ot

 b
e 

m
et

 in
 th

e 
fir

st
 5

 y
ea

rs
, l

oc
al

 
pl

an
ni

ng
 a

ut
ho

rit
ie

s 
w

ill
 n

ee
d 

to
 w

or
k 

w
ith

 
ne

ig
hb

ou
rin

g 
au

th
or

iti
es

 u
nd

er
 th

e 
‘D

ut
y 

to
 

C
oo

pe
ra

te
’. "

P
M

/S
C

/2
/C

 
6
((
"$
.I
"

0:
&:
1&
:0
2"
%'
"

0:
&:
1&
:0
2"
,E
!?
J"

W&
("
=)
44.
%"0
'+
$%
"

7
:&
:1
&:
02
",
E!
?J
"W
&(
"=
)4
4.
%"0
'+
$%
S":
((
"$
.I
"5
%2
"

0:
&:
1&
:0
2"
%'
"&
.:
(S
"

" #$
"&
./
0'
$/
."
%'
"+/
/)
./
"&
:+
/.
("
=C
"%2
."
#$
/0
.*
%'
&/
"

()
&+$
1"
%2
."
>'
*:
4"7
4:
$"
U
G:
<
+$
:%
+'
$J
"%2
."

;
')
$*
+4/
"*
'<
<
+/
/+
'$
.(
":
"$
.I
"+$
(.
0.
$(
.$
%"

#$
$.
&"
N
&.
.$
"@
.4
%"-
.K
+.
I
"+$
",
B!
5E
"F
2+
/"
:4
/'
"

*'
$*
4)
(.
("
%2
:%
"=
.C
'$
("
%2
'/
."
4'
*:
%+'
$/
":
4&.
:(
C"

+(
.$
%+9
+.
("
+$
"%2
."
/)
=<
+/
/+
'$
">
'*
:4
"7
4:
$/
"+%
"+/
"

)$
4+M
.4
C"
%2
:%
":
$C
"(
.K
.4
'0
<
.$
%"*
')
4(
"=
."

F
'"
&.
94.
*%
"%2
."
)0
(:
%.
("
>'
*:
4"7
4:
$"
U
K+
(.
$*
."

0&
.0
:&
.(
"+$
",
B!
5"
+$
"&
./
0'
$/
."
%'
"%2
."

#$
/0
.*
%'
&/
">
.%
%.
&E
"

8
+$
'&
"

<
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$"
"

?H

Page 84



P
ro

p
o

se
d

 
m

o
d

if
ic

at
io

n
 

n
u

m
b

er
"

P
o

lic
y 

/ 
p

ar
ag

ra
p

h
 

n
u

m
b

er
 / 

si
te

 
re

fe
re

n
ce

 

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 m
o

d
if

ic
at

io
n

 t
o

 t
h

e 
 

S
o

u
th

 C
am

b
ri

d
g

es
h

ir
e 

L
o

ca
l P

la
n

 "
R

ea
so

n
 f

o
r 

p
ro

p
o

se
d

 m
o

d
if

ic
at

io
n
"

M
ai

n
/m

in
o

r 
m

o
d

if
ic

at
io

n
"

:*
*'
<
<
'(
:%
.(
"I
+%2
')
%"/
)=
/%
:$
%+:
4"2
:&
<
"%'
"

N
&.
.$
"@
.4
%"0
)&
0'
/.
/"
a+$
"<
'/
%"4
'*
:%
+'
$/
"

:&
')
$(
"%2
."
.(
1.
"'
9"%
2.
";
+%C
bE
"6
((
+%+
'$
:4
"I
'&
M"

I
:/
"*
:&
&+.
("
%'
"*
'$
/+
(.
&"
/+
%.
/"
'$
"%2
."
.(
1.
"'
9"

;
:<
=&
+(
1.
"'
$"
:$
".
])
:4
"=
:/
+/
"I
+%2
"'
%2
.&
"/
+%.
/J
"

%2
&'
)1
2"
%&
:$
/0
'&
%"<
'(
.4
4+$
1"
:$
("
A
)/
%:
+$
:=
+4+
%C
"

6
00
&:
+/
:4
E""

P
M

/S
C

/2
/D

 
7
:&
:1
&:
02
",
E!
?J
"

H%
2 "
=)
44.
%"0
'+
$%
J"

!/
% "0
:&
:1
&:
02
"

7
:&
:1
&:
02
",
E!
?J
"H
%2
"=
)4
4.
%J"
!/
%"0
:&
:1
&:
02
S":
((
"

:(
(+
%+'
$:
4"/
.$
%.
$*
."
%'
"%2
."
.$
("
'9
"%2
."

0:
&:
1&
:0
2S
"

" F
2.
";
')
$*
+4/
")
$(
.&
%'
'M
":
"L'
+$
%"A
)/
%:
+$
:=
+4+
%C
"

6
00
&:
+/
:4
"'
9"%
2.
"'
K.
&:
44"
/%
&:
%.
1C
":
/"
0:
&%
"'
9"%
2.
"

04
:$
"<
:M
+$
1"
0&
'*
./
/E
"6
"&
:$
1.
"'
9"'
0%
+'
$/
"

:&
')
$(
"%2
."
+<
0:
*%
"'
9"(
+99
.&
.$
%"4
.K
.4
/"
'9
"1
&'
I
%2
"

+$
"%2
."
N
&.
.$
"@
.4
%"'
$"
%2
."
.(
1.
"'
9";
:<
=&
+(
1.
J"

%2
."
:0
0&
':
*2
"%'
"$
.I
"/
.%
%4.
<
.$
%/
J"<
:L
'&
"

.G
0:
$/
+'
$"
'9
";
:<
='
)&
$.
":
$(
"%2
."
=.
/%
"

:K
:+
4:
=4
."
/+
%.
/"
:%
"K
+44
:1
./
"I
.&
."
+(
.$
%+9
+.
("
:$
("

%.
/%
.(
"%2
&'
)1
2"
A
)/
%:
+$
:=
+4+
%C
"6
00
&:
+/
:4
J"%
'"

*'
$/
+(
.&
"%2
."
&.
4:
%+K
."
+<
0:
*%
"'
9"(
+99
.&
.$
%"

(.
K.
4'
0<
.$
%"0
:*
M:
1.
/E
""F
2+
/"
+$
*4
)(
.(
"4'
'M
+$
1"

:%
"(
+99
.&
.$
%"4
.K
.4
/"
'9
"1
&'
I
%2
":
%"/
'<
."
'9
"%2
."
/+
%.
"

'0
%+'
$/
"%'
"<
+$
+<
+/
."
:(
K.
&/
."
+<
0:
*%
/"
:$
("

/.
*)
&.
"%2
."
<
'/
%"/
)/
%:
+$
:=
4.
"9'
&<
"'
9"

(.
K.
4'
0<
.$
%E"
#%"
+(
.$
%+9
+.
("
%2
."
+<
0'
&%
:$
*.
"'
9"

=:
4:
$*
+$
1"
%2
."
:*
*.
//
+=
+4+
%C
":
/0
.*
%/
"'
9"

F
'"
&.
94.
*%
"%2
."
)0
(:
%.
("
>'
*:
4"7
4:
$"
U
K+
(.
$*
."

0&
.0
:&
.(
"+$
",
B!
5"
+$
"&
./
0'
$/
."
%'
"%2
."

#$
/0
.*
%'
&/
">
.%
%.
&E
"

8
+$
'&
"

<
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$"
"

?5

Page 85



P
ro

p
o

se
d

 
m

o
d

if
ic

at
io

n
 

n
u

m
b

er
"

P
o

lic
y 

/ 
p

ar
ag

ra
p

h
 

n
u

m
b

er
 / 

si
te

 
re

fe
re

n
ce

 

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 m
o

d
if

ic
at

io
n

 t
o

 t
h

e 
 

S
o

u
th

 C
am

b
ri

d
g

es
h

ir
e 

L
o

ca
l P

la
n

 "
R

ea
so

n
 f

o
r 

p
ro

p
o

se
d

 m
o

d
if

ic
at

io
n
"

M
ai

n
/m

in
o

r 
m

o
d

if
ic

at
io

n
"

/)
/%
:+
$:
=4
."
(.
K.
4'
0<
.$
%":
$(
"%2
."

.$
K+
&'
$<
.$
%:
4":
$(
"/
'*
+:
4":
/0
.*
%/
E" F
2+
/"

:0
0&
:+
/:
4"I
:/
")
0(
:%
.(
"+$
",
B!
5J
"%'
"%:
M.
"

:*
*'
)$
%"'
9"$
.I
".
K+
(.
$*
."
0&
.0
:&
.(
"+$
"

&.
/0
'$
/.
"%'
"#$
/0
.*
%'
&/
"(
)&
+$
1"
%2
."
>'
*:
4"7
4:
$"

U
G:
<
+$
:%
+'
$E
"

P
M

/S
C

/2
/E

 
6
((
"$
.I
"=
)4
4.
%"

0'
+$
%"%
'"

0:
&:
1&
:0
2"
,E
!?
J"

5%
2"
=)
44.
%"

7
:&
:1
&:
02
",
E!
?J
"5
%2
"=
)4
4.
%S"
:(
("
:"
$.
I
"9+
$:
4"5
%2
"

/)
="
=)
44.
%"0
'+
$%
S "

" F
2.
"Q
'+
$%
"A
%&
:%
.1
+*
"F
&:
$/
0'
&%
":
$(
"A
0:
%+:
4"

7
4:
$$
+$
1"
N
&'
)0
"a
QA
F
l
A
7
N
b"
*'
$/
+(
.&
.(
"%2
."

:(
(+
%+'
$:
4".
K+
(.
$*
."
0&
.0
:&
.(
"+$
",
B!
5E
"

F
'"
&.
94.
*%
"%2
."
)0
(:
%.
("
>'
*:
4"7
4:
$"
U
K+
(.
$*
."

0&
.0
:&
.(
"+$
",
B!
5"
+$
"&
./
0'
$/
."
%'
"%2
."

#$
/0
.*
%'
&/
">
.%
%.
&J
":
$(
"2
'I
"+%
"I
:/
"*
'$
/+
(.
&.
("

=C
"%2
."
;
')
$*
+4/
E"

8
+$
'&
"

<
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$"

P
M

/S
C

/2
/F

 
7
:&
:1
&:
02
",
E,
!"

a%
:=
4.
b "

6
<
.$
("
%2
."
2.
:(
+$
1/
":
$(
"9+
1)
&.
/"
+$
"%:
=4
."
:%
"

0:
&:
1&
:0
2"
,E
,!
S "

" R
ef

er
 to

 ta
bl

e 
at

 th
e 

en
d 

of
 th

is
 s

ch
ed

ul
e.

F
'"
)0
(:
%.
"%2
."
2'
)/
+$
1"
4:
$(
"/
)0
04
C"
0'
/+
%+'
$J
"

&.
94.
*%
+$
1"
%2
."
4:
%.
/%
"<
'$
+%'
&+$
1"
+$
9'
&<
:%
+'
$J
"

*2
:$
1.
/"
+$
"%2
."
:$
%+*
+0
:%
.(
"(
.4
+K
.&
C"
&:
%.
/"
'$
"

<
:L
'&
"/
+%.
/J
":
$(
"<
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$/
"0
&'
0'
/.
("

.4
/.
I
2.
&.
"+$
"%2
+/
"/
*2
.(
)4
.E
"

8
+$
'&
"

<
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$"

P
M

/S
C

/2
/G

 
7
:&
:1
&:
02
",
E,
,"

a%
:=
4.
b"

6
<
.$
("
%2
."
2.
:(
+$
1/
":
$(
"9+
1)
&.
/"
+$
"%:
=4
."
:%
"

0:
&:
1&
:0
2"
,E
,,
S"

" R
ef

er
 to

 ta
bl

e 
at

 th
e 

en
d 

of
 th

is
 s

ch
ed

ul
e.

F
'"
)0
(:
%.
"%2
."
2'
)/
+$
1"
4:
$(
"/
)0
04
C"
0'
/+
%+'
$J
"

&.
94.
*%
+$
1"
%2
."
4:
%.
/%
"<
'$
+%'
&+$
1"
+$
9'
&<
:%
+'
$J
"

*2
:$
1.
/"
+$
"%2
."
:$
%+*
+0
:%
.(
"(
.4
+K
.&
C"
&:
%.
/"
'$
"

<
:L
'&
"/
+%.
/J
":
$(
"<
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$/
"0
&'
0'
/.
("

.4
/.
I
2.
&.
"+$
"%2
+/
"/
*2
.(
)4
.E
"

8
+$
'&
"

<
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$"

P
M

/S
C

/2
/H

 
7
:&
:1
&:
02
",
EW
,"

R
T
F
U
S"7
-
T
h
#A
#T
R
6
>"
8
T
O
#`
#;
6
F
#T
R
"%'
"

:<
.$
("
0:
&:
1&
:0
2"
,E
W,
":
/"
9'
44'
I
/"
:$
("

/.
0:
&:
%.
"'
)%
"%2
."
4:
/%
"/
.$
%.
$*
."
+$
%'
":
"$
.I
"

0:
&:
1&
:0
2"
,E
W,
:S
"

"

F
'"
&.
94.
*%
"%2
."
)0
(:
%.
("
>'
*:
4"7
4:
$"
U
K+
(.
$*
."

0&
.0
:&
.(
"+$
",
B!
5"
+$
"&
./
0'
$/
."
%'
"%2
."

#$
/0
.*
%'
&/
">
.%
%.
&J
":
$(
"*
'$
/.
])
.$
%+:
4"

<
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$"
%'
"&
.9
4.
*%
"%2
."
8
:+
$"
8
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$/
"

7
8
ZA
;
ZD
Z@
":
$(
"7
8
ZA
;
ZD
Z;
E"

8
+$
'&
"

<
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$" ?V

Page 86



P
ro

p
o

se
d

 
m

o
d

if
ic

at
io

n
 

n
u

m
b

er
"

P
o

lic
y 

/ 
p

ar
ag

ra
p

h
 

n
u

m
b

er
 / 

si
te

 
re

fe
re

n
ce

 

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 m
o

d
if

ic
at

io
n

 t
o

 t
h

e 
 

S
o

u
th

 C
am

b
ri

d
g

es
h

ir
e 

L
o

ca
l P

la
n

 "
R

ea
so

n
 f

o
r 

p
ro

p
o

se
d

 m
o

d
if

ic
at

io
n
"

M
ai

n
/m

in
o

r 
m

o
d

if
ic

at
io

n
"

,E
W,
"
F
2.
"4:
%.
/%
"#$
$.
&"
N
&.
.$
"@
.4
%"I
'&
M-
.K
+.
I
"

,B
!,
J")
$(
.&
%:
M.
$"
L'
+$
%4C
"I
+%2
";
:<
=&
+(
1.
"

;
+%C
";
')
$*
+4J
".
G:
<
+$
.(
"%2
."
N
&.
.$
"@
.4
%"

+$
"(
.%
:+
4":
$(
"9'
)$
("
:"
$)
<
=.
&"
'9
"/
<
:4
4"

:&
.:
/"
'$
"%2
."
.(
1.
"'
9";
:<
=&
+(
1.
"%2
:%
"

:&
."
$'
%"*
'$
/+
(.
&.
("
'9
"4'
$1
"%.
&<
"

+<
0'
&%
:$
*.
"%'
"N
&.
.$
"@
.4
%"0
)&
0'
/.
/E
"

N
+K
.$
"%2
."
4.
K.
4"'
9"$
..
("
9'
&"
2'
<
./
":
$(
"

L'
=/
J"+
%"+
/"
*'
$/
+(
.&
.(
"%2
:%
".
G*
.0
%+'
$:
4"

*+
&*
)<
/%
:$
*.
/"
.G
+/
%"%
'"
L)
/%
+9C
"%2
.+
&"

&.
4.
:/
.E
"F
2.
/.
"*
'<
0&
+/
."
:"
/+
%.
"=
.%
I
..
$"

e
)$
%+$
1(
'$
"-
':
("
:$
("
e
+/
%'
$"
-
':
("
:/
"

:$
".
G%
.$
/+
'$
"%'
"%2
."
2'
)/
+$
1"
:4
4'
*:
%+'
$"

*:
&&
+.
("
9'
&I
:&
("
9&
'<
"%2
."
>'
*:
4"

O
.K
.4
'0
<
.$
%"`
&:
<
.I
'&
M"
a7
'4
+*
C"
A
A
Z,
b"

:$
("
:"
/+
%.
"'
$"
`
)4
='
)&
$"
-
':
("
:/
":
$"

.G
%.
$/
+'
$"
%'
"%2
."
7
.%
.&
2'
)/
."

F
.*
2$
'4
'1
C"
7
:&
M"
a7
'4
+*
C"
U
Z,
bE
"F
2.
"

+$
(.
0.
$(
.$
%"#
$$
.&
"N
&.
.$
"@
.4
%"-
.K
+.
I
"

,B
!5
"9'
&"
='
%2
";
')
$*
+4/
"&
.:
*2
.(
"%2
."

/:
<
."
*'
$*
4)
/+
'$
/"
:=
')
%"%
2.
"+<
0'
&%
:$
*.
"

'9
"4:
$(
"'
$"
%2
."
.(
1.
"'
9";
:<
=&
+(
1.
"9'
&"

;
:<
=&
+(
1.
"N
&.
.$
"@
.4
%"0
)&
0'
/.
/"
I
+%2
"

%I
'"
(+
99.
&.
$*
./
E"#
%"*
'$
*4
)(
.(
"%2
:%
":
"

/<
:4
4.
&"
:&
.:
":
(L
:*
.$
%"%
'"
%2
."
7
.%
.&
2'
)/
."

F
.*
2$
'4
'1
C"
7
:&
M"
*'
)4
("
=.
"&
.4
.:
/.
("

9&
'<
"%2
."
;
:<
=&
+(
1.
"N
&.
.$
"@
.4
%E"
#%"
:4
/'
"

"

??

Page 87



P
ro

p
o

se
d

 
m

o
d

if
ic

at
io

n
 

n
u

m
b

er
"

P
o

lic
y 

/ 
p

ar
ag

ra
p

h
 

n
u

m
b

er
 / 

si
te

 
re

fe
re

n
ce

 

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 m
o

d
if

ic
at

io
n

 t
o

 t
h

e 
 

S
o

u
th

 C
am

b
ri

d
g

es
h

ir
e 

L
o

ca
l P

la
n

 "
R

ea
so

n
 f

o
r 

p
ro

p
o

se
d

 m
o

d
if

ic
at

io
n
"

M
ai

n
/m

in
o

r 
m

o
d

if
ic

at
io

n
"

+(
.$
%+9
+.
("
9)
&%
2.
&"
'0
0'
&%
)$
+%C
"9'
&"

(.
K.
4'
0<
.$
%"'
$"
4:
$(
"/
')
%2
"'
9"%
2.
"

;
:<
=&
+(
1.
"@
+'
<
.(
+*
:4
";
:<
0)
/"
I
2+
*2
"

:K
'+
(+
$1
"/
+1
$+
9+*
:$
%"2
:&
<
"%'
"N
&.
.$
"@
.4
%"

0)
&0
'/
./
E""

"
,E
W,
:"
#$
":
((
+%+
'$
J"4
:$
("
+/
"&
.4
.:
/.
("
9&
'<
"%2
."

N
&.
.$
"@
.4
%":
%"A
:I
/%
'$
J"#
<
0+
$1
%'
$"
:$
("

;
'<
=.
&%
'$
"a
7
'4
+*
C"
e
Z!
b"
%'
"<
..
%"%
2.
"

'K
.&
:4
4"$
..
("
9'
&"
2'
)/
+$
1"
:$
("
%'
"0
&'
K+
(.
"

:"
94.
G+
=4
."
:$
("
&.
/0
'$
/+
K.
"0
:*
M:
1.
"'
9"

/+
%.
/"
%2
:%
"I
+44
"=
./
%"<
..
%"+
(.
$%
+9+
.(
"

$.
.(
/E
"

P
M

/S
C

/2
/I 

7
'4
+*
C"
A
Z5
"

7
&'
K+
/+
'$
"'
9"

R
.I
"Q
'=
/"
:$
("

e
'<
./
"

6
<
.$
("
7
'4
+*
C"
A
Z5
a=
b"
2'
)/
+$
1"
&.
])
+&.
<
.$
%":
/"

9'
44'
I
/ S
"

" 19
,0

00
 1

9,
50

0 
n

ew
 h

o
m

es
, i

n
cl

u
d

in
g

 
af

fo
rd

ab
le

 h
o

u
si

n
g

 a
n

d
 8

5 
G

yp
sy

 &
 

T
ra

ve
lle

r 
p

it
ch

es
. 

P
o

si
ti

ve
ly

 p
re

p
ar

ed
 a

n
d

 ju
st

if
ie

d
E"6
((
+%+
'$
:4
"

.K
+(
.$
*.
"0
&.
0:
&.
("
+$
",
B!
5"
*'
$/
+(
.&
.(
"

T
=L
.*
%+K
.4
C"
6
//
./
/.
("
R
..
(J
"0
:&
%+*
)4
: &
4C
"+$
"

&.
4:
%+'
$"
%'
"%2
."
4:
%.
/%
"2
')
/.
2'
4(
"0
&'
L.
*%
+'
$/
"

(:
%:
":
$(
"I
2.
%2
.&
" <
:&
M.
%"/
+1
$:
4/
":
$(
"

:9
9'
&(
:=
4.
"2
')
/+
$1
"+$
(+
*:
%.
("
%2
."
$.
.(
"9'
&"
:$
C"

)0
4+9
%"%
'"
%2
."
$:
%+'
$:
4"2
')
/.
2'
4(
"0
&'
L.
*%
+'
$/
"

/%
:&
%+$
1"
0'
+$
%E"
F
2+
/"
+(
.$
%+9
+.
("
%2
:%
"%2
."
$.
.(
"

I
:/
"/
4+1
2%
4C
"2
+1
2.
&"
%2
:$
"!
[J
BB
B"
2'
<
./
J":
%"

![
JW
??
E"#
$"
&.
/0
'$
/.
J":
$"
+$
*&
.:
/.
"%'
"%2
."

&.
])
+&.
<
.$
%"+
$"
%2
."
>'
*:
4"7
4:
$"
%'
":
"&
')
$(
.(
"

9+1
)&
."
'9
"!
[J
5B
B"
2'
<
./
"+/
"0
&'
0'
/.
(E
""

" E
ff

ec
ti

ve
."F
2.
";
')
$*
+4/
":
&.
"I
'&
M+
$1
"*
4'
/.
4C
"

8
:+
$"

<
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$" ?D

Page 88



P
ro

p
o

se
d

 
m

o
d

if
ic

at
io

n
 

n
u

m
b

er
"

P
o

lic
y 

/ 
p

ar
ag

ra
p

h
 

n
u

m
b

er
 / 

si
te

 
re

fe
re

n
ce

 

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 m
o

d
if

ic
at

io
n

 t
o

 t
h

e 
 

S
o

u
th

 C
am

b
ri

d
g

es
h

ir
e 

L
o

ca
l P

la
n

 "
R

ea
so

n
 f

o
r 

p
ro

p
o

se
d

 m
o

d
if

ic
at

io
n
"

M
ai

n
/m

in
o

r 
m

o
d

if
ic

at
io

n
"

%'
1.
%2
.&
"%'
".
$/
)&
."
(.
4+K
.&
C"
'9
"/
)+
%:
=4
."

(.
K.
4'
0<
.$
%"%
'"
<
..
%"%
2.
+&"
9)
44"
'=
L.
*%
+K
.4
C"

:/
/.
//
.(
"$
..
(/
E"

" C
o

n
si

st
en

t w
it

h
 n

at
io

n
al

 p
o

lic
yE
"R
:%
+'
$:
4"

0'
4+*
C"
&.
])
+&.
/"
;
')
$*
+4/
"%'
"<
..
%"%
2.
+&"

'=
L.
*%
+K
.4
C"
:/
/.
//
.(
"$
..
(/
E""

P
M

/S
C

/2
/J

 
7
:&
:1
&:
02
",
EW
H"

6
<
.$
("
7
:&
:1
&:
02
",
EW
H"
:/
"9'
44'
I
/S
"

"
F
2.
";
:<
=&
+(
1.
"A
)=
"-
.1
+'
$"
A
%&
:%
.1
+*
"e
')
/+
$1
"

8
:&
M.
%"6
//
./
/<
.$
%",
B!
,"
aA
e
8
6
b"
+(
.$
%+9
+.
/"

%2
."
'=
L.
*%
+K
.4
C"
:/
/.
//
.(
"%'
'M
":
$"
+$
%.
1&
:%
.(
"

:0
0&
':
*2
"%'
"%2
."
+(
.$
%+9
+*
:%
+'
$"
'9
"%2
."
$.
.(
"9'
&"

:(
(+
%+'
$:
4"L
'=
/"
:$
("
2'
<
./
"+$
"A
')
%2
"

;
:<
=&
+(
1.
/2
+&.
"'
K.
&"
%2
."
04
:$
"0
.&
+'
(E
"

6
((
+%+
'$
:4
":
//
./
/<
.$
%"'
9"T
=L
.*
%+K
.4
C"

6
//
./
/.
("
R
..
("
I
:/
"*
:&
&+.
("
')
%"+
$"
,B
!5
"%'
"

%:
M.
":
**
')
$%
"'
9"$
:%
+'
$:
4"0
4:
$$
+$
1"
1)
+(
:$
*.
"

0)
=4
+/
2.
("
:9
%.
&"
%2
."
/)
=<
+/
/+
'$
"'
9"%
2.
">
'*
:4
"

7
4:
$"
%'
"*
'$
/+
(.
&"
+/
/)
./
":
&'
)$
("
%2
."
4:
%.
/%
"

$:
%+'
$:
4"2
')
/.
2'
4(
"0
&'
L.
*%
+'
$/
J"<
:&
M.
%"/
+1
$:
4/
"

:$
("
:9
9'
&(
:=
4.
"2
')
/+
$1
E""

F
'"
&.
94.
*%
"%2
."
)0
(:
%.
("
>'
*:
4"7
4:
$"
U
K+
(.
$*
."

0&
.0
:&
.(
"+$
",
B!
5"
+$
"&
./
0'
$/
."
%'
"%2
."

#$
/0
.*
%'
&/
">
.%
%.
&J
":
$(
"*
'$
/.
])
.$
%+:
4"

<
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$"
%'
"&
.9
4.
*%
"%2
."
8
:+
$"
8
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$"

7
8
ZA
;
Z,
ZQ
E"

"

8
+$
'&
"

<
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$"

P
M

/S
C

/2
/K

 
7
:&
:1
&:
02
",
EW
?"

6
<
.$
("
0:
&:
1&
:0
2"
,E
W?
S""

"
F
2.
"A
e
8
6
J"#
%"+
(.
$%
+9+
./
":
"$
..
("
9'
&"
![
JB
BB
"$
.I
"

2'
<
./
":
$(
",
,J
BB
B"
L'
=/
"+$
"A
')
%2
"

;
:<
=&
+(
1.
/2
+&.
"=
C"
,B
W!
E"F
2+
/"
%:
M.
/"
:*
*'
)$
%"

F
'"
&.
94.
*%
"%2
."
)0
(:
%.
("
>'
*:
4"7
4:
$"
U
K+
(.
$*
."

0&
.0
:&
.(
"+$
",
B!
5"
+$
"&
. /
0'
$/
."
%'
"%2
."

#$
/0
.*
%'
&/
">
.%
%.
&E
"

8
+$
'&
"

<
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$" ?[

Page 89



P
ro

p
o

se
d

 
m

o
d

if
ic

at
io

n
 

n
u

m
b

er
"

P
o

lic
y 

/ 
p

ar
ag

ra
p

h
 

n
u

m
b

er
 / 

si
te

 
re

fe
re

n
ce

 

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 m
o

d
if

ic
at

io
n

 t
o

 t
h

e 
 

S
o

u
th

 C
am

b
ri

d
g

es
h

ir
e 

L
o

ca
l P

la
n

 "
R

ea
so

n
 f

o
r 

p
ro

p
o

se
d

 m
o

d
if

ic
at

io
n
"

M
ai

n
/m

in
o

r 
m

o
d

if
ic

at
io

n
"

'9
"$
:%
)&
:4
"*
2:
$1
."
+$
"%2
."
.G
+/
%+$
1"
0'
0)
4:
%+'
$J
"

+$
*4
)(
+$
1"
(.
<
'1
&:
02
+*
"*
2:
$1
./
"/
)*
2"
:/
":
$"

:1
.+
$1
"0
'0
)4
:%
+'
$J
"2
:K
+$
1"
&.
1:
&(
"%'
"%2
."
4:
%.
/%
"

+$
9'
&<
:%
+'
$"
:K
:+
4:
=4
.J
"+$
*4
)(
+$
1"
%2
."
;
.$
/)
/"

,B
!!
E"#
%":
4/
'"
%:
M.
/"
:*
*'
)$
%"'
9"9
'&
.*
:/
%"

<
+1
&:
%+'
$"
%'
"A
')
%2
";
:<
=&
+(
1.
/2
+&.
"%'
"/
)0
0'
&%
"

1&
'I
%2
"+$
"%2
."
4'
*:
4".
*'
$'
<
CE
"A
2'
)4
("
%2
."

.*
'$
'<
C"
0.
&9
'&
<
"4.
//
"I
.4
4"%
2:
$"
9'
&.
*:
/%
"%2
.$
"

:"
&.
K+
/+
'$
"%'
"%2
."
>'
*:
4"7
4:
$"
9'
&"
:"

*'
&&
./
0'
$(
+$
1"
&.
()
*%
+'
$"
+$
"%2
."
$)
<
=.
&"
'9
"$
.I
"

2'
<
./
"<
:C
"=
."
$.
*.
//
:&
CE
"F
2.
"A
e
8
6
"#%
"

0&
'K
+(
./
":
"=
:4
:$
*.
"=
.%
I
..
$"
L'
=/
":
$(
"2
'<
./
"

:*
&'
//
"%2
."
e
8
6
":
$(
"*
'$
9+&
<
/"
%2
:%
"%2
.&
."
+/
"$
'"

:(
(+
%+'
$:
4"'
)%
/%
:$
(+
$1
"=
:*
M4
'1
":
&+/
+$
1"
9&
'<
"

%2
."
>'
*:
4"O
.K
.4
'0
<
.$
%"`
&:
<
.I
'&
ME
"""

P
M

/S
C

/2
/L

 
6
((
"$
.I
"

0:
&:
1&
:0
2"
:9
%.
&"

0:
&:
1&
:0
2"
,E
W?
"

6
((
":
"$
.I
"0
:&
:1
&:
02
":
9%.
&"
0:
&:
1&
:0
2"
,E
W?
S"

" F
2.
"T
=L
.*
%+K
.4
C"
6
//
./
/.
("
R
..
(S
"`
)&
%2
.&
"

U
K+
(.
$*
."
0)
=4
+/
2.
("
+$
"R
'K
.<
=.
&"
,B
!5
"%:
M.
/"

:*
*'
)$
%"'
9"$
:%
+'
$:
4"1
)+
(:
$*
."
0)
=4
+/
2.
("
:9
%.
&"

%2
."
/)
=<
+/
/+
'$
"'
9"%
2.
">
'*
:4
"7
4:
$J
"%2
."
;
>N
"

,B
!,
"$
:%
+'
$:
4"2
')
/.
2'
4(
"0
&'
L.
*%
+'
$/
J"<
:&
M.
%"

/+
1$
:4
/"
:$
("
:9
9'
&(
:=
4.
"$
..
(E
";
'<
0:
&.
("
I
+%2
"

%2
."
A
e
8
6
"<
.%
2'
('
4'
1C
"I
+%2
"+%
/"
+$
%.
1&
:%
.(
"

:0
0&
':
*2
"%'
"L'
=/
":
$(
"2
'<
./
"+%
"+/
"/
4+1
2%
4C
"

2+
12
.&
E"#
%"+
(.
$%
+9+
./
":
"$
..
("
9'
&"
![
JW
W?
"$
.I
"

F
'"
&.
94.
*%
"%2
."
)0
(:
%.
("
>'
*:
4"7
4:
$"
U
K+
(.
$*
."

0&
.0
:&
.(
"+$
",
B!
5"
+$
"&
./
0'
$/
."
%'
"%2
."

#$
/0
.*
%'
&/
">
.%
%.
&J
":
$(
".
G0
4:
$:
%+'
$"
'9
"%2
."

*2
:$
1.
"0
&'
0'
/.
"=
C"
<
:+
$"
<
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$"

7
8
ZA
;
Z,
ZQ
E "

8
+$
'&
"

<
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$" DB

Page 90



P
ro

p
o

se
d

 
m

o
d

if
ic

at
io

n
 

n
u

m
b

er
"

P
o

lic
y 

/ 
p

ar
ag

ra
p

h
 

n
u

m
b

er
 / 

si
te

 
re

fe
re

n
ce

 

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 m
o

d
if

ic
at

io
n

 t
o

 t
h

e 
 

S
o

u
th

 C
am

b
ri

d
g

es
h

ir
e 

L
o

ca
l P

la
n

 "
R

ea
so

n
 f

o
r 

p
ro

p
o

se
d

 m
o

d
if

ic
at

io
n
"

M
ai

n
/m

in
o

r 
m

o
d

if
ic

at
io

n
"

2'
<
./
"+$
"A
')
%2
";
:<
=&
+(
1.
/2
+&.
"=
C"
,B
W!
E"F
2.
"

2+
12
.&
"'
9"%
2.
"%I
'"
9+1
)&
./
"+/
"%:
M.
$"
%'
"&
.0
&.
/.
$%
"

%2
."
9)
44"
'=
L.
*%
+K
.4
C"
:/
/.
//
.(
"$
..
("
9'
&"
A
')
%2
"

;
:<
=&
+(
1.
/2
+&.
":
$(
"+$
"%2
."
+$
%.
&.
/%
/"
'9
"

0'
/+
%+K
."
04
:$
$+
$1
"2
:/
"=
..
$"
&'
)$
(.
("
%'
"!
[J
5B
B"

9'
&"
%2
."
0)
&0
'/
./
"'
9"%
2.
"0
4:
$"
&.
])
+&.
<
.$
%E"
""

P
M

/S
C

/2
/M

 
7
:&
:1
&:
02
",
EW
["

6
<
.$
("
0:
&:
1&
:0
2"
,E
W[
":
/"
9'
44'
I
/S
"

" T
K.
&"
%2
."
04
:$
"0
.&
+'
(J
"%2
."
9+1
)&
."
'9
" !
[J
BB
B"

![
J5
BB
"$
.I
"2
'<
./
"+<
04
+.
/"
:$
":
K.
&:
1.
"

(.
4+K
.&
C"
&:
%.
"'
9"[
5B
"[
?5
"2
'<
./
"0
.&
"C
.:
&E
"

X
2+
4.
"4.
//
"%2
:$
"%2
."
;
'&
."
A
%&
:%
.1
C"
,B
B?
"

:$
$)
:4
+/
.(
":
K.
&:
1.
"'
9"!
J!
?V
"2
'<
./
J"9
'&
"

*'
<
0:
&+/
'$
"'
K.
&"
%2
."
0.
&+'
("
,B
B!
"%'
",
B!
!"
:"

%'
%:
4"'
9"?
JV
VW
"2
'<
./
"I
.&
."
=)
+4%
":
%":
$"
:K
.&
:1
."

'9
"?
VV
"2
'<
./
"0
.&
"C
.:
&"
:$
("
%2
."
>'
*:
4"7
4:
$"

%2
.&
.9
'&
."
&.
0&
./
.$
%/
":
"*
'$
/+
/%
.$
%"/
%.
0"
*2
:$
1.
"

+$
"2
')
/+
$1
"(
.4
+K
.&
C"
'K
.&
":
"4.
$1
%2
C"
0.
&+'
(E
"F
2.
"

02
:/
+$
1"
'9
"2
')
/+
$1
"(
.4
+K
.&
C"
+/
"(
.:
4%"
I
+%2
"+$
"

7
'4
+*
C"
A
Z!
,E
"

8
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$"
&.
])
+&.
("
%'
".
$/
)&
."
%2
:%
"%2
."

/)
00
'&
%+$
1"
%.
G%
"+/
"*
'$
/+
/%
.$
%"I
+%2
"%2
."
0&
'0
'/
.(
"

<
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$"
7
8
ZA
;
Z,
ZQ
E"

" "

8
+$
'&
"

<
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$"

P
M

/S
C

/2
/N

 
7
:&
:1
&:
02
",
EH
B"

\
0(
:%
."
0:
&:
1&
:0
2"
,E
HB
"%'
"/
2'
I
"%2
."
4:
%.
/%
"

2'
)/
+$
1"
4:
$(
"/
)0
04
C"
0'
/+
%+'
$S
"

" F
:M
+$
1"
:*
*'
)$
%"'
9":
44"
9'
&<
/"
'9
"2
')
/+
$1
"/
)0
04
CJ
"

*'
<
0&
+/
+$
1S
"*
'<
04
.%
+'
$/
"+$
",
B!
! _
!5
!,
"a
%2
."

9+&
/%
"9'
)&
"C
.:
&/
"'
9"%
2.
"0
4:
$"
0.
&+'
(b
"'
9"V
[V
",
J?
W5
"

F
'"
)0
(:
%.
"%2
."
2'
)/
+$
1"
4:
$(
"/
)0
04
C"
0'
/+
%+'
$J
"

&.
94.
*%
+$
1"
%2
."
4:
%.
/%
"<
'$
+%'
&+$
1"
+$
9'
&<
:%
+'
$J
"

*2
:$
1.
/"
+$
"%2
."
:$
%+*
+0
:%
.(
"(
.4
+K
.&
C"
&:
%.
/"
'$
"

<
:L
'&
"/
+%.
/J
":
$(
"<
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$/
"0
&'
0'
/.
("

.4
/.
I
2.
&.
"+$
"%2
+/
"/
*2
.(
)4
.E
"

8
+$
'&
"

<
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$" D!

Page 91



P
ro

p
o

se
d

 
m

o
d

if
ic

at
io

n
 

n
u

m
b

er
"

P
o

lic
y 

/ 
p

ar
ag

ra
p

h
 

n
u

m
b

er
 / 

si
te

 
re

fe
re

n
ce

 

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 m
o

d
if

ic
at

io
n

 t
o

 t
h

e 
 

S
o

u
th

 C
am

b
ri

d
g

es
h

ir
e 

L
o

ca
l P

la
n

 "
R

ea
so

n
 f

o
r 

p
ro

p
o

se
d

 m
o

d
if

ic
at

io
n
"

M
ai

n
/m

in
o

r 
m

o
d

if
ic

at
io

n
"

2'
<
./
c"/
)0
04
C"
'9
"2
')
/+
$1
"'
$"
%2
."
<
:L
'&
"/
+%.
/"

.G
+/
%+$
1"
:4
4'
*:
%+'
$/
"+$
":
('
0%
.(
"0
4:
$/
"a
+$
*4
)(
+$
1"

%2
'/
."
I
+%2
"0
4:
$$
+$
1"
0.
&<
+/
/+
'$
b"
.G
0.
*%
.(
"=
C"

,B
W!
"'
9"!
!J
!!
W"
DJ
??
!"
2'
<
./
c":
$(
"

*'
<
<
+%<
.$
%/
"'
$"
/<
:4
4.
&"
&)
&:
4"/
+%.
/"
I
+%2
"

04
:$
$+
$1
"0
.&
<
+/
/+
'$
"'
&"
:4
4'
*:
%.
("
9'
&"
,J
,,
B"

2'
<
./
")
$:
44'
*:
%.
("
/+
%.
/"
I
+%2
"0
4:
$$
+$
1"

0.
&<
+/
/+
'$
"'
9"!
J!
?[
"2
'<
./
c":
$(
"%2
."
;
')
$*
+43
/"

9'
&.
*:
/%
"I
+$
(9
:4
4":
44'
I
:$
*.
"'
9",
JH
5B
"2
'<
./
J"+
$"

,B
!,
",
B!
5"
%2
."
;
')
$*
+4"
2:
("
:"
/)
00
4C
"'
9"!
HJ
BB
B"

!5
J!
W5
"2
'<
./
"%'
I
:&
(/
"%2
."
![
JB
BB
"!
[J
5B
B"

2'
<
."
%:
&1
.%
"&
.]
)+
&.
<
.$
%E"
F
2+
/"
&.
])
+&.
("

/)
99+
*+
.$
%"$
.I
"4:
$(
"%'
"=
."
+(
.$
%+9
+.
("
%'
"(
.4
+K
.&
":
"

9)
&%
2.
&"
5J
BB
B"
HJ
WV
5"
$.
I
"2
'<
./
"+$
"%2
."
(+
/%
&+*
%"

=.
%I
..
$"
,B
!!
":
$(
",
BW
!E
"

D,

Page 92



P
ro

p
o

se
d

 
m

o
d

if
ic

at
io

n
 

n
u

m
b

er
"

P
o

lic
y 

/ 
p

ar
ag

ra
p

h
 

n
u

m
b

er
 / 

si
te

 
re

fe
re

n
ce

 

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 m
o

d
if

ic
at

io
n

 t
o

 t
h

e 
 

S
o

u
th

 C
am

b
ri

d
g

es
h

ir
e 

L
o

ca
l P

la
n

 "
R

ea
so

n
 f

o
r 

p
ro

p
o

se
d

 m
o

d
if

ic
at

io
n
"

M
ai

n
/m

in
o

r 
m

o
d

if
ic

at
io

n
"

P
M

/S
C

/2
/O

 
7
'4
+*
C"
A
ZV
S"F
2.
"

O
.K
.4
'0
<
.$
%"

A
%&
:%
.1
C"
%'
",
BW
!"

6
<
.$
("
0:
&%
"W
"'
9"7
'4
+*
C"
A
ZV
":
/"
9'
44'
I
/S
""

"
d

. 
T

h
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g
 3

 n
ew

 s
tr

at
eg

ic
 s

ca
le

 
al

lo
ca

ti
o

n
s 

ar
e 

p
ro

p
o

se
d

 f
o

r 
h

o
u

si
n

g
-l

ed
 d

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
w

it
h

 
as

so
ci

at
ed

 e
m

p
lo

ym
en

t 
an

d
 

su
p

p
o

rt
in

g
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

an
d

 f
ac

ili
ti

es
 t

o
 

m
ee

t 
th

e 
m

aj
o

ri
ty

 o
f 

th
e 

ad
d

it
io

n
al

 
d

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
n

ee
d

s 
to

 2
03

1 
an

d
 

b
ey

o
n

d
: 

e.
 

A
 n

ew
 t

ow
n

 n
o

rt
h

 o
f 

W
at

er
b

ea
ch

 f
o

r 
8,

00
0 

to
 9

,0
00

 h
o

m
es

, 1
,4

00
 o

f 
w

h
ic

h
 b

y 
20

31
; 

f.
 

A
 n

ew
 v

ill
ag

e 
b

as
ed

 o
n

 B
o

u
rn

 
A

ir
fi

el
d

 f
o

r 
3,

50
0 

h
o

m
es

 1
,7

00
 o

f 
w

h
ic

h
 b

y 
20

31
; 

g
. 

A
 m

aj
o

r 
ex

p
an

si
o

n
 o

f 
C

am
b

o
u

rn
e 

fo
r 

a 
fo

u
rt

h
 li

n
ke

d
 v

ill
ag

e 
o

f 
1,

20
0 

h
o

m
es

, a
ll 

o
f 

w
h

ic
h

 b
y 

20
31

. 

P
o

si
ti

ve
ly

 p
re

p
ar

ed
 a

n
d

 ju
st

if
ie

d
E""

F
2.
"/
+%.
"0
&'
<
'%
.&
/"
*'
$/
+(
.&
"%2
:%
"%2
.C
"*
')
4(
"

/%
:&
%"(
.K
.4
'0
<
.$
%"/
''
$.
&"
:$
("
(.
4+K
.&
"2
+1
2.
&"

:$
$)
:4
"&
:%
./
"'
9"2
')
/+
$1
"*
'<
04
.%
+'
$/
E"X

2+
4/
%"

%2
."
;
')
$*
+4"
+/
"%:
M+
$1
":
"*
:)
%+'
)/
":
00
&'
:*
2"
%'
"

%2
."
%2
./
."
<
:%
%.
&/
"+$
"+%
/"
2'
)/
+$
1"
%&
:L
.*
%'
&C
"

=:
/.
("
'$
":
K:
+4:
=4
."
.K
+(
.$
*.
"'
9"%
2.
"%+
<
."
%:
M.
$"

%'
"/
%:
&%
"/
%&
:%
.1
+*
"(
.K
.4
'0
<
.$
%/
":
$(
"%'
"0
&'
K+
(.
"

:"
1&
.:
%.
&"
4.
K.
4"'
9"*
'$
9+(
.$
*.
"'
9"%
2.
"(
.4
+K
.&
C"
'9
"

%2
."
2'
)/
+$
1"
&.
])
+&.
<
.$
%J"
+%"
I
')
4(
"$
'%
"=
."

0'
/+
%+K
."
04
:$
$+
$1
"9'
&"
%2
."
>'
*:
4"7
4:
$"
0'
4+*
C"
%'
"

0&
.K
.$
%"/
)*
2"
(.
K.
4'
0<
.$
%"+
9"+
%"0
&'
K.
/"
%'
"=
."

(.
4+K
.&
:=
4.
E""
"

" E
ff

ec
ti

ve
. ""

#$
"'
&(
.&
"%'
"0
&'
K+
(.
":
"94
.G
+=
4.
"/
%&
:%
.1
C"
%2
:%
"*
:$
"

&.
/0
'$
("
%'
":
$C
"*
2:
$1
+$
1"
*+
&*
)<
/%
:$
*.
/E
"

" C
o

n
si

st
en

t w
it

h
 n

at
io

n
al

 p
o

lic
yE
""

R
:%
+'
$:
4"0
'4
+*
C"
&.
])
+&.
/"
:"
94.
G+
=4
."
04
:$
"%2
:%
"

*:
$"
&.
/0
'$
("
%'
"*
2:
$1
+$
1"
*+
&*
)<
/%
:$
*.
/E
"

" F
2+
/"
+/
":
4/
'"
&.
94.
*%
.(
"+$
"8
:+
$"
8
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$/
"

0&
'0
'/
.(
"%'
"0
'4
+*
+.
/"
A
A
Z5
"X
:%
.&
=.
:*
2J
":
$(
"

A
A
ZV
"@
')
&$
"6
+&9
+.
4(
E"

8
:+
$"

<
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$" DW

Page 93



P
ro

p
o

se
d

 
m

o
d

if
ic

at
io

n
 

n
u

m
b

er
"

P
o

lic
y 

/ 
p

ar
ag

ra
p

h
 

n
u

m
b

er
 / 

si
te

 
re

fe
re

n
ce

 

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 m
o

d
if

ic
at

io
n

 t
o

 t
h

e 
 

S
o

u
th

 C
am

b
ri

d
g

es
h

ir
e 

L
o

ca
l P

la
n

 "
R

ea
so

n
 f

o
r 

p
ro

p
o

se
d

 m
o

d
if

ic
at

io
n
"

M
ai

n
/m

in
o

r 
m

o
d

if
ic

at
io

n
"

P
M

/S
C

/2
/P

 
`
+1
)&
."
,S
"k
.C
"

O
+:
1&
:<
"9'
&"

;
:<
=&
+(
1.
":
$(
"

A
')
%2
"

;
:<
=&
+(
1.
/2
+&.
"

6
<
.$
("
`
+1
)&
."
,"
%'
S"

"
"
;
2:
$1
."
%2
."
='
)$
(:
&C
"'
9"%
2.
"0
&'
0'
/.
("

2'
)/
+$
1"
:4
4'
*:
%+'
$"
$'
&%
2"
'9
";
2.
&&
C"
e
+$
%'
$"

a7
'4
+*
C"
A
A
ZW
"!
=b
"+$
"<
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$"

7
8
ZA
;
ZW
Z6
E "

"
6
((
":
"0
&'
K+
/+
'$
:4
"<
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$"
%'
"

:4
4'
*:
%+'
$"
:"
$.
I
".
<
04
'C
<
.$
%"/
+%.
":
%"

;
:<
=&
+(
1.
"@
+'
<
.(
+*
:4
";
:<
0)
/"
a7
'4
+*
C"

U
Z!
@
b"
+$
"7
8
ZA
;
ZD
Z6
E"

"
-
.(
)*
."
%2
."
/+
%.
"=
')
$(
:&
C"
'9
"0
&'
0'
/.
("

.<
04
'C
<
.$
%":
44'
*:
%+'
$"
`
)4
='
)&
$"
-
':
("

U
:/
%"a
7
'4
+*
C"
U
Z,
b"
+$
"<
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$"

7
8
ZA
;
ZD
Z;
E"

R
ef

er
 to

 d
ia

gr
am

 a
t t

he
 e

nd
 o

f t
hi

s 
sc

he
du

le
."

;
'$
/.
])
.$
%+:
4":
<
.$
(<
.$
%/
"%'
"&
.9
4.
*%
"

<
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$ /
"7
8
ZA
;
ZW
Z6
J"7
8
ZA
;
ZD
Z6
":
$(
"

7
8
ZA
;
ZD
Z;
E"

8
+$
'&
"

<
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$"

P
M

/S
C

/2
/Q

 
7
:&
:1
&:
02
",
EH
H"

R
T
F
U
S"7
-
T
h
#A
#T
R
6
>"
8
T
O
#`
#;
6
F
#T
R
"%'
"

:<
.$
( "
0:
&:
1&
:0
2"
,E
HH
"%'
"&
.9
.&
"%'
"%2
."

;
:<
=&
+(
1.
"@
+'
<
.(
+*
:4
";
:<
0)
/"
/+
%.
E"

" ;
:<
=&
+(
1.
";
+%C
";
')
$*
+4"
:$
("
A
')
%2
"

;
:<
=&
+(
1.
/2
+&.
"O
+/
%&
+*
%";
')
$*
+4"
L'
+$
%4C
"

&.
:*
2.
("
%2
."
K+
.I
"'
$"
%2
."
.G
%.
$%
"'
9"*
2:
$1
."
'$
"

%2
."
.(
1.
"'
9";
:<
=&
+(
1.
"I
2.
&.
"'
$4
C"
<
+$
'&
"

&.
K+
/+
'$
/"
%'
"%2
."
+$
$.
&"
N
&.
.$
"@
.4
%"=
')
$(
:&
C"
:&
."

0&
'0
'/
.(
"+$
"%2
."
>'
*:
4"7
4:
$/
"+$
*4
)(
+$
1"
:"

*2
:$
1.
"%'
"%2
."
='
)$
(:
&C
"'
9"%
2.
"/
+%.
"=
.%
I
..
$"

8
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$"
&.
])
+&.
("
%'
".
$/
)&
."
%2
:%
"%2
."

/)
00
'&
%+$
1"
%.
G%
"+/
"*
'$
/+
/%
.$
%"I
+%2
"0
&'
0'
/.
("

<
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$"
7
8
ZA
;
ZD
Z6
"+9
"$
.I
"7
'4
+*
C"
U
Z!
@
"+/
"

+$
*4
)(
.(
E "

"

8
+$
'&
"

<
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$" DH

Page 94



P
ro

p
o

se
d

 
m

o
d

if
ic

at
io

n
 

n
u

m
b

er
"

P
o

lic
y 

/ 
p

ar
ag

ra
p

h
 

n
u

m
b

er
 / 

si
te

 
re

fe
re

n
ce

 

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 m
o

d
if

ic
at

io
n

 t
o

 t
h

e 
 

S
o

u
th

 C
am

b
ri

d
g

es
h

ir
e 

L
o

ca
l P

la
n

 "
R

ea
so

n
 f

o
r 

p
ro

p
o

se
d

 m
o

d
if

ic
at

io
n
"

M
ai

n
/m

in
o

r 
m

o
d

if
ic

at
io

n
"

e
)$
%+$
1(
'$
"-
':
("
:$
("
e
+/
%'
$"
-
':
("
+$
"A
')
%2
"

;
:<
=&
+(
1.
/2
+&.
"9'
&"
2'
)/
+$
1"
%2
:%
"I
')
4(
"$
'%
"

+$
*&
.:
/.
"%2
."
'K
.&
:4
4"$
)<
=.
&"
'9
"2
'<
./
"

*)
&&
.$
%4C
"0
4:
$$
.(
"=
)%
"+$
/%
.:
("
0&
'K
+(
."
<
'&
."

&'
'<
"%'
".
$/
)&
."
:"
2+
12
"]
):
4+%
C"
(.
K.
4'
0<
.$
%"

a/
..
";
2:
0%
.&
"W
"A
%&
:%
.1
+*
"A
+%.
/J
"7
'4
+*
C"
A
A
Z,
bJ
"

:$
("
:$
".
<
04
'C
<
.$
%":
44'
*:
%+'
$/
"9'
&"
%2
."

.G
0:
$/
+'
$"
'9
";
:<
=&
+(
1.
"@
+'
<
.(
+*
:4
";
:<
0)
/J
"

:$
("
/'
)%
2"
'9
"`
)4
='
)&
$"
-
':
("
:/
":
$"
.G
%.
$/
+'
$"

%'
"7
.%
.&
2'
)/
."
F
.*
2$
'4
'1
C"
7
:&
M"
a/
..
";
2:
0%
.&
"

D"
7
&'
<
'%
+$
1"
:"
A
%&
'$
1"
:$
("
;
'<
0.
%+%
+K
."

U
*'
$'
<
CJ
"7
'4
+*
C"
7
'4
+*
+.
/"
U
Z!
@
":
$(
"U
Z,
bE
"

P
M

/S
C

/2
/R

 
7
:&
:1
&:
02
",
EH
5"

6
<
.$
("
0:
&:
1&
:0
2"
,E
H5
":
/"
9'
44'
I
/S
"

" F
I
'"
$.
I
"/
.%
%4.
<
.$
%/
" ^
":
"$
.I
"%'
I
$"
$'
&%
2"
'9
"

X
:%
.&
=.
:*
2"
:$
("
:"
$.
I
"K
+44
:1
."
:%
"@
')
&$
"

6
+&9
+.
4(
"_
":
$(
":
"<
:L
'&
"K
+44
:1
."
.G
0:
$/
+'
$"
:%
"

;
:<
='
)&
$.
"I
+44
"0
&'
K+
(.
"%2
."
<
:L
'&
+%C
"'
9"%
2.
"

:(
(+
%+'
$:
4"2
')
/+
$1
"&
.]
)+
&.
("
=C
",
BW
!E
"F
2.
"

0&
.9
.&
.$
*.
"%'
":
44'
*:
%.
":
44"
%2
&.
."
/%
&:
%.
1+
*"
/+
%.
/"

I
:/
"+$
94)
.$
*.
("
=C
"%2
."
4'
$1
"4.
:(
"+$
"%+
<
./
"9'
&"

$.
I
"/
.%
%4.
<
.$
%/
"I
2+
*2
"I
+44
"%2
.&
.9
'&
."
*'
<
."

9'
&I
:&
("
4:
%.
&"
+$
"%2
."
04
:$
"0
.&
+'
("
:$
("
*'
$%
+$
).
"

(.
K.
4'
0+
$1
"=
.C
'$
("
,B
W!
E"X

+%2
')
%"+
$*
4)
(+
$1
":
"

<
:L
'&
".
G0
:$
/+
'$
"'
9";
:<
='
)&
$.
J":
"/
+1
$+
9+*
:$
%"

:<
')
$%
"'
9"(
.K
.4
'0
<
.$
%"I
')
4(
"=
."
&.
])
+&.
("
:%
"

K+
44:
1.
/"
:$
("
I
')
4(
"&
./
)4
%"+
$"
%2
."
/'
&%
"'
9"

8
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$"
&.
])
+&.
("
%'
".
$/
)&
."
%2
:%
"%2
."

/)
00
'&
%+$
1"
%.
G%
"+/
"*
'$
/+
/%
.$
%"I
+%2
"%2
."
0&
'0
'/
.(
"

<
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$/
"%'
" A
ZV
E"

"

8
+$
'&
"

<
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$" D5

Page 95



P
ro

p
o

se
d

 
m

o
d

if
ic

at
io

n
 

n
u

m
b

er
"

P
o

lic
y 

/ 
p

ar
ag

ra
p

h
 

n
u

m
b

er
 / 

si
te

 
re

fe
re

n
ce

 

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 m
o

d
if

ic
at

io
n

 t
o

 t
h

e 
 

S
o

u
th

 C
am

b
ri

d
g

es
h

ir
e 

L
o

ca
l P

la
n

 "
R

ea
so

n
 f

o
r 

p
ro

p
o

se
d

 m
o

d
if

ic
at

io
n
"

M
ai

n
/m

in
o

r 
m

o
d

if
ic

at
io

n
"

(+
/0
.&
/.
("
(.
K.
4'
0<
.$
%"/
%&
:%
.1
C"
*'
$9
+&<
.(
":
/"

=.
+$
1"
)$
/)
/%
:+
$:
=4
.E
"F
2.
"%+
<
+$
1"
'9
"

(.
K.
4'
0<
.$
%":
%"@
')
&$
"6
+&9
+.
4(
"$
.I
"K
+44
:1
."
2:
/"

&.
1:
&(
"%'
"%2
."
4 '
$1
.&
"4.
:(
"+$
"%+
<
./
"9'
&"
%2
."

(.
K.
4'
0<
.$
%"'
9"$
.I
"/
.%
%4.
<
.$
%/
":
$(
"/
'"
%2
:%
"

%2
."
&.
<
:+
$(
.&
"'
9";
:<
='
)&
$.
"+/
"I
.4
4"

0&
'1
&.
//
.(
"=
.9
'&
."
:$
C"
(.
K.
4'
0<
.$
%"/
%:
&%
/"
:%
"

@
')
&$
"6
+&9
+.
4(
E"F
2+
/"
I
+44
":
4/
'"
2.
40
"0
&'
K+
(.
"

:(
(+
%+'
$:
4"9
4.
G+
=+
4+%
C"
:$
("
.$
/)
&.
":
"*
'$
%+$
)'
)/
"

/)
00
4C
"'
9"2
')
/.
"=
)+
4(
+$
1"
4:
$(
E""
F
2.
"$
.I
"

/%
&:
%.
1+
*"
/+
%.
/"
I
+44
"0
&'
K+
(.
"H
JW
?B
"2
'<
./
"+$
"%2
."

04
:$
"0
.&
+'
(E
"X
:%
.&
=.
:*
2"
$'
%"/
%:
&%
+$
1"
)$
%+4
"

%'
I
:&
(/
"%2
."
.$
("
'9
"%2
."
04
:$
"0
.&
+'
("
2:
/"
%2
."

=.
$.
9+%
"'
9".
$/
)&
+$
1"
%2
:%
"(
.4
+K
.&
C"
:%
"R
'&
%2
/%
'I
."

I
+44
"=
."
I
.4
4".
/%
:=
4+/
2.
("
=.
9'
&.
":
$'
%2
.&
"$
.I
"

%'
I
$"
(.
K.
4'
0<
.$
%"=
.1
+$
/J
"I
+%2
":
='
)%
"2
:4
9"%
2.
"

%'
I
$"
2:
K+
$1
"=
..
$"
=)
+4%
"=
C"
%2
."
%+<
."

X
:%
.&
=.
:*
2"
/%
:&
%/
"(
.4
+K
.&
+$
1E
""

P
M

/S
C

/2
/S

 
7
'4
+*
C"
A
Z!
,S
"

7
2:
/+
$1
J"

O
.4
+K
.&
C"
:$
("

8
'$
+%'
&+$
1 "

6
<
.$
("
%2
."
9+&
/%
"0
:&
:1
&:
02
"'
9"7
'4
+*
C"
A
Z!
,"
%'
"

&.
:(
S "

" T
h

e 
L

o
ca

l P
la

n
 a

im
s 

to
 a

ch
ie

ve
 a

 
co

n
ti

n
u

o
u

s 
h

ig
h

 le
ve

l o
f 

h
o

u
si

n
g

 
p

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

o
u

t 
th

e 
p

la
n

 p
er

io
d

 t
o

 
su

p
p

o
rt

 p
re

d
ic

te
d

 a
n

d
 a

ct
u

al
 jo

b
s 

g
ro

w
th

. 
T

h
e 

h
o

u
si

n
g

 t
ra

je
ct

o
ri

es
 f

o
r 

C
am

b
ri

d
g

e 
an

d
 S

o
u

th
 C

am
b

ri
d

g
es

h
ir

e,
 a

s 
u

p
d

at
ed

 

P
o

si
ti

ve
ly

 p
re

p
ar

ed
 a

n
d

 ju
st

if
ie

d
E"

8
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$"
a+$
"0
:&
%b
"&
.4
:%
./
"%'
"%2
."
*2
:$
1.
/"

&.
])
+&.
("
%'
"&
.9
4.
*%
"%2
."
8
.<
'&
:$
()
<
"'
9"

\
$(
.&
/%
:$
(+
$1
"=
.%
I
..
$"
;
:<
=&
+(
1.
";
+%C
"

;
')
$*
+4"
:$
("
A
')
%2
";
:<
=&
+(
1.
/2
+&.
"O
+/
%&
+*
%"

;
')
$*
+4S
"N
&.
:%
.&
";
:<
=&
+(
1.
"Q
'+
$%
"e
')
/+
$1
"

F
&:
L.
*%
'&
C"
aA
.0
%.
<
=.
&"
,B
!H
J"-
O
ZA
%&
:%
ZW
5B
bE
"

F
2+
/ "
<
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$"
I
:/
":
%%:
*2
.(
"%'
"%2
."

;
')
$*
+4/
3"8
:%
%.
&"
!"
e
.:
&+$
1"
A
%:
%.
<
.$
%E"

8
:+
$"

<
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$" DV

Page 96



P
ro

p
o

se
d

 
m

o
d

if
ic

at
io

n
 

n
u

m
b

er
"

P
o

lic
y 

/ 
p

ar
ag

ra
p

h
 

n
u

m
b

er
 / 

si
te

 
re

fe
re

n
ce

 

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 m
o

d
if

ic
at

io
n

 t
o

 t
h

e 
 

S
o

u
th

 C
am

b
ri

d
g

es
h

ir
e 

L
o

ca
l P

la
n

 "
R

ea
so

n
 f

o
r 

p
ro

p
o

se
d

 m
o

d
if

ic
at

io
n
"

M
ai

n
/m

in
o

r 
m

o
d

if
ic

at
io

n
"

ea
ch

 y
ea

r 
in

 t
h

e 
A

n
n

u
al

 M
o

n
it

o
ri

n
g

 R
ep

o
rt

, 
w

ill
 b

e 
co

n
si

d
er

ed
 t

o
g

et
h

er
 f

o
r 

th
e 

p
u

rp
o

se
s 

o
f 

p
h

as
in

g
 o

f 
h

o
u

si
n

g
 d

el
iv

er
y,

 
in

cl
u

d
in

g
 f

o
r 

ca
lc

u
la

ti
n

g
 5

-y
ea

r 
h

o
u

si
n

g
 

la
n

d
 s

u
p

p
ly

 in
 d

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
m

an
ag

em
en

t 
d

ec
is

io
n

s 
th

at
 c

o
n

ce
rn

 h
o

u
si

n
g

 
d

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t.
 H

o
u

si
n

g
 s

it
es

 a
re

 n
o

t 
d

el
ib

er
at

el
y 

p
h

as
ed

. 
 a.

 
N

ew
 t

o
w

n
 a

t 
W

at
er

b
ea

ch
 B

ar
ra

ck
s 

– 
to

 
st

ar
t 

d
el

iv
er

in
g

 h
o

u
si

n
g

 in
 2

02
6,

 
u

n
le

ss
 o

th
er

w
is

e 
d

et
er

m
in

ed
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 

a 
re

vi
ew

 o
f 

th
e 

L
o

ca
l P

la
n

; 
=E
"

N
ew

 v
ill

ag
e 

at
 B

o
u

rn
 A

ir
fi

el
d

 –
 t

o
 n

o
t 

st
ar

t 
d

el
iv

er
in

g
 h

o
u

si
n

g
 b

ef
o

re
 2

02
2,

 
u

n
le

ss
 a

n
 u

n
d

er
su

p
p

ly
 o

f 
h

o
u

si
n

g
 

ea
rl

ie
r 

in
 t

h
e 

p
la

n
 p

er
io

d
 is

 
d

em
o

n
st

ra
te

d
 s

u
ch

 t
h

at
 it

 n
ee

d
s 

to
 

co
m

e 
fo

rw
ar

d
 e

ar
lie

r,
 in

cl
u

d
in

g
 t

o
 

p
ro

vi
d

e 
an

 a
d

eq
u

at
e 

5 
ye

ar
 h

o
u

si
n

g
 

la
n

d
 s

u
p

p
ly

."

" E
ff

ec
ti

ve
 

;
:<
=&
+(
1.
";
+%C
";
')
$*
+4"
+/
"(
.<
'$
/%
&:
=4
C"

(.
4+K
.&
+$
1"
2'
)/
+$
1"
I
+%2
+$
"%2
."
)&
=:
$"
:&
.:
/"
:$
("

)&
=:
$"
9&
+$
1.
"/
+%.
/"
+$
"%2
."
.:
&4C
":
$(
"<
+(
(4
."
0:
&%
/"

'9
"%2
."
04
:$
"0
.&
+'
(E
"A
')
%2
";
:<
=&
+(
1.
/2
+& .
"

O
+/
%&
+*
%";
')
$*
+4"
+/
"*
'<
<
+%%
.(
"%'
"(
.4
+K
.&
C"
'9
"

2'
)/
+$
1"
+$
"%2
."
)&
=:
$"
9&
+$
1.
"/
+%.
/"
:$
("
:%
"$
.I
"

/.
%%4
.<
.$
%/
J"I
+%2
":
$"
.<
02
:/
+/
"'
$"
%2
."
<
+(
(4
."

:$
("
4:
%%.
&"
0:
&%
/"
'9
"%2
."
04
:$
"0
.&
+'
(J
"=
)%
"I
+%2
":
$"

.4
.<
.$
%"'
9"K
+44
:1
."
2'
)/
+$
1"
:4
4'
*:
%+'
$/
"%'
"

0&
'K
+(
."
/'
<
."
.:
&4C
"(
.4
+K
.&
CE
"F
2+
/"
+/
":
"4'
1+
*:
4"

:$
("
:0
0&
'0
&+:
%.
"I
:C
"'
9"(
.4
+K
.&
+$
1"
/+
%.
/"
%2
:%
"

<
..
%"%
2.
"*
'<
=+
$.
("
2'
)/
+$
1"
$.
.(
":
*&
'/
/"
%2
."

N
&.
:%
.&
";
:<
=&
+(
1.
"9'
'%
0&
+$
%":
&.
:E
" "

" F
2.
"/
+%.
"0
&'
<
'%
.&
/"
'9
"X
:%
.&
=.
:*
2"
:$
("
@
')
&$
"

6
+&9
+.
4(
"$
.I
"/
.%
%4.
<
.$
%/
"*
'$
/+
(.
&"
%2
:%
"%2
.C
"

*'
)4
("
/%
:&
%"(
.K
.4
'0
<
.$
%"/
''
$.
&"
%2
:$
"/
.%
"'
)%
"+$
"

0'
4+*
C"
A
Z!
,E
"X
2+
4/
%"%
2.
";
')
$*
+4"
+/
"%:
M+
$1
":
"

*:
)%
+'
)/
":
00
&'
:*
2"
%'
"/
%:
&%
"%+
<
./
"+$
"+%
/"
2'
)/
+$
1"

%&
:L
.*
%'
&C
"=
:/
.(
"'
$"
:K
:+
4:
=4
."
.K
+(
.$
*.
"'
9"%
2.
"

%+<
."
%:
M.
$"
%'
"/
%:
&%
"/
%&
:%
.1
+*
"(
.K
.4
'0
<
.$
%/
J"+
%"

I
')
4(
"$
'%
"=
."
0'
/+
%+K
."
04
:$
$+
$1
"9'
&"
%2
."
>'
*:
4"

7
4:
$"
0'
4+*
C"
%'
"0
&.
K.
$%
"/
)*
2"
(.
K.
4'
0<
.$
%"+
9"+
%"

0&
'K
./
"%'
"=
."
(.
4+K
.&
:=
4.
E"

"

D?

Page 97



P
ro

p
o

se
d

 
m

o
d

if
ic

at
io

n
 

n
u

m
b

er
"

P
o

lic
y 

/ 
p

ar
ag

ra
p

h
 

n
u

m
b

er
 / 

si
te

 
re

fe
re

n
ce

 

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 m
o

d
if

ic
at

io
n

 t
o

 t
h

e 
 

S
o

u
th

 C
am

b
ri

d
g

es
h

ir
e 

L
o

ca
l P

la
n

 "
R

ea
so

n
 f

o
r 

p
ro

p
o

se
d

 m
o

d
if

ic
at

io
n
"

M
ai

n
/m

in
o

r 
m

o
d

if
ic

at
io

n
"

C
o

n
si

st
en

t w
it

h
 N

at
io

n
al

 P
o

lic
y 

F
2.
"8
.<
'&
:$
()
<
"'
9"\
$(
.&
/%
:$
(+
$1
"

:1
&.
.<
.$
%"+
/"
":
"(
)%
C"
%'
"*
'_
'0
.&
:%
."
/%
:%
.<
.$
%"

)$
(.
&"
0:
&:
1&
:0
2"
BW
5"
'9
"%2
."
R
7
7
N
E""

P
M

/S
C

/2
/T

 
7
:&
:1
&:
02
",
EV
B"

6
<
.$
("
0:
&:
1&
:0
2"
,E
VB
":
/"
9'
44'
I
/S
"

" 6
$"
+<
0'
&%
:$
%":
/0
.*
%"'
9"%
2.
">
'*
:4
"7
4:
$"
+/
"%'
"

.$
/)
&.
"%2
:%
"%2
.&
."
I
+44
"=
."
:"
*'
$%
+$
)'
)/
"/
)0
04
C"

'9
"/
)+
%:
=4
.J
":
K:
+4:
=4
."
:$
("
(.
4+K
.&
:=
4.
"2
')
/+
$1
"

4:
$(
"%'
"<
..
%"2
')
/+
$1
"$
..
(/
"'
K.
&"
%2
."
I
2'
4.
"'
9"

%2
."
04
:$
"0
.&
+'
(E
"F
2.
":
44'
*:
%+'
$/
"+$
"%2
."
7
4:
$"

2:
K.
"=
..
$"
<
:(
."
I
+%2
"%2
."
:+
<
"'
9".
$/
)&
+$
1"
:"

94.
G+
=4
."
:$
("
*'
$%
+$
)'
)/
"/
)0
04
C"
'9
"2
')
/+
$1
E"F
'"

%2
+/
".
$(
J"%
2.
";
')
$*
+4"
('
./
"$
'%
"0
&'
0'
/.
"%'
"

02
:/
."
%2
."
%+<
+$
1"
'9
"2
')
/+
$1
"(
.K
.4
'0
<
.$
%E"

.G
*.
0%
"+$
"%I
'"
+<
0'
&%
:$
%"*
:/
./
S "

" !E
"

R
.I
"%'
I
$"
:%
"X
:%
.&
=.
:*
2"
@
:&
&:
*M
/"
^"
#%"

+/
"$
'%
".
G0
.*
%.
("
%2
:%
"%2
."
$.
I
"%'
I
$"
I
+44
"=
."
:=
4.
"

%'
"(
.4
+K
.&
"2
')
/+
$1
")
$%
+4"
%'
I
:&
(/
"%2
."
.$
("
'9
"%2
."

04
:$
"0
.&
+'
(E
"F
2+
/"
%:
M.
/"
:*
*'
)$
%"'
9"

*'
$/
+(
.&
:=
4.
".
G0
.&
+.
$*
."
+$
"(
.4
+K
.&
+$
1"
$.
I
"

/.
%%4
.<
.$
%/
"+$
"%2
."
(+
/%
&+*
%"a
@
:&
"e
+44
J"

;
:<
='
)&
$.
":
$(
"R
'&
%2
/%
'I
.b
E"F
2.
"7
4:
$"

%2
.&
.9
'&
."
%:
M.
/"
:"
&.
:4
+/
%+*
"K
+.
I
"'
9"(
.4
+K
.&
C"
'9
":
"

$.
I
"%'
I
$"
I
2+
*2
"+/
"0
:&
%4C
":
='
)%
"%2
."

(.
K.
4'
0<
.$
%"$
..
(/
"+$
"%2
."
04
:$
"0
.&
+'
("
%'
",
BW
!"

8
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$"
&.
])
+&.
("
%'
".
$/
)&
."
%2
:%
"%2
."

/)
00
'&
%+$
1"
%.
G%
"+/
"*
'$
/+
/%
.$
%"I
+%2
"%2
."
0&
'0
'/
.(
"

<
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$"
7
8
ZA
;
Z,
Z7
E"

8
+$
'&
"

<
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$" DD

Page 98



P
ro

p
o

se
d

 
m

o
d

if
ic

at
io

n
 

n
u

m
b

er
"

P
o

lic
y 

/ 
p

ar
ag

ra
p

h
 

n
u

m
b

er
 / 

si
te

 
re

fe
re

n
ce

 

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 m
o

d
if

ic
at

io
n

 t
o

 t
h

e 
 

S
o

u
th

 C
am

b
ri

d
g

es
h

ir
e 

L
o

ca
l P

la
n

 "
R

ea
so

n
 f

o
r 

p
ro

p
o

se
d

 m
o

d
if

ic
at

io
n
"

M
ai

n
/m

in
o

r 
m

o
d

if
ic

at
io

n
"

=)
%":
44'
*:
%+'
$"
+/
":
4/
'"
:=
')
%"(
.K
.4
'0
<
.$
%"

$.
.(
/"
+$
"%2
."
0.
&+'
("
=.
C'
$(
":
$(
"%2
."

&.
*'
1$
+%+
'$
"%2
:%
"1
+K
.$
"%2
."
4'
$1
"4.
:(
"+$
"%+
<
."

%2
:%
J"4
+M
."
R
'&
%2
/%
'I
.J
"+9
":
"$
.I
"%'
I
$"
+/
"%'
"9'
&<
"

0:
&%
"'
9"%
2.
"4'
$1
"%.
&<
"(
.K
.4
'0
<
.$
%"/
%&
:%
.1
CJ
":
"

(.
*+
/+
'$
"%'
":
44'
*:
%.
"$
..
(/
"%'
"=
."
<
:(
."
+$
"%2
+/
"

>'
*:
4"7
4:
$E
"#$
"&
.:
*2
+$
1"
%2
+/
"K
+.
I
J"%
2.
";
')
$*
+4"

2:
/"
:4
4'
*:
%.
("
/+
1$
+9+
*:
$%
"<
:L
'&
"/
+%.
/"
.4
/.
I
2.
&.
"

%'
"0
&'
K+
(.
"9'
&"
$.
.(
/"
+$
"%2
."
<
'/
%"/
)/
%:
+$
:=
4.
"

I
:C
E"F
2.
&.
9'
&.
"%'
".
$/
)&
."
:"
*'
$%
+$
)'
)/
"/
)0
04
C"

'9
"2
')
/.
"=
)+
4(
+$
1"
4:
$(
J"+
%"I
')
4(
"$
'%
"=
."

:0
0&
'0
&+:
%.
"9'
&"X

:%
.&
=.
:*
2"
%'
"*
'<
."
9'
&I
:&
("

/+
1$
+9+
*:
$%
4C
".
:&
4+.
&"
%2
:$
".
$K
+/
:1
.(
"+$
"%2
."

2'
)/
+$
1"
%&
:L
.*
%'
&C
":
$(
"<
'&
."
/+
1$
+9+
*:
$%
4C
J"%
'"

:K
'+
("
*'
<
0.
%+%
+'
$"
I
+%2
"(
.4
+K
.&
C"
:%
"R
'&
%2
/%
'I
."

:$
("
@
')
&$
"6
+&9
+.
4(
"I
+%2
"$
.1
:%
+K
."
+<
0:
*%
/"
'$
"

%2
'/
."
'%
2.
&"
(.
K.
4'
0<
.$
%/
E"F
2.
&.
9'
&.
J"

X
:%
.&
=.
:*
2"
+/
"0
2:
/.
("
%'
"/
%:
&%
"(
.4
+K
.&
+$
1"

2'
)/
+$
1"
+$
",
B,
V"
:$
("
:$
C"
.:
&4+
.&
"0
&'
K+
/+
'$
"*
:$
"

'$
4C
"%:
M.
"0
4:
*.
"%2
&'
)1
2"
:"
&.
K+
.I
"'
9"%
2.
">
'*
:4
"

7
4:
$E
"

" ,E
"

R
.I
"K
+44
:1
."
:%
"@
')
&$
"6
+&9
+.
4(
"^
"N
+K
.$
"

%2
."
.G
0.
*%
.(
"4.
K.
4"'
9"(
.4
+K
.&
C"
:%
"X
:%
.&
=.
:*
2"

$.
I
"%'
I
$J
"%2
."
$.
I
"K
+44
:1
."
:%
"@
')
&$
"6
+&9
+.
4(
"+/
"

:4
/'
"&
.]
)+
&.
("
%'
"(
.4
+K
.&
"2
')
/+
$1
"+$
"%2
."
04
:$
"

0.
&+'
("
%'
".
$/
)&
."
:"
/)
/%
:+
$:
=4
."
0:
%%.
&$
"'
9"

D[

Page 99



90

P
ro

p
o

se
d

m
o

d
if

ic
at

io
n

n
u

m
b

er

P
o

lic
y 

/ 
p

ar
ag

ra
p

h
n

u
m

b
er

 / 
si

te
 

re
fe

re
n

ce
 

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 m
o

d
if

ic
at

io
n

 t
o

 t
h

e
S

o
u

th
 C

am
b

ri
d

g
es

h
ir

e 
L

o
ca

l P
la

n
 

R
ea

so
n

 f
o

r 
p

ro
p

o
se

d
 m

o
d

if
ic

at
io

n
M

ai
n

/m
in

o
r

m
o

d
if

ic
at

io
n

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t a

nd
 n

ot
 r

eq
ui

re
 s

ig
ni

fic
an

t l
ev

el
s 

of
 h

ou
si

ng
 in

 a
 d

is
tr

ib
ut

ed
 p

at
te

rn
 a

cr
os

s 
ex

is
tin

g 
vi

lla
ge

s.
 H

ow
ev

er
, t

o 
pr

ov
id

e 
fle

xi
bi

lit
y 

an
d 

no
t t

o 
re

ly
 s

ol
el

y 
on

 m
aj

or
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
ts

 
gi

ve
n 

th
ei

r 
le

ad
 in

 ti
m

es
 a

nd
 g

re
at

er
 

vu
ln

er
ab

ili
ty

 to
 s

lo
w

 d
ow

n 
in

 a
dv

er
se

 
ec

on
om

ic
 c

on
di

tio
ns

, b
as

ed
 o

n 
re

ce
nt

 
ex

pe
rie

nc
e,

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

se
es

 a
 n

ee
d 

to
 

al
lo

ca
te

 s
om

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t i
n 

ex
is

tin
g 

vi
lla

ge
s.

 T
he

 s
ta

rt
 o

f d
ev

el
op

m
en

t a
t B

ou
rn

 
A

irf
ie

ld
 s

ho
ul

d 
no

t s
ta

rt
 d

el
iv

er
in

g 
ho

us
in

g 
un

til
 2

02
2 

as
 p

ar
t o

f a
 fl

ex
ib

le
 p

ac
ka

ge
 o

f s
ite

s 
an

d 
to

 e
ns

ur
e 

a 
co

nt
in

uo
us

 s
up

pl
y 

of
 h

ou
se

 
bu

ild
in

g 
la

nd
. H

ow
ev

er
, i

f t
he

re
 w

er
e 

de
la

y 
in

 
de

liv
er

y 
in

 o
th

er
 m

aj
or

 s
ite

s,
 th

e 
P

la
n 

al
lo

w
s 

fo
r 

B
ou

rn
 A

irf
ie

ld
 to

 c
om

e 
fo

rw
ar

d 
ea

rli
er

. 
P

M
/S

C
/2

/U
 

P
ar

ag
ra

ph
 2

.6
1 

A
m

en
d 

pa
ra

gr
ap

h 
2.

61
 to

 r
ea

d:
 

T
he

 S
ou

th
 C

am
br

id
ge

sh
ire

 H
ou

si
ng

 
T

ra
je

ct
or

y 
se

t o
ut

 in
 F

ig
ur

e 
3 

in
cl

ud
ed

 a
nd

 
up

da
te

d 
ea

ch
 y

ea
r 

in
 th

e 
A

nn
ua

l M
on

ito
rin

g 
R

ep
or

t i
llu

st
ra

te
s 

th
e 

ex
pe

ct
ed

 r
at

e 
an

d 
ph

as
in

g 
of

 d
el

iv
er

y 
of

 n
ew

 h
om

es
.  

It 
de

m
on

st
ra

te
s 

ho
w

 th
e 

ob
je

ct
iv

el
y 

as
se

ss
ed

 
ne

ed
 fo

r 
an

 a
dd

iti
on

al
 1

9,
00

0 
19

,5
00

 h
om

es
 

be
tw

ee
n 

20
11

 a
nd

 2
03

1 
co

ul
d 

be
 a

ch
ie

ve
d.

  
T

hi
s 

re
pr

es
en

ts
 a

n 
av

er
ag

e 
of

 9
50

 9
75

 h
om

es
 

M
od

ifi
ca

tio
n 

re
la

te
s 

to
 th

e 
ch

an
ge

s 
re

qu
ire

d 
to

 
re

fle
ct

 th
e 

M
em

or
an

du
m

 o
f U

nd
er

st
an

di
ng

 
be

tw
ee

n 
C

am
br

id
ge

 C
ity

 C
ou

nc
il 

an
d 

S
ou

th
 

C
am

br
id

ge
sh

ire
 D

is
tr

ic
t C

ou
nc

il:
 G

re
at

er
 

C
am

br
id

ge
 J

oi
nt

 H
ou

si
ng

 T
ra

je
ct

or
y 

(S
ep

te
m

be
r 

20
14

, R
D

/S
tr

at
/3

50
).

 T
hi

s 
m

od
ifi

ca
tio

n 
w

as
 a

tta
ch

ed
 to

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
ils

’ 
M

at
te

r 
1 

H
ea

rin
g 

S
ta

te
m

en
t. 

A
ls

o 
m

od
ifi

ca
tio

n 
to

 e
ns

ur
e 

th
at

 th
e 

su
pp

or
tin

g 
te

xt
 is

 c
on

si
st

en
t w

ith
 th

e 
pr

op
os

ed
 

M
in

or
m

od
ifi

ca
tio

n 

Page 100



91

P
ro

p
o

se
d

m
o

d
if

ic
at

io
n

n
u

m
b

er

P
o

lic
y 

/ 
p

ar
ag

ra
p

h
n

u
m

b
er

 / 
si

te
 

re
fe

re
n

ce
 

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 m
o

d
if

ic
at

io
n

 t
o

 t
h

e
S

o
u

th
 C

am
b

ri
d

g
es

h
ir

e 
L

o
ca

l P
la

n
 

R
ea

so
n

 f
o

r 
p

ro
p

o
se

d
 m

o
d

if
ic

at
io

n
M

ai
n

/m
in

o
r

m
o

d
if

ic
at

io
n

a 
ye

ar
 b

ut
 th

e 
de

liv
er

y 
of

 h
om

es
 w

ill
 v

ar
y 

ov
er

 
th

e 
pl

an
 p

er
io

d 
re

sp
on

di
ng

 to
 in

di
vi

du
al

 s
ite

 
ci

rc
um

st
an

ce
s 

an
d 

ch
an

ge
s 

in
 th

e 
na

tio
na

l 
ec

on
om

y.
 A

s 
ou

tli
ne

d 
in

 p
ar

ag
ra

ph
 2

.1
2a

, t
he

 
C

ou
nc

ils
 h

av
e 

ag
re

ed
 th

at
 th

e 
ho

us
in

g 
tr

aj
ec

to
rie

s 
fo

r 
bo

th
 a

re
as

 b
e 

co
ns

id
er

ed
 

to
ge

th
er

 fo
r 

th
e 

pu
rp

os
es

 o
f h

ou
si

ng
 d

el
iv

er
y,

 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

ca
lc

ul
at

io
n 

of
 5

-y
ea

r 
ho

us
in

g 
la

nd
 

su
pp

ly
 in

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t m
an

ag
em

en
t d

ec
is

io
ns

 
th

at
 c

on
ce

rn
 h

ou
si

ng
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t. 

T
hi

s 
is

 
co

ns
is

te
nt

 w
ith

 th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t s

eq
ue

nc
e 

an
d 

sp
at

ia
l d

ev
el

op
m

en
t s

tr
at

eg
y 

fo
r 

C
am

br
id

ge
 a

nd
 S

ou
th

 C
am

br
id

ge
sh

ire
, a

nd
 

th
e 

ph
as

in
g 

of
 h

ou
si

ng
 d

el
iv

er
y 

re
fle

ct
in

g 
th

at
 

st
ra

te
gy

. A
s 

su
ch

, s
ite

s 
at

 th
e 

to
p 

of
 th

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t s
eq

ue
nc

e 
in

 a
nd

 o
n 

th
e 

ed
ge

 o
f 

th
e 

ur
ba

n 
ar

ea
 o

f C
am

br
id

ge
 w

ill
 d

el
iv

er
 in

 th
e 

ea
rly

 a
nd

 m
id

dl
e 

pa
rt

 o
f t

he
 p

la
n 

pe
rio

d.
  

D
el

iv
er

y 
in

 S
ou

th
 C

am
br

id
ge

sh
ire

 w
ill

 b
e 

gr
ea

te
r 

in
 th

e 
m

id
dl

e 
an

d 
la

tte
r 

pa
rt

s 
of

 th
e 

pl
an

 p
er

io
d,

 in
 p

ar
tic

ul
ar

 a
s 

th
e 

fr
in

ge
 s

ite
s 

bu
ild

 o
ut

 fr
om

 th
e 

ed
ge

 o
f C

am
br

id
ge

 a
nd

 
m

ov
e 

ac
ro

ss
 th

e 
ad

m
in

is
tr

at
iv

e 
bo

un
da

ry
 in

to
 

S
ou

th
 C

am
br

id
ge

sh
ire

 a
nd

 a
s 

th
e 

ne
w

 
se

ttl
em

en
ts

 c
om

e 
fo

rw
ar

d.
  T

he
re

 w
ill

 a
ls

o 
be

 
so

m
e 

ho
us

in
g 

in
 la

rg
er

 v
ill

ag
es

 e
ar

ly
 in

 th
e 

pl
an

 p
er

io
d.

 A
ll 

dw
el

lin
g 

fig
ur

es
 in

 th
e 

m
od

ifi
ca

tio
n 

P
M

/S
C

/2
/J

. 

Page 101



P
ro

p
o

se
d

 
m

o
d

if
ic

at
io

n
 

n
u

m
b

er
"

P
o

lic
y 

/ 
p

ar
ag

ra
p

h
 

n
u

m
b

er
 / 

si
te

 
re

fe
re

n
ce

 

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 m
o

d
if

ic
at

io
n

 t
o

 t
h

e 
 

S
o

u
th

 C
am

b
ri

d
g

es
h

ir
e 

L
o

ca
l P

la
n

 "
R

ea
so

n
 f

o
r 

p
ro

p
o

se
d

 m
o

d
if

ic
at

io
n
"

M
ai

n
/m

in
o

r 
m

o
d

if
ic

at
io

n
"

%&
:L
.*
%'
&C
":
&.
"$
.%
":
((
+%+
'$
:4
"(
I
.4
4+$
1/
"a
+E.
E"

*'
<
04
.%
.(
"(
I
.4
4+$
1/
"<
+$
)/
"4'
//
./
"'
9"

(I
.4
4+$
1/
bE
"F
2.
"%&
:L
.*
%'
&C
"&
.4
+.
/"
%&
:L
.*
%'
&+.
/"

&.
4C
"'
$"
+$
9'
&<
:%
+'
$"
:=
')
%"/
+%.
/"
I
2+
*2
"2
:K
."
%2
."

0'
%.
$%
+:
4"%
'"
(.
4+K
.&
"(
I
.4
4+$
1/
"'
K.
&"
%2
."
$.
G%
"!
5"

C.
:&
/"
:$
("
=.
C'
$(
J"%
:M
.$
"9&
'<
"%2
."
A
%&
:%
.1
+*
"

e
')
/+
$1
">
:$
("
6
K:
+4:
=+
4+%
C"
6
//
./
/<
.$
%":
$(
"

I
'&
M"
'$
">
'*
:4
"7
4:
$"
:4
4'
*:
%+'
$"
/+
%.
/E
"

P
M

/S
C

/2
/V

 
7
:&
:1
&:
02
",
EV
V"

6
<
.$
("
0:
&:
1&
:0
2"
,E
VV
":
/"
9'
44'
I
/S
"

" F
2.
";
')
$*
+4"
2:
/"
+$
*4
)(
.(
":
"1
''
("
(.
1&
..
"'
9"

94.
G+
=+
4+%
C"
+$
"%2
."
>'
*:
4"7
4:
$"
*:
0:
=4
."
'9
"

&.
/0
'$
(+
$1
"%'
"&
:0
+(
"*
2:
$1
.J
"I
+%2
":
"$
)<
=.
&"
'9
"

/+
%.
/"
%2
:%
"*
')
4(
"=
."
=&
')
12
%"9
'&
I
:&
("
+$
"%2
."
04
:$
"

0.
&+'
("
+9"
$.
.(
.(
J"+
$*
4)
(+
$1
"%2
."
$.
I
"K
+44
:1
."
:%
"

@
')
&$
"6
+&9
+.
4(
J":
$(
":
4/
'"
2:
/"
/+
1$
+9+
*:
$%
"/
)0
04
C"

%2
&'
)1
2"
I
+$
(9
:4
4/
"%'
"2
.4
0"
<
:M
."
)0
":
$C
"/
2'
&%
9:
44"

+9"
%2
:%
"I
.&
."
%'
"'
**
)&
":
%":
$C
"0
'+
$%
"(
)&
+$
1"
%2
."

04
:$
"0
.&
+'
(E
"

;
'$
/.
])
.$
%+:
4"<
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$"
%'
"&
.9
4.
*%
"0
&'
0'
/.
("

8
:+
$"
8
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$"
/0
'%
"7
'4
+*
+.
/"
A
ZV
":
$(
"A
Z!
,E
"""

8
+$
'&
"

<
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$"

P
M

/S
C

/2
/W

 
`
+1
)&
."
WS
"

e
')
/+
$1
"

F
&:
L.
*%
'&
C"

O
.4
.%
."
`
+1
)&
."
WS
"e
')
/+
$1
"F
&:
L.
*%
'&
C"

R
ef

er
 to

 d
ia

gr
am

 a
t t

he
 e

nd
 o

f t
hi

s 
sc

he
du

le
."

F
'"
&.
94.
*%
"%2
."
8
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$"
0&
'0
'/
.(
"%'
"7
'4
+*
C"

A
Z!
,"
a7
8
ZA
;
Z,
ZA

)E
"F
2.
"%&
:L
.*
%'
&C
"+$
"%2
."

A
)=
<
+%%
.(
"7
4:
$"
+/
"$
'I
"'
)%
"'
9"(
:%
.E
"#%
"+/
"

0&
'0
'/
.(
"%'
"$
'%
"+$
*4
)(
."
:"
&.
04
:*
.<
.$
%J"
=)
%"

+$
/%
.:
("
)%
+4+
/.
"%2
."
)0
(:
%.
("
%&
:L
.*
%'
&+.
/"
I
2+
*2
"

:&
."
0)
=4
+/
2.
("
:$
$)
:4
4C
"+$
"%2
."
;
')
$*
+4/
3"6
$$
):
4"

8
'$
+%'
&+$
1"
-
.0
'&
%/
E""

8
+$
'&
"

<
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$" [,

Page 102



P
ro

p
o

se
d

 
m

o
d

if
ic

at
io

n
 

n
u

m
b

er
"

P
o

lic
y 

/ 
p

ar
ag

ra
p

h
 

n
u

m
b

er
 / 

si
te

 
re

fe
re

n
ce

 

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 m
o

d
if

ic
at

io
n

 t
o

 t
h

e 
 

S
o

u
th

 C
am

b
ri

d
g

es
h

ir
e 

L
o

ca
l P

la
n

 "
R

ea
so

n
 f

o
r 

p
ro

p
o

se
d

 m
o

d
if

ic
at

io
n
"

M
ai

n
/m

in
o

r 
m

o
d

if
ic

at
io

n
"

C
h

ap
te

r 
3 

S
tr

at
eg

ic
 S

it
es

 

P
M

/S
C

/3
/A

 
7
'4
+*
C"
A
A
ZW
S"

;
:<
=&
+(
1.
"U
:/
%""
6
<
.$
("
7
'4
+*
C"
A
A
ZW
":
/"
9'
44'
I
/S
"

" !"
L

an
d

 a
t 

C
am

b
ri

d
g

e 
E

as
t,

 in
cl

u
d

in
g

 
C

am
b

ri
d

g
e 

A
ir

p
o

rt
, s

h
o

w
n

 o
n

 t
h

e 
P

o
lic

ie
s 

M
ap

, i
s 

sa
fe

g
u

ar
d

ed
 f

o
r 

lo
n

g
er

 t
er

m
 d

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
b

ey
o

n
d

 
20

31
. D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
o

n
 s

af
eg

u
ar

d
ed

 
la

n
d

 w
ill

 o
n

ly
 o

cc
u

r 
o

n
ce

 f
ly

in
g

 
ac

ti
vi

ti
es

 c
ea

se
 a

n
d

 f
o

llo
w

in
g

 a
 r

ev
ie

w
 

o
f 

th
e 

C
am

b
ri

d
g

e 
E

as
t 

A
re

a 
A

ct
io

n
 

P
la

n
 (

A
A

P
).

 L
an

d
 n

o
rt

h
 o

f 
N

ew
m

ar
ke

t 
R

o
ad

 a
n

d
 la

n
d

 n
o

rt
h

 o
f 

C
h

er
ry

 H
in

to
n

 
(t

o
 b

e 
d

ev
el

o
p

ed
 in

 c
o

n
ju

n
ct

io
n

 w
it

h
 

ad
jo

in
in

g
 la

n
d

 in
 C

am
b

ri
d

g
e)

, a
re

 
al

lo
ca

te
d

 f
o

r 
re

si
d

en
ti

al
 d

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
w

it
h

in
 t

h
e 

p
la

n
 p

er
io

d
. P

ro
p

o
sa

ls
 f

o
r 

re
si

d
en

ti
al

 d
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

o
n

 t
h

es
e 

si
te

s,
 a

s 
sh

o
w

n
 o

n
 t

h
e 

P
o

lic
ie

s 
M

ap
, 

w
ill

 o
n

ly
 b

e 
su

p
p

o
rt

ed
 if

: 
"

" a.
  I

t 
ca

n
 b

e 
sh

o
w

n
 t

h
at

 a
n

y 
en

vi
ro

n
m

en
ta

l a
n

d
 h

ea
lt

h
 

im
p

ac
ts

 (
in

cl
u

d
in

g
 n

o
is

e)
 f

ro
m

 
th

e 
ai

rp
o

rt
 c

an
 b

e 
ac

ce
p

ta
b

ly
 

m
it

ig
at

ed
 f

o
r 

re
si

d
en

ts
; 

an
d

  

P
o

si
ti

ve
ly

 p
re

p
ar

ed
 a

n
d

 ju
st

if
ie

d
E""
#%"
I
')
4(
"

$'
%"=
."
0'
/+
%+K
.J
"&
.:
/'
$:
=4
."
'&
":
00
&'
0&
+:
%.
"9'
&"

%2
."
>'
*:
4"7
4:
$/
"%'
"*
'$
K.
&%
":
$"
.G
+/
%+$
1"

:4
4'
*:
%+'
$"
%'
"/
:9
.1
):
&(
.(
"4:
$(
"+9
"+%
"*
:$
"

&.
:/
'$
:=
4C
"=
."
=&
')
12
%"9
'&
I
:&
("
9'
&"

(.
K.
4'
0<
.$
%"%
'"
2.
40
"<
..
%"'
=L
.*
%+K
.4
C"

:/
/.
//
.(
"(
.K
.4
'0
<
.$
%"&
.]
)+
&.
<
.$
%/
"I
2+
4/
%"

%2
."
:+
&0
'&
%"&
.<
:+
$/
"+$
"'
0.
&:
%+'
$E
""F
2.
"

='
)$
(:
&C
"'
9"%
2.
"4:
$(
"%2
:%
"*
')
4(
"=
."
(.
K.
4'
0.
("

$'
&%
2"
'9
";
2.
&&
C"
e
+$
%'
$"
+/
"<
'&
."
.G
%.
$/
+K
."
%2
:$
"

+/
"*
)&
&.
$%
4C
":
44'
*:
%.
("
9'
&"
(.
K.
4'
0<
.$
%"+
$"
%2
."

>'
*:
4"7
4:
$/
E "6
"/
+1
$+
9+*
:$
%"/
2'
&%
9:
44"
+$
"/
*2
''
4"

*:
0:
*+
%C
":
*&
'/
/"
%2
."
;
+%C
"+/
"*
)&
&.
$%
4C
"9'
&.
*:
/%
"

9&
'<
",
B!
DJ
"I
2+
*2
"*
')
04
.(
"I
+%2
"0
&'
0'
/.
("

(.
K.
4'
0<
.$
%"$
'&
%2
"'
9"R
.I
<
:&
M.
%"-
':
("
:$
("

$'
&%
2"
'9
";
2.
&&
C"
e
+$
%'
$"
I
+44
"&
.]
)+
&.
"%2
."
.:
&4C
"

0&
'K
+/
+'
$"
'9
"%2
."
/.
*'
$(
:&
C"
/*
2'
'4
E""
"

 E
ff

ec
ti

ve
E""
F
2.
"4:
$(
'I
$.
&/
"=
'%
2"
:1
&.
."
%2
:%
"

:(
(+
%+'
$:
4"4
:$
("
$'
&%
2"
'9
";
2.
&&
C"
e
+$
%'
$"
+/
"

(.
4+K
.&
:=
4.
"'
K.
&"
%2
."
04
:$
"0
.&
+'
(E
""F
2.
"

;
')
$*
+4/
":
&.
"I
'&
M+
$1
"*
4'
/.
4C
"%'
1.
%2
.&
"%'
"

.$
/)
&.
"(
.4
+K
.&
C"
'9
"%2
."
<
:G
+<
)<
":
&.
:"
'9
"4:
$(
"

:0
0&
'0
&+:
%.
"I
+%2
"%2
."
6
+&0
'&
%"&
.<
:+
$+
$1
"

'0
.&
:%
+'
$:
4J"
*'
$/
+/
%.
$%
"I
+%2
"%2
."
'=
L.
*%
+K
./
"'
9"

8
:+
$"

<
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$" [W

Page 103



P
ro

p
o

se
d

 
m

o
d

if
ic

at
io

n
 

n
u

m
b

er
"

P
o

lic
y 

/ 
p

ar
ag

ra
p

h
 

n
u

m
b

er
 / 

si
te

 
re

fe
re

n
ce

 

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 m
o

d
if

ic
at

io
n

 t
o

 t
h

e 
 

S
o

u
th

 C
am

b
ri

d
g

es
h

ir
e 

L
o

ca
l P

la
n

 "
R

ea
so

n
 f

o
r 

p
ro

p
o

se
d

 m
o

d
if

ic
at

io
n
"

M
ai

n
/m

in
o

r 
m

o
d

if
ic

at
io

n
"

b
.  

D
u

e 
co

n
si

d
er

at
io

n
 h

as
 b

ee
n

 
g

iv
en

 t
o

 s
af

eg
u

ar
d

in
g

 t
h

e 
ap

p
ro

p
ri

at
e 

fu
tu

re
 d

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
o

f 
th

e 
w

id
er

 s
it

e.
 

c.
  T

h
er

e 
w

o
u

ld
 n

o
t 

b
e 

a 
sa

fe
ty

 r
is

k 
fr

o
m

 t
h

e 
co

n
ti

n
u

ed
 a

u
th

o
ri

se
d

 
u

se
 o

f 
C

am
b

ri
d

g
e 

A
ir

p
o

rt
.  

 2 
It

 is
 a

n
ti

ci
p

at
ed

 t
h

at
 la

n
d

 n
o

rt
h

 o
f 

N
ew

m
ar

ke
t 

R
o

ad
 w

ill
 d

el
iv

er
 

ap
p

ro
xi

m
at

el
y 

1,
20

0 
d

w
el

lin
g

s.
 L

an
d

 
n

o
rt

h
 o

f 
C

h
er

ry
 H

in
to

n
 w

ill
 d

el
iv

er
 

ap
p

ro
xi

m
at

el
y 

11
0 

d
w

el
lin

g
s 

in
 S

o
u

th
 

C
am

b
ri

d
g

es
h

ir
e.

  
 

3 
T

h
is

 p
o

lic
y 

re
p

la
ce

s 
P

o
lic

ie
s 

C
E

/3
 a

n
d

 
C

E
/3

5 
o

f 
th

e 
C

am
b

ri
d

g
e 

E
as

t 
A

A
P

. A
ll 

o
th

er
 p

o
lic

ie
s 

in
 t

h
e 

C
am

b
ri

d
g

e 
E

as
t 

A
A

P
 a

re
 r

et
ai

n
ed

. 
 

1.
 

L
an

d
 a

t 
C

am
b

ri
d

g
e 

E
as

t 
is

 a
llo

ca
te

d
 

fo
r 

d
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

as
 s

h
o

w
n

 o
n

 t
h

e 
P

o
lic

ie
s 

M
ap

: 
 

 a)
 L

an
d

 n
o

rt
h

 o
f 

N
ew

m
ar

ke
t 

R
o

ad
 

w
ill

 d
el

iv
er

 a
p

p
ro

xi
m

at
el

y 
1,

30
0 

d
w

el
lin

g
s 

d
u

ri
n

g
 t

h
e 

p
la

n
 p

er
io

d
.  

%2
."
6
6
7
":
$(
"%2
."
/)
=<
+%%
.(
">
'*
:4
"7
4:
$/
E"

" C
o

n
si

st
en

t w
it

h
 n

at
io

n
al

 p
o

lic
yE
""F
2.
"4:
$(
"+/
"

2+
12
4C
"/
)/
%:
+$
:=
4.
"=
.+
$1
"'
$"
%2
."
.(
1.
"'
9"

;
:<
=&
+(
1.
":
$(
"$
'%
"+$
"%2
."
N
&.
.$
"@
.4
%J"
2:
K+
$1
"

=.
.$
"&
.4
.:
/.
("
9&
'<
"%2
."
N
&.
.$
"@
.4
%"+
$"
%2
."

*)
&&
.$
%":
('
0%
.(
"0
4:
$/
"9'
&"
(.
K.
4'
0<
.$
%E"
" "

"

[H

Page 104



P
ro

p
o

se
d

 
m

o
d

if
ic

at
io

n
 

n
u

m
b

er
"

P
o

lic
y 

/ 
p

ar
ag

ra
p

h
 

n
u

m
b

er
 / 

si
te

 
re

fe
re

n
ce

 

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 m
o

d
if

ic
at

io
n

 t
o

 t
h

e 
 

S
o

u
th

 C
am

b
ri

d
g

es
h

ir
e 

L
o

ca
l P

la
n

 "
R

ea
so

n
 f

o
r 

p
ro

p
o

se
d

 m
o

d
if

ic
at

io
n
"

M
ai

n
/m

in
o

r 
m

o
d

if
ic

at
io

n
"

 b
) 

L
an

d
 n

o
rt

h
 o

f 
C

h
er

ry
 H

in
to

n
 w

ill
 

d
el

iv
er

 a
p

p
ro

xi
m

at
el

y 
42

0 
d

w
el

lin
g

s 
d

u
ri

n
g

 t
h

e 
p

la
n

 p
er

io
d

 
(i

t 
ad

jo
in

s 
la

n
d

 a
llo

ca
te

d
 in

 
P

o
lic

y 
12

 o
f 

th
e 

C
am

b
ri

d
g

e 
L

o
ca

l 
P

la
n

 f
o

r 
78

0 
dw

el
lin

g
s)

.  
 

2.
 

P
ro

p
o

sa
ls

 f
o

r 
re

si
d

en
ti

al
 d

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
o

n
 s

it
es

 a
),

 a
n

d
 b

) 
as

 s
h

o
w

n
 o

n
 t

h
e 

P
o

lic
ie

s 
M

ap
, w

ill
 o

n
ly

 b
e 

su
p

p
o

rt
ed

 if
: 

 
 

c)
 a

cc
ep

ta
b

le
 m

it
ig

at
io

n
 o

f 
en

vi
ro

n
m

en
ta

l a
n

d
 h

ea
lt

h
 

im
p

ac
ts

 (
in

cl
u

d
in

g
 n

o
is

e)
 f

ro
m

 
th

e 
ai

rp
o

rt
 c

an
 b

e 
p

ro
vi

d
ed

; 
an

d
 

 
d

) 
a 

m
as

te
rp

la
n

 is
 s

u
b

m
it

te
d

 f
o

r 
th

e 
d

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
o

f 
si

te
 S

S
/3

 1
b

) 
an

d
 

ad
jo

in
in

g
 la

n
d

 in
 C

am
b

ri
d

g
e 

(s
it

e 
R

47
)w

h
ic

h
 s

af
eg

u
ar

d
s 

th
e 

ap
p

ro
p

ri
at

e 
fu

tu
re

 d
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

o
f 

th
e 

w
id

er
 s

af
eg

u
ar

d
ed

 la
n

d
; 

an
d

 
 

e)
 t

h
e 

co
n

ti
n

u
ed

 a
u

th
o

ri
se

d
 u

se
 o

f 
C

am
b

ri
d

g
e 

A
ir

p
o

rt
 d

o
es

 n
o

t 
p

o
se

 

[5

Page 105



P
ro

p
o

se
d

 
m

o
d

if
ic

at
io

n
 

n
u

m
b

er
"

P
o

lic
y 

/ 
p

ar
ag

ra
p

h
 

n
u

m
b

er
 / 

si
te

 
re

fe
re

n
ce

 

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 m
o

d
if

ic
at

io
n

 t
o

 t
h

e 
 

S
o

u
th

 C
am

b
ri

d
g

es
h

ir
e 

L
o

ca
l P

la
n

 "
R

ea
so

n
 f

o
r 

p
ro

p
o

se
d

 m
o

d
if

ic
at

io
n
"

M
ai

n
/m

in
o

r 
m

o
d

if
ic

at
io

n
"

a 
sa

fe
ty

 r
is

k.
 

 3.
 

R
es

id
en

ti
al

 d
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

o
n

 s
it

e 
S

S
/3

 
1b

) 
as

 s
h

o
w

n
 o

n
 t

h
e 

P
o

lic
ie

s 
M

ap
, 

to
g

et
h

er
 w

it
h

 a
d

jo
in

in
g

 la
n

d
 in

 
C

am
b

ri
d

g
e 

(s
it

e 
R

47
),

 w
ill

 m
ak

e 
p

ro
vi

si
o

n
 f

o
r 

a 
p

ri
m

ar
y 

an
d

 s
ec

o
n

d
ar

y 
sc

h
o

o
l, 

a 
lo

ca
l c

en
tr

e 
w

it
h

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

h
u

b
, o

p
en

 s
p

ac
e 

an
d

 a
 s

p
in

e 
ro

ad
 

co
n

n
ec

ti
n

g
 C

o
ld

h
am

’s
 L

an
e 

w
it

h
 

C
h

er
ry

 H
in

to
n

 R
o

ad
.  

 
 4.

 
T

h
e 

re
st

 o
f 

th
e 

C
am

b
ri

d
g

e 
E

as
t 

si
te

 is
 

sa
fe

g
u

ar
d

ed
 f

o
r 

lo
n

g
er

 t
er

m
 

d
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

b
ey

o
n

d
 2

03
1.

  
D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
o

n
 s

af
eg

u
ar

d
ed

 la
n

d
 w

ill
 

o
n

ly
 o

cc
u

r 
o

n
ce

 t
h

e 
si

te
 b

ec
o

m
es

 
av

ai
la

b
le

 a
n

d
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 a

 r
ev

ie
w

 o
f 

b
o

th
 t

h
is

 P
la

n
 a

n
d

 t
h

e 
C

am
b

ri
d

g
e 

E
as

t 
A

re
a 

A
ct

io
n

 P
la

n
.  

 
5.

 
T

h
is

 p
o

lic
y 

re
p

la
ce

s 
P

o
lic

ie
s 

C
E

/3
 a

n
d

 
C

E
/3

5 
o

f 
th

e 
C

am
b

ri
d

g
e 

E
as

t 
A

A
P

. A
ll 

o
th

er
 p

o
lic

ie
s 

in
 t

h
e 

C
am

b
ri

d
g

e 
E

as
t 

A
A

P
 a

re
 r

et
ai

n
ed

. 
 

R
T
F
U
S"F
2.
&.
"+/
":
"*
'$
/.
])
.$
%+:
4":
<
.$
(<
.$
%"

[V

Page 106



P
ro

p
o

se
d

 
m

o
d

if
ic

at
io

n
 

n
u

m
b

er
"

P
o

lic
y 

/ 
p

ar
ag

ra
p

h
 

n
u

m
b

er
 / 

si
te

 
re

fe
re

n
ce

 

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 m
o

d
if

ic
at

io
n

 t
o

 t
h

e 
 

S
o

u
th

 C
am

b
ri

d
g

es
h

ir
e 

L
o

ca
l P

la
n

 "
R

ea
so

n
 f

o
r 

p
ro

p
o

se
d

 m
o

d
if

ic
at

io
n
"

M
ai

n
/m

in
o

r 
m

o
d

if
ic

at
io

n
"

%'
"%2
."
7
'4
+*
+.
/"
8
:0
"%'
"&
.9
4.
*%
"%2
."
&.
K+
/+
'$
"%'
"

%2
."
0&
'0
'/
.(
"2
')
/+
$1
":
44'
*:
%+'
$"
^"
&.
9.
&"
%'
"

<
:0
":
%"%
2.
".
$(
"'
9"%
2+
/"
/*
2.
()
4.
E 

P
M

/S
C

/3
/B

 
7
:&
:1
&:
02
"W
E,
5"

6
<
.$
("
0:
&:
1&
:0
2"
WE
,5
":
/"
9'
44'
I
/S
"

" #$
"&
.K
+.
I
+$
1"
%2
."
9)
%)
&.
"'
0%
+'
$/
"9'
&"
%2
+/
"4:
&1
."

/+
%.
J";
:<
=&
+(
1.
";
+%C
";
')
$*
+4"
:$
("
A
')
%2
"

O
+/
%&
+*
%";
')
$*
+4"
2:
K.
"*
'$
*4
)(
.(
"%2
:%
"+%
"+/
"

:0
0&
'0
&+:
%.
"%2
:%
"%2
+/
"%2
."
/+
%.
":
44'
*:
%.
("
+$
"%2
."

6
6
7
"&
.<
:+
$"
')
%"'
9"%
2.
"N
&.
.$
"@
.4
%":
$(
"=
."

/:
9.
1)
:&
(.
("
:/
":
"/
%&
:%
.1
+*
"&
./
.&
K.
"'
9"4
:$
("
%'
"

=.
"(
.K
.4
'0
.(
":
%":
"4:
%.
&"
(:
%.
E"F
2.
"*
'&
&+(
'&
"'
9"

N
&.
.$
"@
.4
%"&
)$
$+
$1
"9&
'<
";
'4
(2
:<
3/
";
'<
<
'$
"

%'
"F
.K
.&
/2
:<
"I
+44
"&
.<
:+
$"
:/
"N
&.
.$
"@
.4
%E"

7
'4
+*
+.
/"
+$
"%2
."
.G
+/
%+$
1"
;
:<
=&
+(
1.
"U
:/
%"6
6
7
"

I
+44
"&
.<
:+
$"
'%
2.
&"
%2
:$
"7
'4
+*
+.
/"
;
U
ZW
":
$(
"

;
U
ZW
5E
""

8
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$"
&.
])
+&.
("
%'
".
$/
)&
."
%2
:%
"%2
."

/)
00
'&
%+$
1"
%.
G%
"+/
"*
'$
/+
/%
.$
%"I
+%2
"%2
."
0&
'0
'/
.(
"

<
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$/
"%'
"7
'4
+*
C"
A
A
ZW
E""

8
+$
'&
"

<
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$"

P
M

/S
C

/3
/C

 
7
:&
:1
&:
02
"W
E,
V"
"
O
.4
.%
."
0:
&:
1&
:0
2"
WE
,V
S"

" F
2+
/"
0'
4+*
C"
&.
04
:*
./
"=
'%
2"
0'
4+*
+.
/"
;
U
ZW
":
$(
"

;
U
ZW
5E
"F
2+
/"
0'
4+*
C"
/:
9.
1)
:&
(/
"%2
."
<
:+
$"
:+
&0
'&
%"

/+
%.
"9'
&"
4'
$1
.&
_%
.&
<
"(
.K
.4
'0
<
.$
%"$
..
(/
"

=.
C'
$(
",
BW
!E
"X
.&
."
*+
&*
)<
/%
:$
*.
/"
%'
"*
2:
$1
.J
"

:"
&.
K+
.I
"'
9"%
2+
/"
0'
4+*
C"
:$
("
%2
."
;
:<
=&
+(
1.
"U
:/
%"

6
6
7
"*
')
4(
".
G:
<
+$
."
%2
."
*'
$/
.]
).
$*
./
"'
9"%
2.
"

*2
:$
1.
E"

8
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$"
&.
])
+&.
("
%'
".
$/
)&
."
%2
:%
"%2
."

/)
00
'&
%+$
1"
%.
G%
"+/
"*
'$
/+
/%
.$
%"I
+%2
"%2
."
0&
'0
'/
.(
"

<
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$/
"%'
"7
'4
+*
C"
A
A
ZW
E"

8
+$
'&
"

<
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$"

P
M

/S
C

/3
/D

 
7
:&
:1
&:
02
"W
E,
?"

6
<
.$
("
0:
&:
1&
:0
2"
WE
,?
":
/"
9'
44'
I
/S
"

8
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$"
&.
])
+&.
("
%'
".
$/
)&
."
%2
:%
"%2
."

8
+$
'&
"

[?

Page 107



P
ro

p
o

se
d

 
m

o
d

if
ic

at
io

n
 

n
u

m
b

er
"

P
o

lic
y 

/ 
p

ar
ag

ra
p

h
 

n
u

m
b

er
 / 

si
te

 
re

fe
re

n
ce

 

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 m
o

d
if

ic
at

io
n

 t
o

 t
h

e 
 

S
o

u
th

 C
am

b
ri

d
g

es
h

ir
e 

L
o

ca
l P

la
n

 "
R

ea
so

n
 f

o
r 

p
ro

p
o

se
d

 m
o

d
if

ic
at

io
n
"

M
ai

n
/m

in
o

r 
m

o
d

if
ic

at
io

n
"

" F
2.
&.
"+/
"0
'%
.$
%+:
4"9
'&
"&
./
+(
.$
%+:
4"(
.K
.4
'0
<
.$
%"

9'
&"
:"
$)
<
=.
&"
'9
"0
:&
*.
4/
"'
9"4
:$
("
F
2.
&.
"+/
":
$"

'0
0'
&%
)$
+%C
"(
)&
+$
1"
%2
."
04
:$
"0
.&
+'
("
%'
"(
.4
+K
.&
"

&.
/+
(.
$%
+:
4"(
.K
.4
'0
<
.$
%"'
$"
0:
&%
/"
'9
"

;
:<
=&
+(
1.
"U
:/
%"I
2+
4.
"%2
."
:+
&0
'&
%"&
.<
:+
$/
"'
$"

%2
."
/+
%.
E""
6
"$
)<
=.
&"
'9
"/
0.
*+
9+*
"/
+%.
/"
:&
."

:4
4'
*:
%.
("
+$
"7
'4
+*
C"
A
A
ZW
"a
!b
":
$(
"7
'4
+*
C"
!,
"a
!b
"

'9
"%2
."
;
:<
=&
+(
1.
">
'*
:4
"7
4:
$"
a/
..
"`
+1
)&
."
?b
E"

F
2.
/.
"I
.&
."
+(
.$
%+9
+.
("
+$
"%2
."
6
6
7
":
/"
*:
0:
=4
."

'9
"*
'<
+$
1"
9'
&I
:&
("
:2
.:
("
'9
"%2
."
6
+&0
'&
%"/
+%.
J"

:$
("
0'
%.
$%
+:
44C
"I
+%2
')
%"+
%E"
;
:&
.9
)4
"

*'
$/
+(
.&
:%
+'
$"
'9
"2
'I
"%2
."
'$
_1
'+
$1
":
+&0
'&
%"

:*
%+K
+%+
./
"I
+44
"+$
%.
&:
*%
"I
+%2
":
$C
"$
.I
"&
./
+(
.$
%+:
4"

)/
."
I
+44
"=
."
$.
.(
.(
":
%"%
2.
"0
4:
$$
+$
1"
:0
04
+*
:%
+'
$"

/%
:1
."
%'
".
$/
)&
."
%2
:%
"%2
."
$.
I
"2
'<
./
"2
:K
."
:"

2+
12
"4.
K.
4"'
9":
<
.$
+%C
J":
$(
"%2
:%
"%2
."
*'
$%
+$
).
("

:)
%2
'&
+/
.(
")
/.
"'
9"%
2.
":
+&0
'&
%"I
')
4(
"$
'%
"=
."

*'
<
0&
'<
+/
.(
E"6
$C
"(
.K
.4
'0
<
.$
%"%
2:
%"*
'<
./
"

9'
&I
:&
("
+$
":
(K
:$
*.
"'
9"%
2.
"I
+(
.&
"/
+%.
"I
+44
"2
:K
."

%'
"=
."
*:
&.
9)
44C
"0
4:
$$
.(
":
$(
"(
.<
'$
/%
&:
%.
"%2
:%
"+%
"

+/
"*
:0
:=
4.
"'
9"I
'&
M+
$1
"=
'%
2"
I
+%2
":
$(
"I
+%2
')
%"

%2
."
I
+(
.&
"(
.K
.4
'0
<
.$
%J"
/'
":
/"
$'
%"%
'"
0&
.L
)(
+*
."

%2
."
0'
%.
$%
+:
4"(
.4
+K
.&
C"
'9
"(
.K
.4
'0
<
.$
%"'
$"
%2
."

/:
9.
1)
:&
(.
("
4:
$(
":
%"/
'<
."
0'
+$
%"+
$"
%2
."
9)
%)
&.
"+9
"

+%"
=.
*'
<
./
":
K:
+4:
=4
.E
"F
2+
/"
0'
4+*
C"
<
:M
./
"+%
"

*4
.:
&"
%2
:%
"%2
./
."
:&
.:
/"
:&
."
$'
%"0
:&
%"'
9"%
2.
"I
+(
.&
"

/)
00
'&
%+$
1"
%.
G%
"+/
"*
'$
/+
/%
.$
%"I
+%2
"%2
."
0&
'0
'/
.(
"

<
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$/
"%'
" 7
'4
+*
C"
A
A
ZW
E""

<
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$" [D

Page 108



P
ro

p
o

se
d

 
m

o
d

if
ic

at
io

n
 

n
u

m
b

er
"

P
o

lic
y 

/ 
p

ar
ag

ra
p

h
 

n
u

m
b

er
 / 

si
te

 
re

fe
re

n
ce

 

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 m
o

d
if

ic
at

io
n

 t
o

 t
h

e 
 

S
o

u
th

 C
am

b
ri

d
g

es
h

ir
e 

L
o

ca
l P

la
n

 "
R

ea
so

n
 f

o
r 

p
ro

p
o

se
d

 m
o

d
if

ic
at

io
n
"

M
ai

n
/m

in
o

r 
m

o
d

if
ic

at
io

n
"

/:
9.
1)
:&
(.
("
/+
%.
":
$(
":
&.
":
44'
*:
%.
("
%'
"*
'<
."

9'
&I
:&
("
9'
&"
(.
K.
4'
0<
.$
%"=
.9
'&
."
,B
W!
E""
6
"

<
:/
%.
&0
4:
$"
9'
&"
/+
%.
"A
A
ZW
"a
!=
b"
:$
("
:(
L'
+$
+$
1"

4:
$(
"+$
";
:<
=&
+(
1.
"I
+44
"=
."
&.
])
+&.
("
+$
"'
&(
.&
"%'
"

.$
/)
&.
":
"*
'<
0&
.2
.$
/+
K.
":
$(
"*
''
&(
+$
:%
.(
"

:0
0&
':
*2
"%'
"=
&+$
1+
$1
"%2
./
."
/+
%.
/"
9'
&I
:&
("
9'
&"

(.
K.
4'
0<
.$
%E"
""

P
M

/S
C

/3
/E

 
6
((
"$
.I
"

0:
&:
1&
:0
2/
":
9%.
&"

0:
&:
1&
:0
2"
WE
,?
"

6
((
"$
.I
"0
:&
:1
&:
02
/"
WE
,?
:"
:$
("
WE
,?
="
%'
"&
.:
(S
"

" WE
,?
:"
;
:<
=&
+(
1.
";
+%C
";
')
$*
+4"
:$
("
A
')
%2
"

;
:<
=&
+(
1.
/2
+&.
"O
+/
%&
+*
%";
')
$*
+4"
:*
*.
0%
"

%2
:%
"%2
.&
."
+/
":
$"
.G
+/
%+$
1"
$.
.(
"9'
&"
:"
$.
I
"

/.
*'
$(
:&
C"
/*
2'
'4
"%'
"/
.&
K.
"%2
."
.:
/%
.&
$"

0:
&%
"'
9";
:<
=&
+(
1.
J"+
$"
&.
/0
'$
/.
"%'
"

(.
<
'1
&:
02
+*
"0
&.
//
)&
./
E"6
"/
+1
$+
9+*
:$
%"

/2
'&
%9:
44"
+$
"/
*2
''
4"*
:0
:*
+%C
":
*&
'/
/"
%2
."

;
+%C
"+/
"*
)&
&.
$%
4C
"9'
&.
*:
/%
"9&
'<
",
B!
DJ
"

I
2+
*2
"*
')
04
.(
"I
+%2
"0
&'
0'
/.
("

(.
K.
4'
0<
.$
%"$
'&
%2
"'
9"R
.I
<
:&
M.
%"

-
':
("
:$
("
$'
&%
2"
'9
";
2.
&&
C"
e
+$
%'
$"
I
+44
"

&.
])
+&.
"%2
."
.:
&4C
"0
&'
K+
/+
'$
"'
9"%
2.
"

/.
*'
$(
:&
C"
/*
2'
'4
E""
-
./
+(
.$
%+:
4"

(.
K.
4'
0<
.$
%"'
$"
4:
$(
"$
'&
%2
"'
9";
2.
&&
C"

e
+$
%'
$"
/2
')
4(
"$
'%
"*
'<
."
9'
&I
:&
("
=.
9'
&.
"

%2
.&
."
+/
":
$"
:1
&.
.(
":
00
&'
:*
2"
%'
"%2
."

(.
4+K
.&
C"
'9
"/
)9
9+*
+.
$%
"/
*2
''
4"*
:0
:*
+%C
"+$
"

%2
."
:&
.:
J"+
$*
4)
(+
$1
"4:
$(
"9'
&"
%2
."

;
'$
/.
])
.$
%+:
4"<
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$"
&.
/)
4%+
$1
"9&
'<
"

0&
'0
'/
.(
"8
:+
$"
8
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$"
%'
"7
'4
+*
C"
A
A
ZW
J"

:$
("
%'
"0
&'
K+
(.
"%2
."
L)
/%
+9+
*:
%+'
$"
9'
&"
&.
])
+&.
<
.$
%"

%'
"<
:M
."
0&
'K
+/
+'
$"
9'
&"
$.
I
"/
*2
''
4/
"I
+%2
+$
"%2
."

0'
4+*
C"
:&
.:
E""

8
+$
'&
"

<
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$"
"

[[

Page 109



P
ro

p
o

se
d

 
m

o
d

if
ic

at
io

n
 

n
u

m
b

er
"

P
o

lic
y 

/ 
p

ar
ag

ra
p

h
 

n
u

m
b

er
 / 

si
te

 
re

fe
re

n
ce

 

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 m
o

d
if

ic
at

io
n

 t
o

 t
h

e 
 

S
o

u
th

 C
am

b
ri

d
g

es
h

ir
e 

L
o

ca
l P

la
n

 "
R

ea
so

n
 f

o
r 

p
ro

p
o

se
d

 m
o

d
if

ic
at

io
n
"

M
ai

n
/m

in
o

r 
m

o
d

if
ic

at
io

n
"

0&
'K
+/
+'
$"
'9
":
"/
.*
'$
(:
&C
"/
*2
''
4"=
.+
$1
"

<
:(
."
:K
:+
4:
=4
.E
"6
/"
:$
".
G*
.0
%+'
$"
%'
"

0'
4+*
C"
;
U
ZV
"'
9"%
2.
";
:<
=&
+(
1.
"U
:/
%"

6
6
7
J"%
2.
"/
.*
'$
(:
&C
"/
*2
''
4"$
..
("
$'
%"

=.
"+$
*4
)(
.(
"+$
"%2
."
4'
*:
4"*
.$
%&
.E
""#
$"

*'
<
<
'$
"I
+%2
"0
&:
*%
+*
."
.4
/.
I
2.
&.
"

:&
')
$(
";
:<
=&
+(
1.
J":
$(
"+$
"4+
$.
"I
+%2
"

$:
%+'
$:
4"0
'4
+*
C"
'$
"N
&.
.$
"@
.4
%J"
+%"
I
+44
"=
."

:*
*.
0%
:=
4.
"9'
&"
/*
2'
'4
"0
4:
C+
$1
"9+
.4
(/
"%'
"

=.
"4'
*:
%.
("
+$
"%2
."
&.
%:
+$
.(
"N
&.
.$
"@
.4
%E"
""

" WE
,?
= "
F
2+
/"
0'
4+*
C"
/:
9.
1)
:&
(/
"%2
."
<
:+
$"
:+
&0
'&
%"

/+
%.
"9'
&"
4'
$1
.&
_%
.&
<
"(
.K
.4
'0
<
.$
%"

$.
.(
/"
=.
C'
$(
",
BW
!E
"X
.&
."

*+
&*
)<
/%
:$
*.
/"
%'
"*
2:
$1
.J
":
"&
.K
+.
I
"'
9"

%2
+/
"0
4:
$"
:$
("
%2
."
;
:<
=&
+(
1.
"U
:/
%"6
6
7
"

*'
)4
("
.G
:<
+$
."
%2
."
*'
$/
.]
).
$*
./
"'
9"

%2
."
*2
:$
1.
E"7
'4
+*
+.
/"
+$
"%2
."
.G
+/
%+$
1"

;
:<
=&
+(
1.
"U
:/
%"6
6
7
"I
+44
"&
.<
:+
$"
'%
2.
&"

%2
:$
"7
'4
+*
+.
/"
;
U
ZW
":
$(
";
U
ZW
5E
"

P
M

/S
C

/3
/F

 
`
+1
)&
."
V"

R
T
F
U
S"7
-
T
h
#A
#T
R
6
>"
8
T
O
#`
#;
6
F
#T
R
"%'
"

:<
.$
("
`
+1
)&
."
V"
%'
"+$
*4
)(
."
$.
I
".
<
04
'C
<
.$
%"

:4
4'
*:
%+'
$"
+$
"<
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$"
7
8
ZA
;
ZD
Z6
E"

" R
ef

er
 to

 d
ia

gr
am

 a
t t

he
 e

nd
 o

f t
hi

s 
sc

he
du

le
. 

;
'$
/.
])
.$
%+:
4":
<
.$
(<
.$
%"%
'"
&.
94.
*%
"

<
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$"
7
8
ZA
;
ZD
Z6
"

8
+$
'&
"

<
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$"

P
M

/S
C

/3
/G

 
`
+1
)&
."
?"

6
<
.$
("
`
+1
)&
."
?"
%'
"/
2'
I
":
"&
.K
+/
+'
$"
%'
"%2
."

='
)$
(:
&C
"'
9"%
2.
":
44'
*:
%+'
$"
$'
&%
2"
'9
";
2.
&&
C"

;
'$
/.
])
.$
%+:
4":
<
.$
(<
.$
%"%
'"
&.
94.
*%
"

<
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$"
7
8
ZA
;
ZW
Z6

 
8
+$
'&
"

<
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$"

!B
B

Page 110



P
ro

p
o

se
d

 
m

o
d

if
ic

at
io

n
 

n
u

m
b

er
"

P
o

lic
y 

/ 
p

ar
ag

ra
p

h
 

n
u

m
b

er
 / 

si
te

 
re

fe
re

n
ce

 

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 m
o

d
if

ic
at

io
n

 t
o

 t
h

e 
 

S
o

u
th

 C
am

b
ri

d
g

es
h

ir
e 

L
o

ca
l P

la
n

 "
R

ea
so

n
 f

o
r 

p
ro

p
o

se
d

 m
o

d
if

ic
at

io
n
"

M
ai

n
/m

in
o

r 
m

o
d

if
ic

at
io

n
"

e
+$
%'
$"
a7
'4
+*
C"
A
A
ZW
"!
=b
"+$
"<
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$"

7
8
ZA
;
ZW
Z6
"

" R
ef

er
 to

 d
ia

gr
am

 a
t t

he
 e

nd
 o

f t
hi

s 
sc

he
du

le
."

P
M

/S
C

/3
/H

 
7
'4
+*
C"
A
A
Z5
S"

X
:%
.&
=.
:*
2"

R
.I
"F
'I
$"
"

O
.4
.%
."
/.
*%
+'
$"
5"
'9
"7
'4
+*
C"
A
A
Z5
S"

" 5.
 

N
o

 m
o

re
 t

h
an

 1
,4

00
 d

w
el

lin
g

s 
w

ill
 b

e 
co

m
p

le
te

d
 b

y 
20

31
, e

xc
ep

t 
as

 m
ay

 b
e 

ag
re

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
L

o
ca

l P
la

n
n

in
g

 
A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 t

o
 b

e 
n

ec
es

sa
ry

 t
o

 m
ai

n
ta

in
 

a 
5 

ye
ar

 s
u

p
p

ly
 o

f 
d

el
iv

er
ab

le
 h

o
u

si
n

g
 

si
te

s.
 

P
o

si
ti

ve
ly

 p
re

p
ar

ed
 a

n
d

 ju
st

if
ie

d
E""

F
2.
"/
+%.
"0
&'
<
'%
.&
/"
*'
$/
+(
.&
"%2
:%
"%2
.C
"*
')
4(
"

/%
:&
%"(
.K
.4
'0
<
.$
%"/
''
$.
&"
:$
("
(.
4+K
.&
"2
+1
2.
&"

:$
$)
:4
"&
:%
./
"'
9"2
')
/+
$1
"*
'<
04
.%
+'
$/
E"X

2+
4/
%"

%2
."
;
')
$*
+4"
+/
"%:
M+
$1
":
"*
:)
%+'
)/
":
00
&'
:*
2"
%'
"

%2
."
%2
./
."
<
:%
%.
&/
"+$
"+%
/"
2'
)/
+$
1"
%&
:L
.*
%'
&C
"

=:
/.
("
'$
":
K:
+4:
=4
."
.K
+(
.$
*.
"'
9"%
2.
"%+
<
."
%:
M.
$"

%'
"/
%:
&%
"/
%&
:%
.1
+*
"(
.K
.4
'0
<
.$
%/
":
$(
"%'
"0
&'
K+
(.
"

:"
1&
.:
%.
&"
4.
K.
4"'
9"*
'$
9+(
.$
*.
"'
9"%
2.
"(
.4
+K
.&
C"
'9
"

%2
."
2'
)/
+$
1"
&.
])
+&.
<
.$
%J"
+%"
I
')
4(
"$
'%
"=
."

0'
/+
%+K
."
04
:$
$+
$1
"9'
&"
%2
."
>'
*:
4"7
4:
$"
0'
4+*
C"
%'
"

0&
.K
.$
%"/
)*
2"
(.
K.
4'
0<
.$
%"+
9"+
%"0
&'
K.
/"
%'
"=
."

(.
4+K
.&
:=
4.
E""
"

" E
ff

ec
ti

ve
.""

#$
"'
&(
.&
"%'
"0
&'
K+
(.
":
"94
.G
+=
4.
"/
%&
:%
.1
C"
%2
:%
"*
:$
"

&.
/0
'$
("
%'
":
$C
"*
2:
$1
+$
1"
*+
&*
)<
/%
:$
*.
/E
"

" C
o

n
si

st
en

t w
it

h
 n

at
io

n
al

 p
o

lic
yE
""

R
:%
+'
$:
4"0
'4
+*
C"
&.
])
+&.
/"
:"
94.
G+
=4
."
04
:$
"%2
:%
"

*:
$"
&.
/0
'$
("
%'
"*
2:
$1
+$
1"
*+
&*
)<
/%
:$
*.
/E
"

"

8
:+
$"

<
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$"

!B
!

Page 111



P
ro

p
o

se
d

 
m

o
d

if
ic

at
io

n
 

n
u

m
b

er
"

P
o

lic
y 

/ 
p

ar
ag

ra
p

h
 

n
u

m
b

er
 / 

si
te

 
re

fe
re

n
ce

 

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 m
o

d
if

ic
at

io
n

 t
o

 t
h

e 
 

S
o

u
th

 C
am

b
ri

d
g

es
h

ir
e 

L
o

ca
l P

la
n

 "
R

ea
so

n
 f

o
r 

p
ro

p
o

se
d

 m
o

d
if

ic
at

io
n
"

M
ai

n
/m

in
o

r 
m

o
d

if
ic

at
io

n
"

P
M

/S
C

/3
/I 

7
'4
+*
C"
A
A
ZV
S"

R
.I
"h
+44
:1
."
:%
"

@
')
&$
"6
+&9
+.
4(
"

O
.4
.%
."
/.
*%
+'
$"
H"
'9
"7
'4
+*
C"
A
A
ZV
S"

" 4.
 

D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

w
ill

 b
e 

p
h

as
ed

 s
o

 t
h

at
 

th
e 

fi
rs

t 
h

o
u

si
n

g
 c

o
m

p
le

ti
o

n
s 

w
ill

 b
e 

in
 

20
22

, w
it

h
 n

o
 m

o
re

 t
h

an
 1

,7
00

 
d

w
el

lin
g

s 
b

ei
n

g
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d

 b
y 

20
31

, 
ex

ce
p

t 
as

 m
ay

 b
e 

ag
re

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
L

o
ca

l 
P

la
n

n
in

g
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 t

o
 b

e 
n

ec
es

sa
ry

 t
o

 
m

ai
n

ta
in

 a
 5

 y
ea

r 
su

p
p

ly
 o

f 
d

el
iv

er
ab

le
 

h
o

u
si

n
g

 s
it

es
. 

P
o

si
ti

ve
ly

 p
re

p
ar

ed
 a

n
d

 ju
st

if
ie

d
E""

F
2.
"/
+%.
"0
&'
<
'%
.&
/"
*'
$/
+(
.&
"%2
:%
"%2
.C
"*
')
4(
"

/%
:&
%"(
.K
.4
'0
<
.$
%"/
''
$.
&"
:$
("
(.
4+K
.&
"2
+1
2.
&"

:$
$)
:4
"&
:%
./
"'
9"2
')
/+
$1
"*
'<
04
.%
+'
$/
E"X

2+
4/
%"

%2
."
;
')
$*
+4"
+/
"%:
M+
$1
":
"*
:)
%+'
)/
":
00
&'
:*
2"
%'
"

%2
."
%2
./
."
<
:%
%.
&/
"+$
"+%
/"
2'
)/
+$
1"
%&
:L
.*
%'
&C
"

=:
/.
("
'$
":
K:
+4:
=4
."
.K
+(
.$
*.
"'
9"%
2.
"%+
<
."
%:
M.
$"

%'
"/
%:
&%
"/
%&
:%
.1
+*
"(
.K
.4
'0
<
.$
%/
":
$(
"%'
"0
&'
K+
(.
"

:"
1&
.:
%.
&"
4.
K.
4"'
9"*
'$
9+(
.$
*.
"'
9"%
2.
"(
.4
+K
.&
C"
'9
"

%2
."
2'
)/
+$
1"
&.
])
+&.
<
.$
%J"
+%"
I
')
4(
"$
'%
"=
."

0'
/+
%+K
."
04
:$
$+
$1
"9'
&"
%2
."
>'
*:
4"7
4:
$"
0'
4+*
C"
%'
"

0&
.K
.$
%"/
)*
2"
(.
K.
4'
0<
.$
%"+
9"+
%"0
&'
K.
/"
%'
"=
."

(.
4+K
.&
:=
4.
E""
"

" E
ff

ec
ti

ve
. ""

#$
"'
&(
.&
"%'
"0
&'
K+
(.
":
"94
.G
+=
4.
"/
%&
:%
.1
C"
%2
:%
"*
:$
"

&.
/0
'$
("
%'
":
$C
"*
2:
$1
+$
1 "
*+
&*
)<
/%
:$
*.
/E
"

" C
o

n
si

st
en

t w
it

h
 n

at
io

n
al

 p
o

lic
yE
""

R
:%
+'
$:
4"0
'4
+*
C"
&.
])
+&.
/"
:"
94.
G+
=4
."
04
:$
"%2
:%
"

*:
$"
&.
/0
'$
("
%'
"*
2:
$1
+$
1"
*+
&*
)<
/%
:$
*.
/E
"

8
:+
$"

<
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$"

C
h

ap
te

r 
4 

C
lim

at
e 

C
h

an
g

e 

P
M

/S
C

/4
/A

 
7
:&
:1
&:
02
"H
E!
,"

O
.4
.%
."
0:
&:
1&
:0
2"
HE
!,
":
$(
":
**
'<
0:
$C
+$
1"

9'
'%
$'
%.
S"

" F
2.
"N
'K
.&
$<
.$
%3/
"i
.&
'"
*:
&=
'$
"0
'4
+*
C"
%2
:%
"+/
"

C
o

n
si

st
en

t w
it

h
 n

at
io

n
al

 p
o

lic
yE
""

e
8
"F
&.
:/
)&
CJ
"`
+G
+$
1"
%2
."
9'
)$
(:
%+'
$/
"^
"

;
&.
:%
+$
1"
:"
<
'&
."
0&
'/
0.
&'
)/
"$
:%
+'
$"
aQ
)4
C"

,B
!5
b"
F
2+
/"
/.
%/
"'
)%
"%2
:%
"%2
."
1'
K.
&$
<
.$
%"(
'.
/"

8
+$
'&
"

<
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$"
"

!B
,

Page 112



P
ro

p
o

se
d

 
m

o
d

if
ic

at
io

n
 

n
u

m
b

er
"

P
o

lic
y 

/ 
p

ar
ag

ra
p

h
 

n
u

m
b

er
 / 

si
te

 
re

fe
re

n
ce

 

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 m
o

d
if

ic
at

io
n

 t
o

 t
h

e 
 

S
o

u
th

 C
am

b
ri

d
g

es
h

ir
e 

L
o

ca
l P

la
n

 "
R

ea
so

n
 f

o
r 

p
ro

p
o

se
d

 m
o

d
if

ic
at

io
n
"

M
ai

n
/m

in
o

r 
m

o
d

if
ic

at
io

n
"

()
."
%'
"=
."
+$
%&
'(
)*
.(
"9'
&"
$.
I
"(
I
.4
4+$
1/
"+$
"

,B
!V
":
$(
"9'
&"
$.
I
"$
'$
_&
./
+(
.$
%+:
4"=
)+
4(
+$
1/
"+$
"

,B
![
"+/
"4+
M.
4C
"%'
"&
.]
)+
&.
"$
.I
"(
.K
.4
'0
<
.$
%/
"%'
"

:*
2+
.K
."
i.
&'
"*
:&
='
$"
9'
&"
&.
1)
4:
%.
("
.<
+/
/+
'$
/H
"

)/
+$
1"
:"
*'
<
=+
$:
%+'
$"
'9
"'
$_
/+
%.
"/
'4
)%
+'
$/
":
$(
"

'9
9_
/+
%.
"g:
44'
I
:=
4.
"/
'4
)%
+'
$/
3E"
X
2.
&.
"g:
44'
I
:=
4.
"

/'
4)
%+'
$/
3":
&.
"$
..
(.
("
9'
&"
:"
0&
'0
'/
:4
"%'
"

:*
2+
.K
."
i.
&'
"*
:&
='
$"
a:
/"
/.
%"'
)%
"+$
"@
)+
4(
+$
1"

-
.1
)4
:%
+'
$/
bJ
":
$(
"+9
":
";
:<
=&
+(
1.
/2
+&.
"

;
'<
<
)$
+%C
"U
$.
&1
C"
`
)$
("
.G
+/
%/
J"%
2.
";
')
$*
+43
/"

0&
.9
.&
.$
*.
"+/
"%2
:%
"(
.K
.4
'0
.&
/"
*'
$%
&+=
)%
."
%'
"%2
+/
"

9)
$(
"%'
".
$/
)&
."
%2
:%
"%2
."
=.
$.
9+%
/"
:&
."
&.
%:
+$
.(
"

4'
*:
44C
E"

" ! "g
-
.1
)4
:%
.(
3".
<
+/
/+
'$
/"
:&
."
%C
0+
*:
44C
"%2
'/
."
&.
4:
%+$
1"

%'
"/
0:
*.
":
$(
"I
:%
.&
"2
.:
%+$
1J
"*
''
4+$
1J
"K
.$
%+4
:%
+'
$"

:$
("
4+1
2%
+$
1J
"I
2+
*2
":
&.
":
44"
*'
$%
&'
44.
("
=C
"@
)+
4(
+$
1"

-
.1
)4
:%
+'
$/
E"g
\
$&
.1
)4
:%
.(
3".
<
+/
/+
'$
/"
:&
."
%C
0+
*:
44C
"

%2
'/
."
&.
4:
%+$
1"
%'
":
00
4+:
$*
./
":
$(
"0
&'
*.
//
./
"%2
:%
":
&.
"

/0
.*
+9+
*"
%'
"%2
."
'*
*)
0+
.&
J":
$(
"%2
./
."
*:
$"
'9
%.
$"

:*
*'
)$
%"9
'&
"'
K.
&"
2:
49"
'9
"%2
."
%'
%:
4".
<
+/
/+
'$
/"
'9
"%2
."

=)
+4(
+$
1E
""

$'
%"+
$%
.$
("
%'
"0
&'
*.
.(
"I
+%2
"%2
."
i.
&'
"*
:&
='
$"

6
44'
I
:=
4.
"A
'4
)%
+'
$/
"*
:&
='
$"
'9
9/
.%
%+$
1"
/*
2.
<
.J
"

'&
"%2
."
0&
'0
'/
.(
",
B!
V"
+$
*&
.:
/.
"+$
"'
$_
/+
%.
"

.$
.&
1C
".
99+
*+
.$
*C
"/
%:
$(
:&
(/
J"=
)%
"I
+44
"M
..
0"

.$
.&
1C
".
99+
*+
.$
*C
"/
%:
$(
:&
(/
")
$(
.&
"&
.K
+.
I
J"

&.
*'
1$
+/
+$
1"
%2
:%
".
G+
/%
+$
1"
<
.:
/)
&.
/"
%'
"+$
*&
.:
/.
"

.$
.&
1C
".
99+
*+
.$
*C
"'
9"$
.I
"=
)+
4(
+$
1/
"/
2'
)4
("
=.
"

:4
4'
I
.(
"%+
<
."
%'
"=
.*
'<
."
./
%:
=4
+/
2.
(E
"

" F
2.
"0
&'
0'
/.
("
<
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$/
"&
.9
4.
*%
"%2
."

N
'K
.&
$<
.$
%3/
"4:
%.
/%
"/
%:
%.
<
.$
%"'
$"
g:
44'
I
:=
4.
"

/'
4)
%+'
$/
3E "
8
+$
'&
"<
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$"
%'
".
$/
)&
."

*'
$/
+/
%.
$*
C"
I
+%2
"$
:%
+'
$:
4"0
'4
+*
CE
"

P
M

/S
C

/4
/B

 
7
'4
+*
C"
;
;
Z,
S"

-
.$
.I
:=
4.
":
$(
"

4'
I
"*
:&
='
$"

.$
.&
1C
"

1.
$.
&:
%+'
$"

6
<
.$
("
I
'&
(+
$1
"'
9"*
&+%
.&
+:
"!
"'
9"7
'4
+*
C"
;
;
Z,
":
/"

9'
44'
I
/S
"

" P
la

n
n

in
g

 p
er

m
is

si
o

n
 f

o
r 

p
ro

p
o

sa
ls

 t
o

 
g

en
er

at
e 

en
er

g
y 

fr
o

m
 r

en
ew

ab
le

 a
n

d
 lo

w
 

ca
rb

o
n

 s
o

u
rc

es
, w

it
h

 t
h

e 
ex

ce
p

ti
o

n
 o

f 

C
o

n
si

st
en

t w
it

h
 n

at
io

n
al

 p
o

lic
yE
""

!D
"Q
)$
."
,B
!5
"^
"X
&+%
%.
$"
8
+$
+/
%.
&+:
4"A
%:
%.
<
.$
%"

<
:(
."
=C
"%2
."
A
.*
&.
%:
&C
"'
9"A
%:
%.
"9'
&"

;
'<
<
)$
+%+
./
":
$(
">
'*
:4
"N
'K
.&
$<
.$
%"a
N
&.
1"

;
4:
&M
b"
^"
>'
*:
4"0
4:
$$
+$
1"
ae
;
X
A
H,
b"
^"
%2
+/
"

X
&+%
%.
$"
A
%:
%.
<
.$
%"/
.%
/"
')
%"$
.I
"

8
+$
'&
"

<
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$"
"

!B
W

Page 113



P
ro

p
o

se
d

 
m

o
d

if
ic

at
io

n
 

n
u

m
b

er
"

P
o

lic
y 

/ 
p

ar
ag

ra
p

h
 

n
u

m
b

er
 / 

si
te

 
re

fe
re

n
ce

 

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 m
o

d
if

ic
at

io
n

 t
o

 t
h

e 
 

S
o

u
th

 C
am

b
ri

d
g

es
h

ir
e 

L
o

ca
l P

la
n

 "
R

ea
so

n
 f

o
r 

p
ro

p
o

se
d

 m
o

d
if

ic
at

io
n
"

M
ai

n
/m

in
o

r 
m

o
d

if
ic

at
io

n
"

p
ro

p
o

sa
ls

 f
o

r 
w

in
d

 t
u

rb
in

es
, w

ill
 b

e 
p

er
m

it
te

d
 p

ro
vi

d
ed

 t
h

at
: 

*'
$/
+(
.&
:%
+'
$/
"%'
"=
."
:0
04
+.
("
%'
"0
&'
0'
/.
("
I
+$
("

.$
.&
1C
"(
.K
.4
'0
<
.$
%S "

" ‘W
he

n 
de

te
rm

in
in

g 
pl

an
ni

ng
 a

pp
lic

at
io

ns
 fo

r 
w

in
d 

en
er

gy
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t i

nv
ol

vi
ng

 o
ne

 o
r 

m
or

e 
w

in
d 

tu
rb

in
es

, l
oc

al
 p

la
nn

in
g 

au
th

or
iti

es
 

sh
ou

ld
 o

nl
y 

gr
an

t p
la

nn
in

g 
pe

rm
is

si
on

 if
:

"
th

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t s
ite

 is
 in

 a
n 

ar
ea

 
id

en
tif

ie
d 

as
 s

ui
ta

bl
e 

fo
r 

w
in

d 
en

er
gy

 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t i
n 

a 
Lo

ca
l o

r 
N

ei
gh

bo
ur

ho
od

 
P

la
n;

 a
nd

"
fo

llo
w

in
g 

co
ns

ul
ta

tio
n,

 it
 c

an
 b

e 
de

m
on

st
ra

te
d 

th
at

 th
e 

pl
an

ni
ng

 im
pa

ct
s 

id
en

tif
ie

d 
by

 a
ffe

ct
ed

 lo
ca

l c
om

m
un

iti
es

 
ha

ve
 b

ee
n 

fu
lly

 a
dd

re
ss

ed
 a

nd
 th

er
ef

or
e 

th
e 

pr
op

os
al

 h
as

 th
ei

r 
ba

ck
in

g.

In
 a

pp
ly

in
g 

th
es

e 
ne

w
 c

on
si

de
ra

tio
ns

, s
ui

ta
bl

e 
ar

ea
s 

fo
r 

w
in

d 
en

er
gy

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t w
ill

 n
ee

d 
to

 h
av

e
be

en
 a

llo
ca

te
d 

cl
ea

rly
 in

 a
 L

oc
al

 o
r 

N
ei

gh
bo

ur
ho

od
 P

la
n.

’

F
2.
"0
&'
0'
/.
("
<
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$/
"*
4:
&+9
C"
%2
:%
"*
&+%
.&
+:
"

!"
('
./
"$
'%
":
00
4C
"%'
"I
+$
("
.$
.&
1C
"

(.
K.
4'
0<
.$
%/
J":
$(
"%2
.&
.9
'&
."
%2
."
0'
4+*
C"
+/
"

*'
$/
+/
%.
$%
"I
+%2
"%2
."
1)
+(
:$
*.
"+$
*4
)(
.(
"+$
"%2
."

X
&+%
%.
$"
A
%:
%.
<
.$
%E"

!B
H

Page 114



P
ro

p
o

se
d

 
m

o
d

if
ic

at
io

n
 

n
u

m
b

er
"

P
o

lic
y 

/ 
p

ar
ag

ra
p

h
 

n
u

m
b

er
 / 

si
te

 
re

fe
re

n
ce

 

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 m
o

d
if

ic
at

io
n

 t
o

 t
h

e 
 

S
o

u
th

 C
am

b
ri

d
g

es
h

ir
e 

L
o

ca
l P

la
n

 "
R

ea
so

n
 f

o
r 

p
ro

p
o

se
d

 m
o

d
if

ic
at

io
n
"

M
ai

n
/m

in
o

r 
m

o
d

if
ic

at
io

n
"

" 8
+$
'&
"<
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$"
&.
])
+&.
("
%'
".
$/
)&
."
%2
:%
"%2
."

04
:$
"+/
"*
'$
/+
/%
.$
%"I
+%2
"*
2:
$1
./
"%'
"$
:%
+'
$:
4"

04
:$
$+
$1
"0
'4
+*
CE
"

P
M

/S
C

/4
/C
"

7
'4
+*
C"
;
;
Z,
S"

-
.$
.I
:=
4.
":
$(
"

4'
I
"*
:&
='
$"

.$
.&
1C
"

1.
$.
&:
%+'
$"

6
<
.$
("
I
'&
(+
$1
"'
9"*
&+%
.&
+:
"!
:"
'9
"7
'4
+*
C"
;
;
Z,
"

:/
"9'
44'
I
/S
"

"" a.
 

T
h

e 
d

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t,
 e

it
h

er
 in

d
iv

id
u

al
ly

 o
r 

cu
m

u
la

ti
ve

ly
 w

it
h

 o
th

er
 d

ev
el

o
p

m
en

ts
, 

d
o

es
 n

o
t 

h
av

e 
u

n
ac

ce
p

ta
b

le
 a

d
ve

rs
e 

im
p

ac
ts

 o
n

 h
er

it
ag

e 
as

se
ts

 (
in

cl
u

d
in

g
 

th
ei

r 
se

tt
in

g
s)

, n
at

u
ra

l a
ss

et
s,

 h
ig

h
 

q
u

al
it

y 
ag

ri
cu

lt
u

ra
l l

an
d

, t
h

e 
la

n
d

sc
ap

e,
 

o
r 

th
e 

am
en

it
y 

o
f 

n
ea

rb
y 

re
si

d
en

ts
 

( v
is

u
al

 im
p

ac
t,

 n
o

is
e,

 s
h

ad
o

w
 f

lic
ke

r,
 

o
d

o
u

r,
 f

u
m

es
, t

ra
ff

ic
);

 

C
o

n
si

st
en

t w
it

h
 n

at
io

n
al

 p
o

lic
yE
""

,5
"8
:&
*2
",
B!
5"
^"
X
&+%
%.
$"
8
+$
+/
%.
&+:
4"A
%:
%.
<
.$
%"

9&
'<
"%2
."
A
.*
&.
%:
&C
"'
9"A
%:
%.
"9'
&"
;
'<
<
)$
+%+
./
"

:$
("
>'
*:
4"N
'K
.&
$<
.$
%"a
U
&+*
"7
+*
M4
./
b"
F
2+
/"

X
8
A
"*
'K
.&
/"
:"
$)
<
=.
&"
'9
"%'
0+
*/
"&
.4
:%
.(
"%'
"

4'
*:
4"0
4:
$"
0'
4+*
+.
/"
+$
*4
)(
+$
1"
/'
4:
&"
.$
.&
1C
E"#
%"

/%
:%
./
S""

" gT
he

 N
at

io
na

l P
la

nn
in

g 
P

ol
ic

y 
F

ra
m

ew
or

k 
in

cl
ud

es
 s

tr
on

g 
pr

ot
ec

tio
ns

 fo
r 

th
e 

na
tu

ra
l a

nd
 

hi
st

or
ic

 e
nv

iro
nm

en
t a

nd
 is

 q
ui

te
 c

le
ar

 th
at

 
lo

ca
l c

ou
nc

ils
 w

he
n 

co
ns

id
er

in
g 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t 

pr
op

os
al

s 
sh

ou
ld

 ta
ke

 in
to

 a
cc

ou
nt

 th
e 

ec
on

om
ic

 a
nd

 o
th

er
 b

en
ef

its
 o

f t
he

 b
es

t a
nd

 
m

os
t v

er
sa

til
e 

ag
ric

ul
tu

ra
l l

an
d.

 Y
et

, s
om

e 
lo

ca
l c

om
m

un
iti

es
 h

av
e 

ge
nu

in
e 

co
nc

er
ns

 th
at

 
w

he
n 

it 
co

m
es

 to
 s

ol
ar

 fa
rm

s 
in

su
ffi

ci
en

t 
w

ei
gh

t h
as
"b

ee
n 

gi
ve

n 
to

 th
es

e 
pr

ot
ec

tio
ns

 
an

d 
th

e 
be

ne
fit

s 
of

 h
ig

h 
qu

al
ity

 a
gr

ic
ul

tu
ra

l 
la

nd
…

.’

F
2.
"0
&'
0'
/.
("
<
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$/
"I
+44
".
$/
)&
."
%2
:%
"

*'
$/
+(
.&
:%
+'
$"
+/
"1
+K
.$
"%'
"%2
."
+<
0:
*%
"'
9"%
2.
"

8
:+
$"

<
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$"
"

!B
5

Page 115



P
ro

p
o

se
d

 
m

o
d

if
ic

at
io

n
 

n
u

m
b

er
"

P
o

lic
y 

/ 
p

ar
ag

ra
p

h
 

n
u

m
b

er
 / 

si
te

 
re

fe
re

n
ce

 

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 m
o

d
if

ic
at

io
n

 t
o

 t
h

e 
 

S
o

u
th

 C
am

b
ri

d
g

es
h

ir
e 

L
o

ca
l P

la
n

 "
R

ea
so

n
 f

o
r 

p
ro

p
o

se
d

 m
o

d
if

ic
at

io
n
"

M
ai

n
/m

in
o

r 
m

o
d

if
ic

at
io

n
"

0&
'0
'/
.(
"(
.K
.4
'0
<
.$
%"'
$"
:1
&+*
)4
%)
&:
4"4
:$
(E
"

" 8
:+
$"
<
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$"
&.
])
+&.
("
%'
".
$/
)&
."
%2
:%
"%2
."

04
:$
"+/
"*
'$
/+
/%
.$
%"I
+%2
"*
2:
$1
./
"%'
"$
:%
+'
$:
4"

04
:$
$+
$1
"0
'4
+*
CE
"

P
M

/S
C

/4
/D

 
7
'4
+*
C"
;
;
Z,
S"

-
.$
.I
:=
4.
":
$(
"

4'
I
"*
:&
='
$"

.$
.&
1C
"

1.
$.
&:
%+'
$"

-
.K
+/
."
I
'&
(+
$1
"'
9"*
&+%
.&
+:
",
"'
9"%
2.
"0
'4
+*
C"
:/
"

9'
44'
I
/S
"

" F
o

r 
p

ro
p

o
sa

ls
 o

f 
2 

o
r 

m
o

re
 w

in
d

 t
u

rb
in

es
, 

a 
m

in
im

u
m

 d
is

ta
n

ce
 o

f 
2 

km
 b

et
w

ee
n

 a
 

d
w

el
lin

g
 a

n
d

 a
 w

in
d

 t
u

rb
in

e 
is

 s
et

 t
o

 
p

ro
te

ct
 r

es
id

en
ts

 f
ro

m
 d

is
tu

rb
an

ce
 a

n
d

 
vi

su
al

 im
p

ac
t.

 If
 t

h
e 

ap
p

lic
an

t 
ca

n
 p

ro
ve

 
th

at
 t

h
is

 is
 n

o
t 

th
e 

ca
se

, a
 s

h
o

rt
er

 d
is

ta
n

ce
 

w
o

u
ld

 b
e 

co
n

si
d

er
ed

. P
la

n
n

in
g

 p
er

m
is

si
o

n
 

fo
r 

w
in

d
 e

n
er

g
y 

d
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

in
vo

lv
in

g
 

o
n

e 
o

r 
m

o
re

 w
in

d
 t

u
rb

in
es

 w
ill

 o
n

ly
  b

e 
p

er
m

it
te

d
 p

ro
vi

d
ed

 t
h

at
: 

e.
 

th
e 

d
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

si
te

 is
 in

 a
n

 a
re

a 
id

en
ti

fi
ed

 a
s 

su
it

ab
le

 f
o

r 
w

in
d

 e
n

er
g

y 
d

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
in

 a
 N

ei
g

h
b

o
u

rh
o

o
d

 P
la

n
; 

an
d

 
f.

 
fo

llo
w

in
g

 c
o

n
su

lt
at

io
n

, i
t 

ca
n

 b
e 

d
em

o
n

st
ra

te
d

 t
h

at
 t

h
e 

p
la

n
n

in
g

 
im

p
ac

ts
 id

en
ti

fi
ed

 b
y 

af
fe

ct
ed

 lo
ca

l 
co

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s 
h

av
e 

b
ee

n
 f

u
lly

 a
d

d
re

ss
ed

 
an

d
 t

h
er

ef
o

re
 t

h
e 

p
ro

p
o

sa
l h

as
 t

h
ei

r 

C
o

n
si

st
en

t w
it

h
 n

at
io

n
al

 p
o

lic
yE
""

!D
"Q
)$
."
,B
!5
"^
"X
&+%
%.
$"
8
+$
+/
%.
&+:
4"A
%:
%.
<
.$
%"

<
:(
."
=C
"%2
."
A
.*
&.
%:
&C
"'
9"A
%:
%.
"9'
&"

;
'<
<
)$
+%+
./
":
$(
">
'*
:4
"N
'K
.&
$<
.$
%"a
N
&.
1"

;
4:
&M
b"
^"
>'
*:
4"0
4:
$$
+$
1"
ae
;
X
A
H,
b"
^"
%2
+/
"

X
&+%
%.
$"
A
%:
%.
<
.$
%"/
.%
/"
')
%"$
.I
"

*'
$/
+(
.&
:%
+'
$/
"%'
"=
."
:0
04
+.
("
%'
"0
&'
0'
/.
("
I
+$
("

.$
.&
1C
"(
.K
.4
'0
<
.$
%S"

‘W
he

n 
de

te
rm

in
in

g 
pl

an
ni

ng
 a

pp
lic

at
io

ns
 fo

r 
w

in
d 

en
er

gy
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t i

nv
ol

vi
ng

 o
ne

 o
r 

m
or

e 
w

in
d 

tu
rb

in
es

, l
oc

al
 p

la
nn

in
g 

au
th

or
iti

es
 

sh
ou

ld
 o

nl
y 

gr
an

t p
la

nn
in

g 
pe

rm
is

si
on

 if
:

"
th

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t s
ite

 is
 in

 a
n 

ar
ea

 
id

en
tif

ie
d 

as
 s

ui
ta

bl
e 

fo
r 

w
in

d 
en

er
gy

 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t i
n 

a 
Lo

ca
l o

r 
N

ei
gh

bo
ur

ho
od

 
P

la
n;

 a
nd

"
fo

llo
w

in
g 

co
ns

ul
ta

tio
n,

 it
 c

an
 b

e 
de

m
on

st
ra

te
d 

th
at

 th
e 

pl
an

ni
ng

 im
pa

ct
s 

id
en

tif
ie

d 
by

 a
ffe

ct
ed

 lo
ca

l c
om

m
un

iti
es

 
ha

ve
 b

ee
n 

fu
lly

 a
dd

re
ss

ed
 a

nd
 th

er
ef

or
e 

th
e 

pr
op

os
al

 h
as

 th
ei

r 
ba

ck
in

g.

8
:+
$"

<
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$"
"

!B
V

Page 116



P
ro

p
o

se
d

 
m

o
d

if
ic

at
io

n
 

n
u

m
b

er
"

P
o

lic
y 

/ 
p

ar
ag

ra
p

h
 

n
u

m
b

er
 / 

si
te

 
re

fe
re

n
ce

 

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 m
o

d
if

ic
at

io
n

 t
o

 t
h

e 
 

S
o

u
th

 C
am

b
ri

d
g

es
h

ir
e 

L
o

ca
l P

la
n

 "
R

ea
so

n
 f

o
r 

p
ro

p
o

se
d

 m
o

d
if

ic
at

io
n
"

M
ai

n
/m

in
o

r 
m

o
d

if
ic

at
io

n
"

b
ac

ki
n

g
. 

"
In

 a
pp

ly
in

g 
th

es
e 

ne
w

 c
on

si
de

ra
tio

ns
, s

ui
ta

bl
e 

ar
ea

s 
fo

r 
w

in
d 

en
er

gy
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t w

ill
 n

ee
d 

to
 h

av
e 

be
en

 a
llo

ca
te

d 
cl

ea
rly

 in
 a

 L
oc

al
 o

r 
N

ei
gh

bo
ur

ho
od

 P
la

n.
’

" F
2.
"0
&'
0'
/.
("
<
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$"
&.
04
:*
./
"%2
."

&.
])
+&.
<
.$
%"9
'&
":
"<
+$
+<
)<
"/
.0
:&
:%
+'
$"

(+
/%
:$
*.
"=
.%
I
..
$"
:"
(I
.4
4+$
1"
:$
("
:"
I
+$
("

%)
&=
+$
.J
"+$
*4
)(
.(
":
/"
%2
.&
."
I
:/
"/
)0
0'
&%
"9&
'<
"

8
.<
=.
&/
J"7
:&
+/
2"
;
')
$*
+4/
":
$(
"4'
*:
4"&
./
+(
.$
%/
"

9'
&"
%2
+/
"*
&+%
.&
+:
J"I
+%2
"%2
."
1)
+(
:$
*.
"/
.%
"'
)%
"+$
"

%2
."
X
&+%
%.
$"
A
%:
%.
<
.$
%E "

" F
2.
";
')
$*
+4"
2:
/"
$'
%"+
(.
$%
+9+
.(
":
&.
:/
":
/"

/)
+%:
=4
."
9'
&"
I
+$
("
.$
.&
1C
"(
.K
.4
'0
<
.$
%"+
$"
%2
."

>'
*:
4"7
4:
$c
"2
'I
.K
.&
":
&.
:/
"*
')
4(
"=
."
+(
.$
%+9
+.
("

+$
"R
.+
12
='
)&
2'
'(
"7
4:
$/
"<
:(
."
()
&+$
1"
%2
."
04
:$
"

0.
&+'
(E
"

" 8
:+
$"
<
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$"
&.
])
+&.
("
%'
".
$/
)&
."
%2
:%
"%2
."

04
:$
"+/
"*
'$
/+
/%
.$
%"I
+%2
"*
2:
$1
./
"%'
"$
:%
+'
$:
4"

04
:$
$+
$1
"0
'4
+*
CE
"

P
M

/S
C

/4
/E
"

7
'4
+*
C"
;
;
ZH
"

A
)/
%:
+$
:=
4.
"

O
./
+1
$"
:$
("

;
'$
/%
&)
*%
+'
$"

-
.K
+/
."
I
'&
(+
$1
"'
9"/
.*
%+'
$"
!"
'9
""7
'4
+*
C"
;
;
ZH
":
/"

9'
44'
I
/S
"

" A
ll 

n
ew

 r
es

id
en

ti
al

 d
ev

el
o

p
m

en
ts

 m
u

st
 

ac
h

ie
ve

 a
s 

a 
m

in
im

u
m

 t
h

e 
eq

u
iv

al
en

t 
o

f 

C
o

n
si

st
en

t w
it

h
 n

at
io

n
al

 p
o

lic
yE
""

,5
"8
:&
*2
",
B!
5"
^"
X
&+%
%.
$"
8
+$
+/
%.
&+:
4"A
%:
%.
<
.$
%"

9&
'<
"%2
."
A
.*
&.
%:
&C
"'
9"A
%:
%.
"9'
&"
;
'<
<
)$
+%+
./
"

:$
("
>'
*:
4"N
'K
.&
$<
.$
%"a
U
&+*
"7
+*
M4
./
b"
F
2+
/"

X
&+%
%.
$"
8
+$
+/
%.
&+:
4"A
%:
%.
<
.$
%"I
+%2
(&
:I
/"
%2
."

8
:+
$"

<
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$"
"

!B
?

Page 117



P
ro

p
o

se
d

 
m

o
d

if
ic

at
io

n
 

n
u

m
b

er
"

P
o

lic
y 

/ 
p

ar
ag

ra
p

h
 

n
u

m
b

er
 / 

si
te

 
re

fe
re

n
ce

 

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 m
o

d
if

ic
at

io
n

 t
o

 t
h

e 
 

S
o

u
th

 C
am

b
ri

d
g

es
h

ir
e 

L
o

ca
l P

la
n

 "
R

ea
so

n
 f

o
r 

p
ro

p
o

se
d

 m
o

d
if

ic
at

io
n
"

M
ai

n
/m

in
o

r 
m

o
d

if
ic

at
io

n
"

C
o

d
e 

fo
r 

S
u

st
ai

n
ab

le
 H

o
m

es
 L

ev
el

 4
 f

o
r 

w
at

er
 e

ff
ic

ie
n

cy
 (

10
5 

lit
re

s 
p

er
 p

er
so

n
 p

er
 

d
ay

) 
w

at
er

 e
ff

ic
ie

n
cy

 e
q

u
iv

al
en

t 
to

 1
10

 
lit

re
s 

p
er

 p
er

so
n

 p
er

 d
ay

. 
"

;
'(
."
9'
&"
A
)/
%:
+$
:=
4.
"e
'<
./
":
/+
(.
"9&
'<
"

4.
1:
*C
"*
:/
./
":
$(
"/
.%
/"
')
%":
"$
.I
":
00
&'
:*
2"
9'
&"

%2
."
/.
%%+
$1
"'
9"%
.*
2$
+*
:4
"/
%:
$(
:&
(/
"9'
&"
$.
I
"

2'
)/
+$
1J
"+$
*4
)(
+$
1"
9'
&"
I
:%
.&
".
99+
*+
.$
*C
E"#
%"

/%
:%
./
")
$(
.&
"%2
."
/.
*%
+'
$/
"'
$"
e
')
/+
$1
"

/%
:$
(:
&(
/S
"/
%&
.:
<
4+$
+$
1"
%2
."
/C
/%
.<
":
$(
"7
4:
$"

<
:M
+$
1"
%2
:%
S" "

" ‘N
ew

 h
om

es
 n

ee
d 

to
 b

e 
hi

gh
 q

ua
lit

y,
 

ac
ce

ss
ib

le
 a

nd
 s

us
ta

in
ab

le
. T

o 
ac

hi
ev

e 
th

is
, 

th
e 

go
ve

rn
m

en
t h

as
 c

re
at

ed
 a

 n
ew

 a
pp

ro
ac

h 
fo

r 
th

e 
se

tti
ng

 o
f t

ec
hn

ic
al

 s
ta

nd
ar

ds
 fo

r 
ne

w
 

ho
us

in
g.

 …
 T

he
 n

ew
 s

ys
te

m
 w

ill
 c

om
pr

is
e 

ne
w

 a
dd

iti
on

al
 o

pt
io

na
l B

ui
ld

in
g 

R
eg

ul
at

io
ns

 
on

 w
at

er
 a

nd
 a

cc
es

s.
 …

 F
ro

m
 th

e 
da

te
 th

e 
D

er
eg

ul
at

io
n 

B
ill

 2
01

5
is

 g
iv

en
 R

oy
al

 A
ss

en
t, 

lo
ca

l p
la

nn
in

g 
au

th
or

iti
es

 a
nd

 q
ua

lif
yi

ng
 

bo
di

es
 p

re
pa

rin
g 

ne
ig

hb
ou

rh
oo

d 
pl

an
s 

sh
ou

ld
 

no
t s

et
 in

 th
ei

r 
em

er
gi

ng
 L

oc
al

 P
la

ns
, 

ne
ig

hb
ou

rh
oo

d 
pl

an
s,

 o
r 

su
pp

le
m

en
ta

ry
 

pl
an

ni
ng

 d
oc

um
en

ts
, a

ny
 a

dd
iti

on
al

 lo
ca

l 
te

ch
ni

ca
l s

ta
nd

ar
ds

 o
r 

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

 r
el

at
in

g 
to

 
th

e 
co

ns
tr

uc
tio

n,
 in

te
rn

al
 la

yo
ut

 o
r 

pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 o
f n

ew
 d

w
el

lin
gs

. T
hi

s 
in

cl
ud

es
 

an
y 

po
lic

y 
re

qu
iri

ng
 a

ny
 le

ve
l o

f t
he

 C
od

e 
fo

r 
S

us
ta

in
ab

le
 H

om
es

to
 b

e 
ac

hi
ev

ed
 b

y 
ne

w
 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t; 

th
e 

go
ve

rn
m

en
t h

as
 n

ow
 

!B
D

Page 118



P
ro

p
o

se
d

 
m

o
d

if
ic

at
io

n
 

n
u

m
b

er
"

P
o

lic
y 

/ 
p

ar
ag

ra
p

h
 

n
u

m
b

er
 / 

si
te

 
re

fe
re

n
ce

 

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 m
o

d
if

ic
at

io
n

 t
o

 t
h

e 
 

S
o

u
th

 C
am

b
ri

d
g

es
h

ir
e 

L
o

ca
l P

la
n

 "
R

ea
so

n
 f

o
r 

p
ro

p
o

se
d

 m
o

d
if

ic
at

io
n
"

M
ai

n
/m

in
o

r 
m

o
d

if
ic

at
io

n
"

w
ith

dr
aw

n 
th

e 
co

de
, a

si
de

 fr
om

 th
e 

m
an

ag
em

en
t o

f l
eg

ac
y 

ca
se

s.
 …

 T
he

 o
pt

io
na

l 
ne

w
 n

at
io

na
l t

ec
hn

ic
al

 s
ta

nd
ar

ds
 s

ho
ul

d 
on

ly
 

be
 r

eq
ui

re
d 

th
ro

ug
h 

an
y 

ne
w

 L
oc

al
 P

la
n 

po
lic

ie
s 

if 
th

ey
 a

dd
re

ss
 a

 c
le

ar
ly

 e
vi

de
nc

ed
 

ne
ed

, a
nd

 w
he

re
 th

ei
r 

im
pa

ct
 o

n 
vi

ab
ili

ty
 h

as
 

be
en

 c
on

si
de

re
d.

’
" F
2.
"0
&'
0'
/.
("
<
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$/
"%:
M.
":
**
')
$%
"'
9"

%2
."
I
+%2
(&
:I
:4
"'
9"%
2.
";
'(
."
9'
&"
A
)/
%:
+$
:=
4.
"

e
'<
./
":
$(
"%2
."
+$
%&
'(
)*
%+'
$"
'9
"'
0%
+'
$:
4"

@
)+
4(
+$
1"
-
.1
)4
:%
+'
$/
"/
%:
$(
:&
(/
"=
C"
&.
<
'K
+$
1"

(.
%:
+4/
"&
.4
:%
.(
"%'
"%2
."
;
'(
."
9'
&"
A
)/
%:
+$
:=
4.
"

e
'<
./
J":
$(
":
<
.$
(+
$1
"%2
."
0'
4+*
C"
%'
"&
.9
.&
"%'
"

%2
."
'0
%+'
$:
4"$
.I
"$
:%
+'
$:
4"%
.*
2$
+*
:4
"/
%:
$(
:&
("

9'
&"
I
:%
.&
".
99+
*+
.$
*C
E"

" F
2.
";
:<
=&
+(
1.
"X
:%
.&
";
'<
0:
$C
"+/
"+$
":
$"
:&
.:
"

'9
"I
:%
.&
"/
%&
./
/"
:/
"(
./
+1
$:
%.
("
=C
"%2
."

U
$K
+&'
$<
.$
%"6
1.
$*
CE
";
:<
=&
+(
1.
"X
:%
.&
"

;
'<
0:
$C
3/
"-
./
')
&*
./
"8
:$
:1
.<
.$
%"7
4:
$"

/2
'I
/"
%2
:%
"=
.C
'$
("
,B
W5
J"I
+%2
')
%":
((
+%+
'$
:4
"

&.
/'
)&
*.
/"
'&
"1
&.
:%
.&
".
99+
*+
.$
*C
J"%
2.
"$
..
("
9'
&"

I
:%
.&
"%'
"/
.&
K.
"(
.K
.4
'0
<
.$
%"I
+44
"=
."
1&
.:
%.
&"

%2
:$
"*
)&
&.
$%
4C
":
K:
+4:
=4
."
/)
00
4C
E"F
2.
"0
'4
+*
C"

&.
94.
*%
/"
%2
./
."
4'
*:
4"*
+&*
)<
/%
:$
*.
/"
=C
"&
.]
)+
&+$
1"

2+
12
.&
"I
:%
.&
".
99+
*+
.$
*C
"/
%:
$(
:&
(/
"%2
:$
"%2
."

!B
[

Page 119



P
ro

p
o

se
d

 
m

o
d

if
ic

at
io

n
 

n
u

m
b

er
"

P
o

lic
y 

/ 
p

ar
ag

ra
p

h
 

n
u

m
b

er
 / 

si
te

 
re

fe
re

n
ce

 

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 m
o

d
if

ic
at

io
n

 t
o

 t
h

e 
 

S
o

u
th

 C
am

b
ri

d
g

es
h

ir
e 

L
o

ca
l P

la
n

 "
R

ea
so

n
 f

o
r 

p
ro

p
o

se
d

 m
o

d
if

ic
at

io
n
"

M
ai

n
/m

in
o

r 
m

o
d

if
ic

at
io

n
"

$:
%+'
$:
4"@
)+
4(
+$
1"
-
.1
)4
:%
+'
$/
E"F
2.
".
99+
*+
.$
*C
"

<
.:
/)
&.
/"
&.
])
+&.
("
*:
$"
=.
"(
.4
+K
.&
.(
":
%"

&.
4:
%+K
.4
C"
4'
I
":
((
+%+
'$
:4
"*
'/
%E"

" 8
:+
$"
<
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$"
&.
])
+&.
("
%'
".
$/
)&
."
%2
:%
"%2
."

04
:$
"+/
"*
'$
/+
/%
.$
%"I
+%2
"*
2:
$1
./
"%'
"$
:%
+'
$:
4"

04
:$
$+
$1
"0
'4
+*
CE
"

P
M

/S
C

/4
/F
"

7
:&
:1
&:
02
"H
E!
["

\
0(
:%
."
0:
&:
1&
:0
2"
HE
![
"%'
"&
.:
("
:/
"9'
44'
I
/S
"""

" F
2.
";
')
$*
+4"
+/
"&
.4
C+
$1
"'
$"
%2
."
04
:$
$.
("
*2
:$
1.
/"

%'
"@
)+
4(
+$
1"
-
.1
)4
:%
+'
$/
":
$%
+*
+0
:%
.(
"%'
"*
'<
."

+$
%'
"9'
&*
."
+$
",
B!
W"
,B
!H
":
$(
",
B!
VJ
"I
2+
*2
"I
+44
"

0&
'1
&.
//
+K
.4
C"
+<
0&
'K
."
%'
"/
.%

 %2
."
.$
.&
1C
"

.9
9+*
+.
$*
C"
&.
])
+&.
<
.$
%/
"'
9"$
.I
"2
'<
./
E"

7
&.
K+
')
/4
C"
+%"
2:
("
=.
.$
"%2
."
N
'K
.&
$<
.$
%3/
"

+$
%.
$%
+'
$"
%2
:%
":
44"
$.
I
"(
I
.4
4+$
1/
"I
')
4(
"=
."

&.
])
+&.
("
%'
"=
."
i.
&'
"*
:&
='
$"
9&
'<
",
B!
Vc
"

2'
I
.K
.&
"+$
"%2
."
0)
=4
+*
:%
+'
$"
'9
"`
+G
+$
1"
%2
."

`
')
$(
:%
+'
$/
"^
";
&.
:%
+$
1"
:"
8
'&
."
7
&'
/0
.&
')
/"

R
:%
+'
$"
a0
)=
4+/
2.
("
+$
"Q
)4
C"
,B
!5
bJ
"%2
."

N
'K
.&
$<
.$
%"<
:(
."
+%"
*4
.:
&"
%2
:%
"+%
"(
'.
/"
$'
%"

+$
%.
$(
"%'
"0
&'
*.
.(
"I
+%2
"%2
+/
E"F
2.
/.
"*
2:
$1
./
"

I
+44
"<
.:
$"
%2
:%
"%2
."
@
)+
4(
+$
1"
-
.1
)4
:%
+'
$/
"

&.
])
+&.
<
.$
%/
"9'
&"
.$
.&
1C
".
99+
*+
.$
*C
"+$
",
B!
W"

,B
!H
"I
+44
"*
'&
&.
/0
'$
("
&'
)1
24
C"
I
+%2
"%2
."
*:
&=
'$
"

&.
()
*%
+'
$"
&.
])
+&.
<
.$
%/
"'
9"%
2.
";
'(
."
9'
&"

A
)/
%:
+$
:=
4.
"e
'<
./
"a
;
9A
e
b"
>.
K.
4"H
":
$(
"+$
"

C
o

n
si

st
en

t w
it

h
 n

at
io

n
al

 p
o

lic
yE
""

,5
"8
:&
*2
",
B!
5"
^"
X
&+%
%.
$"
8
+$
+/
%.
&+:
4"A
%:
%.
<
.$
%"

9&
'<
"%2
."
A
.*
&.
%:
&C
"'
9"A
%:
%.
"9'
&"
;
'<
<
)$
+%+
./
"

:$
("
>'
*:
4"N
'K
.&
$<
.$
%"a
U
&+*
"7
+*
M4
./
b"
F
2+
/"

X
&+%
%.
$"
8
+$
+/
%.
&+:
4"A
%:
%.
<
.$
%"I
+%2
(&
:I
/"
%2
."

;
'(
."
9'
&"
A
)/
%:
+$
:=
4.
"e
'<
./
":
/+
(.
"9&
' <
"

4.
1:
*C
"*
:/
./
":
$(
"/
.%
/"
')
%":
"$
.I
":
00
&'
:*
2"
9'
&"

%2
."
/.
%%+
$1
"'
9"%
.*
2$
+*
:4
"/
%:
$(
:&
(/
"9'
&"
$.
I
"

2'
)/
+$
1J
"+$
*4
)(
+$
1"
9'
&"
I
:%
.&
".
99+
*+
.$
*C
E"#
%"

/%
:%
./
")
$(
.&
"%2
."
/.
*%
+'
$/
"'
$"
e
')
/+
$1
"

/%
:$
(:
&(
/S
"/
%&
.:
<
4+$
+$
1"
%2
."
/C
/%
.<
":
$(
"7
4:
$"

<
:M
+$
1"
%2
:%
S""

‘N
ew

 h
om

es
 n

ee
d 

to
 b

e 
hi

gh
 q

ua
lit

y,
 

ac
ce

ss
ib

le
 a

nd
 s

us
ta

in
ab

le
. T

o 
ac

hi
ev

e 
th

is
, 

th
e 

go
ve

rn
m

en
t h

as
 c

re
at

ed
 a

 n
ew

 a
pp

ro
ac

h 
fo

r 
th

e 
se

tti
ng

 o
f t

ec
hn

ic
al

 s
ta

nd
ar

ds
 fo

r 
ne

w
 

ho
us

in
g.

 …
 T

he
 n

ew
 s

ys
te

m
 w

ill
 c

om
pr

is
e 

ne
w

 a
dd

iti
on

al
 o

pt
io

na
l B

ui
ld

in
g 

R
eg

ul
at

io
ns

 
on

 w
at

er
 a

nd
 a

cc
es

s.
 …

 F
ro

m
 th

e 
da

te
 th

e 
D

er
eg

ul
at

io
n 

B
ill

 2
01

5
is

 g
iv

en
 R

oy
al

 A
ss

en
t, 

8
+$
'&
"

<
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$"
"

"

!!
B

Page 120



P
ro

p
o

se
d

 
m

o
d

if
ic

at
io

n
 

n
u

m
b

er
"

P
o

lic
y 

/ 
p

ar
ag

ra
p

h
 

n
u

m
b

er
 / 

si
te

 
re

fe
re

n
ce

 

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 m
o

d
if

ic
at

io
n

 t
o

 t
h

e 
 

S
o

u
th

 C
am

b
ri

d
g

es
h

ir
e 

L
o

ca
l P

la
n

 "
R

ea
so

n
 f

o
r 

p
ro

p
o

se
d

 m
o

d
if

ic
at

io
n
"

M
ai

n
/m

in
o

r 
m

o
d

if
ic

at
io

n
"

,B
!V
"I
+%2
">
.K
.4
"5
E"F
2.
&.
":
&.
"$
'"
04
:$
$.
("

*2
:$
1.
/"
:%
"%2
."
$:
%+'
$:
4"4
.K
.4
"%'
"+<
0&
'K
."
I
:%
.&
"

.9
9+*
+.
$*
C"
&.
])
+&.
<
.$
%/
E"F
2.
"N
'K
.&
$<
.$
%"2
:/
"

*&
.:
%.
("
:"
$.
I
":
00
&'
:*
2"
9'
&"
%2
."
/.
%%+
$1
"'
9"

%.
*2
$+
*:
4"/
%:
$(
:&
(/
"9'
&"
$.
I
"2
')
/+
$1
J"+
$*
4)
(+
$1
"

&.
4:
%+$
1"
%'
"I
:%
.&
".
99+
*+
.$
*C
E"F
2.
"I
.=
"=
:/
.(
"

04
:$
$+
$1
"0
&:
*%
+*
."
1)
+(
:$
*.
"a
7
7
N
b"
/%
:%
./
"%2
:%
"

4'
*:
4"0
4:
$$
+$
1"
:)
%2
'&
+%+
./
"2
:K
."
%2
."
'0
%+'
$"
%'
"

/.
%":
((
+%+
'$
:4
"%.
*2
$+
*:
4"&
.]
)+
&.
<
.$
%/
"

.G
*.
.(
+$
1"
%2
."
<
+$
+<
)<
"/
%:
$(
:&
(/
"&
.]
)+
&.
("
=C
"

@
)+
4(
+$
1"
-
.1
)4
:%
+'
$/
"+$
"&
./
0.
*%
"'
9"I
:%
.&
"

.9
9+*
+.
$*
C"
I
2.
&.
"%2
.&
."
+/
":
"*
4.
:&
"4'
*:
4"$
..
(E
"

lo
ca

l p
la

nn
in

g 
au

th
or

iti
es

 a
nd

 q
ua

lif
yi

ng
 

bo
di

es
 p

re
pa

rin
g 

ne
ig

hb
ou

rh
oo

d 
pl

an
s 

sh
ou

ld
 

no
t s

et
 in

 th
ei

r 
em

er
gi

ng
 L

oc
al

 P
la

ns
, 

ne
ig

hb
ou

rh
oo

d 
pl

an
s,

 o
r 

su
pp

le
m

en
ta

ry
 

pl
an

ni
ng

 d
oc

um
en

ts
, a

ny
 a

dd
iti

on
al

 lo
ca

l 
te

ch
ni

ca
l s

ta
nd

ar
ds

 o
r 

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

 r
el

at
in

g 
to

 
th

e 
co

ns
tr

uc
tio

n,
 in

te
rn

al
 la

yo
ut

 o
r 

pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 o
f n

ew
 d

w
el

lin
gs

. T
hi

s 
in

cl
ud

es
 

an
y 

po
lic

y 
re

qu
iri

ng
 a

ny
 le

ve
l o

f t
he

 C
od

e 
fo

r 
S

us
ta

in
ab

le
 H

om
es

to
 b

e 
ac

hi
ev

ed
 b

y 
ne

w
 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t; 

th
e 

go
ve

rn
m

en
t h

as
 n

ow
 

w
ith

dr
aw

n 
th

e 
co

de
, a

si
de

 fr
om

 th
e 

m
an

ag
em

en
t o

f l
eg

ac
y 

ca
se

s.
 …

 T
he

 o
pt

io
na

l 
ne

w
 n

at
io

na
l t

ec
hn

ic
al

 s
ta

nd
ar

ds
 s

ho
ul

d 
on

ly
 

be
 r

eq
ui

re
d 

th
ro

ug
h 

an
y 

ne
w

 L
oc

al
 P

la
n 

po
lic

ie
s 

if 
th

ey
 a

dd
re

ss
 a

 c
le

ar
ly

 e
vi

de
nc

ed
 

ne
ed

, a
nd

 w
he

re
 th

ei
r 

im
pa

ct
 o

n 
vi

ab
ili

ty
 h

as
 

be
en

 c
on

si
de

re
d.

 …
 F

or
 th

e 
sp

ec
ifi

c 
is

su
e 

of
 

en
er

gy
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
, l

oc
al

 p
la

nn
in

g 
au

th
or

iti
es

 
w

ill
 c

on
tin

ue
 to

 b
e 

ab
le

 to
 s

et
 a

nd
 a

pp
ly

 
po

lic
ie

s 
in

 th
ei

r 
Lo

ca
l P

la
ns

 w
hi

ch
 r

eq
ui

re
 

co
m

pl
ia

nc
e 

w
ith

 e
ne

rg
y 

pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 
st

an
da

rd
s 

th
at

 e
xc

ee
d 

th
e 

en
er

gy
re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
 o

f B
ui

ld
in

g 
R

eg
ul

at
io

ns
 u

nt
il 

co
m

m
en

ce
m

en
t o

f a
m

en
dm

en
ts

 to
 th

e 
P

la
nn

in
g 

an
d 

E
ne

rg
y 

A
ct

 2
00

8
in

 th
e 

D
er

eg
ul

at
io

n 
B

ill
 2

01
5.

’

!!
!

Page 121



P
ro

p
o

se
d

 
m

o
d

if
ic

at
io

n
 

n
u

m
b

er
"

P
o

lic
y 

/ 
p

ar
ag

ra
p

h
 

n
u

m
b

er
 / 

si
te

 
re

fe
re

n
ce

 

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 m
o

d
if

ic
at

io
n

 t
o

 t
h

e 
 

S
o

u
th

 C
am

b
ri

d
g

es
h

ir
e 

L
o

ca
l P

la
n

 "
R

ea
so

n
 f

o
r 

p
ro

p
o

se
d

 m
o

d
if

ic
at

io
n
"

M
ai

n
/m

in
o

r 
m

o
d

if
ic

at
io

n
"

" e
8
"F
&.
:/
)&
CJ
"`
+G
+$
1"
%2
."
9'
)$
(:
%+'
$/
"^
"

;
&.
:%
+$
1"
:"
<
'&
."
0&
'/
0.
&'
)/
"$
:%
+'
$"
aQ
)4
C"

,B
!5
b"
F
2+
/"
/%
:%
./
"%2
:%
"%2
."
1'
K.
&$
<
.$
%"(
'.
/"

$'
%"+
$%
.$
("
%'
"0
&'
*.
.(
"I
+%2
"%2
."
0&
'0
'/
.(
",
B!
V"

+$
*&
.:
/.
"+$
"'
$_
/+
%.
".
$.
&1
C"
.9
9+*
+.
$*
C"

/%
:$
(:
&(
/J
"=
)%
"I
+44
"M
..
0"
.$
.&
1C
".
99+
*+
.$
*C
"

/%
:$
(:
&(
/"
)$
(.
&"
&.
K+
.I
E "

" F
2.
"0
&'
0'
/.
("
<
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$/
"*
4:
&+9
C"
%2
:%
"%2
."

;
')
$*
+4"
+$
%.
$(
"%'
"&
.4
C"
'$
"@
)+
4(
+$
1"
-
.1
)4
:%
+'
$/
"

%'
"/
.%
".
$.
&1
C"
.9
9+*
+.
$*
C"
&.
])
+&.
<
.$
%/
"9'
&"
$.
I
"

2'
<
./
J"=
)%
"%2
:%
"%2
."
7
7
N
":
4 4'
I
/"
4'
*:
4"

:)
%2
'&
+%+
./
"%'
":
00
4C
":
$"
'0
%+'
$:
4"%
.*
2$
+*
:4
"

/%
:$
(:
&(
"9'
&"
I
:%
.&
".
99+
*+
.$
*C
"%2
:%
"+/
"2
+1
2.
&"

%2
:$
"@
)+
4(
+$
1"
-
.1
)4
:%
+'
$/
"I
2.
&.
"%2
.&
."
+/
":
"

*4
.:
&"
4'
*:
4"$
..
(E
" "

" R
'%
.S
"%2
+/
"<
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$"
:4
/'
"+$
*4
)(
./
"&
.K
+/
+'
$"

%'
"%2
."
%.
G%
"0
&'
0'
/.
("
+$
"<
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$"
$)
<
=.
&"

8
;
ZH
ZB
5J
"/
)=
<
+%%
.(
"I
+%2
"%2
."
A
)=
<
+/
/+
'$
">
'*
:4
"

7
4:
$E
"

" 8
+$
'&
"<
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$"
%'
".
$/
)&
."
*'
$/
+/
%.
$*
C"
I
+%2
"

<
'(
+9+
.(
"0
'4
+*
C"
I
'&
(+
$1
E"

!!
,

Page 122



P
ro

p
o

se
d

 
m

o
d

if
ic

at
io

n
 

n
u

m
b

er
"

P
o

lic
y 

/ 
p

ar
ag

ra
p

h
 

n
u

m
b

er
 / 

si
te

 
re

fe
re

n
ce

 

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 m
o

d
if

ic
at

io
n

 t
o

 t
h

e 
 

S
o

u
th

 C
am

b
ri

d
g

es
h

ir
e 

L
o

ca
l P

la
n

 "
R

ea
so

n
 f

o
r 

p
ro

p
o

se
d

 m
o

d
if

ic
at

io
n
"

M
ai

n
/m

in
o

r 
m

o
d

if
ic

at
io

n
"

P
M

/S
C

/4
/G
"

7
'4
+*
C"
;
;
ZD
S"

A
)/
%:
+$
:=
4.
"

O
&:
+$
:1
."

A
C/
%.
<
/ "

\
0(
:%
."
*&
+%.
&+'
$"
:"
'9
"7
'4
+*
C"
;
;
ZD
":
/"
9'
44'
I
/S
"

" S
u

rf
ac

e 
w

at
er

 d
ra

in
ag

e 
sc

h
em

es
 c

o
m

p
ly

 
w

it
h

 t
h

e 
fo

rt
h

co
m

in
g

 N
at

io
n

al
 S

u
D

S
 

S
ta

n
d

ar
d

s,
 S

u
st

ai
n

ab
le

 D
ra

in
ag

e 
S

ys
te

m
s:

 
N

o
n

-s
ta

tu
to

ry
 t

ec
h

n
ic

al
 s

ta
n

d
ar

d
s 

fo
r 

su
st

ai
n

ab
le

 d
ra

in
ag

e 
sy

st
em

s,
  t

h
e 

C
am

b
ri

d
g

es
h

ir
e 

S
u

D
S

 D
es

ig
n

 a
n

d
 

A
d

o
p

ti
o

n
 M

an
u

al
 a

n
d

 t
h

e 
C

am
b

ri
d

g
es

h
ir

e 
S

u
D

S
 H

an
d

b
o

o
k 

an
d

 t
h

e 
C

am
b

ri
d

g
es

h
ir

e 
F

lo
o

d
 a

n
d

 W
at

er
 S

u
p

p
le

m
en

ta
ry

 P
la

n
n

in
g

 
D

o
cu

m
en

t 
o

r 
su

cc
es

so
r 

d
o

cu
m

en
ts

; 
"

C
o

n
si

st
en

t w
it

h
 n

at
io

n
al

 p
o

lic
yE
""

!D
"O
.*
.<
=.
&"
,B
!H
"^
"X
&+%
%.
$"
8
+$
+/
%.
&+:
4"

A
%:
%.
<
.$
%"9
&'
<
"%2
."
A
.*
&.
%:
&C
"'
9"A
%:
%.
"9'
&"

;
'<
<
)$
+%+
./
":
$(
">
'*
:4
"N
'K
.&
$<
.$
%"a
U
&+*
"

7
+*
M4
./
b"
^"
A
)/
%:
+$
:=
4.
"O
&:
+$
:1
."
A
C/
%.
<
/"
^"

*'
K.
&/
"%2
."
$.
I
"0
4:
$$
+$
1"
&.
1+
<
."
9'
&"
%2
."
)/
."
'9
"

/)
/%
:+
$:
=4
."
(&
:+
$:
1.
"/
C/
%.
<
/"
+$
"$
.I
"

(.
K.
4'
0<
.$
%E"

" >+
$M
"%'
"$
'$
_%
.*
2$
+*
:4
"/
%:
$(
:&
(/
"9'
&"
(.
/+
1$
J"

<
:+
$%
.$
:$
*.
":
$(
"'
0.
&:
%+'
$"
'9
"A
)O
A
S "

2%
%0
/S
ZZI
I
I
E1
'K
E)
MZ
1'
K.
&$
<
.$
%Z0
)=
4+*
:%
+'
$/
Z/

)/
%:
+$
:=
4.
_(
&:
+$
:1
._
/C
/%
.<
/_
$'
$_
/%
:%
)%
'&
C_

%.
*2
$+
*:
4_/
%:
$(
:&
(/
"

" 8
+$
'&
"<
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$"
&.
])
+&.
("
%'
".
$/
)&
."
%2
:%
"%2
."

04
:$
"+/
"*
'$
/+
/%
.$
%"I
+%2
"*
2:
$1
./
"%'
"$
:%
+'
$:
4"

04
:$
$+
$1
"0
'4
+*
CE
"

8
+$
'&
"

<
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$"
"

P
M

/S
C

/4
/H
"

7
:&
:1
&:
02
"H
EW
,"

\
0(
:%
."
0:
&:
1&
:0
2"
HE
W,
"%'
"&
.:
("
:/
"9'
44'
I
/S
"

" F
2.
"N
'K
.&
$<
.$
%"+
/"
*'
<
<
+%%
.(
"%'
"0
&'
%.
*%
+$
1"

0.
'0
4.
":
$(
"0
&'
0.
&%
C"
9&
'<
"94
''
("
&+/
M"
:$
("

.G
0.
*%
/"
%2
:%
"A
)O
A
"I
+44
"=
."
0&
'K
+(
.(
"+$
"$
.I
"

(.
K.
4'
0<
.$
%/
"I
2.
&.
K.
&"
%2
+/
"+/
":
00
&'
0&
+:
%.
E"6
/"

:"
&.
/)
4%"
'9
"%2
."
`
4'
'(
":
$(
"X
:%
.&
"8
:$
:1
.<
.$
%"

6
*%
",
B!
BJ
"A
)/
%:
+$
:=
4.
"O
&:
+$
:1
."
A
C/
%.
<
/"

aA
)O
A
b"
I
+44
"/
''
$"
=.
"&
.]
)+
&.
("
9'
&"
:4
4"

C
o

n
si

st
en

t w
it

h
 n

at
io

n
al

 p
o

lic
yE
""

!D
"O
.*
.<
=.
&"
,B
!H
"^
"X
&+%
%.
$"
8
+$
+/
%.
&+:
4"

A
%:
%.
<
.$
%"9
&'
<
"%2
."
A
.*
&.
%:
&C
"'
9"A
%:
%.
"9'
&"

;
'<
<
)$
+%+
./
":
$(
">
'*
:4
"N
'K
.&
$<
.$
%"a
U
&+*
"

7
+*
M4
./
b"
^"
A
)/
%:
+$
:=
4.
"O
&:
+$
:1
."
A
C/
%.
<
/"
^"

*'
K.
&/
"%2
."
$.
I
"0
4:
$$
+$
1"
&.
1+
<
."
9'
&"
%2
."
)/
."
'9
"

/)
/%
:+
$:
=4
."
(&
:+
$:
1.
"/
C/
%.
<
/"
+$
"$
.I
"

(.
K.
4'
0<
.$
%E"

"

8
+$
'&
"

<
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$"
"

!!
W

Page 123



P
ro

p
o

se
d

 
m

o
d

if
ic

at
io

n
 

n
u

m
b

er
"

P
o

lic
y 

/ 
p

ar
ag

ra
p

h
 

n
u

m
b

er
 / 

si
te

 
re

fe
re

n
ce

 

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 m
o

d
if

ic
at

io
n

 t
o

 t
h

e 
 

S
o

u
th

 C
am

b
ri

d
g

es
h

ir
e 

L
o

ca
l P

la
n

 "
R

ea
so

n
 f

o
r 

p
ro

p
o

se
d

 m
o

d
if

ic
at

io
n
"

M
ai

n
/m

in
o

r 
m

o
d

if
ic

at
io

n
"

(.
K.
4'
0<
.$
%/
E"e
'I
.K
.&
J"%
2.
&.
"+/
"/
%+4
4":
"&
+/
M"

%2
:%
"A
)O
A
":
&.
"/
..
$"
:/
"4:
%.
&"
:(
(+
%+'
$/
"%'
"

(.
K.
4'
0<
.$
%J"
:$
("
('
"$
'%
"9)
44C
"&
.:
4+/
."
%2
.+
&"

0'
%.
$%
+:
4"<
)4
%+9
)$
*%
+'
$:
4"=
.$
.9
+%/
E"F
2.
C"
/2
')
4(
"

=.
"*
'$
/+
(.
&.
("
9&
'<
"%2
."
=.
1+
$$
+$
1"
'9
"%2
."

(.
/+
1$
":
$(
"<
:/
%.
&0
4:
$$
+$
1"
0&
'*
./
/E
"%:
M+
$1
"

:*
*'
)$
%"'
9":
44"
'0
0'
&%
)$
+%+
./
":
$(
"*
'$
/%
&:
+$
%/
J"

+$
*4
)(
+$
1"
2.
&+%
:1
."
:$
("
I
+4(
4+9
."
:/
/.
%/
E"

R
'%
.S
"%2
+/
"<
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$"
:4
/'
"+$
*4
)(
./
"&
.K
+/
+'
$"

%'
"%2
."
%.
G%
"0
&'
0'
/.
("
+$
"<
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$"
$)
<
=.
&"

8
;
ZH
ZB
DJ
"/
)=
<
+%%
.(
"I
+%2
"%2
."
A
)=
<
+/
/+
'$
">
'*
:4
"

7
4:
$E
"

" 8
+$
'&
"<
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$"
&.
])
+&.
("
%'
".
$/
)&
."
%2
:%
"%2
."

04
:$
"+/
"*
'$
/+
/%
.$
%"I
+%2
"*
2:
$1
./
"%'
"$
:%
+'
$:
4"

04
:$
$+
$1
"0
'4
+*
C"

P
M

/S
C

/4
/I"

7
:&
:1
&:
02
"H
EW
W"

-
.K
+/
."
I
'&
(+
$1
"'
9"0
:&
:1
&:
02
"H
EW
W"
:/
"9'
44'
I
/S
"

" #$
"/
'<
."
:&
.:
/"
'9
"%2
."
(+
/%
&+*
%"+
$9
+4%
&:
%+'
$"
A
)O
A
"

I
+44
"$
'%
"=
."
0&
:*
%+*
:=
4.
"(
).
"%'
"1
&'
)$
("

*'
$(
+%+
'$
/J
"=
)%
"%2
.&
."
:&
."
:"
I
+(
."
&:
$1
."
'9
"

<
.:
/)
&.
/"
%2
:%
"*
:$
"=
."
+<
04
.<
.$
%.
("
%'
"9+
$(
"

/)
+ %:
=4
."
/'
4)
%+'
$/
"9'
&"
:4
4"/
+%.
/E
"O
.%
:+
4.
("

1)
+(
:$
*.
"'
$"
(.
K.
4'
0+
$1
"0
&'
0'
/:
4/
"%2
:%
"+$
*4
)(
."

%2
."
)/
."
'9
"A
)O
A
"%2
:%
".
99.
*%
+K
.4
C"
<
:$
:1
."

I
:%
.&
J":
&.
":
./
%2
.%
+*
:4
4C
"0
4.
:/
+$
1J
"*
'$
/.
&K
.J
"

:*
*'
<
<
'(
:%
."
:$
("
.$
2:
$*
."
=+
'(
+K
.&
/+
%C
J":
$(
"

0&
'K
+(
."
:<
.$
+%C
"9'
&"
4'
*:
4"&
./
+(
.$
%/
"+/
"0
&'
K+
(.
("

+$
"%2
."
;
:<
=&
+(
1.
/2
+&.
"`
4'
'(
":
$(
"X
:%
.&
"

A
)0
04
.<
.$
%:
&C
"7
4:
$$
+$
1"
O
'*
)<
.$
%E"
"

C
o

n
si

st
en

t w
it

h
 n

at
io

n
al

 p
o

lic
yE
""

!D
"O
.*
.<
=.
&"
,B
!H
"^
"X
&+%
%.
$"
8
+$
+/
%.
&+:
4"

A
%:
%.
<
.$
%"9
&'
<
"%2
."
A
.*
&.
%:
&C
"'
9"A
%:
%.
"9'
&"

;
'<
<
)$
+%+
./
":
$(
">
'*
:4
"N
'K
.&
$<
.$
%"a
U
&+*
"

7
+*
M4
./
b"
^"
A
)/
%:
+$
:=
4.
"O
&:
+$
:1
."
A
C/
%.
<
/"
^"

*'
K.
&/
"%2
."
$.
I
"0
4:
$$
+$
1"
&.
1+
<
."
9'
&"
%2
."
)/
."
'9
"

/)
/%
:+
$:
=4
."
(&
:+
$:
1.
"/
C/
%.
<
/"
+$
"$
.I
"

(.
K.
4'
0<
.$
%E"

" 8
+$
'&
"<
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$"
&.
])
+&.
("
%'
".
$/
)&
."
%2
:%
"%2
."

04
:$
"+/
"*
'$
/+
/%
.$
%"I
+%2
"*
2:
$1
./
"%'
"$
:%
+'
$:
4"

04
:$
$+
$1
"0
'4
+*
C E
"

8
+$
'&
"

<
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$"
"

C
h

ap
te

r 
7 

D
el

iv
er

in
g

 H
ig

h
 Q

u
al

it
y 

H
o

m
es

 

!!
H

Page 124



P
ro

p
o

se
d

 
m

o
d

if
ic

at
io

n
 

n
u

m
b

er
"

P
o

lic
y 

/ 
p

ar
ag

ra
p

h
 

n
u

m
b

er
 / 

si
te

 
re

fe
re

n
ce

 

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 m
o

d
if

ic
at

io
n

 t
o

 t
h

e 
 

S
o

u
th

 C
am

b
ri

d
g

es
h

ir
e 

L
o

ca
l P

la
n

 "
R

ea
so

n
 f

o
r 

p
ro

p
o

se
d

 m
o

d
if

ic
at

io
n
"

M
ai

n
/m

in
o

r 
m

o
d

if
ic

at
io

n
"

P
M

/S
C

/7
/A
"

7
'4
+*
C"
e
ZH
"`
.$
"

O
&:
C%
'$
"`
'&
<
.&
"

>:
$(
"A
.%
%4.
<
.$
%"

6
//
'*
+:
%+'
$"

U
/%
:%
."

-
.K
+/
."
I
'&
(+
$1
"'
9"7
'4
+*
C"
e
ZH
":
/"
9'
44'
I
/S
"

" W
it

h
in

 t
h

e 
fo

rm
er

 L
an

d
 S

et
tl

em
en

t 
A

ss
o

ci
at

io
n

 E
st

at
e 

at
 F

en
 D

ra
yt

o
n

, a
s 

d
ef

in
ed

 o
n

 t
h

e 
P

o
lic

ie
s 

M
ap

, p
la

n
n

in
g

 
p

er
m

is
si

o
n

 f
o

r 
th

e 
re

d
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

o
f 

ex
is

ti
n

g
 b

u
ild

in
g

s 
(e

xc
lu

d
in

g
 g

la
ss

h
o

u
se

s)
 

w
ill

 b
e 

p
er

m
it

te
d

 p
ro

vi
d

ed
 t

h
at

:  
a.

 
A

n
y 

n
ew

 d
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

d
el

iv
er

s 
o

n
si

te
 

ex
p

er
im

en
ta

l o
r 

g
ro

u
n

d
b

re
ak

in
g

 f
o

rm
s 

o
f 

su
st

ai
n

ab
le

 li
vi

n
g

 a
n

d
 t

h
at

 a
n

y 
A

n
y 

n
ew

 d
w

el
lin

g
s 

ac
h

ie
ve

 C
o

d
e 

fo
r 

S
u

st
ai

n
ab

le
 H

o
m

es
 L

ev
el

 6
 a

re
 c

ar
b

o
n

 
n

eu
tr

al
 a

n
d

 a
n

y 
n

o
n

-r
es

id
en

ti
al

 
b

u
ild

in
g

s 
ac

h
ie

ve
 B

u
ild

in
g

 R
es

ea
rc

h
 

E
st

ab
lis

h
m

en
t 

E
n

vi
ro

n
m

en
ta

l 
A

ss
es

sm
en

t 
M

et
h

o
d

 (
B

R
E

E
A

M
) 

o
u

ts
ta

n
d

in
g

 s
ta

n
d

ar
d

; 
"

C
o

n
si

st
en

t w
it

h
 n

at
io

n
al

 p
o

lic
yE
""

,5
"8
:&
*2
",
B!
5"
^"
X
&+%
%.
$"
8
+$
+/
%.
&+:
4"A
%:
%.
<
.$
%"

9&
'<
"%2
."
A
.*
&.
%:
&C
"'
9"A
%:
%.
"9'
&"
;
'<
<
)$
+%+
./
"

:$
("
>'
*:
4"N
'K
.&
$<
.$
%"a
U
&+*
"7
+*
M4
./
b"
F
2+
/"

X
&+%
%.
$"
8
+$
+/
%.
&+:
4"A
%:
%.
<
.$
%"I
+%2
(&
:I
/"
%2
."

;
'(
."
9'
&"
A
)/
%:
+$
:=
4.
"e
'<
./
":
/+
(.
"9&
'<
"

4.
1:
*C
"*
:/
./
E"#
%"/
%:
%.
/"
)$
(.
&"
%2
."
/.
*%
+'
$"
'$
"

7
4:
$"
<
:M
+$
1"
%2
:%
S" "

‘F
ro

m
 th

e 
da

te
 th

e 
D

er
eg

ul
at

io
n 

B
ill

 2
01

5
is

 
gi

ve
n 

R
oy

al
 A

ss
en

t, 
lo

ca
l p

la
nn

in
g 

au
th

or
iti

es
 

an
d 

qu
al

ify
in

g 
bo

di
es

 p
re

pa
rin

g 
ne

ig
hb

ou
rh

oo
d 

pl
an

s 
sh

ou
ld

 n
ot

 s
et

 in
 th

ei
r 

em
er

gi
ng

 L
oc

al
 P

la
ns

, n
ei

gh
bo

ur
ho

od
 p

la
ns

, 
or

 s
up

pl
em

en
ta

ry
 p

la
nn

in
g 

do
cu

m
en

ts
, a

ny
 

ad
di

tio
na

l l
oc

al
 te

ch
ni

ca
l s

ta
nd

ar
ds

 o
r 

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

 r
el

at
in

g 
to

 th
e 

co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n,

 
in

te
rn

al
 la

yo
ut

 o
r 

pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 o
f n

ew
 

dw
el

lin
gs

. T
hi

s 
in

cl
ud

es
 a

ny
 p

ol
ic

y 
re

qu
ir i

ng
 

an
y 

le
ve

l o
f t

he
 C

od
e 

fo
r 

S
us

ta
in

ab
le

 H
om

es
to

 b
e 

ac
hi

ev
ed

 b
y 

ne
w

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t; 
th

e 
go

ve
rn

m
en

t h
as

 n
ow

 w
ith

dr
aw

n 
th

e 
co

de
, 

as
id

e 
fr

om
 th

e 
m

an
ag

em
en

t o
f l

eg
ac

y 
ca

se
s.

’
" F
2.
"0
&'
0'
/.
("
<
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$/
"%:
M.
":
**
')
$%
"'
9"

%2
."
I
+%2
(&
:I
:4
"'
9"%
2.
";
'(
."
9'
&"
A
)/
%:
+$
:=
4.
"

e
'<
./
"=
C"
&.
<
'K
+$
1"
(.
%:
+4/
"&
.4
:%
.(
"%'
"%2
."

;
'(
."
9'
&"
A
)/
%:
+$
:=
4.
"e
'<
./
J":
$(
":
<
.$
(+
$1
"

8
:+
$"

<
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$"
"

!!
5

Page 125



P
ro

p
o

se
d

 
m

o
d

if
ic

at
io

n
 

n
u

m
b

er
"

P
o

lic
y 

/ 
p

ar
ag

ra
p

h
 

n
u

m
b

er
 / 

si
te

 
re

fe
re

n
ce

 

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 m
o

d
if

ic
at

io
n

 t
o

 t
h

e 
 

S
o

u
th

 C
am

b
ri

d
g

es
h

ir
e 

L
o

ca
l P

la
n

 "
R

ea
so

n
 f

o
r 

p
ro

p
o

se
d

 m
o

d
if

ic
at

io
n
"

M
ai

n
/m

in
o

r 
m

o
d

if
ic

at
io

n
"

%2
."
0'
4+*
C"
/'
"%2
:%
"+%
"I
+44
"/
%+4
4".
$/
)&
."
%2
."
(.
4+K
.&
C"

'9
"%2
."
/:
<
."
')
%*
'<
./
E "

" F
2.
"`
.$
"O
&:
C%
'$
"9'
&<
.&
">
A
6
".
/%
:%
."
I
')
4(
"=
."

*'
$/
+(
.&
.(
":
/"
g*
')
$%
&C
/+
(.
3J"
+9"
+%"
I
:/
"$
'%
"

(.
/+
1$
:%
.(
":
/"
:"
/0
.*
+:
4"0
'4
+*
C"
:&
.:
E"e
')
/+
$1
"

I
')
4(
"%2
.&
.9
'&
."
$'
%")
/)
:4
4C
"=
."
0.
&<
+%%
.(
"+$
"

%2
+/
"4'
*:
%+'
$"
)$
4.
//
"+%
"I
:/
":
"&
.0
4:
*.
<
.$
%"

(I
.4
4+$
1J
"&
.)
/+
$1
Z*
'$
K.
&%
+$
1"
:$
".
G+
/%
+$
1"

=)
+4(
+$
1"
'&
":
"(
I
.4
4+$
1"
&.
])
+&.
("
9'
&"
%2
."

9)
$*
%+'
$+
$1
"'
9":
"&
)&
:4
".
$%
.&
0&
+/
."
'&
"%+
.(
"%'
"

:1
&+*
)4
%)
&:
4")
/.
E"`
'&
"2
')
/+
$1
"%'
"=
."
:*
*.
0%
:=
4.
"

+$
"%2
+/
"4'
*:
%+'
$J
"%2
."
*)
&&
.$
% ":
('
0%
.(
"0
'4
+*
C"
+$
"

%2
."
A
+%.
"A
0.
*+
9+*
"7
'4
+*
+.
/"
O
7
O
"a
Q:
$)
:&
C"
,B
!B
b"

&.
])
+&.
/"
$.
I
"(
.K
.4
'0
<
.$
%/
"%'
"(
.4
+K
.&
"1
&'
)$
("

=&
.:
M+
$1
":
$(
".
G0
.&
+<
.$
%:
4"9
'&
<
/"
'9
"

/)
/%
:+
$:
=4
."
4+K
+$
1J
"I
2+
*2
"+/
"(
.9
+$
.(
"+$
"%2
."

:*
*'
<
0:
$C
+$
1"
A
7
O
":
/"
<
..
%+$
1"
%2
."
;
'(
."
9'
&"

A
)/
%:
+$
:=
4.
"e
'<
./
">
.K
.4
"V
E"

" ;
'$
%+$
)+
$1
"%'
"/
..
M"
g1
&'
)$
("
=&
.:
M+
$1
":
$(
"

.G
0.
&+<
.$
%:
4"9
'&
<
/"
'9
"/
)/
%:
+$
:=
4.
"4+
K+
$1
3"+
$"

%2
+/
"4'
*:
%+'
$"
+/
"*
'$
/+
/%
.$
%"I
+%2
"$
:%
+'
$:
4"0
'4
+*
C"

:/
"%2
."
R
:%
+'
$:
4"7
4:
$$
+$
1"
7
'4
+*
C"
`
&:
<
.I
'&
M"

aR
7
7
`
J"0
)=
4+/
2.
("
+$
"8
:&
*2
",
B!
,b
":
44'
I
/"
$.
I
"

+/
'4
:%
.(
"2
'<
./
"+$
"%2
."
*'
)$
%&
C/
+(
."
+$
"*
.&
%:
+$
"

*+
&*
)<
/%
:$
*.
/J
"/
)*
2"
:/
"(
.4
+K
.&
+$
1"
:$
"

!!
V

Page 126



P
ro

p
o

se
d

 
m

o
d

if
ic

at
io

n
 

n
u

m
b

er
"

P
o

lic
y 

/ 
p

ar
ag

ra
p

h
 

n
u

m
b

er
 / 

si
te

 
re

fe
re

n
ce

 

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 m
o

d
if

ic
at

io
n

 t
o

 t
h

e 
 

S
o

u
th

 C
am

b
ri

d
g

es
h

ir
e 

L
o

ca
l P

la
n

 "
R

ea
so

n
 f

o
r 

p
ro

p
o

se
d

 m
o

d
if

ic
at

io
n
"

M
ai

n
/m

in
o

r 
m

o
d

if
ic

at
io

n
"

.G
*.
0%
+'
$:
4"]
):
4+%
C"
'&
"+$
$'
K:
%+K
."
$:
%)
&.
"%'
"%2
."

(.
/+
1$
"'
9"%
2.
"(
I
.4
4+$
1"
a0
:&
:1
&:
02
"5
5b
c"

/)
00
'&
%/
"%2
."
<
'K
."
%'
":
"4'
I
"*
:&
='
$"
9)
%)
&.
"=
C"

04
:$
$+
$1
"9'
&"
(.
K.
4'
0<
.$
%"+
$"
:"
4'
*:
%+'
$"
:$
("

I
:C
"%'
"&
.(
)*
."
1&
..
$2
')
/.
"1
:/
".
<
+/
/+
'$
/"

a0
:&
:1
&:
02
"[
5b
c":
$(
"/
%:
%.
/"
%2
:%
"$
.I
"

(.
K.
4'
0<
.$
%/
"/
2'
)4
("
=.
"0
4:
$$
.(
"%'
"<
+$
+<
+/
."

.$
.&
1C
"*
'$
/)
<
0%
+'
$"
:$
("
:K
'+
("
+$
*&
.:
/.
("

K)
4$
.&
:=
+4+
%C
"%'
"%2
."
&:
$1
."
'9
"+<
0:
*%
/"
:&
+/
+$
1"

9&
'<
"*
4+<
:%
."
*2
:$
1.
"a
0:
&:
1&
:0
2/
"[
V"
:$
("
[[
bE
"

"
X
2+
4/
%"%
2.
"0
'4
+*
C"
*:
$"
$'
"4'
$1
.&
"/
0.
*+
9+*
:4
4C
"

&.
])
+&.
"%2
:%
"$
.I
"(
I
.4
4+$
1/
"+$
"%2
+/
"4'
*:
%+'
$"

:0
04
+.
("
9'
&"
)$
(.
&"
%2
+/
"0
'4
+*
C"
<
)/
%":
*2
+.
K.
"

;
'(
."
9'
&"
A
)/
%:
+$
:=
4.
"e
'<
./
">
.K
.4
"V
J":
$C
"$
.I
"

(I
.4
4+$
1"
/2
')
4(
"/
%+4
4"=
."
g.
G0
.&
+<
.$
%:
4":
$(
"

1&
')
$(
"=
&.
:M
+$
13
":
$(
"*
:&
='
$"
$.
)%
&:
4E"
"""
""

" 8
:+
$"
<
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$"
&.
])
+&.
("
%'
".
$/
)&
."
%2
:%
"%2
."

04
:$
"+/
"*
'$
/+
/%
.$
%"I
+%2
"*
2:
$1
./
"%'
"$
:%
+'
$:
4"

04
:$
$+
$1
"0
'4
+*
CE
"

P
M

/S
C

/7
/B
"

7
:&
:1
&:
02
"?
E!
?"

-
.K
+/
."
I
'&
(+
$1
"'
9"0
:&
:1
&:
02
"?
E!
?"
:/
"9'
44'
I
/S
"

" F
2.
";
'(
."
9'
&"
A
)/
%:
+$
:=
4.
"e
'<
./
"a
;
9A
e
b"
:$
("

@
)+
4(
+$
1"
-
./
.:
&*
2"
U
/%
:=
4+/
2<
.$
%"

U
$K
+&'
$<
.$
%:
4"6
//
./
/<
. $
%"8
.%
2'
("

a@
-
U
U
6
8
b"
9'
&"
$'
$_
&.
/+
(.
$%
+:
4"=
)+
4(
+$
1/
":
&.
"+/
"

C
o

n
si

st
en

t w
it

h
 n

at
io

n
al

 p
o

lic
yE
""

,5
"8
:&
*2
",
B!
5"
^"
X
&+%
%.
$"
8
+$
+/
%.
&+:
4"A
%:
%.
<
.$
%"

9&
'<
"%2
."
A
.*
&.
%:
&C
"'
9"A
%:
%.
"9'
&"
;
'<
<
)$
+%+
./
"

:$
("
>'
*:
4"N
'K
.&
$<
.$
%"a
U
&+*
"7
+*
M4
./
b"
F
2+
/"

X
&+%
%.
$"
8
+$
+/
%.
&+:
4"A
%:
%.
<
.$
%"I
+%2
(&
:I
/"
%2
."

;
'(
."
9'
&"
A
)/
%:
+$
:=
4.
"e
'<
./
":
/+
(.
"9&
'<
"

8
+$
'&
"

<
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$"
"

!!
?

Page 127



P
ro

p
o

se
d

 
m

o
d

if
ic

at
io

n
 

n
u

m
b

er
"

P
o

lic
y 

/ 
p

ar
ag

ra
p

h
 

n
u

m
b

er
 / 

si
te

 
re

fe
re

n
ce

 

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 m
o

d
if

ic
at

io
n

 t
o

 t
h

e 
 

S
o

u
th

 C
am

b
ri

d
g

es
h

ir
e 

L
o

ca
l P

la
n

 "
R

ea
so

n
 f

o
r 

p
ro

p
o

se
d

 m
o

d
if

ic
at

io
n
"

M
ai

n
/m

in
o

r 
m

o
d

if
ic

at
io

n
"

:"
$:
%+'
$:
44C
"&
.*
'1
$+
/.
("
:/
/.
//
<
.$
%"

:/
/.
//
<
.$
%/
"9'
&"
<
.:
/)
&+$
1"
%2
."
/)
/%
:+
$:
=+
4+%
C"

'9
"$
'$
_&
./
+(
.$
%+:
4 =
)+
4(
+$
1/
E""
U
:*
2"
(I
.4
4+$
1"
'&
"

=)
+4(
+$
1"
+/
":
//
./
/.
("
:1
:+
$/
%":
"$
)<
=.
&"
'9
"

*:
%.
1'
&+.
/"
*'
K.
&+$
1"
.$
.&
1C
")
/.
J"I
:%
.&
"

*'
$/
)<
0%
+'
$J
"<
:%
.&
+:
4/
J"/
)&
9:
*.
"I
:%
.&
"&
)$
_'
99J
"

I
:/
%.
J"0
'4
4)
%+'
$J
"2
.:
4%2
":
$(
"I
.4
4=
.+
$1
J"

<
:$
:1
.<
.$
% J"
4:
$(
")
/.
":
$(
".
*'
4'
1C
J"

%&
:$
/0
'&
%J"
:$
("
+$
$'
K:
%+'
$ 
%'
"0
&'
()
*.
":
$"

'K
.&
:4
4"/
*'
&.
"9'
&"
%2
."
/)
/%
:+
$:
=+
4+%
C"
'9
"%2
."

(I
.4
4+$
1"
'&
"=
)+
4(
+$
1E
"

"

4.
1:
*C
"*
:/
./
E"#
%"/
%:
%.
/"
)$
(.
&"
%2
."
/.
*%
+'
$"
'$
"

7
4:
$"
<
:M
+$
1"
%2
:%
S" "

‘F
ro

m
 th

e 
da

te
 th

e 
D

er
eg

ul
at

io
n 

B
ill

 2
01

5
is

 
gi

ve
n 

R
oy

al
 A

ss
en

t, 
lo

ca
l p

la
nn

in
g 

au
th

or
iti

es
 

an
d 

qu
al

ify
in

g 
bo

di
es

 p
re

pa
rin

g 
ne

ig
hb

ou
rh

oo
d 

pl
an

s 
sh

ou
ld

 n
ot

 s
et

 in
 th

ei
r 

em
er

gi
ng

 L
oc

al
 P

la
ns

, n
ei

gh
bo

ur
ho

od
 p

la
ns

, 
or

 s
up

pl
em

en
ta

ry
 p

la
nn

in
g 

do
cu

m
en

ts
, a

ny
 

ad
di

tio
na

l l
oc

al
 te

ch
ni

ca
l s

ta
nd

ar
ds

 o
r 

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

 r
el

at
in

g 
to

 th
e 

co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n,

 
in

te
rn

al
 la

yo
ut

 o
r 

pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 o
f n

ew
 

dw
el

lin
gs

. T
hi

s 
in

cl
ud

es
 a

ny
 p

ol
ic

y 
re

qu
iri

ng
 

an
y 

le
ve

l o
f t

he
 C

od
e 

fo
r 

S
us

ta
in

ab
le

 H
om

es
to

 b
e 

ac
hi

ev
ed

 b
y 

ne
w

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t; 
th

e 
go

ve
rn

m
en

t h
as

 n
ow

 w
ith

dr
aw

n 
th

e 
co

de
, 

as
id

e 
fr

om
 th

e 
m

an
ag

em
en

t o
f l

eg
ac

y 
ca

se
s.

’
" F
2.
"0
&'
0'
/.
("
<
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$/
"%:
M.
":
**
')
$%
"'
9"

%2
."
I
+%2
(&
:I
:4
"'
9"%
2.
";
'(
."
9'
&"
A
)/
%:
+$
:=
4.
"

e
'<
./
"=
C"
&.
<
'K
+$
1"
(.
%:
+4/
"&
.4
:%
.(
"%'
"%2
."

;
'(
."
9'
&"
A
)/
%:
+$
:=
4.
"e
'<
./
J":
$(
":
<
.$
(+
$1
"

%2
."
0:
&:
1&
:0
2"
/'
"%2
:%
"+%
"'
$4
C"
&.
9.
&/
"%'
"%2
."

@
-
U
U
6
8
":
//
./
/<
.$
%E"

8
+$
'&
"<
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$"
%'
".
$/
)&
."
*'
$/
+/
%.
$*
C"
I
+%2
"

<
'(
+9+
.(
"0
'4
+*
C"
I
'&
(+
$1
E"

!!
D

Page 128



P
ro

p
o

se
d

 
m

o
d

if
ic

at
io

n
 

n
u

m
b

er
"

P
o

lic
y 

/ 
p

ar
ag

ra
p

h
 

n
u

m
b

er
 / 

si
te

 
re

fe
re

n
ce

 

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 m
o

d
if

ic
at

io
n

 t
o

 t
h

e 
 

S
o

u
th

 C
am

b
ri

d
g

es
h

ir
e 

L
o

ca
l P

la
n

 "
R

ea
so

n
 f

o
r 

p
ro

p
o

se
d

 m
o

d
if

ic
at

io
n
"

M
ai

n
/m

in
o

r 
m

o
d

if
ic

at
io

n
"

P
M

/S
C

/7
/C
"

7
:&
:1
&:
02
"?
E!
D"

-
.K
+/
."
I
'&
(+
$1
"'
9"0
:&
:1
&:
02
"?
E!
D"
:/
"9'
44'
I
/S
"

" #$
"*
.&
%:
+$
"*
+&*
)<
/%
:$
*.
/J
"%2
."
4'
*:
4"0
4:
$$
+$
1"

:)
%2
'&
+%C
"I
+44
"*
'$
/+
(.
&"
:4
%.
&$
:%
+K
."
(.
K.
4'
0<
.$
%"

0&
'0
'/
:4
/S
"

"
"
:"
$.
I
"(
I
.4
4+$
1"
%2
:%
":
*2
+.
K.
/"
;
9A
e
">
.K
.4
"

5"
:$
$)
:4
"$
.%
"i
.&
'"
*:
&=
'$
".
<
+/
/+
'$
/"
9&
'<
"

%2
."
g&.
1)
4:
%.
(3
".
$.
&1
C"
)/
./
"0
&'
K+
(.
("
%2
:%
"

%2
."
.$
.&
1C
"0
.&
9'
&<
:$
*.
"&
:%
+$
1"
'9
"%2
."

.G
+/
%+$
1"
(I
.4
4+$
1"
+/
"/
+1
$+
9+*
:$
%4C
"+<
0&
'K
.(
"

%2
&'
)1
2"
&.
%&
'9
+%%
+$
1"
'9
".
$.
&1
C"
.9
9+*
+.
$*
C"

/'
4)
%+'
$/
":
$(
Z'
&"
&.
$.
I
:=
4.
".
$.
&1
C"

<
+*
&'
_1
.$
.&
:%
+'
$"
%.
*2
$'
4'
1+
./
c"'
&"

"
)/
+$
1"
%2
."
*'
<
=+
$.
("
9'
'%
0&
+$
%"9
&'
<
"%2
."

(.
<
'4
+%+
'$
"'
9":
$"
.G
+/
%+$
1"
2'
)/
."
:$
("
:$
"

.4
+1
+=
4.
"'
)%
=)
+4(
+$
1"
%'
"0
&'
K+
(.
":
"$
.I
"

(I
.4
4+$
1"
%2
:%
":
*2
+.
K.
/"
:$
$)
:4
"$
.%
"i
.&
'"

*:
&=
'$
".
<
+/
/+
'$
/"
9&
'<
"%2
."
g&.
1)
4:
%.
(3
"

.$
.&
1C
")
/.
/"
;
9A
e
">
.K
.4
"5
E"

C
o

n
si

st
en

t w
it

h
 n

at
io

n
al

 p
o

lic
yE
""

,5
"8
:&
*2
",
B!
5"
^"
X
&+%
%.
$"
8
+$
+/
%.
&+:
4"A
%:
%.
<
.$
%"

9&
'<
"%2
."
A
.*
&.
%:
&C
"'
9"A
%:
%.
"9'
&"
;
'<
<
)$
+%+
./
"

:$
("
>'
*:
4"N
'K
.&
$<
.$
%"a
U
&+*
"7
+*
M4
./
b"
F
2+
/"

X
&+%
%.
$"
8
+$
+/
%.
&+:
4"A
%:
%.
<
.$
%"I
+%2
(&
:I
/"
%2
."

;
'(
."
9'
&"
A
)/
% :
+$
:=
4.
"e
'<
./
":
/+
(.
"9&
'<
"

4.
1:
*C
"*
:/
./
E"#
%"/
%:
%.
/"
)$
(.
&"
%2
."
/.
*%
+'
$"
'$
"

7
4:
$"
<
:M
+$
1"
%2
:%
S" "

‘F
ro

m
 th

e 
da

te
 th

e 
D

er
eg

ul
at

io
n 

B
ill

 2
01

5
is

 
gi

ve
n 

R
oy

al
 A

ss
en

t, 
lo

ca
l p

la
nn

in
g 

au
th

or
iti

es
 

an
d 

qu
al

ify
in

g 
bo

di
es

 p
re

pa
rin

g 
ne

ig
hb

ou
rh

oo
d 

pl
an

s 
sh

ou
ld

 n
ot

 s
et

 in
 th

ei
r 

em
er

gi
ng

 L
oc

al
 P

la
ns

, n
ei

gh
bo

ur
ho

od
 p

la
ns

, 
or

 s
up

pl
em

en
ta

ry
 p

la
nn

in
g 

do
cu

m
en

ts
, a

ny
 

ad
di

tio
na

l l
oc

al
 te

ch
ni

ca
l s

ta
nd

ar
ds

 o
r 

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

 r
el

at
in

g 
to

 th
e 

co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n,

 
in

te
rn

al
 la

yo
ut

 o
r 

pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 o
f n

ew
 

dw
el

lin
gs

. T
hi

s 
in

cl
ud

es
 a

ny
 p

ol
ic

y 
re

qu
iri

ng
 

an
y 

le
ve

l o
f t

he
 C

od
e 

fo
r 

S
us

ta
in

ab
le

 H
om

es
to

 b
e 

ac
hi

ev
ed

 b
y 

ne
w

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t; 
th

e 
go

ve
rn

m
en

t h
as

 n
ow

 w
ith

dr
aw

n 
th

e 
co

de
, 

as
id

e 
fr

om
 th

e 
m

an
ag

em
en

t o
f l

eg
ac

y 
ca

se
s.

’
" F
2.
"0
&'
0'
/.
("
<
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$/
"%:
M.
":
**
')
$%
"'
9"

%2
."
I
+%2
(&
:I
:4
"'
9"%
2.
";
'(
."
9'
&"
A
)/
%:
+$
:=
4.
"

e
'<
./
"=
C"
&.
<
'K
+$
1"
(.
%:
+4/
"&
.4
:%
.(
"%'
"%2
."

;
'(
."
9'
&"
A
)/
%:
+$
:=
4.
"e
'<
./
J":
$(
":
<
.$
(+
$1
"

8
+$
'&
"

<
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$"
"

!!
[

Page 129



P
ro

p
o

se
d

 
m

o
d

if
ic

at
io

n
 

n
u

m
b

er
"

P
o

lic
y 

/ 
p

ar
ag

ra
p

h
 

n
u

m
b

er
 / 

si
te

 
re

fe
re

n
ce

 

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 m
o

d
if

ic
at

io
n

 t
o

 t
h

e 
 

S
o

u
th

 C
am

b
ri

d
g

es
h

ir
e 

L
o

ca
l P

la
n

 "
R

ea
so

n
 f

o
r 

p
ro

p
o

se
d

 m
o

d
if

ic
at

io
n
"

M
ai

n
/m

in
o

r 
m

o
d

if
ic

at
io

n
"

%2
."
0:
&:
1&
:0
2"
/'
"%2
:%
"+%
"I
+44
"/
%+4
4".
$/
)&
."
%2
."

(.
4+K
.&
C"
'9
"%2
."
/:
<
."
')
%*
'<
./
E "

" 8
+$
'&
"<
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$"
%'
".
$/
)&
."
*'
$/
+/
%.
$*
C"
I
+%2
"

<
'(
+9+
.(
"0
'4
+*
C"
I
'&
(+
$1
E"

P
M

/S
C

/7
/D
"

7
'4
+*
C"
e
ZD
"

e
')
/+
$1
"8
+G
"

#$
*4
)(
."
&.
9.
&.
$*
."
+$
"*
&+%
.&
+'
$"
!"
+$
"7
'4
+*
C"
e
ZD
"%'
"

g%2
'/
."
/.
.M
+$
1"
/%
:&
%.
&"
2'
<
./
3":
$(
"g0
.'
04
."

I
+/
2+
$1
"%'
"=
)+
4(
"%2
.+
&"
'I
$"
2'
<
./
E"

" A
 w

id
e 

ch
o

ic
e,

 t
yp

e 
an

d
 m

ix
 o

f 
h

o
u

si
n

g
 

w
ill

 b
e 

p
ro

vi
d

ed
 t

o
 m

ee
t 

th
e 

n
ee

d
s 

o
f 

d
if

fe
re

n
t 

g
ro

u
p

s 
in

 t
h

e 
co

m
m

u
n

it
y 

in
cl

u
d

in
g

 f
am

ili
es

 w
it

h
 c

h
ild

re
n

, o
ld

er
 

p
eo

p
le

, t
h

o
se

 s
ee

ki
n

g
 s

ta
rt

er
 h

o
m

es
, 

p
eo

p
le

 w
is

h
in

g
 t

o
 b

u
ild

 t
h

ei
r 

ow
n

 h
o

m
es

 
an

d
 p

eo
p

le
 w

it
h

 d
is

ab
ili

ti
es

. T
h

e 
m

ar
ke

t 
h

o
m

es
 in

 d
ev

el
o

p
m

en
ts

 o
f 

10
 o

r 
m

o
re

 
h

o
m

es
 w

ill
 c

o
n

si
st

 o
f:

 
a.

 A
t 

le
as

t 
30

%
 1

 o
r 

2 
b

ed
ro

o
m

 h
o

m
es

; 
b

. 
A

t 
le

as
t 

30
%

 3
 b

ed
ro

o
m

 h
o

m
es

; 
c.

 A
t 

le
as

t 
30

%
 4

 o
r 

m
o

re
 b

ed
ro

o
m

 
h

o
m

es
; 

(E
"W

it
h

 a
 1

0%
 f

le
xi

b
ili

ty
 a

llo
w

an
ce

 t
h

at
 

ca
n

 b
e 

ad
d

ed
 t

o
 a

n
y 

o
f 

th
e 

ab
o

ve
 

ca
te

g
o

ri
es

 t
ak

in
g

 a
cc

o
u

n
t 

o
f 

lo
ca

l 
ci

rc
u

m
st

an
ce

s.
"

C
o

n
si

st
en

t w
it

h
 n

at
io

n
al

 p
o

lic
yE
""

F
2.
">
'*
:4
"7
4:
$"
$.
.(
/"
%'
"+$
*4
)(
."
<
.$
%+'
$"
'9
"

%2
."
2'
)/
+$
1"
$.
.(
/"
9'
&"
(+
99.
&.
$%
"1
&'
)0
/"
'9
"

0.
'0
4.
"+$
*4
)(
+$
1"
%2
'/
."
/.
.M
+$
1"
/%
:&
%.
&"
2'
<
./
"

:$
("
0.
'0
4.
"I
+/
2+
$1
"%'
"=
)+
4(
"%2
.+
&"
'I
$"
2'
<
./
"

%'
"&
.9
4.
*%
"*
2:
$1
./
"<
.$
%+'
$.
("
+$
"%I
'"

N
'K
.&
$<
.$
%"0
'4
+*
C"
/%
:%
.<
.$
%/
" _
"""

" ,"
8
:&
*2
",
B!
5"
^"
X
&+%
%.
$"
8
+$
+/
%.
&+:
4"A
%:
%.
<
.$
%"

=C
"@
&:
$(
'$
">
.I
+/
"8
7
"O
;
>N
"";
2:
$1
+$
1"

04
:$
$+
$1
"0
'4
+*
C"
%'
".
$:
=4
."
/%
:&
%.
&"
2'
<
./
"9'
&"

9+&
/%
"%+
<
."
=)
C.
&/
E""

" ,V
"8
:&
*2
",
B!
5"
^"
-
.K
+/
+'
$"
%'
"R
:%
+'
$:
4"

7
4:
$$
+$
1"
7
&:
*%
+*
."
N
)+
(:
$*
."
^"
e
')
/+
$1
":
$(
"

.*
'$
'<
+*
"(
.K
.4
'0
<
.$
%"$
..
(/
":
//
./
/<
.$
%"

/.
*%
+'
$"
^"
7
:&
:1
&:
02
",
!"
^"
N
'K
.&
$<
.$
%"

I
:$
%+$
1"
%'
".
$:
=4
."
<
'&
."
0.
'0
4.
"%'
"=
)+
4(
"%2
.+
&"

'I
$"
2'
<
.E
">
'*
:4
"7
4:
$$
+$
1"
6
)%
2'
&+%
C"
/2
')
4(
"

+(
.$
%+9
C"
(.
<
:$
("
9'
&"
*)
/%
'<
"=
)+
4(
"+$
"%2
.+
&"
:&
.:
/"

:$
("
*'
<
0+
4.
":
"4'
*:
4"4
+/
%"'
&"
&.
1+
/%
.&
"'
9"0
.'
04
."

I
2'
"I
:$
%"%
'"
=)
+4(
"%2
.+
&"
'I
$"
2'
<
./
E"

8
:+
$"

<
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$"
"

!,
B

Page 130



P
ro

p
o

se
d

 
m

o
d

if
ic

at
io

n
 

n
u

m
b

er
"

P
o

lic
y 

/ 
p

ar
ag

ra
p

h
 

n
u

m
b

er
 / 

si
te

 
re

fe
re

n
ce

 

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 m
o

d
if

ic
at

io
n

 t
o

 t
h

e 
 

S
o

u
th

 C
am

b
ri

d
g

es
h

ir
e 

L
o

ca
l P

la
n

 "
R

ea
so

n
 f

o
r 

p
ro

p
o

se
d

 m
o

d
if

ic
at

io
n
"

M
ai

n
/m

in
o

r 
m

o
d

if
ic

at
io

n
"

" F
2.
"0
'4
+*
C"
2:
/"
=.
.$
":
<
.$
(.
("
%'
":
44'
I
"9'
&"

*'
$/
+(
.&
:%
+'
$"
'9
"0
.'
04
."
=)
+4(
+$
1"
%2
.+
&"
'I
$"

2'
<
./
E "

" 8
:+
$"
<
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$ "
&.
])
+&.
("
%'
".
$/
)&
."
%2
:%
"%2
."

04
:$
"+/
"*
'$
/+
/%
.$
%"I
+%2
"*
2:
$1
./
"%'
"$
:%
+'
$:
4"

04
:$
$+
$1
"0
'4
+*
CE
"

P
M

/S
C

/7
/E
"

7
'4
+*
C"
e
ZD
"

e
')
/+
$1
"8
+G
"

6
<
.$
("
/.
*%
+'
$"
,"
'9
"%2
."
0'
4+*
C"
:/
"9'
44'
I
/S
"

" S
ec

ti
o

n
 1

 is
 s

u
b

je
ct

 t
o

:  
e.

 T
h

e 
h

o
u

si
n

g
 m

ix
 o

f 
af

fo
rd

ab
le

 h
o

m
es

 
(e

xc
ep

t 
st

ar
te

r 
h

o
m

es
) 

in
 a

ll 
d

ev
el

o
p

m
en

ts
 b

ei
n

g
 d

et
er

m
in

ed
 b

y 
lo

ca
l h

o
u

si
n

g
 n

ee
d

s 
ev

id
en

ce
; 

f.
 

T
h

e 
m

ix
 o

f 
m

ar
ke

t 
h

o
m

es
 t

o
 b

e 
p

ro
vi

d
ed

 o
n

 s
it

es
 o

f 
9 

o
r 

fe
w

er
 h

o
m

es
 

ta
ki

n
g

 a
cc

o
u

n
t 

o
f 

lo
ca

l c
ir

cu
m

st
an

ce
s;

 
g

. 
O

n
 a

ll 
si

te
s 

o
f 

20
 o

r 
m

o
re

 d
w

el
lin

g
s,

 
an

d
 in

 e
ac

h
 p

h
as

e 
o

f 
st

ra
te

g
ic

 s
it

es
, 

d
ev

el
o

p
er

s 
w

ill
 s

u
p

p
ly

 d
w

el
lin

g
 p

lo
ts

 
fo

r 
sa

le
 t

o
 s

el
f 

an
d

 c
u

st
o

m
 b

u
ild

er
s.

  
W

h
er

e 
p

lo
ts

 h
av

e 
b

ee
n

 m
ad

e 
av

ai
la

b
le

 
an

d
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
at

el
y 

m
ar

ke
te

d
 f

o
r 

at
 le

as
t 

12
 m

o
n

th
s 

an
d

 h
av

e 
n

o
t 

b
ee

n
 s

o
ld

, t
h

e 
p

lo
t(

s)
 m

ay
 e

it
h

er
 r

em
ai

n
 o

n
 t

h
e 

m
ar

ke
t 

o
r 

b
e 

b
u

ilt
 o

u
t 

b
y 

th
e 

C
o

n
si

st
en

t w
it

h
 n

at
io

n
al

 p
o

lic
yE
""

F
2.
">
'*
:4
"7
4:
$"
$.
.(
/"
%'
"+$
*4
)(
."
<
.$
%+'
$"
'9
"

%2
."
2'
)/
+$
1"
$.
.(
/"
9'
&"
(+
99.
&.
$%
"1
&'
)0
/"
'9
"

0.
'0
4.
"+$
*4
)(
+$
1"
%2
'/
."
/.
.M
+$
1"
/%
:&
%.
&"
2'
<
./
"

:$
("
0.
'0
4.
"I
+/
2+
$1
"%'
"=
)+
4(
"%2
.+
&"
'I
$"
2'
<
./
"

%'
"&
.9
4.
*%
"*
2:
$1
./
"<
.$
%+'
$.
("
+$
"%I
'"

1'
K.
&$
<
.$
%"0
'4
+*
C"
/%
:%
.<
.$
%/
" _
"""

" ,"
8
:&
*2
",
B!
5"
^"
X
&+%
%.
$"
8
+$
+/
%.
&+:
4"A
%:
%.
<
.$
%"

=C
"@
&:
$(
'$
">
.I
+/
"8
7
"O
;
>N
"";
2:
$1
+$
1"

04
:$
$+
$1
"0
'4
+*
C"
%'
".
$:
=4
."
/%
:&
%.
&"
2'
<
./
"9'
&"

9+&
/%
"%+
<
."
=)
C.
&/
E" "

" ,V
"8
:&
*2
",
B!
5"
^"
-
.K
+/
+'
$"
%'
"R
:%
+'
$:
4"

7
4:
$$
+$
1"
7
&:
*%
+*
."
N
)+
(:
$*
."
^"
e
')
/+
$1
":
$(
"

.*
'$
'<
+*
"(
.K
.4
'0
<
.$
%"$
..
(/
":
//
./
/<
.$
%"

/.
*%
+'
$"
^"
7
:&
:1
&:
02
",
!"
^"
N
'K
.&
$<
.$
%"

I
:$
%+$
1"
%'
".
$:
=4
."
<
'&
."
0.
'0
4.
"%'
"=
)+
4(
"%2
.+
&"

'I
$"
2'
<
.E
">
'*
:4
"7
4:
$$
+$
1"
6
)%
2'
&+%
C"
/2
')
4(
"

8
:+
$"

<
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$"
"

"

!,
!

Page 131



P
ro

p
o

se
d

 
m

o
d

if
ic

at
io

n
 

n
u

m
b

er
"

P
o

lic
y 

/ 
p

ar
ag

ra
p

h
 

n
u

m
b

er
 / 

si
te

 
re

fe
re

n
ce

 

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 m
o

d
if

ic
at

io
n

 t
o

 t
h

e 
 

S
o

u
th

 C
am

b
ri

d
g

es
h

ir
e 

L
o

ca
l P

la
n

 "
R

ea
so

n
 f

o
r 

p
ro

p
o

se
d

 m
o

d
if

ic
at

io
n
"

M
ai

n
/m

in
o

r 
m

o
d

if
ic

at
io

n
"

d
ev

el
o

p
er

.  
 

"
+(
.$
%+9
C"
(.
<
:$
("
9'
&"
*)
/%
'<
"=
)+
4(
"+$
"%2
.+
&"
:&
.:
/"

:$
("
*'
<
0+
4.
":
"4'
*:
4"4
+/
%"'
&"
&.
1+
/%
.&
"'
9"0
.'
04
."

I
2'
"I
:$
%"%
'"
=)
+4(
"%2
.+
&"
'I
$"
2'
<
./
E""
"

"" F
2.
"7
7
N
"/
%:
%.
/"
%2
:%
"+$
":
((
&.
//
+$
1"
%2
."
$.
.(
/"

9'
&"
:4
4"%
C0
./
"'
9"2
')
/+
$1
"0
4:
$"
<
:M
.&
/"
/2
')
4(
"

*'
$/
+(
.&
"0
.'
04
."
I
+/
2+
$1
"%'
"=
)+
4(
"%2
.+
&"
'I
$"

2'
<
./
E" "

F
2.
"N
'K
.&
$<
.$
%"I
:$
%/
"%'
".
$:
=4
."
<
'&
."

0.
'0
4.
"%'
"=
)+
4(
"%2
.+
&"
'I
$"
2'
<
."
:$
("
I
:$
%/
"%'
"

<
:M
."
%2
+/
"9'
&<
"'
9"2
')
/+
$1
":
"<
:+
$/
%&
.:
<
"

2'
)/
+$
1"
'0
%+'
$E
">
'*
:4
"0
4:
$$
+$
1"
:)
%2
'&
+%+
./
"

/2
')
4(
J"%
2.
&.
9'
&.
J"0
4:
$"
%'
"<
..
%"%
2.
"/
%&
'$
1"

4:
%.
$%
"(
.<
:$
("
9'
&"
/)
*2
"2
')
/+
$1
E"6
((
+%+
'$
:4
"

4'
*:
4"(
.<
:$
(J
"'
K.
&"
:$
("
:=
'K
."
*)
&&
.$
%"4
.K
.4
/"

'9
"(
.4
+K
.&
C"
*:
$"
=.
"+(
.$
%+9
+.
("
9&
'<
"/
.*
'$
(:
&C
"

(:
%:
"/
')
&*
./
E"

" A
')
%2
";
:<
=&
+(
1.
/2
+&.
"O
+/
%&
+*
%";
')
$*
+4"
+/
"'
$.
"

'9
"%2
."
K:
$1
):
&(
":
)%
2'
&+%
+.
/"
:$
("
2:
/"
:"
/.
49"

=)
+4(
"&
.1
+/
%.
&E
""6
/"
:"
4'
*:
4"0
4:
$$
+$
1"
:)
%2
'&
+%C
"+%
"

2:
/"
<
:(
."
:$
".
:&
4C
"/
%:
&%
"%'
"*
'$
/+
(.
&+$
1"
%2
."

$.
.(
/"
'9
"0
.'
04
."
I
+/
2+
$1
"%'
"=
)+
4(
"%2
.+
&"
'I
$"

2'
<
./
":
$(
"%2
."
<
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$"
/.
.M
/"
%'
":
*2
+.
K.
"

%2
+/
"%2
&'
)1
2"
%2
."
>'
*:
4"7
4:
$E
"

" 8
:+
$"
<
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$"
&.
])
+&.
("
%'
".
$/
)&
."
%2
:%
"%2
."

!,
,

Page 132



P
ro

p
o

se
d

 
m

o
d

if
ic

at
io

n
 

n
u

m
b

er
"

P
o

lic
y 

/ 
p

ar
ag

ra
p

h
 

n
u

m
b

er
 / 

si
te

 
re

fe
re

n
ce

 

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 m
o

d
if

ic
at

io
n

 t
o

 t
h

e 
 

S
o

u
th

 C
am

b
ri

d
g

es
h

ir
e 

L
o

ca
l P

la
n

 "
R

ea
so

n
 f

o
r 

p
ro

p
o

se
d

 m
o

d
if

ic
at

io
n
"

M
ai

n
/m

in
o

r 
m

o
d

if
ic

at
io

n
"

04
:$
"+/
"*
'$
/+
/%
.$
%"I
+%2
"*
2:
$1
./
"%'
"$
:%
+'
$:
4"

04
:$
$+
$1
"0
'4
+*
CE
"

P
M

/S
C

/7
/F
"

7
:&
:1
&:
02
"?
E,
H"

6
<
.$
("
0:
&:
1&
:0
2"
?E
,H
"%'
"+$
*4
)(
."
:(
(+
%+'
$:
4"

I
'&
(+
$1
":
9%.
&"
%2
."
/.
*'
$(
" /
.$
%.
$*
."
:/
"

9'
44'
I
+$
1S
""

" s
EF
2.
"2
+1
2"
*'
/%
"'
9"2
')
/+
$1
"4'
*:
44C
":
4/
'"
:9
9.
*%
/"

%2
."
/+
i.
"'
9"2
'<
."
%2
:%
"<
:$
C"
0.
'0
4.
"*
:$
":
99'
&(
J"

.K
.$
"+9
"%2
.+
&"
0&
.9
.&
.$
*.
"I
')
4(
"=
."
9'
&"
:"
4:
&1
.&
"

0&
'0
.&
%C
J":
$(
"+%
"+/
"+<
0'
&%
:$
%"%
'"
0&
'K
+(
."
9'
&"

.K
.&
C'
$.
3/
"$
..
(/
":
$(
"2
.4
0"
*&
.:
%.
"<
+G
.(
":
$(
"

=:
4:
$*
.(
"*
'<
<
)$
+%+
./
E""
F
2.
";
')
$*
+4"
I
+44
"

.$
*'
)&
:1
."
%2
."
*&
.:
%+'
$"
'9
"/
+%.
/"
9'
&"
/%
:&
%.
&"

2'
<
./
"I
+%2
+$
"%2
."
(+
/%
&+*
%"/
'"
%2
:%
"9+
&/
%"%
+<
."

=)
C.
&/
":
&.
"1
+K
.$
"<
'&
."
'0
0'
&%
)$
+%+
./
"%'
"4+
K.
"+$
"

%2
."
(+
/%
&+*
%E"
"6
4/
'"
%2
."
;
')
$*
+4"
I
+44
"/
)0
0'
&%
"

%2
'/
."
0.
'0
4.
"I
+/
2+
$1
"%'
"=
)+
4(
"%2
.+
&"
'I
$"

2'
<
./
E"

C
o

n
si

st
en

t w
it

h
 n

at
io

n
al

 p
o

lic
yE
""

F
2.
">
'*
:4
"7
4:
$"
$.
.(
/"
%'
"+$
*4
)(
."
<
.$
%+'
$"
'9
"

%2
."
2'
)/
+$
1"
$.
.(
/"
9'
&"
(+
99.
&.
$%
"1
&'
)0
/"
'9
"

0.
'0
4.
"+$
*4
)(
+$
1"
%2
'/
."
/.
.M
+$
1"
/%
:&
%.
&"
2'
<
./
"

:$
("
0.
'0
4.
"I
+/
2+
$1
"%'
"=
)+
4(
"%2
.+
&"
'I
$"
2'
<
./
"

%'
"&
.9
4.
*%
"*
2:
$1
./
"<
.$
%+'
$.
("
+$
"%I
'"

1'
K.
&$
<
.$
%"0
'4
+*
C"
/%
:%
.<
.$
%/
"_
"""

" ,"
8
:&
*2
",
B!
5"
^"
X
&+%
%.
$"
8
+$
+/
%.
&+:
4"A
%:
%.
<
.$
%"

=C
"@
&:
$(
'$
">
.I
+/
"8
7
"O
;
>N
"""
^"
*2
:$
1+
$1
"

04
:$
$+
$1
"0
'4
+*
C"
%'
".
$:
=4
."
/%
:&
%.
&"
2'
<
./
"9'
&"

9+&
/%
"%+
<
."
=)
C.
&/
E""

" R
:%
+'
$:
4"0
4:
$$
+$
1"
0'
4+*
C"
:$
("
0&
:*
%+*
."

1)
+(
:$
*.
"<
:M
."
+%"
*4
.:
&"
%2
:%
">
'*
:4
"7
4:
$$
+$
1"

6
)%
2'
&+%
C"
/2
')
4(
"+(
.$
%+9
C"
(.
<
:$
("
9'
&"
*)
/%
'<
"

=)
+4(
"+$
"%2
.+
&"
:&
.:
/"
:$
("
<
:M
."
0&
'K
+/
+'
$"
+$
"%2
.+
&"

4'
*:
4"0
4:
$/
E" "

" ,V
"8
:&
*2
",
B!
5"
^"
-
.K
+/
+'
$"
%'
"R
:%
+'
$:
4"

7
4:
$$
+$
1"
7
&:
*%
+*
."
N
)+
(:
$*
."
^"
e
')
/+
$1
":
$(
"

.*
'$
'<
+*
"(
.K
.4
'0
<
.$
%"$
..
(/
":
//
./
/<
.$
%"

/.
*%
+'
$"
^"
7
:&
:1
&:
02
",
!"
^"
N
'K
.&
$<
.$
%"

I
:$
%+$
1"
%'
".
$:
=4
."
<
'&
."
0.
'0
4.
"%'
"=
)+
4(
"%2
.+
&"

'I
$"
2'
<
.E
">
'*
:4
"7
4:
$$
+$
1"
6
)%
2'
&+%
C"
/2
')
4(
"

8
+$
'&
"

<
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$"
"

"

!,
W

Page 133



P
ro

p
o

se
d

 
m

o
d

if
ic

at
io

n
 

n
u

m
b

er
"

P
o

lic
y 

/ 
p

ar
ag

ra
p

h
 

n
u

m
b

er
 / 

si
te

 
re

fe
re

n
ce

 

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 m
o

d
if

ic
at

io
n

 t
o

 t
h

e 
 

S
o

u
th

 C
am

b
ri

d
g

es
h

ir
e 

L
o

ca
l P

la
n

 "
R

ea
so

n
 f

o
r 

p
ro

p
o

se
d

 m
o

d
if

ic
at

io
n
"

M
ai

n
/m

in
o

r 
m

o
d

if
ic

at
io

n
"

+(
.$
%+9
C"
(.
<
:$
("
9'
&"
*)
/%
'<
"=
)+
4(
"+$
"%2
.+
&"
:&
.:
/"

:$
("
*'
<
0+
4.
":
"4'
*:
4"4
+/
%"'
&"
&.
1+
/%
.&
"'
9"0
.'
04
."

I
2'
"I
:$
%"%
'"
=)
+4(
"%2
.+
&"
'I
$"
2'
<
./
E""
"

" A
')
%2
";
:<
=&
+(
1.
/2
+&.
"O
+/
%&
+*
%";
')
$*
+4"
+/
"'
$.
"

'9
"%2
."
K:
$1
):
&(
":
)%
2'
&+%
+.
/"
:$
("
2:
/"
:"
/.
49"

=)
+4(
"&
.1
+/
%.
&E
""6
/"
:"
4'
*:
4"0
4:
$$
+$
1"
:)
%2
'&
+%C
"+%
"

2:
/"
<
:(
."
:$
".
:&
4C
"/
%:
&%
"%'
"*
'$
/+
(.
&+$
1"
%2
."

$.
.(
/"
'9
"0
.'
04
."
I
+/
2+
$1
"%'
"=
)+
4(
"%2
.+
&"
'I
$"

2'
<
./
":
$(
"%2
."
<
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$"
/.
.M
/"
%'
":
*2
+.
K.
"

%2
+/
"%2
&'
)1
2"
%2
."
>'
*:
4"7
4:
$E
"

" 8
+$
'&
"<
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$"
%'
".
$/
)&
."
*'
$/
+/
%.
$*
C"
I
+%2
"

<
'(
+9+
.(
"0
'4
+*
C"
I
'&
(+
$1
E"

P
M

/S
C

/7
/G
"

R
.I
"0
:&
:1
&:
02
"

:9
%.
&"
?E
,?
"

6
((
"$
.I
"0
:&
:1
&:
02
":
9%.
&"
?E
,?
"%'
"&
.:
("
:/
"

9'
44 '
I
/S
"

" ;
)/
%'
<
":
$(
"/
.4
9"=
)+
4(
"2
')
/+
$1
"+/
"2
')
/+
$1
"=
)+
4%"

'&
"*
'<
<
+/
/+
'$
.(
"=
C"
+$
(+
K+
()
:4
/"
a'
&"
1&
')
0/
"'
9"

+$
(+
K+
()
:4
/b
"9'
&"
%2
.+
&"
'I
$"
'*
*)
0:
%+'
$E
"6
/"
%2
."

>'
*:
4"7
4:
$"
:4
4'
*:
%.
/"
<
:+
$4
C"
4:
&1
.&
"2
')
/+
$1
"

/+
%.
/J
"I
+%2
')
%"%
2+
/"
0'
4+*
CJ
"+%
"+/
"4+
M.
4C
"%2
:%
"*
)/
%'
<
"

:$
("
/.
49"
=)
+4(
.&
/"
I
')
4(
"/
%&
)1
14
."
%'
"*
'<
0.
%.
"

9'
&"
/+
%.
/E
"#$
"T
*%
'=
.&
",
B!
5"
%2
.&
."
I
.&
."
,,
["

0.
'0
4.
"&
.1
+/
%.
&.
("
'$
"%2
."
A
')
%2
"

;
:<
=&
+(
1.
/2
+&.
"-
+1
2%
"%'
"@
)+
4(
"&
.1
+/
%.
&"
I
2+
*2
"

2:
("
=.
.$
"'
0.
$"
/+
$*
."
Q:
$)
:&
C"
,B
!5
E"R
.I
"

C
o

n
si

st
en

t w
it

h
 n

at
io

n
al

 p
o

lic
yE
""

F
2.
">
'*
:4
"7
4:
$"
$.
.(
/"
%'
"+$
*4
)(
."
<
.$
%+'
$"
'9
"

%2
."
2'
)/
+$
1"
$.
.(
/"
9'
&"
(+
99.
&.
$%
"1
&'
)0
/"
'9
"

0.
'0
4.
"+$
*4
)(
+$
1"
%2
'/
."
/.
.M
+$
1"
/%
:&
%.
&"
2'
<
./
"

:$
("
0.
'0
4.
"I
+/
2+
$1
"%'
"=
)+
4(
"%2
.+
&"
'I
$"
2'
<
./
"

%'
"&
.9
4.
*%
"*
2:
$1
./
"<
.$
%+'
$.
("
+$
"%I
'"

1'
K.
&$
<
.$
%"0
'4
+*
C"
/%
:%
.<
.$
%/
"_
"""

" ,"
8
:&
*2
",
B!
5"
^"
X
&+%
%.
$"
8
+$
+/
%.
&+:
4"A
%:
%.
<
.$
%"

=C
"@
&:
$(
'$
">
.I
+/
"8
7
"O
;
>N
"";
2:
$1
+$
1"

04
:$
$+
$1
"0
'4
+*
C"
%'
".
$:
=4
."
/%
:&
%.
&"
2'
<
./
"9'
&"

9+&
/%
"%+
<
."
=)
C.
&/
E" "

"

8
+$
'&
"

<
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$"
"

!,
H

Page 134



P
ro

p
o

se
d

 
m

o
d

if
ic

at
io

n
 

n
u

m
b

er
"

P
o

lic
y 

/ 
p

ar
ag

ra
p

h
 

n
u

m
b

er
 / 

si
te

 
re

fe
re

n
ce

 

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 m
o

d
if

ic
at

io
n

 t
o

 t
h

e 
 

S
o

u
th

 C
am

b
ri

d
g

es
h

ir
e 

L
o

ca
l P

la
n

 "
R

ea
so

n
 f

o
r 

p
ro

p
o

se
d

 m
o

d
if

ic
at

io
n
"

M
ai

n
/m

in
o

r 
m

o
d

if
ic

at
io

n
"

:0
04
+*
:%
+'
$/
"$
'I
":
K.
&:
1.
":
&'
)$
("
!B
"0
.&
"

<
'$
%2
E"F
2+
/"
0'
4+*
C"
2.
40
/"
4'
*:
4"&
./
+(
.$
%/
"

(.
K.
4'
0"
%2
.+
&"
'I
$"
4'
I
.&
"*
'/
%"<
:&
M.
%"2
')
/+
$1
J"

/)
00
'&
%/
"%2
."
4'
*:
4".
*'
$'
<
C"
=C
"0
&'
K+
(+
$1
"I
'&
M"

9'
&"
4'
*:
4"=
)+
4(
.&
/"
:$
("
%&
:(
./
<
.$
J"+
$*
&.
:/
./
"

%2
."
(+
K.
&/
+%C
"'
9"2
')
/+
$1
"/
)0
04
CJ
":
$(
"I
+44
"

9:
*+
4+%
:%
."
+$
$'
K:
%+K
."
(.
/+
1$
/"
:$
("
%2
."

(.
K.
4'
0<
.$
%"'
9"<
'&
."
/)
/%
:+
$:
=4
."
2'
)/
./
E""
"

,V
"8
:&
*2
",
B!
5"
^"
-
.K
+/
+'
$"
%'
"R
:%
+'
$:
4"

7
4:
$$
+$
1"
7
&:
*%
+*
."
N
)+
(:
$*
."
^"
e
')
/+
$1
":
$(
"

.*
'$
'<
+*
"(
.K
.4
'0
<
.$
%"$
..
(/
":
//
./
/<
.$
%"

/.
*%
+'
$"
^"
7
:&
:1
&:
02
",
!"
^"
N
'K
.&
$<
.$
%"

I
:$
%+$
1"
%'
".
$:
=4
."
<
'&
."
0.
'0
4.
"%'
"=
)+
4(
"%2
.+
&"

'I
$"
2'
<
.E
">
'*
:4
"7
4:
$$
+$
1"
6
)%
2'
&+%
C"
/2
')
4(
"

+(
.$
%+9
C"
(.
<
:$
("
9'
&"
*)
/%
'<
"=
)+
4(
"+$
"%2
.+
&"
:&
.:
/"

:$
("
*'
<
0+
4.
":
"4'
*:
4"4
+/
%"'
&"
&.
1+
/%
.&
"'
9"0
.'
04
."

I
2'
"I
:$
%"%
'"
=)
+4(
"%2
.+
&"
'I
$"
2'
<
./
E "

" A
')
%2
";
:<
=&
+(
1.
/2
+&.
"O
+/
%&
+*
%";
')
$*
+4"
+/
"'
$.
"

'9
"%2
."
K:
$1
):
&(
":
)%
2'
&+%
+.
/"
:$
("
2:
/"
:"
/.
49"

=)
+4(
"&
.1
+/
%.
&E
""6
/"
:"
4'
*:
4"0
4:
$$
+$
1"
:)
%2
'&
+%C
"+%
"

2:
/"
<
:(
."
:$
".
:&
4C
"/
%:
&%
"%'
"*
'$
/+
(.
&+$
1"
%2
."

$.
.(
/"
'9
"0
.'
04
."
I
+/
2+
$1
"%'
"=
)+
4(
"%2
.+
&"
'I
$"

2'
<
./
":
$(
"%2
."
<
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$"
/.
.M
/"
%'
":
*2
+.
K.
"

%2
+/
"%2
&'
)1
2"
%2
."
>'
*:
4"7
4:
$E
"

" 8
+$
'&
"<
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$"
%'
".
$/
)&
."
*'
$/
+/
%.
$*
C"
I
+%2
"

<
'(
+9+
.(
"0
'4
+*
C"
I
'&
(+
$1
E"

P
M

/S
C

/7
/H
"

7
:&
:1
&:
02
"?
E5
["

6
((
":
"/
.$
%.
$*
."
%'
"%2
."
.$
("
'9
"0
:&
:1
&:
02
"?
E5
["

:/
"9'
44'
I
/S
"

" F
2.
"N
'K
.&
$<
.$
%3/
" 7
4:
$$
+$
1"
7
'4
+*
C"
9'
&"

F
&:
K.
44.
&"
A
+%.
/"
&.
])
+&.
/"
%2
:%
"4'
*:
4"0
4:
$$
+$
1"

:)
%2
'&
+%+
./
"/
.%
"%:
&1
.%
/"
9'
&"
%2
."
0&
'K
+/
+'
$"
'9
"

N
C0
/+
./
":
$(
"F
&:
K.
44.
&"
0+
%*
2.
/"
:$
("
F
&:
K.
44+
$1
"

C
o

n
si

st
en

t w
it

h
 n

at
io

n
al

 p
o

lic
yE
""

T
$"
W!
"6
)1
)/
%",
B!
5J
"%2
."
N
'K
.&
$<
.$
%"

0)
=4
+/
2.
("
7
4:
$$
+$
1"
7
'4
+*
C"
9'
&"
F
&:
K.
44.
&"
A
+%.
/"

I
2+
*2
"/
2'
)4
("
=.
"&
.:
("
+$
"*
'$
L)
$*
%+'
$"
I
+%2
"%2
."

R
:%
+'
$:
4"7
4:
$$
+$
1"
7
'4
+*
C"
`
&:
<
.I
'&
ME
"F
2.
"$
.I
"

04
:$
$+
$1
"0
'4
+*
C"
('
*)
<
.$
%"&
.(
.9
+$
./
"t%
&:
K.
44.
&t"

+$
"0
4:
$$
+$
1"
0'
4+*
C"
%'
".
G*
4)
(.
"%2
'/
."
I
2'
"$
'"

8
+$
'&
"

<
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$"
"

!,
5

Page 135



P
ro

p
o

se
d

 
m

o
d

if
ic

at
io

n
 

n
u

m
b

er
"

P
o

lic
y 

/ 
p

ar
ag

ra
p

h
 

n
u

m
b

er
 / 

si
te

 
re

fe
re

n
ce

 

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 m
o

d
if

ic
at

io
n

 t
o

 t
h

e 
 

S
o

u
th

 C
am

b
ri

d
g

es
h

ir
e 

L
o

ca
l P

la
n

 "
R

ea
so

n
 f

o
r 

p
ro

p
o

se
d

 m
o

d
if

ic
at

io
n
"

M
ai

n
/m

in
o

r 
m

o
d

if
ic

at
io

n
"

A
2'
I
0.
'0
4.
"0
4'
%/
"I
2+
*2
":
((
&.
//
"%2
."
4+M
.4
C"
/+
%.
"

:*
*'
<
<
'(
:%
+'
$"
$.
.(
/"
'9
"%&
:K
.4
4.
&/
"+$
"%2
.+
&"

:&
.:
J"I
'&
M+
$1
"*
'4
4:
='
&:
%+K
.4
C"
I
+%2
"

$.
+1
2=
')
&+$
1"
4'
*:
4"0
4:
$$
+$
1"
:)
%2
'&
+%+
./
E"F
2+
/"

0'
4+*
C"
('
*)
<
.$
%"I
:/
")
0(
:%
.(
"+$
"6
)1
)/
%",
B!
5"

%'
"+$
*4
)(
."
:"
$.
I
"(
.9
+$
+%+
'$
"'
9"g
1C
0/
+.
/"
:$
("

%&
:K
.4
4.
&/
3"9
'&
"%2
."
0)
&0
'/
./
"'
9"0
4:
$$
+$
1"
0'
4+*
CE
""

4'
$1
.&
"%&
:K
.4
"0
.&
<
:$
.$
%4C
E"F
2.
"1
4'
//
:&
C"

*'
$%
:+
$/
"%2
+/
"&
.K
+/
.(
"<
.:
$+
$1
"+$
"6
$$
.G
!"
0:
1.
"

["
'9
"%2
."
0)
=4
+*
:%
+'
$E
"""
"

" 8
+$
'&
"<
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$"
%'
".
$/
)&
."
*'
$/
+/
%.
$*
C"
I
+%2
"

<
'(
+9+
.(
"0
'4
+*
C"
I
'&
(+
$1
E "

P
M

/S
C

/7
/I"

7
:&
:1
&:
02
"?
E?
D"

6
<
.$
("
0:
&:
1&
:0
2"
?E
?D
"%'
"&
.:
("
:/
"9'
44'
I
/S
"

" F
2+
/"
0'
4+*
C"
:(
(&
./
/.
/"
/0
.*
+9+
*"
(.
/+
1$
"

0&
+$
*+
04
./
"%2
:%
"/
2'
)4
("
=.
"<
.%
"=
C"
:4
4"$
.I
"N
C0
/C
"

:$
("
F
&:
K.
44.
&"
/+
%.
/"
'&
"F
&:
K.
44+
$1
"A
2'
I
0.
'0
4.
"

/+
%.
/E
"F
2.
"N
'K
.&
$<
.$
%"2
:/
"0
)=
4+/
2.
("
/0
.*
+9+
*"

1)
+(
:$
*.
"&
.4
:%
+$
1"
%'
"%2
."
(.
/+
1$
"'
9"N
C0
/C
":
$(
"

F
&:
K.
44.
&"
0+
%*
2.
/"
aO
./
+1
$+
$1
"N
C0
/C
":
$(
"

F
&:
K.
44.
&"
A
+%.
/"
^"
N
''
("
7
&:
*%
+*
."
N
)+
(.
b"
I
2+
*2
"

/2
')
4(
"=
."
*'
$/
+(
.&
.(
"I
2.
$"
:0
04
C+
$1
"9'
&"

04
:$
$+
$1
"0
.&
<
+/
/+
'$
E"`
)&
%2
.&
"1
)+
(:
$*
."
"

N
)+
(:
$*
."
I
+44
":
4/
'"
=.
"+$
*4
)(
.(
"+$
"%2
."
O
+/
%&
+*
%"

O
./
+1
$"
N
)+
(.
"A
7
O
E""

C
o

n
si

st
en

t w
it

h
 n

at
io

n
al

 p
o

lic
yE
""

T
$"
W!
"6
)1
)/
%",
B!
5J
"%2
."
N
'K
.&
$<
.$
%"

0)
=4
+/
2.
("
7
4:
$$
+$
1"
7
'4
+*
C"
9'
&"
F
&:
K.
44.
&"
A
+%.
/"

I
2+
*2
"/
2'
)4
("
=.
"&
.:
("
+$
"*
'$
L)
$*
%+'
$"
I
+%2
"%2
."

R
:%
+'
$:
4"7
4:
$$
+$
1"
7
'4
+*
C"
`
&:
<
.I
'&
ME
"F
2.
"$
.I
"

04
:$
$+
$1
"0
'4
+*
C"
('
*)
<
.$
%"&
.(
.9
+$
./
"t%
&:
K.
44.
&t"

+$
"0
4:
$$
+$
1"
0'
4+*
C"
%'
".
G*
4)
(.
"%2
'/
."
I
2'
"$
'"

4'
$1
.&
"%&
:K
.4
"0
.&
<
:$
.$
%4C
E"

" X
+%2
"%2
."
0)
=4
+*
:%
+'
$"
'9
"%2
+/
"$
.I
"1
)+
(:
$*
."
'$
"

%&
:K
.4
4.
&"
/+
%.
/"
:$
".
G+
/%
+$
1"
('
*)
<
.$
%"*
:4
4.
("

gD
es

ig
ni

ng
 G

yp
sy

 a
nd

 T
ra

ve
lle

r 
si

te
s:

 g
oo

d 
pr

ac
tic

e 
gu

id
e’
"I
:/
"I
+%2
(&
:I
$"
'$
"!
"

A
.0
%.
<
=.
&"
,B
!5
E""

" 8
+$
'&
"<
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$"
%'
".
$/
)&
."
*'
$/
+/
%.
$*
C"
I
+%2
"

<
'(
+9+
.(
"0
'4
+*
C"
I
'&
(+
$1
E"

8
+$
'&
"

<
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$"
"

!,
V

Page 136



P
ro

p
o

se
d

 
m

o
d

if
ic

at
io

n
 

n
u

m
b

er
"

P
o

lic
y 

/ 
p

ar
ag

ra
p

h
 

n
u

m
b

er
 / 

si
te

 
re

fe
re

n
ce

 

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 m
o

d
if

ic
at

io
n

 t
o

 t
h

e 
 

S
o

u
th

 C
am

b
ri

d
g

es
h

ir
e 

L
o

ca
l P

la
n

 "
R

ea
so

n
 f

o
r 

p
ro

p
o

se
d

 m
o

d
if

ic
at

io
n
"

M
ai

n
/m

in
o

r 
m

o
d

if
ic

at
io

n
"

P
M

/S
C

/7
/J
"

7
:&
:1
&:
02
"?
E?
["

6
<
.$
("
0:
&:
1&
:0
2"
?E
?[
"%'
"&
.:
("
:/
"9'
44'
I
/S
"

" N
C0
/C
":
$(
"F
&:
K.
44.
&"
*:
&:
K:
$"
/+
%.
/"
:&
."

0&
.(
'<
+$
:$
%4C
"&
./
+(
.$
%+:
4")
/.
/E
" F
2+
/"
+/
"

./
%:
=4
+/
2.
("
=C
"1
'K
.&
$<
.$
%"1
)+
(:
$*
."
'$
"

(.
/+
1$
+$
1"
N
C0
/C
":
$(
"F
&:
K.
44.
&"
/+
%.
/"
:$
("
+/
"

&.
94.
*%
.(
"+$
"A
')
%2
";
:<
=&
+(
1.
/2
+&.
E"6
$C
"

.<
04
'C
<
.$
%")
/.
/"
I
')
4(
"&
.]
)+
&.
"0
4:
$$
+$
1"

0.
&<
+/
/+
'$
J":
$(
"*
')
4(
"%2
.&
.9
'&
."
=.
"*
'$
/+
(.
&.
("

'$
"%2
.+
&"
<
.&
+%/
"+$
"%2
."
0:
&%
+*
)4
:&
"4'
*:
%+'
$E
"

e
'I
.K
.&
J"F
&:
K.
44+
$1
"A
2'
I
0.
'0
4.
"<
:C
"&
.]
)+
&.
"

/0
:*
."
9'
&"
%2
."
/%
'&
:1
."
:$
("
<
:+
$%
.$
:$
*.
"'
9"

4:
&1
."
0+
.*
./
"'
9".
])
+0
<
.$
%E"
F
2.
"/
+%.
"(
./
+1
$"

:$
("
4:
C'
)%
"/
2'
)4
("
.$
/)
&.
"%2
."
:<
.$
+%C
":
$(
"

/:
9.
%C
"'
9"&
./
+(
.$
%/
"+/
"0
&'
%.
*%
.(
"=
C"
4'
*:
%+$
1"

$'
$_
&.
/+
(.
$%
+:
4")
/.
/"
:I
:C
"9&
'<
"%2
."
&.
/+
(.
$%
+:
4"

:$
("
*'
<
<
)$
:4
":
&.
:/
E "

C
o

n
si

st
en

t w
it

h
 n

at
io

n
al

 p
o

lic
yE
""

-
./
0'
$(
+$
1"
%'
"*
2:
$1
./
"+$
"$
:%
+'
$:
4"0
'4
+*
C"

/+
$*
."
%2
."
4'
*:
4"0
4:
$"
I
:/
"/
)=
<
+%%
.(
"+$
"8
:&
*2
"

,B
!H
E "

" T
$"
W!
"6
)1
)/
%",
B!
5J
"%2
."
N
'K
.&
$<
.$
%"

0)
=4
+/
2.
("
7
4:
$$
+$
1"
7
'4
+*
C"
9'
&"
F
&:
K.
44.
&"
A
+%.
/"

I
2+
*2
"/
2'
)4
("
=.
"&
.:
("
+$
"*
'$
L)
$*
%+'
$"
I
+%2
"%2
."

R
:%
+'
$:
4"7
4:
$$
+$
1"
7
'4
+*
C"
`
&:
<
.I
'&
ME
"F
2.
"$
.I
"

04
:$
$+
$1
"0
'4
+*
C"
('
*)
<
.$
%"&
.(
.9
+$
./
"t%
&:
K.
44.
&t"

+$
"0
4:
$$
+$
1"
0'
4+*
C"
%'
".
G*
4)
(.
"%2
'/
."
I
2'
"$
'"

4'
$1
.&
"%&
:K
.4
"0
.&
<
:$
.$
%4C
E"

" X
+%2
"%2
."
0)
=4
+*
:%
+'
$"
'9
"%2
+/
"$
.I
"1
)+
(:
$*
."
'$
"

%&
:K
.4
4.
&"
/+
%.
/"
:$
".
G+
/%
+$
1"
('
*)
<
.$
%"*
:4
4.
("

gD
es

ig
ni

ng
 G

yp
sy

 a
nd

 T
ra

ve
lle

r 
si

te
s:

 g
oo

d 
pr

ac
tic

e 
gu

id
e’
"I
:/
"I
+%2
(&
:I
$"
'$
"!
"

A
.0
%.
<
=.
&"
,B
!5
E"

" 8
+$
'&
"<
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$"
%'
".
$/
)&
."
*'
$/
+/
%.
$*
C"
I
+%2
"

<
'(
+9+
.(
"0
'4
+*
C"
I
'&
(+
$1
E"

8
+$
'&
"

<
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$"
"

"

P
M

/S
C

/7
/K

 
7
'4
+*
C"
e
Z!
S"

6
44'
*:
%+'
$/
"9'
&"

-
./
+(
.$
%+:
4"

O
.K
.4
'0
<
.$
%":
%"

h
+44
:1
./
"

#$
*4
)(
."
:"
$.
I
"/
.*
%+'
$"
%'
"7
'4
+*
C"
e
Z!
"=
.4
'I
"

%2
."
.G
+/
%+$
1"
0'
4+*
C"
%.
G%
"I
+%2
":
"$
.I
"/
)=
_

2.
:(
+$
1J
"%'
1.
%2
.&
"I
+%2
":
((
+%+
'$
:4
"/
)0
0'
&%
+$
1"

%.
G%
":
/"
9'
44'
I
/S
"

" P
ar

is
h

 C
o

u
n

ci
l l

ed
 A

llo
ca

ti
o

n
s 

fo
r 

F
2.
/.
"/
+%.
/"
I
.&
."
:1
&.
.(
"9'
&"
+$
*4
)/
+'
$"
+$
"%2
."

/)
=<
+/
/+
'$
">
'*
:4
"7
4:
$"
:%
"%2
."
!!

%2
"`
.=
&)
:&
C"

,B
!H
"<
..
%+$
1"
'9
"%2
."
7
4:
$$
+$
1"
7
'4
+*
C"
:$
("

>'
*:
4+/
<
"7
'&
%9'
4+'
"e
'4
(.
&J
":
$(
"=
C"
;
')
$*
+4"
'$
"

!W
%2
"8
:&
*2
",
B!
HE
"""

"

8
:+
$"

<
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$"

!,
?

Page 137



P
ro

p
o

se
d

 
m

o
d

if
ic

at
io

n
 

n
u

m
b

er
"

P
o

lic
y 

/ 
p

ar
ag

ra
p

h
 

n
u

m
b

er
 / 

si
te

 
re

fe
re

n
ce

 

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 m
o

d
if

ic
at

io
n

 t
o

 t
h

e 
 

S
o

u
th

 C
am

b
ri

d
g

es
h

ir
e 

L
o

ca
l P

la
n

 "
R

ea
so

n
 f

o
r 

p
ro

p
o

se
d

 m
o

d
if

ic
at

io
n
"

M
ai

n
/m

in
o

r 
m

o
d

if
ic

at
io

n
"

R
es

id
en

ti
al

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

in
 V

ill
ag

es
 

 H
/1

:i
 L

an
d

 a
t 

L
in

to
n

 R
o

ad
, G

re
at

 A
b

in
g

to
n

 
 A

re
a 

(h
a.

) 
an

d
 in

d
ic

at
iv

e 
d

w
el

lin
g

 c
ap

ac
it

y:
 

 4.
11

 h
a.

  3
5 

dw
el

lin
g

s 
 D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
re

q
u

ir
em

en
ts

: 
"

R
et

en
ti

o
n

 o
f 

th
e 

al
lo

tm
en

ts
. 

"
R

et
en

ti
o

n
 o

f 
b

o
u

n
d

ar
y 

tr
ee

s 
an

d
 

h
ed

g
es

 e
xc

ep
t 

as
 r

eq
u

ir
ed

 t
o

 p
ro

vi
d

e 
fo

r 
ac

ce
ss

.  
 

"
C

re
at

io
n

 o
f 

a 
co

m
m

u
n

it
y 

o
rc

h
ar

d
 o

n
 

th
e 

so
u

th
 o

f 
th

e 
si

te
 t

o
 p

ro
vi

d
e 

a 
so

ft
 

g
re

en
 e

d
g

e.
 

"
T

h
is

 is
 a

 P
ar

is
h

 C
o

u
n

ci
l l

ed
 p

ro
p

o
sa

l 
w

h
ic

h
 h

as
 b

ee
n 

in
cl

u
d

ed
 in

 t
h

e 
L

o
ca

l 
P

la
n

 b
ec

au
se

 it
 h

as
 d

em
o

n
st

ra
te

d
 

lo
ca

l s
u

p
p

o
rt

.  
D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

ts
 s

h
o

u
ld

 
se

ek
 t

o
 f

u
lf

il 
th

e 
as

p
ir

at
io

n
s 

o
f 

th
e 

P
ar

is
h

 C
o

u
n

ci
l f

o
r 

th
e 

si
te

.  
 

 H
/1

:j
  L

an
d

 a
t 

H
ig

h
 S

tr
ee

t 
/ P

am
p

is
fo

rd
 

R
o

ad
, G

re
at

 A
b

in
g

to
n

 
 A

re
a 

(h
a.

) 
an

d
 in

d
ic

at
iv

e 
d

w
el

lin
g

 c
ap

ac
it

y:
 

F
2.
"7
:&
+/
2"
;
')
$*
+4/
"'
9"N
&.
:%
":
$(
">
+%%
4.
"

6
=+
$1
%'
$J
"2
:K
."
0&
'<
'%
.(
":
"$
)<
=.
&"
'9
"/
<
:4
4"

/*
:4
."
2'
)/
+$
1"
(.
K.
4'
0<
.$
%/
"%2
&'
)1
2"
%2
."

A
')
%2
";
:<
=&
+(
1.
/2
+&.
">
'*
:4
"7
4:
$"
0&
'*
./
/"
%'
"

<
..
%"+
(.
$%
+9+
.(
"4'
*:
4"2
')
/+
$1
"$
..
(/
J":
/"
:$
"

:4
%.
&$
:%
+K
."
%'
"%:
M+
$1
"9'
&I
:&
("
:"
R
.+
12
='
)&
2'
'(
"

7
4:
$E
">
'*
:4
"0
.'
04
."
I
.&
."
*'
$/
)4
%.
("
=C
"4.
:9
4.
%"

:=
')
%"I
2.
%2
.&
"%2
."
/+
%.
/"
/2
')
4(
"=
."
(.
K.
4'
0.
("

:$
("
%2
.&
."
+/
"*
4.
:&
".
K+
(.
$*
."
'9
"4'
*:
4"/
)0
0'
&%
E"

F
2.
/.
"7
:&
+/
2"
;
')
$*
+4_
4.
("
/+
%.
/"
I
.&
."
=&
')
12
%"

9'
&I
:&
("
L)
/%
"=
.9
'&
."
%2
."
/)
=<
+/
/+
'$
"'
9"%
2.
"

>'
*:
4"7
4:
$"
9'
&"
.G
:<
+$
:%
+'
$"
:$
("
2:
K.
":
4&.
:(
C"

=.
.$
"+(
.$
%+9
+.
("
:/
"8
:+
$"
8
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$/
J"=
)%
"

2:
K.
"$
'%
"C
.%
"=
..
$"
1.
$.
&:
44C
"*
'$
/)
4%.
("
)0
'$
E"

F
2.
C"
0&
'K
+(
."
0:
&%
"'
9"%
2.
";
')
$*
+43
/"
2'
)/
+$
1"

/)
00
4C
J"&
./
0'
$(
"%'
"%2
."
4'
*:
4+/
<
":
1.
$(
:J
"

0&
'K
+(
."
:(
(+
%+'
$:
4"&
)&
:4
"2
')
/+
$1
":
/"
/)
00
'&
%.
("

=C
"%2
."
O
U
`
-
6
"gF
'I
:&
(/
":
"'
$.
"$
:%
+'
$"

.*
'$
'<
CS
"6
"!
B _
0'
+$
%"0
4:
$"
9'
&"
='
'/
%+$
1"

0&
'(
)*
%+K
+%C
"+$
"&
)&
:4
":
&.
:3
"0
)=
4+*
:%
+'
$"
'9
"6
)1
)/
%"

,B
!5
J":
$(
"0
&'
K+
(.
"94
.G
+=
+4+
%C
"+$
"2
')
/+
$1
"4:
$(
"

/)
00
4C
E"F
2+
/"
*'
$/
)4
%:
%+'
$"
0&
'K
+(
./
":
$"

'0
0'
&%
)$
+%C
"9'
&"
*'
$/
)4
%:
%+'
$"
%'
"=
."
*:
&&
+.
("
')
%"

=C
"%2
."
(+
/%
&+*
%"*
')
$*
+4"
:2
.:
("
'9
"*
'$
/+
(.
&:
%+'
$"

:%
"%2
."
.G
:<
+$
:%
+'
$E
""

" 7
:&
+/
2"
;
')
$*
+4"
4.
("
0&
'0
'/
:4
/"
0)
&/
).
("
%2
&'
)1
2"

!,
D

Page 138



P
ro

p
o

se
d

 
m

o
d

if
ic

at
io

n
 

n
u

m
b

er
"

P
o

lic
y 

/ 
p

ar
ag

ra
p

h
 

n
u

m
b

er
 / 

si
te

 
re

fe
re

n
ce

 

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 m
o

d
if

ic
at

io
n

 t
o

 t
h

e 
 

S
o

u
th

 C
am

b
ri

d
g

es
h

ir
e 

L
o

ca
l P

la
n

 "
R

ea
so

n
 f

o
r 

p
ro

p
o

se
d

 m
o

d
if

ic
at

io
n
"

M
ai

n
/m

in
o

r 
m

o
d

if
ic

at
io

n
"

 0.
55

 h
a.

  1
2 

dw
el

lin
g

s  
 D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
re

q
u

ir
em

en
ts

: 
"

R
et

en
ti

o
n

 o
f 

b
o

u
n

d
ar

y 
tr

ee
s 

an
d

 
h

ed
g

es
 e

xc
ep

t 
as

 r
eq

u
ir

ed
 t

o
 p

ro
vi

d
e 

fo
r 

ac
ce

ss
.  

 
"

C
re

at
io

n
 o

f 
a 

la
n

d
sc

ap
e 

b
u

ff
er

 a
lo

n
g

 
th

e 
b

o
u

n
d

ar
y 

o
f 

th
e 

si
te

 w
h

er
e 

it
 

ad
jo

in
s 

o
r 

co
u

ld
 b

e 
se

en
 f

ro
m

 o
p

en
 

co
u

n
tr

ys
id

e 
to

 p
ro

vi
d

e 
a 

so
ft

 g
re

en
 

vi
lla

g
e 

ed
g

e.
   

"
T

h
is

 is
 a

 P
ar

is
h

 C
o

u
n

ci
l l

ed
 p

ro
p

o
sa

l 
w

h
ic

h
 h

as
 b

ee
n 

in
cl

u
d

ed
 in

 t
h

e 
L

o
ca

l 
P

la
n

 b
ec

au
se

 it
 h

as
 d

em
o

n
st

ra
te

d
 

lo
ca

l s
u

p
p

o
rt

. D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
ts

 s
h

o
u

ld
 

se
ek

 t
o

 f
u

lf
il 

th
e 

as
p

ir
at

io
n

s 
o

f 
th

e 
P

ar
is

h
 C

o
u

n
ci

l f
o

r 
th

e 
si

te
.  

 
 H

/1
: 

k 
  L

an
d

 a
t 

B
an

cr
o

ft
 F

ar
m

, C
h

u
rc

h
 

L
an

e,
 L

it
tl

e 
A

b
in

g
to

n
 

 A
re

a 
(h

a.
) 

an
d

 in
d

ic
at

iv
e 

d
w

el
lin

g
 c

ap
ac

it
y:

 
 0.

42
 h

a.
  6

 d
w

el
lin

g
s 

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

re
q

u
ir

em
en

ts
: 

 

>'
*:
4"7
4:
$"
+$
/%
.:
("
'9
"R
.+
12
='
)&
2'
'(
"7
4:
$/
E"

F
'"
.$
/)
&.
"%2
:%
"%2
."
>'
*:
4"7
4:
$"
+/
"0
'/
+%+
K.
4C
"

0&
.0
:&
.(
":
$(
".
99.
*%
+K
.E
"""

" F
'"
.$
/)
&.
"%2
:%
"%2
."
>'
*:
4"7
4:
$"
+/
"*
'$
/+
/%
.$
%"

I
+%2
"$
:%
+'
$:
4"0
'4
+*
C"
/.
%"'
)%
"+$
"%2
."
R
7
7
`
":
%"

0:
&:
1&
:0
2/
"!
HJ
"!
?"
a=
)4
4.
%"0
'+
$%
"!
bJ
"H
?J
"!
5B
":
$(
"

!5
5E
"

" F
2+
/"
*'
$/
)4
%:
%+'
$"
0&
'K
+(
./
":
$"
'0
0'
&%
)$
+%C
"9'
&"

*'
$/
)4
%:
%+'
$"
%'
"=
."
*:
&&
+.
("
')
%"=
C"
%2
."
(+
/%
&+*
%"

*'
)$
*+
4":
2.
:(
"'
9"*
'$
/+
(.
&:
%+'
$"
:%
"%2
."

.G
:<
+$
:%
+'
$E
"" "

" R
T
F
U
S"%
2+
/"
<
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$"
2:
/"
=.
.$
"/
)=
L.
*%
"%'
"

'&
+1
+$
:4
"A
)/
%:
+$
:=
+4+
%C
"6
00
&:
+/
:4
":
**
'<
0:
$C
+$
1"

%2
."
A
)=
<
+/
/+
'$
">
'*
:4
"7
4:
$"
a/
..
"7
:&
%"W
J"

6
00
.$
(+
G"
Vb
E  

!,
[

Page 139



P
ro

p
o

se
d

 
m

o
d

if
ic

at
io

n
 

n
u

m
b

er
"

P
o

lic
y 

/ 
p

ar
ag

ra
p

h
 

n
u

m
b

er
 / 

si
te

 
re

fe
re

n
ce

 

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 m
o

d
if

ic
at

io
n

 t
o

 t
h

e 
 

S
o

u
th

 C
am

b
ri

d
g

es
h

ir
e 

L
o

ca
l P

la
n

 "
R

ea
so

n
 f

o
r 

p
ro

p
o

se
d

 m
o

d
if

ic
at

io
n
"

M
ai

n
/m

in
o

r 
m

o
d

if
ic

at
io

n
"

"
E

n
h

an
ce

m
en

t 
o

f 
th

e 
C

o
n

se
rv

at
io

n
 

A
re

a 
w

it
h

 a
 h

ig
h

 q
u

al
it

y 
d

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
o

f 
co

tt
ag

es
 s

u
it

ab
le

 f
o

r 
‘d

ow
n

si
ze

rs
’ 

w
it

h
 g

en
er

o
u

s 
ro

o
m

 s
iz

es
. 

"
R

et
en

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e 
fl

in
t 

b
o

u
n

d
ar

y 
w

al
l 

ei
th

er
 a

s 
a 

b
o

u
n

d
ar

y 
w

al
l o

r 
as

 p
ar

t 
o

f 
b

u
ilt

 d
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

an
d

 e
xc

ep
t 

as
 

re
q

u
ir

ed
 t

o
 p

ro
vi

d
e 

fo
r 

ac
ce

ss
. 

"
C

re
at

io
n

 o
f 

a 
la

n
d

sc
ap

e 
b

u
ff

er
 a

lo
n

g
 

th
e 

re
ar

 o
f 

th
e 

si
te

 t
o

 p
ro

vi
d

e 
a 

so
ft

 
g

re
en

 v
ill

ag
e 

ed
g

e.
 

"
T

h
is

 is
 a

 P
ar

is
h

 C
o

u
n

ci
l l

ed
 p

ro
p

o
sa

l 
w

h
ic

h
 h

as
 b

ee
n 

in
cl

u
d

ed
 in

 t
h

e 
L

o
ca

l 
P

la
n

 b
ec

au
se

 it
 h

as
 d

em
o

n
st

ra
te

d
 

lo
ca

l s
u

p
p

o
rt

. D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
ts

 s
h

o
u

ld
 

se
ek

 t
o

 f
u

lf
il 

th
e 

as
p

ir
at

io
n

s 
o

f 
th

e 
P

ar
is

h
 C

o
u

n
ci

l f
o

r 
th

e 
si

te
.  

" 6
$(
":
((
"$
.I
"/
)0
0'
&%
+$
1"
%.
G%
":
9%.
&"
0:
&:
1&
:0
2"

?E
?"
:/
"9'
44'
I
/S
"

" ?E
?:
"F
2.
"7
:&
+/
2"
;
')
$*
+4"
4.
("
K+
44:
1.
"&
./
+(
.$
%+:
4"

(.
K.
4'
0<
.$
%"/
+%.
/"
+$
"7
'4
+*
C"
e
Z!
"2
:K
."
=.
.$
"

0&
'0
'/
.(
"=
C"
7
:&
+/
2"
;
')
$*
+4/
"%'
"<
..
%"4
'*
:4
"

:/
0+
&:
%+'
$/
"9'
&"
1&
'I
%2
":
$(
":
/"
:$
":
4%.
&$
:%
+K
."
%'
"

%2
.+
&"
0&
.0
:&
:%
+'
$"
'9
":
"R
.+
12
='
)&
2'
'(
"7
4:
$E
"

F
2.
/.
"2
:K
."
=.
.$
"+$
*4
)(
.(
"+$
"%2
."
04
:$
":
/"
:$
"

!W
B

Page 140



P
ro

p
o

se
d

 
m

o
d

if
ic

at
io

n
 

n
u

m
b

er
"

P
o

lic
y 

/ 
p

ar
ag

ra
p

h
 

n
u

m
b

er
 / 

si
te

 
re

fe
re

n
ce

 

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 m
o

d
if

ic
at

io
n

 t
o

 t
h

e 
 

S
o

u
th

 C
am

b
ri

d
g

es
h

ir
e 

L
o

ca
l P

la
n

 "
R

ea
so

n
 f

o
r 

p
ro

p
o

se
d

 m
o

d
if

ic
at

io
n
"

M
ai

n
/m

in
o

r 
m

o
d

if
ic

at
io

n
"

.G
*.
0%
+'
$"
%'
"%2
."
/)
/%
:+
$:
=4
."
/0
:%
+:
4"/
%&
:%
.1
C"

9'
&"
%2
."
(+
/%
&+*
%"/
.%
"'
)%
"+$
"7
'4
+*
C"
A
ZV
":
/"
4'
*:
4"

/)
00
'&
%"2
:/
"=
..
$"
(.
<
'$
/%
&:
%.
("
%2
&'
)1
2"
4'
*:
4"

K+
44:
1.
"*
'$
/)
4%:
%+'
$/
E"O
.K
.4
'0
.&
/"
/2
')
4(
"I
'&
M"

*4
'/
.4
C"
I
+%2
"%2
."
&.
4.
K:
$%
"7
:&
+/
2"
;
')
$*
+4J
":
$(
"

/.
.M
"%'
"9)
49+
4"%
2.
":
/0
+&:
%+'
$/
"'
9"%
2.
"7
:&
+/
2"

;
')
$*
+4"
9'
&"
%2
."
/+
%.
E""
"

" R
T
F
U
S"F
2.
&.
"+/
":
"*
'$
/.
])
.$
%+:
4":
<
.$
(<
.$
%"

%'
"%2
."
7
'4
+*
+.
/"
8
:0
"%'
"&
.9
4.
*%
"%2
."
0&
'0
'/
.(
"

2'
)/
+$
1"
:4
4'
*:
%+'
$/
"^
"&
.9
.&
"%'
"<
:0
":
%"%
2.
".
$(
"

'9
"%2
+/
"/
*2
.(
)4
.E
"

P
M

/S
C

/7
/L

 
7
'4
+*
C"
e
Z!
S"

6
44'
*:
%+'
$/
"9'
&"

-
./
+(
.$
%+:
4"

O
.K
.4
'0
<
.$
%":
%"

h
+44
:1
./
"

#$
*4
)(
."
%2
."
9'
44'
I
+$
1"
/+
%.
"I
+%2
+$
"%2
."
$.
I
"0
:&
+/
2"

*'
)$
*+
4"4
.(
":
44'
*:
%+'
$/
"/
.*
%+'
$"
+$
"7
'4
+*
C"
e
Z!
J"%
'"

9'
44'
I
" %2
."
0'
4+*
C"
I
'&
(+
$1
"*
2:
$1
."
(.
%:
+4.
("
+$
"

<
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$"
7
8
ZA
;
Z?
k
E""
"

" H
/1

: 
l  

 L
an

d
 a

t 
T

o
se

la
n

d
 R

o
ad

, G
ra

ve
le

y 
 A

re
a 

(h
a.

) 
an

d
 in

d
ic

at
iv

e 
d

w
el

lin
g

 c
ap

ac
it

y:
 

 0.
40

 h
a.

  6
 d

w
el

lin
g

s  
 D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
re

q
u

ir
em

en
ts

:  
"

C
o

n
si

d
er

 if
 t

h
er

e 
co

u
ld

 b
e 

im
p

ac
ts

 o
n

 
re

si
d

en
ti

al
 a

m
en

it
y 

fr
o

m
 t

h
e 

C
o

tt
o

n
 

W
in

d
 F

ar
m

 a
n

d
 d

es
ig

n
 t

o
 m

it
ig

at
e 

as
 

F
2+
/"
/+
%.
"I
:/
":
1&
..
("
9'
&"
+$
*4
)/
+'
$"
+$
"%2
."

/)
=<
+/
/+
'$
">
'*
:4
"7
4:
$"
:%
"%2
."
!!

%2
"`
.=
&)
:&
C"

,B
!H
"<
..
%+$
1"
'9
"%2
."
7
4:
$$
+$
1"
7
'4
+*
C"
:$
("

>'
*:
4+/
<
"7
'&
%9'
4+'
"e
'4
(.
&J
":
$(
"=
C"
;
')
$*
+4"
'$
"

!W
%2
"8
:&
*2
",
B!
HE
"""

" F
2.
"7
:&
+/
2"
;
')
$*
+4"
'9
"N
&:
K.
4.
C"
0&
'<
'%
.(
"%I
'"

/<
:4
4"/
*:
4.
"2
')
/+
$1
"(
.K
.4
'0
<
.$
%/
"%2
&'
)1
2"
%2
."

A
')
%2
";
:<
=&
+(
1.
/2
+&.
">
'*
:4
"7
4:
$"
0&
'*
./
/"
%'
"

<
..
%"+
(.
$%
+9+
.(
"4'
*:
4"2
')
/+
$1
"$
..
(/
J":
/"
:$
"

:4
%.
&$
:%
+K
."
%'
"%:
M+
$1
"9'
&I
:&
("
:"
R
.+
12
='
)&
2'
'(
"

7
4:
$E
">
'*
:4
"0
.'
04
."
I
.&
."
*'
$/
)4
%.
("
=C
"4.
:9
4.
%"

:=
')
%"I
2.
%2
.&
"%2
."
/+
%.
/"
/2
')
4(
"=
."
(.
K.
4'
0.
("

:$
("
%2
.&
."
+/
"*
4.
:&
".
K+
(.
$*
."
'9
"4'
*:
4"/
)0
0'
&%
"9'
&"

%2
."
F
'/
.4
:$
("
-
':
("
/+
%.
E"F
2+
/"
7
:&
+/
2"
;
')
$*
+4_

8
:+
$"

<
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$"

!W
!

Page 141



P
ro

p
o

se
d

 
m

o
d

if
ic

at
io

n
 

n
u

m
b

er
"

P
o

lic
y 

/ 
p

ar
ag

ra
p

h
 

n
u

m
b

er
 / 

si
te

 
re

fe
re

n
ce

 

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 m
o

d
if

ic
at

io
n

 t
o

 t
h

e 
 

S
o

u
th

 C
am

b
ri

d
g

es
h

ir
e 

L
o

ca
l P

la
n

 "
R

ea
so

n
 f

o
r 

p
ro

p
o

se
d

 m
o

d
if

ic
at

io
n
"

M
ai

n
/m

in
o

r 
m

o
d

if
ic

at
io

n
"

ap
p

ro
p

ri
at

e.
   

"
R

et
en

ti
o

n
 o

f 
m

at
u

re
 t

re
es

 a
n

d
 

h
ed

g
er

o
w

s 
an

d
 c

re
at

io
n

 o
f 

a 
la

n
d

sc
ap

e 
b

u
ff

er
 a

lo
n

g
 t

h
e 

re
ar

 o
f 

th
e 

si
te

 t
o

 p
ro

vi
d

e 
a 

so
ft

 g
re

en
 

d
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

ed
g

e.
   

"
T

h
is

 is
 a

 P
ar

is
h

 C
o

u
n

ci
l l

ed
 p

ro
p

o
sa

l 
w

h
ic

h
 h

as
 b

ee
n 

in
cl

u
d

ed
 in

 t
h

e 
L

o
ca

l 
P

la
n

 b
ec

au
se

 it
 h

as
 d

em
o

n
st

ra
te

d
 

lo
ca

l s
u

p
p

o
rt

. D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
ts

 s
h

o
u

ld
 

se
ek

 t
o

 f
u

lf
il 

th
e 

as
p

ir
at

io
n

s 
o

f 
th

e 
P

ar
is

h
 C

o
u

n
ci

l f
o

r 
th

e 
si

te
 in

cl
u

d
in

g
 a

 
co

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
 t

o
 b

en
ef

it
 t

h
e 

w
id

er
 

vi
lla

g
e 

co
m

m
u

n
it

y.
   

" R
T
F
U
S"F
2.
&.
"+/
":
"*
'$
/.
])
.$
%+:
4":
<
.$
(<
.$
%"

%'
"%2
."
7
'4
+*
+.
/"
8
:0
"%'
"&
.9
4.
*%
"%2
."
0&
'0
'/
.(
"

2'
)/
+$
1"
:4
4'
*:
%+'
$"
^"
&.
9.
&"
%'
"<
:0
":
%"%
2.
".
$(
"'
9"

%2
+/
"/
*2
.(
)4
.E
"

4.
("
/+
%.
"I
:/
"=
&'
)1
2%
"9'
&I
:&
("
L)
/%
"=
.9
'&
."
%2
."

/)
=<
+/
/+
'$
"'
9"%
2.
">
'*
:4
"7
4:
$"
9'
&"
.G
:<
+$
:%
+'
$"

:$
("
2:
/"
:4
&.
:(
C"
=.
.$
"+(
.$
%+9
+.
("
:/
":
"8
:L
'&
"

8
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$J
"=
)%
"2
:/
"$
'%
"C
.%
"=
..
$"
1.
$.
&:
44C
"

*'
$/
)4
%.
("
)0
'$
E"#
%"0
&'
K+
(.
/"
0:
&%
"'
9"%
2.
"

;
')
$*
+43
/"
2'
)/
+$
1"
/)
00
4C
J"&
./
0'
$(
/"
%'
"%2
."

4'
*:
4+/
<
":
1.
$(
:J
"0
&'
K+
(.
/"
:(
(+
%+'
$:
4"&
)&
:4
"

2'
)/
+$
1"
:/
"/
)0
0'
&%
.(
"=
C"
%2
."
O
U
`
-
6
"gF
'I
:&
(/
"

:"
'$
."
$:
%+'
$"
.*
'$
'<
CS
"6
"!
B_
0'
+$
%"0
4:
$"
9'
&"

='
'/
%+$
1"
0&
'(
)*
%+K
+%C
"+$
"&
)&
:4
":
&.
:3
"0
)=
4+*
:%
+'
$"

'9
"6
)1
)/
%",
B!
5J
":
$(
"0
&'
K+
(.
/"
94.
G+
=+
4+%
C"
+$
"

2'
)/
+$
1"
4:
$(
"/
)0
04
CE
"F
2+
/"
*'
$/
)4
%:
%+'
$"

0&
'K
+(
./
":
$"
'0
0'
&%
)$
+%C
"9'
&"
*'
$/
)4
%:
%+'
$"
%'
"=
."

*:
&&
+.
("
')
%"=
C"
%2
."
(+
/%
&+*
%"*
')
$*
+4"
:2
.:
("
'9
"

*'
$/
+(
. &
:%
+'
$"
:%
"%2
."
.G
:<
+$
:%
+'
$E
""

" 7
:&
+/
2"
;
')
$*
+4"
4.
("
0&
'0
'/
:4
"0
)&
/)
.(
"%2
&'
)1
2"

>'
*:
4"7
4:
$"
+$
/%
.:
("
'9
"R
.+
12
='
)&
2'
'(
"7
4:
$/
E"

F
'"
.$
/)
&.
"%2
:%
"%2
."
>'
*:
4"7
4:
$"
+/
"0
'/
+%+
K.
4C
"

0&
.0
:&
.(
":
$(
".
99.
*%
+K
.E
"" "

" F
'"
.$
/)
&.
"%2
:%
"%2
."
>'
*:
4"7
4:
$"
+/
"*
'$
/+
/%
.$
%"

I
+%2
"$
:%
+'
$:
4"0
'4
+*
C"
/.
%"'
)%
"+$
"%2
."
R
7
7
`
":
%"

0:
&:
1&
:0
2/
"!
HJ
"!
?"
a=
)4
4.
%"0
'+
$%
"!
bJ
"H
?J
"!
5B
":
$(
"

!5
5E
"""

" F
2+
/"
*'
$/
)4
%:
%+'
$"
0&
'K
+(
./
":
$"
'0
0'
&%
)$
+%C
"9'
&"

!W
,

Page 142



P
ro

p
o

se
d

 
m

o
d

if
ic

at
io

n
 

n
u

m
b

er
"

P
o

lic
y 

/ 
p

ar
ag

ra
p

h
 

n
u

m
b

er
 / 

si
te

 
re

fe
re

n
ce

 

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 m
o

d
if

ic
at

io
n

 t
o

 t
h

e 
 

S
o

u
th

 C
am

b
ri

d
g

es
h

ir
e 

L
o

ca
l P

la
n

 "
R

ea
so

n
 f

o
r 

p
ro

p
o

se
d

 m
o

d
if

ic
at

io
n
"

M
ai

n
/m

in
o

r 
m

o
d

if
ic

at
io

n
"

*'
$/
)4
%:
%+'
$"
%'
"=
."
*:
&&
+.
("
')
%"=
C"
%2
."
(+
/%
&+*
%"

*'
)$
*+
4":
2.
:(
"'
9"*
'$
/+
(.
&:
%+'
$"
:%
"%2
."

.G
:<
+$
:%
+'
$E
"""

" R
T
F
U
S"%
2+
/"
<
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$"
2:
/"
=.
.$
"/
)=
L.
*%
"%'
"

'&
+1
+$
:4
"A
)/
%:
+$
:=
+4+
%C
"6
00
&:
+/
:4
":
**
'<
0:
$C
+$
1"

%2
."
A
)=
<
+/
/+
'$
">
'*
:4
"7
4:
$"
a/
..
"7
:&
%"W
J"

6
00
.$
(+
G"
Vb
J"

C
h

ap
te

r 
8 

B
u

ild
in

g
 a

 s
tr

o
n

g
 a

n
d

 c
o

m
p

et
it

iv
e 

ec
o

n
o

m
y 

P
M

/S
C

/8
/A

 
6
((
":
"$
.I
"

7
'4
+*
C"
U
Z!
@
S"

;
:<
=&
+(
1.
"

@
+'
<
.(
+*
:4
"

;
:<
0)
/"

U
G%
.$
/+
'$
" "

R
T
F
U
S"7
-
T
h
#A
#T
R
6
>"
8
T
O
#`
#;
6
F
#T
R
"%'
"

:(
("
:"
$.
I
"7
'4
+*
C"
U
Z!
@
":
/"
9'
44'
I
/S
"

 E
/1

B
: 

C
am

b
ri

d
g

e 
B

io
m

ed
ic

al
 C

am
p

u
s 

E
xt

en
si

o
n

 
 

1.
 A

n
 e

xt
en

si
o

n
 t

o
 t

h
e 

C
am

b
ri

d
g

e 
B

io
m

ed
ic

al
 C

am
p

u
s 

w
ill

 b
e 

su
p

p
o

rt
ed

 
o

n
 la

n
d

 s
h

o
w

n
 o

n
 t

h
e 

P
o

lic
ie

s 
M

ap
 f

o
r 

b
io

m
ed

ic
al

 a
n

d
 b

io
te

ch
n

o
lo

g
y 

re
se

ar
ch

 a
n

d
 d

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
w

it
h

in
 

cl
as

s 
B

1(
b

) 
an

d
 r

el
at

ed
 h

ig
h

er
 

ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 s

u
i-

g
en

er
is

 m
ed

ic
al

 
re

se
ar

ch
 in

st
it

u
te

s.
   

 2.
 P

ro
p

o
sa

ls
 f

o
r 

d
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

sh
o

u
ld

:  
a.

 
C

re
at

e 
su

b
st

an
ti

al
 a

n
d

 a
tt

ra
ct

iv
e 

P
o

si
ti

ve
ly

 p
re

p
ar

ed
 a

n
d

 ju
st

if
ie

d
E""
"

F
2.
";
:<
=&
+(
1.
"#$
$.
&"
N
&.
.$
"@
.4
%"@
')
$(
:&
C"

A
%)
(C
"a
R
'K
.<
=.
&"
,B
!5
b"
+(
.$
%+9
+.
/"
4:
$(
"/
')
%2
"

'9
"%2
."
;
:<
=&
+(
1.
"@
+'
<
.(
+*
:4
";
:<
0)
/"
I
2+
*2
"

*'
)4
("
=.
"&
.4
.:
/.
("
9&
'<
"%2
."
N
&.
.$
"@
.4
%"9
'&
"

(.
K.
4'
0<
.$
%"I
+%2
')
%"/
+1
$+
9+*
:$
%"2
: &
<
"%'
"

N
&.
.$
"@
.4
%"0
)&
0'
/.
/E
"F
2.
";
')
$*
+4"
*'
$/
+(
.&
/"

%2
:%
"%2
."
$.
.(
"9'
&"
L'
=/
"*
:$
"*
'<
0&
+/
."

.G
*.
0%
+'
$:
4"*
+&*
)<
/%
:$
*.
/"
L)
/%
+9C
+$
1"
:"
&.
K+
.I
"

'9
"%2
."
N
&.
.$
"@
.4
%"/
'"
9:
&"
:/
"%2
+/
"I
')
4(
"$
'%
"

*:
)/
."
/+
1$
+9+
*:
$%
"2
:&
<
"%'
"N
&.
.$
"@
.4
%"

0)
&0
'/
./
E"X

2+
4/
%"%
2.
&.
"+/
"$
'"
'K
.&
:4
4"/
2'
&%
:1
."

'9
".
<
04
'C
<
.$
%"4
:$
("
I
+%2
+$
"A
')
%2
"

;
:<
=&
+(
1.
/2
+&.
"9'
&"
2+
12
_%
.*
2"
:$
("
&.
/.
:&
*2
"

:$
("
(.
K.
4'
0<
.$
%"*
'<
0:
$+
./
":
$(
"

'&
1:
$+
/:
%+'
$/
J"%
2.
"9+
$(
+$
1/
"'
9"%
2.
"$
.I
"/
%)
(C
"

0&
'K
+(
."
:$
"'
00
'&
%)
$+
%C
"%'
":
44'
*:
%.
"4:
$(
"9'
&"
:$
"

8
:+
$"

<
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$"
"

!W
W

Page 143



P
ro

p
o

se
d

 
m

o
d

if
ic

at
io

n
 

n
u

m
b

er
"

P
o

lic
y 

/ 
p

ar
ag

ra
p

h
 

n
u

m
b

er
 / 

si
te

 
re

fe
re

n
ce

 

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 m
o

d
if

ic
at

io
n

 t
o

 t
h

e 
 

S
o

u
th

 C
am

b
ri

d
g

es
h

ir
e 

L
o

ca
l P

la
n

 "
R

ea
so

n
 f

o
r 

p
ro

p
o

se
d

 m
o

d
if

ic
at

io
n
"

M
ai

n
/m

in
o

r 
m

o
d

if
ic

at
io

n
"

la
n

d
sc

ap
ed

 e
d

g
es

 t
o

 t
h

e 
w

es
te

rn
, e

as
te

rn
 a

n
d

 s
o

u
th

er
n

 
b

o
u

n
d

ar
ie

s 
re

in
fo

rc
in

g
 e

xi
st

in
g

 
p

la
n

ti
n

g
 o

n
 t

h
e 

so
u

th
er

n
 

b
o

u
n

d
ar

y.
   

b
. 

P
ro

vi
d

e 
an

 a
p

p
ro

p
ri

at
e 

la
n

d
sc

ap
ed

 s
et

ti
n

g
 f

o
r 

th
e 

N
in

e 
W

el
ls

 L
o

ca
l N

at
u

re
 R

es
er

ve
, a

n
d

 
p

ro
vi

d
e 

p
ed

es
tr

ia
n

 a
cc

es
s 

to
 t

h
e 

R
es

er
ve

 w
h

ils
t 

m
it

ig
at

in
g

 v
is

it
o

r 
im

p
ac

ts
.  

 
c.

 
D

em
o

n
st

ra
te

 a
n

d
 e

n
su

re
 t

h
at

 
th

er
e 

w
ill

 b
e 

n
o

 m
at

er
ia

l i
m

p
ac

t 
o

n
 t

h
e 

vo
lu

m
e,

 p
at

te
rn

 o
f 

fl
ow

 o
r 

w
at

er
 q

u
al

it
y 

o
f 

th
e 

ch
al

k 
sp

ri
n

g
s 

at
 N

in
e 

W
el

ls
.  

 
d

. 
D

em
o

n
st

ra
te

 t
h

at
 s

u
rf

ac
e 

w
at

er
 

fl
o

o
d

 r
is

ks
 c

an
 b

e 
ap

p
ro

p
ri

at
el

y 
m

an
ag

ed
 a

n
d

 m
it

ig
at

ed
 t

o
 a

vo
id

 
fl

o
o

d
 r

is
ks

 t
o

 t
h

e 
si

te
 a

n
d

 t
o

 n
o

t 
in

cr
ea

se
 f

lo
o

d
 r

is
ks

 e
ls

ew
h

er
e.

   
e.

 
H

av
e 

b
u

ild
in

g
 h

ei
g

h
ts

 w
h

ic
h

 a
re

 
n

o
 h

ig
h

er
 t

h
an

 t
h

o
se

 o
n

 t
h

e 
ad

jo
in

in
g

 p
ar

t 
o

f 
th

e 
C

am
b

ri
d

g
e 

B
io

m
ed

ic
al

 C
am

p
u

s 
an

d
 w

h
ic

h
 

st
ep

 d
ow

n
 t

o
 t

h
e 

w
es

te
rn

, 
ea

st
er

n
 a

n
d

 s
o

u
th

er
n

 

.G
%.
$/
+'
$"
%'
"%2
."
;
:<
=&
+(
1.
"@
+'
<
.(
+*
:4
"

;
:<
0)
/"
%'
"0
&'
K+
(.
"2
+1
2"
])
:4
+%C
"=
+'
<
.(
+*
:4
"

(.
K.
4'
0<
.$
%"'
$"
%2
."
.(
1.
"'
9";
:<
=&
+(
1.
"I
+%2
"

+%/
"4'
*:
%+'
$:
4"=
.$
.9
+%/
J"I
+%2
')
%"*
:)
/+
$1
"

/+
1$
+9+
*:
$%
"2
:&
<
"%'
"%2
."
0)
&0
'/
./
"'
9"%
2.
"

;
:<
=&
+(
1.
"N
&.
.$
"@
.4
%E"
#%"
I
')
4(
"$
'%
"=
."

0'
/+
%+K
."
04
:$
$+
$1
"9'
&"
%2
."
>'
*:
4"7
4:
$"
0'
4+*
C"
%'
"

0&
.K
.$
%"/
)*
2"
(.
K.
4'
0<
.$
%"+
9 "+
%"0
&'
K.
/"
%'
"=
."

(.
4+K
.&
:=
4.
E""
"

" E
ff

ec
ti

ve
 

7
&'
0'
/.
("
0'
4+*
C"
I
')
4(
"0
&'
K+
(.
":
$"
.9
9.
*%
+K
."

&.
/0
'$
/.
"%'
"%2
."
.<
04
'C
<
.$
%"+
//
).
/"
&.
4:
%+$
1"
%'
"

%2
."
;
:<
=&
+(
1.
":
&.
:"
:$
("
%2
."
*+
&*
)<
/%
:$
*.
/"
'9
"

%2
."
/+
%.
E"

" C
o

n
si

st
en

t w
it

h
 N

at
io

n
al

 P
o

lic
y  

R
:%
+'
$:
4"0
'4
+*
C"
&.
])
+&.
/"
;
')
$*
+4/
"%'
"*
'$
/+
(.
&"

I
2.
%2
.&
"%2
.&
."
:&
."
.G
*.
0%
+'
$:
4"*
+&*
)<
/%
:$
*.
/"

9'
&"
:"
N
&.
.$
"@
.4
%"&
.K
+.
I
"%2
&'
)1
2"
%2
."
4'
*:
4"0
4:
$"

0&
'*
./
/E
""

"

!W
H

Page 144



P
ro

p
o

se
d

 
m

o
d

if
ic

at
io

n
 

n
u

m
b

er
"

P
o

lic
y 

/ 
p

ar
ag

ra
p

h
 

n
u

m
b

er
 / 

si
te

 
re

fe
re

n
ce

 

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 m
o

d
if

ic
at

io
n

 t
o

 t
h

e 
 

S
o

u
th

 C
am

b
ri

d
g

es
h

ir
e 

L
o

ca
l P

la
n

 "
R

ea
so

n
 f

o
r 

p
ro

p
o

se
d

 m
o

d
if

ic
at

io
n
"

M
ai

n
/m

in
o

r 
m

o
d

if
ic

at
io

n
"

b
o

u
n

d
ar

ie
s.

 
f.

 
P

ro
vi

d
e 

h
ig

h
 q

u
al

it
y 

n
ew

 p
u

b
lic

 
re

al
m

 a
n

d
 o

p
en

 s
p

ac
e,

 a
n

d
 r

et
ai

n
 

an
d

 in
co

rp
o

ra
te

 e
xi

st
in

g
 

w
at

er
co

u
rs

es
. 

g
. 

In
cl

u
d

e 
m

ea
su

re
s 

to
 e

n
h

an
ce

 
ac

ce
ss

 t
o

 a
n

d
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e 

C
am

b
ri

d
g

e 
B

io
m

ed
ic

al
 C

am
p

u
s 

in
cl

u
d

in
g

 f
o

r 
cy

cl
is

ts
, 

p
ed

es
tr

ia
n

s,
 w

h
ee

lc
h

ai
r 

u
se

rs
 

an
d

 p
eo

p
le

 w
it

h
 o

th
er

 
d

is
ab

ili
ti

es
, a

n
d

 m
it

ig
at

e 
im

p
ac

ts
 

o
n

 t
h

e 
ex

is
ti

n
g

 r
o

ad
 n

et
w

o
rk

 a
n

d
 

p
ar

ki
n

g
 in

 t
h

e 
su

rr
o

u
n

d
in

g
 a

re
a.

 
h

. 
C

o
n

n
ec

t 
to

 t
h

e 
A

d
d

en
b

ro
o

ke
’s

 
H

o
sp

it
al

 e
n

er
g

y 
n

et
w

o
rk

, w
h

er
e 

fe
as

ib
le

 a
n

d
 v

ia
b

le
.  

 
 R
T
F
U
S"F
2.
&.
"+/
":
"*
'$
/.
])
.$
%+:
4":
<
.$
(<
.$
%"

%'
"%2
."
7
'4
+*
+.
/"
8
:0
"%'
"&
.9
4.
*%
"%2
+/
"$
.I
"

.<
04
'C
<
.$
%":
44'
*:
%+'
$"
^"
&.
9.
&"
%'
"<
:0
":
%"%
2.
"

.$
("
'9
"%2
+/
"/
*2
.(
)4
.E
"

P
M

/S
C

/8
/B

 
6
((
"/
)0
0'
&%
+$
1"

%.
G%
"%'
"9'
44'
I
"

$.
I
"7
'4
+*
C"
U
Z!
@
"

R
T
F
U
S"7
-
T
h
#A
#T
R
6
>"
8
T
O
#`
#;
6
F
#T
R
"%'
"

:(
("
%2
."
9'
44'
I
+$
1"
/)
00
'&
%+$
1"
%.
G%
"%'
"$
.I
"7
'4
+*
C"

U
Z!
@
S"

" F
2.
";
:<
=&
+(
1.
"@
+'
<
.(
+*
:4
";
:<
0)
/"
a;
@
;
b"
+/
"

F
'"
0&
'K
+(
."
&.
:/
'$
.(
"L)
/%
+9+
*:
%+'
$"
+$
"%2
."
>'
*:
4"

7
4:
$"
%'
"/
)0
0'
&%
"%2
."
8
:+
$"
8
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$"

7
8
ZA
;
ZD
Z6
E"

8
+$
'&
"

<
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$"

!W
5

Page 145



P
ro

p
o

se
d

 
m

o
d

if
ic

at
io

n
 

n
u

m
b

er
"

P
o

lic
y 

/ 
p

ar
ag

ra
p

h
 

n
u

m
b

er
 / 

si
te

 
re

fe
re

n
ce

 

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 m
o

d
if

ic
at

io
n

 t
o

 t
h

e 
 

S
o

u
th

 C
am

b
ri

d
g

es
h

ir
e 

L
o

ca
l P

la
n

 "
R

ea
so

n
 f

o
r 

p
ro

p
o

se
d

 m
o

d
if

ic
at

io
n
"

M
ai

n
/m

in
o

r 
m

o
d

if
ic

at
io

n
"

:$
"+$
%.
&$
:%
+'
$:
4"*
.$
%&
."
'9
".
G*
.4
4.
$*
."
9'
&"

0:
%+.
$%
"*
:&
.J
"=
+'
<
.(
+*
:4
"&
./
.:
&*
2"
:$
("

2.
:4
%2
*:
&.
".
()
*:
%+'
$E
"#%
"0
4:
C/
":
"4'
*:
4J"
&.
1+
'$
:4
"

:$
("
$:
%+'
$:
4"&
'4
."
+$
"0
&'
K+
(+
$1
"<
.(
+*
:4
"9:
*+
4+%
+.
/"

:$
("
<
.(
+*
:4
"&
./
.:
&*
2E
"F
2.
"4'
*:
4"0
4:
$"
I
+44
"

/)
00
'&
%"+
%/
"*
'$
%+$
)+
$1
"(
.K
.4
'0
<
.$
%":
/"
/)
*2
J"

:$
("
:/
":
"2
+1
2"
])
:4
+%C
J"4
.1
+=
4.
":
$(
"/
)/
%:
+$
:=
4.
"

*:
<
0)
/E
"#%
":
4/
'"
&.
+$
9'
&*
./
"%2
."
.G
+/
%+$
1"

=+
'<
.(
+*
:4
":
$(
"=
+'
%.
*2
$'
4'
1C
"*
4)
/%
.&
"+$
"%2
."

;
:<
=&
+(
1.
":
&.
:E
"""

" 7
'4
+*
C"
A
ZV
"gF
2.
"O
.K
.4
'0
<
.$
%"A
%&
:%
.1
C "
%'
"

,B
W!
3"/
.%
/"
')
%":
"/
0:
%+:
4"/
%&
:%
.1
C"
9'
&"
%2
."

4'
*:
%+'
$"
'9
"$
.I
".
<
04
'C
<
.$
%"(
.K
.4
'0
<
.$
%J"
%2
."

0&
.9
.&
&.
("
4'
*:
%+'
$"
=.
+$
1"
'$
"%2
."
.(
1.
"'
9"

;
:<
=&
+(
1.
J"/
)=
L.
*%
"%'
"%2
."
0)
&0
'/
./
"'
9"%
2.
"

;
:<
=&
+(
1.
"N
&.
.$
"@
.4
%E"
""

" F
2.
"U
<
04
'C
<
.$
%">
:$
("
-
.K
+.
I
",
B!
,"
2:
/"

+(
.$
%+9
+.
("
:"
0:
&%
+*
)4
:&
"$
..
("
9'
&"
'9
9+*
."
/0
:*
."
+$
"

'&
"'
$"
%2
."
.(
1.
"'
9";
:<
=&
+(
1.
E"T
00
'&
%)
$+
%+.
/"

2:
K.
"=
..
$"
+(
.$
%+9
+.
("
'$
"%2
."
$'
&%
2.
&$
"9&
+$
1.
"'
9"

;
:<
=&
+(
1.
":
%";
:<
=&
+(
1.
"R
'&
%2
.&
$"
`
&+$
1.
"

U
:/
%":
$(
"%2
&'
)1
2"
(.
$/
+9+
*:
%+'
$"
'9
"%2
."

;
:<
=&
+(
1.
"A
*+
.$
*.
"7
:&
ME
"T
$"
%2
."
/'
)%
2.
&$
"

9&
+$
1.
J"%
2.
"(
.4
+K
.&
C"
'9
"(
.K
.4
'0
<
.$
%"'
9"%
2.
";
@
;
"

2:
/"
=.
.$
"=
&'
)1
2%
"9'
&I
:&
("
=C
"%2
."
04
:$
$.
("

!W
V

Page 146



P
ro

p
o

se
d

 
m

o
d

if
ic

at
io

n
 

n
u

m
b

er
"

P
o

lic
y 

/ 
p

ar
ag

ra
p

h
 

n
u

m
b

er
 / 

si
te

 
re

fe
re

n
ce

 

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 m
o

d
if

ic
at

io
n

 t
o

 t
h

e 
 

S
o

u
th

 C
am

b
ri

d
g

es
h

ir
e 

L
o

ca
l P

la
n

 "
R

ea
so

n
 f

o
r 

p
ro

p
o

se
d

 m
o

d
if

ic
at

io
n
"

M
ai

n
/m

in
o

r 
m

o
d

if
ic

at
io

n
"

&.
4'
*:
%+'
$"
'9
"6
/%
&:
"r
.$
.*
:"
%'
"%2
."
/+
%.
E""
"

" F
2.
";
:<
=&
+(
1.
"#$
$.
&"
N
&.
.$
"@
.4
%"@
')
$(
:&
C"

A
%)
(C
"a
R
'K
.<
=.
&"
,B
!5
bJ
"2
:/
"4'
'M
.(
":
%"%
2.
"

I
2'
4.
"+$
$.
&"
N
&.
.$
"@
.4
%"+
$*
4)
(+
$1
"4:
$(
"/
')
%2
"'
9"

%2
."
;
@
;
E"#
%"2
:/
"*
'$
*4
)(
.(
"%2
:%
"(
.K
.4
'0
<
.$
%"

/'
)%
2"
'9
";
@
;
"*
')
4(
"=
."
)$
(.
&%
:M
.$
"I
+%2
')
%"

/+
1$
+9+
*:
$%
"2
:&
<
"%'
"N
&.
.$
"@
.4
%"0
)&
0'
/.
/"

0&
'K
+(
.(
"%2
:%
"+%
":
K'
+(
"&
+/
+$
1"
1&
')
$(
"$
.:
&"X

2+
%.
"

e
+44
J"0
&'
K+
(.
":
"/
.%
%+$
1"
9'
&"
R
+$
."
X
.4
4/
">
'*
:4
"

R
:%
)&
."
-
./
.&
K.
J"0
&'
K+
(.
":
"/
'9
%"1
&.
.$
".
(1
."
%'
"

%2
."
*+
%C
":
$(
"%2
:%
"$
.I
"(
.K
.4
'0
<
.$
%"=
."
$'
"<
'&
."

0&
'<
+$
.$
%"+
$"
K+
.I
/"
9&
'<
".
4.
K:
%.
("
4:
$(
"%'
"%2
."

/'
)%
2"
.:
/%
"%2
:$
"%2
."
.G
+/
%+$
1"
=)
+4(
+$
1/
":
%"

6
((
.$
=&
''
M.
3/
E"F
2.
";
')
$*
+4"
*'
$/
+(
.&
/"
%2
:%
"

%2
."
$.
.(
"9'
&"
L'
=/
"*
:$
"*
'<
0&
+/
."
.G
*.
0%
+'
$:
4"

*+
&*
)<
/%
:$
*.
/"
L)
/%
+9C
+$
1"
:"
&.
K+
.I
"'
9"%
2.
"N
&.
.$
"

@
.4
%"/
'"
9:
&"
:/
"%2
+/
"I
')
4(
"$
'%
"*
:)
/.
"/
+1
$+
9+*
:$
%"

2:
&<
"%'
"N
&.
.$
"@
.4
%"0
)&
0'
/.
/E
"X
2+
4/
%"%
2.
&.
"+/
"

$'
"'
K.
&:
44"
/2
'&
%:
1.
"'
9".
<
04
'C
<
.$
%"4
:$
("
I
+%2
+$
"

A
')
%2
";
:<
=&
+(
1.
/2
+&.
"9'
&"
2+
12
_%
.*
2"
:$
("

&.
/.
:&
*2
":
$(
"(
.K
.4
'0
<
.$
%"*
'<
0:
$+
./
":
$(
"

'&
1:
$+
/:
%+'
$/
J"%
2.
"9+
$(
+$
1/
"'
9"%
2.
"$
.I
"/
%)
(C
"

0&
'K
+(
."
:$
"'
00
'&
%)
$+
%C
"%'
":
44'
*:
%.
"4:
$(
"9'
&"
:$
"

.G
%.
$/
+'
$"
%'
"%2
."
;
@
;
"%'
"0
&'
K+
(.
"2
+1
2"
])
:4
+%C
"

=+
'<
.(
+*
:4
"(
.K
.4
'0
<
.$
%"'
$"
%2
."
.(
1.
"'
9"

;
:<
=&
+(
1.
"I
+%2
"+%
/"
4'
*:
%+'
$:
4"=
.$
.9
+%/
J"I
+%2
')
%"

!W
?

Page 147



P
ro

p
o

se
d

 
m

o
d

if
ic

at
io

n
 

n
u

m
b

er
"

P
o

lic
y 

/ 
p

ar
ag

ra
p

h
 

n
u

m
b

er
 / 

si
te

 
re

fe
re

n
ce

 

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 m
o

d
if

ic
at

io
n

 t
o

 t
h

e 
 

S
o

u
th

 C
am

b
ri

d
g

es
h

ir
e 

L
o

ca
l P

la
n

 "
R

ea
so

n
 f

o
r 

p
ro

p
o

se
d

 m
o

d
if

ic
at

io
n
"

M
ai

n
/m

in
o

r 
m

o
d

if
ic

at
io

n
"

*:
)/
+$
1"
/+
1$
+9+
*:
$%
"2
:&
<
"%'
"%2
."
0)
&0
'/
./
"'
9"

%2
."
;
:<
=&
+(
1.
"N
&.
.$
"@
.4
%E"
"

" 6
((
.$
=&
''
M.
3/
"e
'/
0+
%:
4"+
/"
%'
"(
.K
.4
'0
":
"$
.I
"

*4
+$
+*
:4
"I
:/
%.
"9:
*+
4+%
C"
a.
$.
&1
C"
9&
'<
"I
:/
%.
b"
%'
"

&.
04
:*
."
:$
".
G+
/%
+$
1"
9:
*+
4+%
C"
I
2+
*2
"I
+44
"/
)0
04
C"

.$
.&
1C
"%'
"%2
."
;
:<
=&
+(
1.
"@
+'
<
.(
+*
:4
";
:<
0)
/"

:/
":
"I
2'
4.
E"O
.K
.4
'0
<
.$
%/
"I
+%2
+$
"%2
."
/+
%.
"

/2
')
4(
J"%
2.
&.
9'
&.
J"/
..
M"
%'
"*
'$
$.
*%
"%'
"%2
+/
"

.$
.&
1C
"$
.%
I
'&
MJ
"/
)=
L.
*%
"%'
"9.
:/
+=
+4+
%C
":
$(
"

K+
:=
+4+
%C
E""

" ;
:<
=&
+(
1.
"\
$+
K.
&/
+%C
"e
'/
0+
%:
4/
"R
e
A
"F
&)
/%
"

a%
2.
"F
&)
/%
b"
2:
/"
:"
/%
&:
%.
1+
*"
<
:/
%.
&0
4:
$"
9'
&"
%2
."

.G
%.
$(
.(
"*
:<
0)
/"
:&
.:
"I
2+
*2
"+$
*4
)(
./
"%2
."

9'
44'
I
+$
1S
"

u"
M.
C"
&'
)%
./
":
$(
"/
%&
..
%"2
+.
&:
&*
2C
c"

u"
0)
=4
+*
"&
.:
4<
"/
%&
:%
.1
C"
:$
("
'0
.$
"/
0:
*.
c"

u"
=)
+4(
+$
1"
<
:/
/+
$1
c"

u"
0'
%.
$%
+:
4")
/.
/c
"

u"
(.
K.
4'
0<
.$
%"0
2:
/+
$1
c":
$(
"

u"
/)
/%
:+
$:
=+
4+%
CE
"

" F
2+
/"
/+
%.
"/
2'
)4
("
=.
"+$
*4
)(
.(
"+$
"9)
%)
&.
")
0(
:%
./
"

%'
"%2
."
/%
&:
%.
1+
*"
<
:/
%.
&0
4:
$"
:$
("
%2
."
/+
%.
"

(.
K.
4'
0.
("
2:
K+
$1
"&
.1
:&
("
%'
"+%
/"
0&
'K
+/
+'
$/
E""
"

"

!W
D

Page 148



P
ro

p
o

se
d

 
m

o
d

if
ic

at
io

n
 

n
u

m
b

er
"

P
o

lic
y 

/ 
p

ar
ag

ra
p

h
 

n
u

m
b

er
 / 

si
te

 
re

fe
re

n
ce

 

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 m
o

d
if

ic
at

io
n

 t
o

 t
h

e 
 

S
o

u
th

 C
am

b
ri

d
g

es
h

ir
e 

L
o

ca
l P

la
n

 "
R

ea
so

n
 f

o
r 

p
ro

p
o

se
d

 m
o

d
if

ic
at

io
n
"

M
ai

n
/m

in
o

r 
m

o
d

if
ic

at
io

n
"

F
2.
"F
&:
$/
0'
&%
"A
%&
:%
.1
C"
9'
&"
;
:<
=&
+(
1.
":
$(
"

A
')
%2
";
:<
=&
+(
1.
/2
+&.
"a
,B
!H
b"
+(
.$
%+9
+.
/"
:"

$.
.(
"%'
"+$
K.
/%
+1
:%
."
%2
."
*:
/.
"9'
&"
:"
$.
I
"&
:+
4I
:C
"

/%
:%
+'
$"
+$
"%2
+/
":
&.
:"
%'
"/
.&
K.
"%2
."
;
@
;
":
$(
"

/'
)%
2.
&$
";
:<
=&
+(
1.
E"A
2'
)4
("
:"
$.
.(
"=
."

(.
<
'$
/%
&:
%.
("
9'
&"
:"
$.
I
"/
%:
%+'
$"
:$
("
+9"
%2
."

0&
.9
.&
&.
("
4'
*:
%+'
$"
+/
"$
.:
&=
CJ
"%2
."
4:
C'
)%
"'
9"%
2.
"

/+
%.
"/
2'
)4
("
:4
4'
I
"9'
&"
/)
*2
"0
&'
K+
/+
'$
E""
"

" R
+$
."
X
.4
4/
"+/
":
"2
+/
%'
&+*
:4
4C
"+<
0'
&%
:$
%"/
+%.
"

*'
$%
:+
$+
$1
"/
.K
.&
:4
"*
2:
4M
"/
0&
+$
1/
J"I
2+
*2
"9'
&<
"

%2
."
/'
)&
*.
"'
9"%
2.
"e
'=
/'
$"
;
'$
()
+%E
"F
2.
"

&.
/.
&K
."
+/
":
"<
+G
"'
9"I
''
(4
:$
(J
"/
*&
)=
":
$(
"

I
:%
.&
E"7
&.
K+
')
/4
C"
:"
A
A
A
#"a
A
+%.
"'
9"A
0.
*+
:4
"

A
*+
.$
%+9
+*
"#$
%.
&.
/%
b"
R
+$
."
X
.4
4/
"'
$*
."
*'
$%
:+
$.
("

/'
<
."
&:
&.
"9&
./
2I
:%
.&
"+$
K.
&%
.=
&:
%.
/J
"2
'I
.K
.&
"

9'
44'
I
+$
1"
%2
."
(&
')
12
%"'
9"!
[?
V"
%2
./
."
I
.&
."
4'
/%
E""

F
'(
:C
"%2
."
*2
:4
M"
I
:%
.&
*'
)&
/.
/"
:&
."
=.
+$
1"

<
:$
:1
.(
"I
+%2
"%2
."
:+
<
"'
9"&
._
*&
.:
%+$
1"
%2
."

*'
$(
+%+
'$
/"
9:
K'
)&
:=
4.
"9'
&"
:"
0'
//
+=
4.
"&
._

+$
%&
'(
)*
%+'
$"
'9
"%2
./
."
&:
&.
"/
0.
*+
./
E"#
%"+
/"

+<
0'
&%
:$
%"%
2:
%"%
2.
"*
2:
4M
"/
0&
+$
1/
"$
'%
"=
."

*'
<
0&
'<
+/
.(
"+$
"%.
&<
/"
'9
"%2
.+
&"
K'
4)
<
.J
"0
:%
%.
&$
"

'9
"94
'I
"'
&"
I
:%
.&
"]
):
4+%
CE
"""

" 7
:&
%/
"'
9"%
2.
"/
+%.
"2
:K
."
=.
.$
"+(
.$
%+9
+.
("
:/
"

/)
=L
.*
%"%
'"
/)
&9
:*
."
I
:%
.&
"94
''
("
&+/
M/
E""
"

!W
[

Page 149



P
ro

p
o

se
d

 
m

o
d

if
ic

at
io

n
 

n
u

m
b

er
"

P
o

lic
y 

/ 
p

ar
ag

ra
p

h
 

n
u

m
b

er
 / 

si
te

 
re

fe
re

n
ce

 

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 m
o

d
if

ic
at

io
n

 t
o

 t
h

e 
 

S
o

u
th

 C
am

b
ri

d
g

es
h

ir
e 

L
o

ca
l P

la
n

 "
R

ea
so

n
 f

o
r 

p
ro

p
o

se
d

 m
o

d
if

ic
at

io
n
"

M
ai

n
/m

in
o

r 
m

o
d

if
ic

at
io

n
"

P
M

/S
C

/8
/C
"

7
'4
+*
C"
U
Z,
"

`
)4
='
)&
$"
-
("

U
:/
%"

6
<
.$
("
%2
."
%+%
4.
"'
9"7
'4
+*
C"
U
Z,
":
/"
9'
44'
I
/S
""

" P
o

lic
y 

E
/2

: 
F

u
lb

o
u

rn
 R

o
ad

 E
as

t 
(F

u
lb

o
u

rn
) 

6.
9  

4.
3 

h
ec

ta
re

s 
 R
T
F
U
S"F
2.
&.
"+/
":
"*
'$
/.
])
.$
%+:
4":
<
.$
(<
.$
%"

%'
"/
+%.
":
&.
:"
/2
'I
$"
'$
"%2
."
7
'4
+*
+.
/"
8
:0
"_
"&
.9
.&
"

%'
"<
:0
":
%"%
2.
".
$(
"'
9"%
2+
/"
/*
2.
()
4.
E"

P
o

si
ti

ve
ly

 p
re

p
ar

ed
 a

n
d

 ju
st

if
ie

d
E""
"

#$
"&
./
0'
$/
."
%'
"%2
."
9+$
(+
$1
/"
+$
"%2
."
>O
6
"

;
:<
=&
+(
1.
"#$
$.
&"
N
&.
.$
"@
.4
%"@
')
$(
:&
C"
A
%)
(C
"

,B
!5
"a
A
..
"A
.*
%'
&"
!W
bJ
"I
2+
*2
"&
.*
'<
<
.$
(.
("

:4
4'
*:
%+$
1"
:"
/<
:4
4.
&"
/+
%.
"%'
"<
+$
+<
+/
."
+<
0:
*%
"'
$"

%2
."
N
&.
.$
"@
.4
%E"
"

8
:+
$"

<
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$"

P
M

/S
C

/8
/D

 
7
:&
:1
&:
02
"D
E5
H"

6
<
.$
("
/)
00
'&
%+$
1"
%.
G%
"%'
"7
'4
+*
C"
U
Z!
H"
%'
"&
.:
("

:/
"9'
44'
I
/S
"

" U
<
04
'C
<
.$
%"/
+%.
/"
:%
"K
+44
:1
./
":
&.
":
"/
*:
&*
."

&.
/'
)&
*.
J"I
2+
*2
"/
2'
)4
("
=.
"&
.%
:+
$.
(E
""8
:M
+$
1"

=.
/%
")
/.
"'
9".
G+
/%
+$
1"
.<
04
'C
<
.$
%"/
+%.
/"
&.
()
*.
/"

%2
."
0&
./
/)
&.
"9'
&"
(.
K.
4'
0<
.$
%"'
9"$
.I
"/
+%.
/J
"

+$
*4
)(
+$
1"
$.
I
"/
+%.
/"
+$
"%2
."
*'
)$
%&
C/
+(
.E
"#%
":
4/
'"

0&
'K
+(
./
":
"1
&.
:%
.&
"&
:$
1.
"'
9".
<
04
'C
<
.$
%"

'0
0'
&%
)$
+%+
./
":
$(
"&
.(
)*
./
"%2
."
$.
.(
"%'
"%&
:K
.4
E"

A
+%.
/"
/2
')
4(
"=
."
&.
%:
+$
.(
"%'
"0
&'
K+
(.
"4'
*:
4"

.<
04
'C
<
.$
%J"
)$
4.
//
"/
0.
*+
9+*
"9:
*%
'&
/"
+$
(+
*:
%.
"

'%
2.
&I
+/
.E
"F
2.
"0
'4
+*
C"
('
./
"$
'%
":
00
4C
"I
2.
&.
"

%2
."
*2
:$
1.
"'
9")
/.
"+/
"0
.&
<
+%%
.(
"(
.K
.4
'0
<
.$
%E 

C
o

n
si

st
en

t w
it

h
 N

at
io

n
al

 P
o

lic
y 

,5
"8
:&
*2
",
B!
5"
^"
X
&+%
%.
$"
8
+$
+/
%.
&+:
4"A
%:
%.
<
.$
%"

9&
'<
"%2
."
A
.*
&.
%:
&C
"'
9"A
%:
%.
"9'
&"
;
'<
<
)$
+%+
./
"

:$
("
>'
*:
4"N
'K
.&
$<
.$
%"a
U
&+*
"7
+*
M4
./
b"
_"
F
2+
/"

X
&+%
%.
$"
8
+$
+/
%.
&+:
4"A
%:
%.
<
.$
%"'
)%
4+$
./
"%2
."

N
'K
.&
$<
.$
%3/
"0
'4
+*
C"
'$
"*
2:
$1
."
'9
")
/.
"I
2+
*2
"

/)
00
'&
%/
"=
&'
I
$9
+.
4(
"&
.1
.$
.&
:%
+'
$"
^"
$.
I
"

0.
&<
+%%
.(
"(
.K
.4
'0
<
.$
%"&
+1
2%
/"
I
.&
."
=&
')
12
%"

9'
&I
:&
("
+$
*4
)(
+$
1"
:4
4'
I
+$
1"
*2
:$
1.
"'
9")
/.
"

=.
%I
..
$"
/2
'0
/"
:$
("
9+$
:$
*+
:4
":
$(
"0
&'
9.
//
+'
$:
4"

/.
&K
+*
./
J"*
2:
$1
."
'9
")
/.
"9&
'<
"=
)/
+$
./
/"
%'
"

&.
/+
(.
$%
+:
4".
%*
E "

" F
2.
"/
)0
0'
&%
+$
1"
%.
G%
"%'
"7
'4
+*
C"
U
Z!
H"
$.
.(
/"
%'
"=
."

<
'(
+9+
.(
"%'
"*
4:
&+9
C"
%2
:%
"%2
."
0'
4+*
C"
('
./
"$
'%
"

:0
04
C"
I
2.
&.
"%2
."
*2
:$
1.
/"
'9
")
/.
"+/
"0
.&
<
+%%
.(
"

(.
K.
4'
0<
.$
%"9
'4
4'
I
+$
1"
'$
"9&
'<
"%2
."
*2
:$
1.
/"

=&
')
12
%"9
'&
I
:&
("
+$
"%2
."
X
&+%
%.
$"
8
+$
+/
%.
&+:
4"

A
%:
%.
<
.$
%E"

8
+$
'&
"

<
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$"
"

!H
B

Page 150



P
ro

p
o

se
d

 
m

o
d

if
ic

at
io

n
 

n
u

m
b

er
"

P
o

lic
y 

/ 
p

ar
ag

ra
p

h
 

n
u

m
b

er
 / 

si
te

 
re

fe
re

n
ce

 

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 m
o

d
if

ic
at

io
n

 t
o

 t
h

e 
 

S
o

u
th

 C
am

b
ri

d
g

es
h

ir
e 

L
o

ca
l P

la
n

 "
R

ea
so

n
 f

o
r 

p
ro

p
o

se
d

 m
o

d
if

ic
at

io
n
"

M
ai

n
/m

in
o

r 
m

o
d

if
ic

at
io

n
"

" 8
+$
'&
"<
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$"
%'
".
$/
)&
."
*4
:&
+9+
*:
%+'
$"
:$
("

*'
$/
+/
%.
$*
C"
I
+%2
"*
2:
$1
./
"%'
"0
.&
<
+%%
.(
"

(.
K.
4'
0<
.$
%"&
+1
2%
/E
"

C
h

ap
te

r 
9 

P
ro

m
o

ti
n

g
 S

u
cc

es
sf

u
l C

o
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s 

P
M

/S
C

/9
/A

 
7
:&
:1
&:
02
"[
EV
5"

\
0(
:%
."
0:
&:
1&
:0
2"
[E
V5
"%'
"+$
*4
)(
."
$.
I
"

&.
1)
4:
%+'
$/
S"

" \
$(
.&
"%2
."
0&
./
.$
%"/
C/
%.
<
"'
9"*
'$
%&
'4
/"
'K
.&
"

2:
i:
&(
')
/"
(.
K.
4'
0<
.$
%":
$(
"'
K.
&"

(.
K.
4'
0<
.$
%"I
+%2
+$
"%2
."
K+
*+
$+
%C
"'
9"2
:i
:&
('
)/
"

+$
/%
:4
4:
%+'
$/
J"%
2.
":
*%
+K
+%+
./
":
$(
"/
)=
/%
:$
*.
/"

a:
$(
"]
):
$%
+%+
./
b"
%'
"I
2+
*2
"%2
."
:=
'K
."

/%
:%
.<
.$
%/
":
00
4C
":
&.
"%2
'/
."
(.
9+$
.(
"=
C"
%2
."

7
4:
$$
+$
1"
ae
:i
:&
('
)/
"A
)=
/%
:$
*.
/b
"-
.1
)4
:%
+'
$"

![
[,
J"%
2.
"7
4:
$$
+$
1"
a;
'$
%&
'4
"'
9"8
:L
'&
"6
**
+(
.$
%"

e
:i
:&
(/
b"
-
.1
)4
:%
+'
$/
"!
[[
["
:$
("
&.
9.
&&
.(
"%'
"+$
"

%2
."
O
.0
:&
%<
.$
%"'
9"%
2.
"U
$K
+&'
$<
.$
%";
+&*
)4
:&
"

BH
ZB
B"
v7
4:
$$
+$
1"
;
'$
%&
'4
/"
9'
&"
e
:i
:&
('
)/
"

A
)=
/%
:$
*.
/v
"I
2+
*2
"I
+44
"=
."
&.
04
:*
.(
"I
+%2
"

&.
K+
/.
("
1)
+(
:$
*.
"I
+%2
+$
"%2
."
4+9
.%
+<
."
'9
"%2
."

7
4:
$E
""F
2.
"7
4:
$$
+$
1"
ae
:i
:&
('
)/
"A
)=
/%
:$
*.
/b
"

-
.1
)4
:%
+'
$/
"*
:<
."
+$
%'
"9'
&*
."
'$
"!
"Q
)$
."
,B
!5
E"

/.
%"'
)%
"+$
"%2
."
I
.=
"=
:/
.(
"0
4:
$$
+$
1"
0&
:*
%+*
."

1)
+(
:$
*.
"a
7
7
N
b"
+$
":
"/
0.
*+
9+*
"/
.*
%+'
$"
'$
"

2:
i:
&(
')
/"
/)
=/
%:
$*
./
"I
2+
*2
"+/
")
0(
:%
.(
":
/"

C
o

n
si

st
en

t w
it

h
 N

at
io

n
al

 P
o

lic
y 

F
2.
"I
.=
_=
:/
.(
"0
4:
$$
+$
1"
0&
:*
%+*
."
1)
+(
:$
*.
"

I
:/
"0
)=
4+/
2.
("
V"
8
:&
*2
",
B!
H"
:/
"%2
."
4'
*:
4"0
4:
$"

I
:/
"/
)=
<
+%%
.(
"9'
&"
.G
:<
+$
:%
+'
$E
""F
2.
&.
"+/
":
"

/0
.*
+9+
*"
/.
*%
+'
$"
:=
')
%"2
:i
:&
('
)/
"/
)=
/%
:$
*.
/E
"

2%
%0
SZZ
04
:$
$+
$1
1)
+(
:$
*.
E0
4:
$$
+$
10
'&
%:
4E1
'K
E)
MZ

=4
'1
Z1
)+
(:
$*
.Z
2:
i:
&(
')
/_
/)
=/
%:
$*
./
Z""

" ,5
"8
:&
*2
",
B!
5"
^"
X
&+%
%.
$"
8
+$
+/
%.
&+:
4"A
%:
%.
<
.$
%"

9&
'<
"%2
."
A
.*
&.
%:
&C
"'
9"A
%:
%.
"9'
&"
;
'<
<
)$
+%+
./
"

:$
("
>'
*:
4"N
'K
.&
$<
.$
%"a
U
&+*
"7
+*
M4
./
b"
_"
F
2+
/"

X
&+%
%.
$"
8
+$
+/
%.
&+:
4"A
%:
%.
<
.$
%"*
'$
%:
+$
.(
"

)0
(:
%.
/"
'$
":
"$
)<
=.
&"
'9
"%'
0+
*/
"+$
*4
)(
+$
1"

2:
i:
&(
')
/"
/)
=/
%:
$*
./
"%'
"&
.9
4.
*%
"$
.I
"

&.
1)
4:
%+'
$/
"%2
:%
"I
.&
."
+$
%&
'(
)*
.(
"'
$"
!"
Q)
$.
"

,B
!5
E" "

" F
2.
"<
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$"
:4
4'
I
/"
9'
&"
)0
(:
%.
/"
K+
:"
%2
."

04
:$
$+
$1
"0
&:
*%
+*
."
1)
+(
:$
*.
E"8
+$
'&
"<
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$"

%'
"0
&'
K+
(.
"*
4:
&+%
CE
"

8
+$
'&
"

<
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$"
"

!H
!

Page 151



P
ro

p
o

se
d

 
m

o
d

if
ic

at
io

n
 

n
u

m
b

er
"

P
o

lic
y 

/ 
p

ar
ag

ra
p

h
 

n
u

m
b

er
 / 

si
te

 
re

fe
re

n
ce

 

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 m
o

d
if

ic
at

io
n

 t
o

 t
h

e 
 

S
o

u
th

 C
am

b
ri

d
g

es
h

ir
e 

L
o

ca
l P

la
n

 "
R

ea
so

n
 f

o
r 

p
ro

p
o

se
d

 m
o

d
if

ic
at

io
n
"

M
ai

n
/m

in
o

r 
m

o
d

if
ic

at
io

n
"

$.
I
"&
.1
)4
:%
+'
$/
":
&.
"+<
04
.<
.$
%.
(E
"

C
h

ap
te

r 
10

 P
ro

m
o

ti
n

g
 a

n
d

 D
el

iv
er

in
g

 S
u

st
ai

n
ab

le
 T

ra
n

sp
o

rt
 a

n
d

 In
fr

as
tr

u
ct

u
re

 

P
M

/S
C

/1
0/

A
 

R
.I
"0
:&
:1
&:
02
"

:9
%.
&"
!B
EH
, "

R
.I
"0
:&
:1
&:
02
"%'
"=
."
:(
(.
("
:9
%.
&"
0:
&:
1&
:0
2"

!B
EH
, S
""

" F
2.
&.
":
&.
"/
'<
."
9'
&<
/"
'9
"(
.K
.4
'0
<
.$
%"I
2.
&.
"

*'
$%
&+=
)%
+'
$/
"I
+44
"$
'%
"=
."
/'
)1
2%
":
/"
/.
%"'
)%
"+$
"

04
:$
$+
$1
"0
&:
*%
+*
."
1)
+(
:$
*.
E"F
2.
/.
"+$
*4
)(
."

*)
/%
'<
":
$(
"/
.4
9_
=)
+4(
"2
')
/+
$1
"/
*2
.<
./
":
/"

I
.4
4":
/"
/%
:&
%.
&"
2'
<
./
E""
"

C
o

n
si

st
en

t w
it

h
 N

at
io

n
al

 P
o

lic
y 

F
2.
"I
.=
_=
:/
.(
"0
4:
$$
+$
1"
0&
:*
%+*
."
1)
+(
:$
*.
"

I
:/
"0
)=
4+/
2.
("
V"
8
:&
*2
",
B!
H"
:/
"%2
."
4'
*:
4"0
4:
$"

I
:/
"/
)=
<
+%%
.(
"9'
&"
.G
:<
+$
:%
+'
$E
""F
2+
/"
+$
*4
)(
./
"

:"
/.
*%
+'
$"
&.
4:
%+$
1"
%'
"/
.4
9"=
)+
4(
"I
'&
M"
=.
+$
1"

.G
.<
0%
"9&
'<
"%2
."
;
'<
<
)$
+%C
"#$
9&
:/
%&
)*
%)
&.
"

>.
KC
E""

2%
%0
SZZ
04
:$
$+
$1
1)
+(
:$
*.
E0
4:
$$
+$
10
'&
%:
4E1
'K
E)
MZ

=4
'1
Z1
)+
(:
$*
.Z
*'
<
<
)$
+%C
_+$
9&
:/
%&
)*
%)
&.
_

4.
KC
Z&
.4
+.
9Z/
.4
9_
=)
+4(
_.
G.
<
0%
+'
$Z
"

" 8
+$
'&
"<
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$"
%'
"=
."
*'
$/
+/
%.
$%
"I
+%2
"

$:
%+'
$:
4"0
'4
+*
CE
"

8
+$
'&
"

<
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$"
"

G
lo

ss
ar

y 

P
M

/S
C

/G
/A

 
N
4'
//
:&
C"

6
((
"%'
"%.
&<
/"
%'
"1
4'
//
:&
CS
"

 
"

p
la

n
n

in
g

 p
ra

ct
ic

e 
g

u
id

an
ce

 (
P

P
G

) 
"

F
2.
"I
.=
_=
:/
.(
"0
4:
$$
+$
1"
0&
:*
%+*
."

1)
+(
:$
*.
"+/
":
"0
4:
$$
+$
1"
+$
9'
&<
:%
+'
$"

&.
/'
)&
*.
":
K:
+4:
=4
."
'$
4+$
."
+$
":
")
/:
=4
."
:$
("

F
2.
"I
.=
_=
:/
.(
"0
4:
$$
+$
1"
0&
:*
%+*
."
1)
+(
:$
*.
"

I
:/
"0
)=
4+/
2.
("
V"
8
:&
*2
",
B!
H"
:/
"%2
."
4'
*:
4"0
4:
$"

I
:/
"/
)=
<
+%%
.(
"9'
&"
.G
:<
+$
:%
+'
$E
"""

" 8
+$
'&
"<
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$"
%'
"=
."
*'
$/
+/
%.
$%
"I
+%2
"

$:
%+'
$:
4"0
'4
+*
CE
""

"

8
+$
'&
"

<
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$"

!H
,

Page 152



P
ro

p
o

se
d

 
m

o
d

if
ic

at
io

n
 

n
u

m
b

er
"

P
o

lic
y 

/ 
p

ar
ag

ra
p

h
 

n
u

m
b

er
 / 

si
te

 
re

fe
re

n
ce

 

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 m
o

d
if

ic
at

io
n

 t
o

 t
h

e 
 

S
o

u
th

 C
am

b
ri

d
g

es
h

ir
e 

L
o

ca
l P

la
n

 "
R

ea
so

n
 f

o
r 

p
ro

p
o

se
d

 m
o

d
if

ic
at

io
n
"

M
ai

n
/m

in
o

r 
m

o
d

if
ic

at
io

n
"

:*
*.
//
+=
4.
"9'
&<
:%
"%'
"=
."
&.
:(
":
4'
$1
/+
(.
"

%2
."
R
:%
+'
$:
4"7
4:
$$
+$
1"
7
'4
+*
C"
`
&:
<
.I
'&
ME
"

#%"
*'
$%
:+
$/
"(
.%
:+
4.
("
+$
9'
&<
:%
+'
$"
9'
&"
)/
.&
/"

'9
"%2
."
04
:$
$+
$1
"/
C/
%.
<
"0
&.
K+
')
/4
C"
'$
4C
"

0)
=4
+/
2.
("
+$
"/
.0
:&
:%
."
('
*)
<
.$
%/
E""
O
;
>N
"

:&
."
:*
%+K
.4
C"
<
:$
:1
+$
1"
%2
."
04
:$
$+
$1
"

0&
:*
%+*
."
1)
+(
:$
*.
J":
$(
":
$C
"$
.*
./
/:
&C
"

)0
(:
%.
/"
I
+44
"=
."
<
:(
."
:/
"/
''
$"
:/
"

&.
1)
4:
%+'
$/
":
$(
"4.
1+
/4
:%
+'
$"
:&
."
=&
')
12
%"

+$
%'
"9'
&*
.E
"

"
"

S
ta

rt
er

 H
o

m
e 

"
A
%:
&%
.&
"2
'<
."
"<
.:
$/
":
"=
)+
4(
+$
1"
'&
"0
:&
%"'
9"

:"
=)
+4(
+$
1"
%2
:%
S"

:b
"+
/"
:"
$.
I
"(
I
.4
4+$
1J
"

=b
"+
/"
:K
:+
4:
=4
."
9'
&"
0)
&*
2:
/.
"=
C"
])
:4
+9C
+$
1"

9+&
/%
_%
+<
."
=)
C.
&/
"'
$4
CJ
"

*b
"+
/"
%'
"=
."
/'
4(
":
%":
"(
+/
*'
)$
%"'
9":
%"4
.:
/%
"

,B
f
"'
9"%
2.
"<
:&
M.
%"K
:4
).
J"

(b
"+
/"
%'
"=
."
/'
4(
"9'
&"
4.
//
"%2
:$
"%2
."
0&
+*
."

*:
0J
":
$(
"

.b
"+
/"
/)
=L
.*
%"%
'"
:$
C"
&.
/%
&+*
%+'
$/
"'
$"
/:
4.
"'
&"

4.
%%+
$1
"/
0.
*+
9+.
("
+$
"&
.1
)4
:%
+'
$/
"<
:(
."
=C
"

%2
."
A
.*
&.
%:
&C
"'
9"A
%:
%.
E"

"
a`
&'
<
"e
')
/+
$1
":
$(
"7
4:
$$
+$
1"
@
+44
"T
*%
'=
.&
"

!H
W

Page 153



P
ro

p
o

se
d

 
m

o
d

if
ic

at
io

n
 

n
u

m
b

er
"

P
o

lic
y 

/ 
p

ar
ag

ra
p

h
 

n
u

m
b

er
 / 

si
te

 
re

fe
re

n
ce

 

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 m
o

d
if

ic
at

io
n

 t
o

 t
h

e 
 

S
o

u
th

 C
am

b
ri

d
g

es
h

ir
e 

L
o

ca
l P

la
n

 "
R

ea
so

n
 f

o
r 

p
ro

p
o

se
d

 m
o

d
if

ic
at

io
n
"

M
ai

n
/m

in
o

r 
m

o
d

if
ic

at
io

n
"

,B
!5
b"

"
"

S
el

f 
–b

u
ild

 a
n

d
 C

u
st

o
m

 H
o

u
se

b
u

ild
in

g
 

"
A
.4
9_
=)
+4(
":
$(
"*
)/
%'
<
"2
')
/.
=)
+4(
+$
1n
"

<
.:
$/
"%2
."
=)
+4(
+$
1"
'&
"*
'<
04
.%
+'
$"
=C
S"

:b
"+
$(
+K
+(
):
4/
J"

=b
":
//
'*
+:
%+'
$/
"'
9"+
$(
+K
+(
):
4/
J"'
&"

*b
"0
.&
/'
$/
"I
'&
M+
$1
"I
+%2
"'
&"
9'
&"
+$
(+
K+
()
:4
/"

'&
":
//
'*
+:
%+'
$/
"'
9"+
$(
+K
+(
):
4/
J"'
9"

2'
)/
./
"%'
"=
."
'*
*)
0+
.(
":
/"
2'
<
./
"=
C"

%2
'/
."
+$
(+
K+
()
:4
/E
"

"
@
)%
"+%
"(
'.
/"
$'
%"+
$*
4)
(.
"%2
."
=)
+4(
+$
1"
'9
":
"

2'
)/
."
'$
":
"0
4'
%":
*]
)+
&.
("
9&
'<
":
"0
.&
/'
$"

I
2'
"=
)+
4(
/"
%2
."
2'
)/
."
I
2'
44C
"'
&"
<
:+
$4
C"
%'
"

04
:$
/"
'&
"/
0.
*+
9+*
:%
+'
$/
"(
.*
+(
.(
"'
&"
'9
9.
&.
("

=C
"%2
:%
"0
.&
/'
$E
"

" "
"

R
ig

h
t 

to
 B

u
ild

 
"

N
'K
.&
$<
.$
%"+
$+
%+:
%+K
."
I
2+
*2
"*
&.
:%
./
":
"

$.
I
"g-
+1
2%
"%'
"@
)+
4(
3"1
+K
+$
1"
*)
/%
'<
"

=)
+4(
.&
/"
:"
&+1
2%
"%'
":
"0
4'
%"'
9"4
:$
("
9&
'<
"

*'
)$
*+
4/
E">
'*
:4
"7
4:
$$
+$
1"
6
)%
2'
&+%
+.
/"
:&
."
%'
"

2.
40
"4'
*:
4"*
)/
%'
<
"=
)+
4(
.&
/"
%'
"9+
$(
":
"

!H
H

Page 154



P
ro

p
o

se
d

 
m

o
d

if
ic

at
io

n
 

n
u

m
b

er
"

P
o

lic
y 

/ 
p

ar
ag

ra
p

h
 

n
u

m
b

er
 / 

si
te

 
re

fe
re

n
ce

 

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 m
o

d
if

ic
at

io
n

 t
o

 t
h

e 
 

S
o

u
th

 C
am

b
ri

d
g

es
h

ir
e 

L
o

ca
l P

la
n

 "
R

ea
so

n
 f

o
r 

p
ro

p
o

se
d

 m
o

d
if

ic
at

io
n
"

M
ai

n
/m

in
o

r 
m

o
d

if
ic

at
io

n
"

/)
+%:
=4
."
04
'%
"'
9"4
:$
("
%'
"=
)+
4(
":
"$
.I
"2
'<
.E
""

6
"&
.1
+/
%.
&"
'9
"+$
(+
K+
()
:4
/"
I
+/
2+
$1
"%'
"=
)+
4(
"

%2
.+
&"
'I
$"
2'
<
."
+/
"%'
"=
."
M.
0%
E"A
')
%2
"

;
:<
=&
+(
1.
/2
+&.
"O
+/
%&
+*
%";
')
$*
+4"
I
:/
"'
$.
"

'9
"%2
."
K:
$1
):
&(
"*
')
$*
+4/
"%'
"0
+'
$.
.&
"%2
."

/*
2.
<
.E
"

P
M

/S
C

/G
/B

 
N
4'
//
:&
C"

-
.K
+/
."
14
'/
/:
&C
"(
.9
+$
+%+
'$
"'
9"N
C0
/C
":
$(
"

F
&:
K.
44.
& S
"

" 7
.&
/'
$/
"'
9"$
'<
:(
+*
"2
:=
+%"
'9
"4+
9.
"I
2:
%.
K.
&"
%2
.+
&"

&:
*.
"'
&"
'&
+1
+$
J"+
$*
4)
(+
$1
"/
)*
2"
0.
&/
'$
/"
I
2'
"'
$"

1&
')
$(
/"
'$
4C
"'
9"%
2.
+&"
'I
$"
'&
"%2
.+
&"
9:
<
+4C
3/
"'
&"

(.
0.
$(
:$
%/
3".
()
*:
%+'
$:
4"'
&"
2.
:4
%2
"$
..
(/
"'
&"

'4
("
:1
."
2:
K.
"*
.:
/.
("
%'
"%&
:K
.4
"%.
<
0'
&:
&+4
C"
'&
"

0.
&<
:$
.$
%4C
"=
)%
J".
G*
4)
(+
$1
"<
.<
=.
&/
"'
9":
$"

'&
1:
$+
/.
("
1&
')
0"
'9
"%&
:K
.4
4+$
1"
/2
'I
0.
'0
4.
"'
&"

*+
&*
)/
"0
.'
04
."
%&
:K
.4
4+$
1"
%'
1.
%2
.&
":
/"
/)
*2
E""

" A
')
&*
.S
"7
4:
$$
+$
1"
7
'4
+*
C"
9'
&"
F
&:
K.
44.
&"
A
+%.
/J
"

,B
!5
E"

C
o

n
si

st
en

t w
it

h
 N

at
io

n
al

 P
o

lic
y 

T
$"
W!
"6
)1
)/
%",
B!
5J
"%2
."
N
'K
.&
$<
.$
%"

0)
=4
+/
2.
("
7
4:
$$
+$
1"
7
'4
+*
C"
9'
&"
F
&:
K.
44.
&"
A
+%.
/"

I
2+
*2
"/
2'
)4
("
=.
"&
.:
("
+$
"*
'$
L)
$*
%+'
$"
I
+%2
"%2
."

R
:%
+'
$:
4"7
4:
$$
+$
1"
7
'4
+*
C"
`
&:
<
.I
'&
ME
"F
2.
"$
.I
"

04
:$
$+
$1
"0
'4
+*
C"
('
*)
<
.$
%"&
.(
.9
+$
./
"t%
&:
K.
44.
&t"

+$
"0
4:
$$
+$
1"
0'
4+*
C"
%'
".
G*
4)
(.
"%2
'/
."
I
2'
"$
'"

4'
$1
.&
"%&
:K
.4
"0
.&
<
:$
.$
%4C
E"

" 8
+$
'&
"<
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$"
%'
"=
."
*'
$/
+/
%.
$%
"I
+%2
"

$:
%+'
$:
4"0
'4
+*
CE
"

8
+$
'&
"

<
'(
+9+
*:
%+'
$"
"

"

!H
5

Page 155



M
o

d
if

ic
at

io
n

 P
M

/S
C

/2
/G

  

7
:&
:1
&:
02
",
E,
!"
&.
K+
/.
("
%:
=4
.S
"

 
E

xi
st

in
g

 
C

o
m

p
le

ti
o

n
s 

an
d

 
C

o
m

m
it

m
en

ts
 

(b
o

th
 a

re
as

) 

N
ew

 S
it

es
 

C
am

b
ri

d
g

e 

N
ew

 
S

it
es

 
S

o
u

th
 

C
am

b
s 

T
O

T
A

L
 

%
 

C
am

b
ri

d
g

e 
U

rb
an

 A
re

a 
WJ
,D
?"
5J
W5
D"

WJ
W,
H"

!J
H?
B"

B"
VJ
V!
!"

VJ
,D
,"

,B
"!
["

E
d

g
e 

o
f 

C
am

b
ri

d
g

e 
 

!!
JW
V!
"!
!J
W?
B"

HW
B"
D[
B"

!B
B"
H!
B"

!!
JD
[!
"

!,
JV
?B
"

W5
"

N
ew

 
S

et
tl

em
en

ts
an

d
 

C
am

b
o

u
rn

e 
W

es
t 

5J
[V
5"
WJ
HH
5"

B"
HJ
W?
B"

HJ
V!
B"

!B
JW
W5
"

DJ
B5
5"

W!
",
W"

V
ill

ag
es

 
R

u
ra

l A
re

a 
(i

n
cl

u
d

in
g

 
w

in
d

fa
lls

) 

WJ
D5
W"
?J
,D
H"

B"
D[
5"
[W
V"

HJ
?H
D"

DJ
,,
B"

!H
",
W"

T
O

T
A

L
 

24
,4

66
 2

7,
45

7 
3,

75
4 

2,
36

0 
5,

36
5 

5,
95

6 
33

,5
85

 
35

,7
73

 
10

0 

"

!H
V

Page 156



M
o

d
if

ic
at

io
n

 P
M

/S
C

/2
/H

  

7
:&
:1
&:
02
",
E,
,"
&.
K+
/.
("
%:
=4
.S
"

 
S

tr
u

ct
u

re
 

P
la

n
 1

99
9 

to
 2

01
6 

%
 

N
ew

 L
o

ca
l P

la
n

 
S

tr
at

eg
y 

20
11

 t
o

 
20

31
 (

b
o

th
 a

re
as

) 
%

 

C
am

b
ri

d
g

e 
U

rb
an

 A
re

a 
DJ
[B
B"

,?
"

VJ
V!
!"
VJ
D,
D"

,B
![
"

C
am

b
ri

d
g

e 
F

ri
n

g
e 

S
it

es
 

DJ
BB
B"

,5
"

!!
JD
[!
!,
JV
?B
"

W5
"

N
ew

 s
et

tl
em

en
ts

 
VJ
BB
B"

!D
"

!B
JW
W5
DJ
B5
5"

W!
,W
"

V
ill

ag
es

 
[J
VB
B"

WB
"

HJ
?H
DD
J,
,B
"

!H
,W
"

T
O

T
A

L
 1

99
9 

to
 2

01
6 

32
,5

00
 

10
0 

33
,5

85
 3

5,
77

3 
10

0 

" " "

!H
?

Page 157



!HD
Page 158



T
O

T
A

L
S

20
11

-
20

12
20

12
-

20
13

20
13

-
20

14
20

14
-

20
15

20
15

-
20

16
20

16
-

20
17

20
17

-
20

18
20

18
-

20
19

20
19

-
20

20
20

20
-

20
21

20
21

-
20

22
20

22
-

20
23

20
23

-
20

24
20

24
-

20
25

20
25

-
20

26
20

26
-

20
27

20
27

-
20

28
20

28
-

20
29

20
29

-
20

30
20

30
-

20
31

P
o

st
 2

03
1

20
11

-2
03

1

V[
V

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

69
6

;
:<
=&
+(
1.
"U
:/
%

_
B

B
B

5B
!B
B

!5
B

,B
B

,B
B

,5
B

,B
B

!B
B

B
B

B
B

VB
B

B
B

B
1,

31
0

R
'&
%2
_X
./
%";
:<
=&
+(
1.
"6
&.
:"
6
*%
+'
$"
7
4:
$"
:&
.:

_
B

,B
?B

![
5

!B
5

[B
!D
5

!5
B

,5
B

[B
B

B
B

B
B

B
B

B
B

B
1,

15
5

>:
$(
"=
.%
I
..
$"
e
)$
%+$
1(
'$
"-
':
(J
"e
+/
%'
$"
-
':
("
l
"6
!H
"a
R
#6
@
",
b

_
B

B
B

B
B

B
B

!5
B

WB
B

,5
B

,B
B

B
B

B
B

B
B

B
B

B
90

0

T
&*
2:
&(
"7
:&
M"
_"
0:
&*
.4
"k
!

_
B

B
,W

!W
B

B
B

B
B

B
B

B
B

B
B

B
B

B
B

B
36

T
&*
2:
&(
"7
:&
M"
_"
W"
:(
(+
%+'
$:
4"4
:$
("
0:
&*
.4
/"
+$
*4
)(
+$
1"
4'
*:
4"*
.$
%&
.

_
B

HD
DB

W[
B

B
B

B
B

B
B

B
B

B
B

B
B

B
B

B
16

7

_
B

B
V5

!?
5

,!
5

W!
B

HB
B

HB
B

HB
B

HB
B

HB
B

HB
B

HB
B

HB
B

HB
B

HB
B

HB
B

HB
B

HB
B

WJ
5W
5

5,
96

5

`
)4
='
)&
$"
l
"#(
:"
O
:&
I
+$
"e
'/
0+
%:
4/

_
B

B
,5

5B
5B

5B
5B

,5
B

B
B

B
B

B
B

B
B

B
B

B
25

0

7
:0
I
'&
%2
"U
K.
&:
&(
"X
./
%";
.$
%&
:4

_
B

,
!,

WB
WB

B
B

B
B

B
B

B
B

B
B

B
B

B
B

B
74

R
'&
%2
"'
9"#
<
0+
$1
%'
$"
>:
$.
J"#
<
0+
$1
%'
$"
a$
'&
%2
.&
$"
0:
&%
"'
9"/
+%.
b

_
B

B
B

B
B

B
B

B
B

B
B

B
B

B
B

B
B

B
B

B
0

F&
)<
0+
$1
%'
$"
8
.:
('
I
/"
a;
:<
=&
+(
1.
"A
')
%2
.&
$"
`
&+$
1.
b

_
B

B
,[

B
B

!B
B

!B
W

!,
B

!B
B

?5
!B

B
B

B
B

B
B

B
B

B
53

7

T
&*
2:
&(
"7
:&
M"
_"
0:
&*
.4
/"
e
!"
l
"N

_
WH

!V
B

B
B

B
B

B
B

B
B

B
B

B
B

B
B

B
B

B
50

;
:<
='
)&
$.

_
W[

H
B

B
B

B
B

B
B

B
B

B
B

B
B

B
B

B
B

B
43

;
:<
='
)&
$.
"a
:(
(+
%+'
$:
4"[
5B
"(
I
.4
4+$
1/
b

_
DB

!,
B

!H
5

!H
B

!V
B

D5
VB

!B
5

55
B

B
B

B
B

B
B

B
B

B
B

95
0

@
:C
.&
";
&'
0/
*+
.$
*.
"

_
B

WB
VB

VB
VB

VB
!5

B
B

B
B

B
B

B
B

B
B

B
B

B
28

5

R
'&
%2
"'
9"#
<
0+
$1
%'
$"
>:
$.
J"#
<
0+
$1
%'
$"
a/
')
%2
.&
$"
0:
&%
"'
9"/
+%.
b

_
W!

B
B

B
B

B
B

B
B

B
B

B
B

B
B

B
B

B
B

B
31

e
+/
%'
&+*
"-
)&
:4
"6
44'
*:
%+'
$/
"I
+%2
"0
4:
$$
+$
1"
0.
&<
+/
/+
'$
"

_
!V
[

!H
5

VW
VW

5W
!?

B
B

B
B

B
B

B
B

B
B

B
B

B
B

51
0

T
%2
.&
"U
/%
:%
._
4.
K.
4"/
+%.
/

_
?H

!W
D

V[
B

B
B

B
B

B
B

B
B

B
B

B
B

B
B

B
B

28
1

A
<
:4
4"A
+%.
/"
6
4&.
:(
C"
\
$(
.&
";
'$
/%
&)
*%
+'
$

_
??

,5
B

B
B

B
B

B
B

B
B

B
B

B
B

B
B

B
B

B
10

2

A
<
:4
4"A
+%.
/"
R
'%
"\
$(
.&
";
'$
/%
&)
*%
+'
$

_
,5

?B
!B
B

55
W!

B
B

B
B

B
B

B
B

B
B

B
B

B
B

B
28

1

_
B

D,
VB

H[
WB

B
B

B
B

B
B

B
B

B
B

B
B

B
B

B
22

1

A
;
6
"7
:*
M:
1+
$1
J"h
+44
:"
-
':
(J
"#<
0+
$1
%'
$

_
B

B
WV

WV
B

B
B

B
B

B
B

B
B

B
B

B
B

B
B

B
72

>'
$(
'$
"-
':
(J
"N
&.
:%
"A
2.
49'
&(
"l
"N
&:
$%
:"
F.
&&
:*
.J
"A
%:
04
.9
'&
(

_
B

B
B

,,
HH

B
B

B
B

B
B

B
B

B
B

B
B

B
B

B
66

>:
$(
":
%"L
)$
*%
+'
$"
'9
">
'$
1"
O
&'
K.
"l
"@
.:
*2
"-
':
(J
";
'%
%.
$2
:<

_
B

WB
!?

B
B

B
B

B
B

B
B

B
B

B
B

B
B

B
B

B
47

-
52

9
73

0
85

4
97

7
87

8
86

2
1,

01
3

1,
15

0
1,

35
5

1,
01

5
71

0
40

0
40

0
40

0
40

0
46

0
40

0
40

0
40

0
3,

53
5

13
,3

33

69
6

52
9

73
0

85
4

97
7

87
8

86
2

1,
01

3
1,

15
0

1,
35

5
1,

01
5

71
0

40
0

40
0

40
0

40
0

46
0

40
0

40
0

40
0

3,
53

5
14

,0
29

R
#6
@
"W

_
B

B
B

B
B

B
B

B
B

B
B

!B
B

B
B

B
B

B
B

B
B

10
0

R
'&
%2
/%
'I
."
-
./
.&
K.

_
B

B
B

B
B

B
B

B
B

B
B

B
B

B
B

B
B

B
B

B
0

X
:%
.&
=.
:*
2"
R
.I
"F
'I
$

_
B

B
B

B
B

B
B

B
B

B
B

B
B

B
!B
B

,B
B

WB
B

HB
B

HB
B

VJ
VB
B

1,
40

0

@
')
&$
"6
+&9
+.
4(
"R
.I
"h
+44
:1
.

_
B

B
B

B
B

B
B

B
B

B
VB

!B
B

,,
B

,,
B

,,
B

,,
B

,,
B

,,
B

,,
B

!J
DB
B

1,
70

0

>:
$(
"I
./
%"'
9";
:<
='
)&
$.
"a
A
I
:$
/4
.C
"X
''
(b

_
B

B
B

B
WB

?B
!B
B

!5
B

!5
B

!5
B

!5
B

!5
B

!5
B

!B
B

B
B

B
B

B
B

1,
20

0

O
:4
./
"8
:$
'&
"@
)/
+$
./
/"
7
:&
MJ
"A
:I
/%
'$

_
B

B
B

B
B

,B
VB

VB
VB

B
B

B
B

B
B

B
B

B
B

B
20

0

>:
$(
"/
')
%2
"'
9"@
:=
&:
2:
<
"-
':
(J
"A
:I
/%
'$

_
B

B
B

B
B

B
B

B
W5

W5
HB

HB
H5

HB
,5

B
B

B
B

B
26

0

>:
$(
"$
'&
%2
"'
9"@
:=
&:
2:
<
"-
':
(J
"A
:I
/%
'$

_
B

B
B

B
B

,B
HB

,B
B

B
B

B
B

B
B

B
B

B
B

B
80

>:
$(
"$
'&
%2
"'
9"#
<
0+
$1
%'
$"
>:
$.
J"#
<
0+
$1
%'
$

_
B

B
B

B
!B

!5
B

B
B

B
B

B
B

B
B

B
B

B
B

B
25

>:
$(
"I
./
%"'
9"R
.I
"-
':
(J
"8
.4
='
)&
$

_
B

B
B

B
HB

,5
B

B
B

B
B

B
B

B
B

B
B

B
B

B
65

N
&.
.$
"U
$(
"#$
()
/%
&+:
4"U
/%
:%
.J
"N
:<
4+$
1:
C

_
B

B
B

B
B

B
B

B
WB

WB
WB

B
B

B
B

B
B

B
B

B
90

>:
$(
":
%"@
.$
$.
44"
`
:&
<
J"X

./
%"A
%&
..
%J"
;
'<
=.
&%
'$

_
B

B
B

B
WB

WB
WB

B
B

B
B

B
B

B
B

B
B

B
B

B
90

U
:/
%"'
9"-
'*
M<
+44
"U
$(
J"X

+44
+$
12
:<

_
B

B
B

B
,5

,5
B

B
B

B
B

B
B

B
B

B
B

B
B

B
50

-
0

0
0

0
13

5
20

5
23

0
23

0
27

5
21

5
28

0
39

0
41

5
36

0
34

5
42

0
52

0
62

0
62

0
8,

40
0

5,
26

0

69
6

52
9

73
0

85
4

97
7

1,
01

3
1,

06
7

1,
24

3
1,

38
0

1,
63

0
1,

23
0

99
0

79
0

81
5

76
0

74
5

88
0

92
0

1,
02

0
1,

02
0

11
,9

35
19

,2
89

-2
54

-4
21

-2
20

-9
6

27
63

11
7

29
3

43
0

68
0

28
0

40
-1

60
-1

35
-1

90
-2

05
-7

0
-3

0
70

70
-

-
0

0
0

50
50

20
0

20
0

20
0

20
0

20
0

20
0

20
0

20
0

20
0

20
0

20
0

20
0

20
0

20
0

-
2,

90
0

P
ro

je
ct

ed
 C

o
m

p
le

ti
o

n
s 

To
ta

l

TO
TA

L
: 

H
IS

TO
R

IC
 A

N
D

 P
R

O
JE

C
TE

D
 C

O
M

P
L

E
TI

O
N

S
 2

01
1-

20
31

N
o

rt
h

st
o

w
e

E
xi

st
in

g
 P

er
m

is
si

o
n

s

7
4:
$$
+$
1"
:0
04
+*
:%
+'
$/
"9'
&"
["
'&
"<
'&
."
(I
.4
4+$
1/
"I
2.
&.
"(
.*
+/
+'
$"
%'
"1
&:
$%
"0
4:
$$
+$
1"
0.
&<
+/
/+
'$
"=
)%
":
I
:+
%+$
1"

&.
/'
4)
%+'
$"
'9
"'
)%
/%
:$
(+
$1
"+/
/)
./
"a
:%
"8
:&
*2
",
B!
,b

A
+%.
/"
*'
$/
)4
%.
("
'$
"+$
"#/
/)
./
"l
"T
0%
+'
$/
"%2
:%
"

2:
K.
"0
4:
$$
+$
1"
0.
&<
+/
/+
'$
"'
&"
&.
/'
4)
%+'
$"
%'
"

1&
:$
%"0
4:
$$
+$
1"
0.
&<
+/
/+
'$
"a
/+
$*
."
6
0&
+4"
,B
!,
b

W
in

d
fa

lls

;
'<
0:
&+/
'$
":
1:
+$
/%
":
$$
):
4+/
.(
":
K.
&:
1.
"'
9"[
5B
"(
I
.4
4+$
1/

N
ew

 A
llo

ca
ti

o
n

s 
To

ta
l

O
V

E
R

A
L

L
 T

O
TA

L

N
ew

 A
llo

ca
ti

o
n

s

S
tr

at
eg

ic
 S

it
es

V
ill

ag
e 

S
it

es

H
IS

T
O

R
IC

 &
 P

R
O

JE
C

T
E

D
 C

O
M

P
L

E
T

IO
N

S

H
is

to
ri

c 
C

o
m

p
le

ti
o

n
s

A
llo

ca
ti

o
n

s 
w

it
h

o
u

t 
p

la
n

n
in

g
 

p
er

m
is

si
o

n

E
d

g
e 

o
f 

C
am

b
ri

d
g

e

`
+1
)&
."
WS
"e
')
/+
$1
"F
&:
L.
*%
'&
C

!H
[

M
od

ifi
ca

tio
n 

P
M

/S
C

/2
/W

: D
el

et
e 

F
ig

ur
e 

3:
 H

ou
si

ng
 T

ra
je

ct
or

y

Page 159



!5B

Page 160



!5
!

Page 161



!5
,

Page 162



"

!5W
Page 163



"

!5H
Page 164



"

!55
Page 165



!5V

Page 166



!5?
Page 167



Page 1 of 5 

LOCAL PLAN EXAMINATIONS 
CAMBRIDGE CITY and SOUTH CAMBRIDGESHIRE 

"
#RA7U;FT-S"">:)&:"N&:2:<"@A*"86"8-F7#"

6AA#AF6RF"#RA7U;FT-S"64:$"X''("8A*"`-#;A"
7-TN-688U"T``#;U-S"""N4'&+:"64.G:$(.& 

F.4S""B?DBW",B,5?D""
.<:+4S"0&'1&:<<.E'99+*.&d*:<=&+(1.E1'KE)M"Z"0&'1&:<<.E'99+*.&d/*:<=/E1'KE)M""

"
" "
" " " " " " T)&"-.9S" ;;;ZA;O;Z#$/0Z7&.4+<"
" " " " " " Y')&"-.9S"
 
 
20 May 2015 
 
 
Mrs S Saunders 
Planning Policy Manager 
Cambridge City Council 
 
Mrs C Hunt 
Planning Policy Manager 
South Cambridgeshire District Council 
 
 
Dear Mrs Hunt and Mrs Saunders 
 
Cambridge City Local Plan Examination and 
South Cambridgeshire District Local Plan Examination 
 
At the Joint Pre Hearing Meeting we indicated that we would advise you of any serious 
concerns as soon as possible, rather than waiting for the end of the examinations 
hearings.  Having now held hearing sessions on issues relating to the development 
strategy, Green Belt, transport and housing delivery, we have identified some issues 
which we consider need to be addressed at an early stage.  In accordance with the 
wishes of the Councils, and the general guidance for civil servants regarding 
controversial issues in the pre-election period, we have not been able to provide this 
letter at an earlier date.  These comments should be considered as preliminary 
conclusions and are made without prejudice to the content of our final report. 
 
Overall development strategy 
 
The Cambridge and South Cambridgeshire Sustainable Development Strategy Review 
(SDSR)(RD/Strat/040) states that “the main aim of the existing development strategy 
in adopted plans is to enable genuinely sustainable development that balances 
economic, social and environmental needs”.  It notes that this is the central purpose of 
the planning system as set out in the National Planning Policy Framework, and that 
existing development plan proposals which remain deliverable will be carried forward 
into the updated plans.  It further states that the question for the (local plan) reviews 
is the extent to which additional (our emphasis) development allocations contribute to 
this overarching objective.   
 

Appendix C

!5D
Page 168



Page 2 of 5 

Section 4 of the SDSR outlines the existing approach to the location of development 
and considers how each of the options performs against the sustainability 
considerations set out in section 3 of the document.  Amongst other things it is noted 
that locating development on the urban edge has significant advantages in 
sustainability terms and that key considerations in assessing the suitability of specific 
locations will be any potential conflict with Green Belt purposes and the deliverability of 
infrastructure improvements.  The consideration of new settlements finds that 
“depending on their overall scale new settlements should be sustainable due to their 
self- containment…”  However, the assessment notes the various challenges to the 
delivery of self-contained settlements and that out-commuting to workplaces and other 
facilities and services is likely. 
 
The National Planning Policy Framework affords a high degree of protection to the 
Green Belt.  The letter from Nick Boles MP to Sir Michael Pitt dated 3 March 2014 notes 
that it has always been the case that a local authority could adjust a Green Belt 
boundary through a review of the Local Plan.  The letter goes on to state that it must 
always be transparently clear that it is the local authority itself which has chosen this 
path.  In the case of Cambridge City and South Cambridgeshire District the two 
authorities have individually and jointly undertaken a review of the inner Green Belt 
boundary during the course of plan preparation and concluded that a very small 
number of sites should be released to meet housing and employment needs.   
 
A number of respondents have questioned the methodology employed in the Green 
Belt Review and we have found it difficult, in some cases, to understand how the 
assessment of ‘importance to Green Belt’ has been derived from the underlying 
assessments of importance to setting, character and separation.  For example, sector 
8.1 is given a score of ‘high’ with regard to importance to setting, and ‘medium’ with 
regard to importance to both character and separation, but the importance to Green 
Belt is then scored as ‘very high’.   Sector 8.2 is given a score of ‘low’ for importance to 
both setting and character, and ‘negligible’ in relation to separation but yet is given an 
overall score of ‘medium’.  These areas are referenced only as examples of the 
methodology, not as any indication that we consider that they are suitable for 
development.   
 
Whatever the shortcomings of the Green Belt Review may be, the Councils accept that 
it does not take account of the need to promote sustainable patterns of development, 
as required by paragraph 85 of the National Planning Policy Framework.  In response to 
our question on this point under Matter 6Aiii, the Councils indicated that this 
requirement had been taken into account in the wider evidence base across a range of 
documents.  Following a further request the Councils provided a more detailed Note of 
where this information could be found.  The Note provides more detailed references 
across a significant number of documents, but this kind of paper trail does not aid clear 
comprehension and we have found it difficult to understand how the various 
dimensions of sustainable development were assessed in accordance with the 
requirements of paragraph 85 of the National Planning Policy Framework.     
 
It might be expected that such an exercise would be carried out through the SEA/SA 
process.  However, larger releases of Green Belt land to meet development needs were 
rejected at an early stage in the process of sustainability appraisal.  No further 
consideration was given to a number of proposals for development on the urban edge 
on the grounds that these could not be considered as reasonable alternatives.  Bearing 
in mind the conclusions of the SDSR and the apparent shortcomings of the Green Belt 

Appendix C

!5[
Page 169



Page 3 of 5 

Review (see above) we have significant concerns regarding the robustness of the 
SEA/SA process.   
 
The assertion that 55% of the housing requirement of both Councils from 2011 to 2031 
will take place in the urban area or the edge of Cambridge can only be demonstrated 
by including commitments carried forward from previous Plans.  If the allocations that 
are new to these Plans are considered, then the figures, taken from paragraph 2.21 of 
the South Cambridgeshire Local Plan, are as follows: 
 
Sites in the urban area     3,324  36% 
Sites on the edge of the urban area      530  6% 
New Settlements      4,370  48% 
Villages          895  10% 
 
A situation where almost half of new allocations are at the third tier of the sequence 
does not appear to support the contention that the Plans accord with the SDSR. 
 
Of course, the SEA/SA process is not a wholly mechanistic one, as much depends on 
the weight to be given to the various dimensions of sustainability.  It may be that the 
Councils take the view that protection of the Green Belt should outweigh other 
considerations.   In our view, however, the way in which weight has been attributed in 
coming to that decision should be clearly set out without the need to trawl through so 
many documents.  In addition, if the Green Belt is to be protected, the plans should 
make it clear that the Sustainable Development Strategy will not be pursued beyond 
the completion of existing commitments and the very limited releases of Green Belt 
proposed through the Plans currently under examination. 
 
Furthermore, if development is to be directed to new settlements rather than the edge 
of the urban area, it needs to be clear that the challenges of making such development 
as sustainable as possible have been addressed, in particular infrastructure 
requirements and sustainable transport options.  Evidence presented to the 
Examination so far indicates that there is a significant funding gap in relation to 
infrastructure provision.  In some cases, the ways in which infrastructure requirements 
will be met are still at a very early stage of consideration.  For example, at the hearing 
into Matter 7 it was suggested that the segregated bus link to serve proposed 
development at Bourn Airfield (policy SS6) may be pursued via an off-line route, but 
little work has yet been done on the feasibility of, or options for, such a scheme.  The 
likely difficulties of land assembly, apart from any other considerations, could well have 
significant implications for cost and timing which are as yet unknown.  We are aware 
that this development is not expected to come forward until the latter part of the plan 
period (post 2022) and that an AAP is to be prepared.  Nonetheless, the lack of 
evidence available at this stage does not provide any reassurance that the Plans will 
deliver sustainable development bearing in mind the reservations expressed in the 
SDSR.  It was also suggested that some development could come forward at Bourn in 
advance of the provision of the segregated bus route but the Councils were unable to 
say how much could be provided in advance of the infrastructure requirements 
identified in Policy SS6. 
 
To summarise, we are concerned that an apparent inconsistency between the SDSR 
and the Plans’ reliance on meeting development needs in new settlements may lead to 
a finding of unsoundness.  Without further work we are not confident that we could 
recommend modifications to overcome these concerns. 
 

Appendix C

!VB
Page 170



Page 4 of 5 

Objectively assessed need for new housing 
 
The SHMA methodology for assessing the need for new housing is not entirely 
consistent with Planning Practice Guidance, as it does not use national household 
populations as the starting point for the assessment.  However, the Councils have 
explained that the national household projections for the Cambridge area are 
implausibly low due to the migration methodology used.  A number of representors 
have concurred with this view, even though they may not agree with the final figures in 
the SHMA assessment (14,000 new homes in Cambridge City and 19,000 in South 
Cambridgeshire).  Alternative assessments of need, using different methodologies, 
have been promoted by some representors and these indicate that the level of need 
may be around 43,000 new homes across the two authorities.  Planning Practice 
Guidance notes that no single approach will provide a definitive answer.  In these 
circumstances, it may be concluded that the SHMA Assessment is at the lower end of 
the likely range of possible levels of need to 2031.  However we are concerned, in 
particular, that the Councils approach to the establishment of the full objectively 
assessed need has not fully taken into account the advice in the Planning Practice 
Guidance regarding market signals, particularly in relation to affordability.  
  
From the discussion at the hearing, it seems to be generally accepted that there is a 
chronic shortage of affordable housing in Cambridge, even taking into account the 
Councils’ recent updating of the SHMA following the review of the housing registers.  
There is no evidence before us that the Councils have carried out the kind of 
assessment of market signals envisaged in the Guidance; or considered whether an 
upward adjustment to planned housing numbers would be appropriate.  It is not, in our 
view, adequate simply to express doubts as to whether such an upward adjustment 
would achieve an increase in the provision of affordable housing (which appeared to be 
the approach taken by the Councils at the hearing), or to suggest, as in the Councils’ 
Matter 3 Statement, that this could only be tackled across the HMA, rather than in 
individual districts.  There should be clear evidence that the Councils have fully 
considered the implications and likely outcomes of an upward revision in housing 
numbers on the provision of affordable housing. 
 
The DCLG 2012-based household projections were published in late February 2015 
after the relevant hearing had taken place and notwithstanding the comments in your 
Matter 3 statement that these projections would not have any implications for 
objectively assessed housing need, we are asking you to consider whether the 2012 
based household projections suggest a different level of need and if so, how big is the 
difference and does it indicate that further modifications should be made to the Plans.  
We will also be seeking the views of those who made relevant representations on this 
issue.  
 
Conformity with Revisions to National Planning Policy 
 
You will be aware of two recent Written Ministerial Statements (WMS).  The WMS by 
Brandon Lewis MP dated 28 November 2014, and consequential amendments to 
Planning Practice Guidance, has implications for the provision of affordable housing on 
small sites (less than 10 dwellings).  Aspects of Policy 45 of the Cambridge City Local 
Plan and Policy H/9 of the South Cambridgeshire Local Plan do not appear to accord 
with the WMS. 
 
The WMS dated 25 March 2015 by Eric Pickles MP, Secretary of State for Communities 
and Local Government, details Government Policy in relation to, amongst other things, 

Appendix C

!V!
Page 171



Page 5 of 5 

Housing Standards and car parking provision.  Policies 27, 50, 51 of the City Plan and 
Policy H11 of the South Cambridgeshire Local Plan do not appear to accord with the 
WMS.  This is not intended to be an exhaustive list of policies which may be affected by 
both of the WMS and we are therefore inviting the Councils to undertake a rigorous 
audit of both plans and propose modifications to ensure compliance with both WMS. 
 
Next steps 
 
In the circumstances, we consider that the best course of action would be for the 
Examinations to be suspended while the Councils revisit the sustainability appraisals so 
as to appraise all reasonable alternatives (including sites on the urban edge) to the 
same level as the preferred option, and to suggest modifications based on that work.  
For the avoidance of any doubt this letter should not be interpreted as an indication 
that further releases of Green Belt land would be necessary to ensure soundness.  We 
envisage that further modifications would either align the plans with the SDSR; or 
more fully explain the reasons for departing from that Strategy together with a clearer 
and more fully evidenced explanation of how the challenges of delivering sustainable 
development in the proposed new settlements will be met.  During the suspension 
further work could be undertaken on the other issues raised in this letter.   
 
We recognise that the Councils will be disappointed by these preliminary conclusions 
but we look forward to hearing how you wish to progress together with a timetable for 
undertaking the further work identified, including any periods of public consultation.   

 
Laura Graham 
Alan Wood 
 
Inspectors 
 

Appendix C

!V,
Page 172


	Agenda
	3 South Cambridgeshire Local Plan - consideration of further work and consequential modifications
	Appendix A Modifications Consultation Document  Amended 191115


